
June 1997

World Wide Web Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

Preface

This publication supplements our report entitled Internet and Electronic Dial-Up Bulletin Boards: Information Reported by Federal Organizations (GAO/GGD-97-86, June 16, 1997). It contains a listing of approximately 4,300 World Wide Web (WWW) sites that 42 federal organizations reported to us.

The definition of a WWW site can vary. Because we were requested by the Chairmen of the Senate Committee on Appropriations and the Senate Committee on Governmental Affairs to identify the number of distinct WWW sites and to encourage consistent reporting, we defined a WWW site as a file or group of files organized under a homepage, that is accessible on the Internet using web browser software. A WWW site's homepage is typically the index, welcome, or menu page for a distinct WWW activity or service. As expected, federal organizations reported a large number of WWW sites that reflect the large number of activities within the federal government.

Although we contacted federal organizations where we had questions concerning whether they understood our definition of a WWW site, due to the large number of reported WWW sites, we could not verify that all federal organizations used our definition. Furthermore, some federal organizations reported that the list they provided of their WWW sites was not in accordance with our definition or was not complete. Some reported that they do not track this type of information and to obtain these data would have involved a major data collection effort.

It should be noted that WWW sites change rapidly. Organizations can easily create or eliminate WWW sites. As a result, the approximately 4,300 WWW sites are current only as of the date (generally between November 1996 and April 1997) that the federal organizations provided us with the information.

Contents

| | | |
|--|---|-----|
| Preface | | 1 |
| WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations | | 4 |
| Tables | | |
| | Table 1: WWW Sites Reported by the Agency for International Development | 4 |
| | Table 2: WWW Sites Reported by the Armed Forces Retirement Home Board | 4 |
| | Table 3: WWW Sites Reported by the Commodity Futures Trading Commission | 5 |
| | Table 4: WWW Sites Reported by the Corporation for National Service | 5 |
| | Table 5: WWW Sites Reported by the Department of Agriculture | 5 |
| | Table 6: WWW Sites Reported by the Department of Commerce | 16 |
| | Table 7: WWW Sites Reported by the Department of Defense Part 1 | 47 |
| | Table 8: WWW Sites Reported by the Department of Defense Part 2 | 75 |
| | Table 9: WWW Sites Reported by the Department of Education | 103 |
| | Table 10: WWW Sites Reported by the Department of Energy | 104 |
| | Table 11: WWW Sites Reported by the Department of Health and Human Services | 108 |
| | Table 12: WWW Sites Reported by the Department of Housing and Urban Development | 111 |
| | Table 13: WWW Sites Reported by the Department of the Interior | 111 |
| | Table 14: WWW Sites Reported by the Department of Justice | 134 |
| | Table 15: WWW Sites Reported by the Department of Labor | 135 |
| | Table 16: WWW Sites Reported by the Department of Transportation | 136 |
| | Table 17: WWW Sites Reported by the Department of the Treasury | 139 |
| | Table 18: WWW Sites Reported by the Department of Veterans Affairs | 140 |
| | Table 19: WWW Sites Reported by the Environmental Protection Agency | 141 |
| | Table 20: WWW Sites Reported by the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission | 141 |

Contents

| | |
|---|-----|
| Table 21: WWW Sites Reported by the Executive Office of the President | 141 |
| Table 22: WWW Sites Reported by the Federal Communications Commission | 144 |
| Table 23: WWW Sites Reported by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation | 144 |
| Table 24: WWW Sites Reported by the Federal Emergency Management Agency | 145 |
| Table 25: WWW Sites Reported by the Federal Reserve System Board of Governors | 145 |
| Table 26: WWW Sites Reported by the Federal Trade Commission | 146 |
| Table 27: WWW Sites Reported by the General Services Administration | 146 |
| Table 28: WWW Sites Reported by the National Aeronautics and Space Administration | 161 |
| Table 29: WWW Sites Reported by the National Archives and Records Administration | 170 |
| Table 30: WWW Sites Reported by the National Credit Union Administration | 170 |
| Table 31: WWW Sites Reported by the National Labor Relations Board | 170 |
| Table 32: WWW Sites Reported by the National Science Foundation | 171 |
| Table 33: WWW Sites Reported by the Nuclear Regulatory Commission | 173 |
| Table 34: WWW Sites Reported by the Office of Personnel Management | 173 |
| Table 35: WWW Sites Reported by the Peace Corps | 173 |
| Table 36: WWW Sites Reported by the Pension Benefit Guaranty Corporation | 173 |
| Table 37: WWW Sites Reported by the Railroad Retirement Board | 173 |
| Table 38: WWW Sites Reported by the Securities and Exchange Commission | 173 |
| Table 39: WWW Sites Reported by the Small Business Administration | 174 |
| Table 40: WWW Sites Reported by the Smithsonian Institution | 178 |
| Table 41: WWW Sites Reported by the Social Security Administration | 181 |
| Table 42: WWW Sites Reported by the Tennessee Valley Authority | 181 |
| Table 43: WWW Sites Reported by the United States Information Agency | 182 |

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

Table 1: WWW Sites Reported by the Agency for International Development

| Federal organization | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|--|---|---|
| Agency for International Development | General USAID Web Site | http://www/info.usaid.gov |
| | USAID Press Information | http://www.info.usaid.gov/press/ |
| | USAID Procurement- related information: | http://www.info.usaid.gov/procurement_bus_opp/procurement/ |
| | Center for Trade and Investment Services: | http://www.info.usaid.gov/business/ctis/ |
| | Democracy Program | http://www.info.usaid.gov/democracy/ |
| | Population and Health Program | http://www.info.usaid.gov/pop_health/ |
| | Economic Growth Program | http://www.info.usaid.gov/economic_growth/ |
| | Humanitarian Response | http://www.info.usaid.gov/hum_response/ |
| | Relief Web | http://www.info.usaid.gov/hum_response/ofda/reliefweb/ |
| | USAID Environmental Program | http://www.info.usaid.gov/environment/ |
| | USAID Regional Information | http://www.info.usaid.gov/regions/ |
| | Famine Early Warning System | http://www.info.usaid.gov/regions/afr/fews/ |
| | Greater Horn Information Exchange | http://www.info.usaid.gov/HORN/index.html |
| | Leland - Africa Internet Gateway | http://www.info.usaid.gov/regions/afr/leland/ |
| | Natural Resources Management - Africa | http://www.info.usaid.gov/regions/afr/sdpsge/nrm/ |
| | Regional Telecommunications Restructuring - Southern Africa | http://www.info.usaid.gov/regions/afr/rtr/ |
| | Health and Human Resources Analysis for Africa | http://www.info.usaid.gov/regions/afr/hhrra/ |
| | AfricaLink Project | http://www.info.usaid.gov/regions/afr/aln/ |
| | Africa Data Dissemination Service | http://edcsnw4.cr.usgs.gov/adds/adds.html |
| | Europe and NIS Urban Development and Housing Center | http://www.info.usaid.gov/regions/eni/urban_dev/ |
| Latin America and the Caribbean: Selected Economic and Social Data | http://www.info.usaid.gov/regions/lac/sesd/ | |

Table 2: WWW Sites Reported by the Armed Forces Retirement Home Board

| Federal organization | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|------------------------------------|------------------------------------|---|
| Armed Forces Retirement Home Board | Armed Forces Retirement Home Board | http://www.afrh.com |

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

Table 3: WWW Sites Reported by the Commodity Futures Trading Commission

| Federal organization | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|--------------------------------------|--------------------------------------|---|
| Commodity Futures Trading Commission | Commodity Futures Trading Commission | http://www.cftc.gov |

Table 4: WWW Sites Reported by the Corporation for National Service

| Federal organization | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|----------------------------------|----------------------------------|---|
| Corporation for National Service | Corporation for National Service | http://www.cns.gov |

Table 5: WWW Sites Reported by the Department of Agriculture

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|---|---|---|
| Agricultural Marketing Service ^a | Agricultural Marketing Service | http://www.usda.gov/ams |
| Agricultural Research Service | Agricultural Research Service National Home Page | http://www.ars.usda.gov/ |
| | ARS - Information Staff | http://www.ars.usda.gov/is |
| | ARS - Southern Plains Area | http://www.ars-grin.gov/ars/SoPlains |
| | ARS - South Atlantic Area | http://www.ars-grin.gov/ars/SoAtlantic |
| | ARS - Pacific West Area | http://www.ars-grin.gov/ars/PacWest |
| | ARS - Northern Plains Area | http://www.ars-grin.gov/ars/NoPlains |
| | ARS - North Atlantic Area | http://www.ars-grin.gov/ars/NoAtlantic |
| | ARS - Midwest Area | http://www.ars-grin.gov/ars/MidWest |
| | ARS - Mid South Area | http://www.ars-grin.gov/ars/MidSouth |
| | ARS - Beltsville Area | http://www.ars-grin.gov/ars/Beltsville |
| | National Agricultural Library | http://www.nalusda.gov/ |
| | National Arboretum | http://www.ars-grin.gov/ars/Beltsville/na |
| | BARC | http://www.barc.usda.gov/ |
| | Plant Sciences Institute | http://www.barc.usda.gov/psi/psi.html |
| | National Germplasm Resources Program | http://www.ars-grin.gov/ |
| | Beltsville Human Nutrition Research Center | http://www.barc.usda.gov/bhnrc/bhnrc.html |
| | Facilities Management and Operations Division | http://www.barc.usda.gov/fmod/fmod.html |
| | Livestock & Poultry Science Institute | http://lpsi.arsusda.gov |
| | Animal Improvement Program Lab | http://aipl.arsusda.gov |
| Nutrient Data Lab | http://www.nal.usda.gov/fnic/foodcomp | |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|------------------------|--|---|
| | Food Surveys Research Group | http://www.sun.ars-grin.gov/ars/Beltsville/barc/bhnrc/foodsurvey/home.html |
| | Natural Resources Institute | http://www.arsusda.gov/nri/nrihome.html |
| | Great Plains Systems Research Unit | http://www.gpsr.colostate.edu/ |
| | National Seed Storage Laboratory (NSSL) | http://www.ars-grin.gov:80/ars/NoPlains/FtCollins/nsslmain.html |
| | Biological Research Unit | http://bru.usgmrl.ksu.edu/ |
| | Grain Quality & Structure Research Unit | http://www.usgmrl.ksu.edu/gqu/ |
| | Wind Erosion Research Unit | http://www.weru.ksu.edu/ |
| | Fort Keogh Livestock and Range Research Lab | http://larri.ars.usda.gov/ |
| | Production Systems Research Unit | http://psru.marc.usda.gov/ |
| | Meats Research Unit | http://shack.marc.usda.gov/ |
| | Soil and Water Conservation Research Unit | http://wwwswcru.unl.edu/ |
| | Forage and Range Research Laboratory | http://www.usu.edu/~forage/frri.html |
| | Southern Regional Research Center, Auburn, AL | http://nola.srrc.usda.gov.80/ |
| | Fish Diseases and Parasites Research | http://nola.srrc.usda.gov/auburn/fdpr.html |
| | National Soil Dynamics Laboratory | http://nola.srrc.usda.gov/auburn/sdr.html |
| | Soiland Water Research | http://nola.srrc.usda.gov/baton/swr.html |
| | Honey Bee Breeding, Genetics and Physiology Research | http://nola.srrc.usda.gov/baton/hbb.html |
| | Sugar Cane Research | http://nola.srrc.usda.gov/houma/houma.html |
| | Crop Science Research | http://nola.srrc.usda.gov/miss-st/csrl.html |
| | Integrated Pest Management Research | http://nola.srrc.usda.gov/miss-st/ipmr.html |
| | Poultry Research | http://nola.srrc.usda.gov/miss-st/pr.html |
| | National Sedimentation Laboratory | http://nola.srrc.usda.gov/oxford/oxford.html |
| | U.S. Small Fruits Research Station | http://nola.srrc.usda.gov/poplar/poplar.html |
| | Soybean Production Research | http://nola.srrc.usda.gov/jackson/jackson.html |
| | Nursery Crops Research | http://nola.srrc.usda.gov/mcminn/mcminn.html |
| | Poultry Production & Products Safety Research | http://www.uark.edu/~usdaars |
| | Jornada Experimental Range | http://www.nmsu.edu/~jornada/ |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|------------------------|---|---|
| | South Central Agricultural Research Laboratory | http://www.csrl.ars.usda.gov/scarl/scarl.html |
| | Plant Science & Water Conservation Research | http://www.csrl.ars.usda.gov/pswcr/pswcr.html |
| | Southern Plains Range Research Station | http://www.csrl.ars.usda.gov/sprrs/sprrs.html |
| | Conservation & Production Research Laboratory | http://www.net.usda.gov/cprl/ |
| | Energy, Soil and Animal Waste Resources Research Unit | http://www.net.usda.gov/cprl/wesm.html |
| | Water Management Research Unit | http://www.net.usda.gov/cprl/wmru.html |
| | Food and Feed Safety Research Unit | http://ffsru.tamu.edu |
| | Southern Crops Research Laboratory Crop Germplasm Research Unit | http://algodon.tamu.edu/ |
| | Areawide Pest Management Research Unit | http://usda-apmru.tamu.edu |
| | Children's Nutrition Research Center | http://www.bcm.tmc.edu/cnrc |
| | Cropping Systems Research Laboratory | http://www.csrl.ars.usda.gov/ |
| | Plant Stress & Germplasm Development Research Unit | http://www.csrl.ars.usda.gov/pswc/pswc.html |
| | Cotton Production & Processing Research Unit | http://www.csrl.ars.usda.gov/cppru/cppru.html |
| | Wind Erosion and Water Conservation Research Unit | http://www.csrl.ars.usda.gov/wewc/wewc.html |
| | Subtropical Agricultural Research | http://rsru2.tamu.edu/ |
| | Crop Quality & Fruit Insects Research | http://rsru2.tamu.edu/cqfiru/cqfiru.html |
| | Crop Insects Research Unit | http://rsru2.tamu.edu/ciru/ciru.html |
| | Remote Sensing Research Unit | http://rsru2.tamu.edu/rsru/rsru.html |
| | Conservation & Production Systems Research Unit | http://rsru2.tamu.edu/cpsru/cpsru.html |
| | Honey Bee Research Unit | http://rsru2.tamu.edu/hbru/hbru.html |
| | Biological Control of Pests Research Unit | http://rsru2.tamu.edu/bcpru/bcpru.html |
| | U.S. Reg. Pasture Res. Lab | http://sunl.arsup.psu.edu.8001 |
| | U.S. Plant, Soil & Nutr. Lab | http://rhizo.cit.cornell.edu/PSNL |
| | Plant Protection Research Unit | http://www.ppru.cornell.edu |
| | Poultry Food Safety Res. Lab | http://www.umes.com |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|------------------------|---|---|
| | Appalachian Fruit Research Lab | http://www.intrepid.net/afrs/afrs.html |
| | Fire Blight Research | http://www.intrepid.net/afrs/fire.html |
| | Eastern Regional Research Center | http://www.arserrc.gov |
| | Midwest Area Director's Office, Peoria, IL | http://www.ncaur.gov/mwa/mwad.html-ssi |
| | Midwest Area Administrative Office, Peoria, IL | http://www.ncaur.gov/mwa/mwaaao.html-ssi |
| | W. Lafayette, IN | http://www.btny.purdue.edu/USDA-ARS/ |
| | Crop Production and Pest Control Research Unit | http://www.btny.purdue.edu/USDA-ARS/CPPCRU/CPPCRU.html |
| | National Soil Erosion Research Unit | http://soils.ecn.purdue.edu:20002/ |
| | Soil Drainage Research Unit | http://www.ag.ohio-state.edu/~usdasdru/ |
| | Plant Physiology & Genetics Research Unit | http://www.life.uiuc.edu/plantbio/ars/psru.html |
| | Crop Protection Research Unit | http://www.life.uiuc.edu/plantbio/ars/cpru/cpru.html |
| | Photosynthesis Research Unit | http://www.life.uiuc.edu/plantbio/ars/psru.html |
| | Midwest Area Columbia, MO | http://www.agron.missouri.edu/ars_columbia |
| | Biological Control of Insects Research Unit | http://www.agron.missouri.edu/ars_columbia/bciru.html |
| | Cropping Systems & Water Quality Research Unit | http://www.agron.missouri.edu/ars_columbia/cswqru.html |
| | Plant Genetics Research Unit | http://www.agron.missouri.edu/ars_columbia/pgru.html |
| | Animal Physiology Research Unit | http://www.agron.missouri.edu/ars_columbia/apru.html |
| | Plant Introduction Research Unit | http://www.ars-grin.gov/ars/MidWest/Ames |
| | National Soil Tilth Laboratory | http://www.nstl.gov/ |
| | Cereal Rust Research Unit | http://www.umn.edu/rustlab/ |
| | Plant Science Research Unit | http://www.umn.edu/arspsru/plantsci.html |
| | Soil Management Research Unit | http://www.mrsars.usda.gov |
| | U.S. Dairy Forage Research Center | http://www.dfrc.wisc.edu/ |
| | National Animal Disease Center | http://www.nadc.ars.usda.gov |
| | National Center for Agricultural Utilization Research | http://www.ncaur.gov |
| | Bioactive Agents Research | http://www.ncaur.gov/bar/barhome.html |
| | Biomaterials Processing Research | http://www.ncaur.gov/bmp/bmp.html |
| | Biopolymer Research | http://www.ncaur.gov/bp/bpr.html |
| | Fermentation Biochemistry Research | http://www.ncaur.gov/fbr/fbr.html |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|---|---|---|
| National Agricultural Library National | Food Quality and Safety Research | http://www.ncaur.gov/fqs/fqsrhome.html-ssi |
| | Microbial Properties Research | http://www.mpr.ncaur.gov/ |
| | Mycotoxin Research | http://www.ncaur.gov/mtx/home.html |
| | New Crops Research | http://www.ncaur.gov/nc/nchome.html |
| | Oil Chemical Research | http://www.ncaur.gov/oc/oilchem/html |
| | Plant Polymer Research | http://www.ncaur.gov/ppl/ppl.html-ssi |
| | Quality Assurance Office | http://www.ncaur.gov/QAO/QAO-PAGE.HTM |
| | National Agricultural Library Cataloging Branch | http://www.nal.usda.gov/cataloging/webpolic.html |
| | Welcome to the National Agricultural Library Home Page | http://www.nal.usda.gov/ |
| | Agriculture Network Information Center Home Page | http://www.agnic.org |
| Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service | Agriculture Genome Information System | http://probe.nalusda.gov:80 |
| | Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service Homepage | http://www.aphis.usda.gov/ |
| | International Services | http://www.aphis.usda.gov/is |
| | Animal Damage Control | http://www.aphis.usda.gov/adcc |
| | Regulatory Enforcement and Animal Care | http://www.aphis.usda.gov/reac |
| | Biotechnology, Biologics, and Environmental Protection | http://www.aphis.usda.gov/bbep |
| | Information Technology | http://www.aphis.usda.gov/its |
| | Legislative and Public Affairs | http://www.aphis.usda.gov/lpa |
| | Organizational and Professional Development | http://www.aphis.usda.gov/opd |
| | Veterinary Services | http://www.aphis.usda.gov/vs |
| | Policy and Program Development | http://www.aphis.usda.gov/ppd |
| | Plant Protection and Quarantine | http://www.aphis.usda.gov/ppq |
| | National Biological Control Institute | http://www.aphis.usda.gov/nbci |
| | Management and Budget | http://www.aphis.usda.gov/mb |
| | Cooperative State Research Education and Extension Service | Cooperative State Research Education & Extension Service |
| | | |
| Departmental Administration | Grain, Inspection, Packers and Stockyard Administration | http://www.usda.gov/gipsa/ |
| | Departmental Administration | http://www.usda.gov/da/ |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|----------------------------------|---|---|
| Economic Research Service | Office of Budget and Program Analysis | http://www.usda.gov/obpa/Home-Page/obpa.html |
| | Office of the Chief Economist | http://www.usda.gov/ocfo/ |
| | Economic Research Service | http://www.econ.ag.gov |
| Farm Service Agency | FSA WWW | http://www.fsa.usda.gov |
| | FSA Kansas City Management Office | http://wwwaix.fsa.usda.gov/kcmo.htm |
| | FSA Kansas City Commodity Office | http://wwwaix.fsa.usda.gov/kcco.htm |
| | FSA/KCCCO/Deputy Administrator Commodity Office | http://wwwaix.fsa.usda.gov/kcco/daco.htm |
| | FSA Northwest Area Office | http://wwwaix.fsa.usda.gov/nwa.htm |
| | FSA Southwest Area Office | http://wwwaix.fsa.usda.gov/swa.htm |
| | FSA Midwest Area Office | http://wwwaix.fsa.usda.gov/mwa.htm |
| | FSA Northeast Area Office | http://wwwaix.fsa.usda.gov/nea.htm |
| | FSA Southeast Area Office | http://wwwaix.fsa.usda.gov/sea.htm |
| | FSA Aerial Photography Field Office | http://wwwaix.fsa.usda.gov/apfo.htm |
| | FSA Management Services Division | http://wwwaix.fsa.usda.gov/msd.htm |
| | FSA Acquisition Management Branch | http://wwwaix.fsa.usda.gov/amb/amb.htm |
| | Alabama State FSA Office | http://wwwaix.fsa.usda.gov/states/al.htm |
| | Alaska State FSA Office | http://wwwaix.fsa.usda.gov/states/ak.htm |
| | Arizona State FSA Office | http://wwwaix.fsa.usda.gov/states/az.htm |
| | Arkansas State FSA Office | http://wwwaix.fsa.usda.gov/states/ar.htm |
| | California State FSA Office | http://wwwaix.fsa.usda.gov/states/ca.htm |
| | Colorado State FSA Office | http://wwwaix.fsa.usda.gov/states/co.htm |
| | Connecticut State FSA Office | http://wwwaix.fsa.usda.gov/states/ct.htm |
| | Delaware State FSA Office | http://wwwaix.fsa.usda.gov/states/de.htm |
| | Florida State FSA Office | http://wwwaix.fsa.usda.gov/states/fl.htm |
| | Georgia State FSA Office | http://wwwaix.fsa.usda.gov/states/ga.htm |
| | Hawaii State FSA Office | http://wwwaix.fsa.usda.gov/states/hi.htm |
| Idaho State FSA Office | http://wwwaix.fsa.usda.gov/states/id.htm | |
| Illinois State FSA Office | http://wwwaix.fsa.usda.gov/states/il.htm | |
| Indiana State FSA Office | http://wwwaix.fsa.usda.gov/states/in.htm | |
| Iowa State FSA Office | http://wwwaix.fsa.usda.gov/states/ia.htm | |
| Kansas State FSA Office | http://wwwaix.fsa.usda.gov/states/ks.htm | |
| Kentucky State FSA Office | http://wwwaix.fsa.usda.gov/states/ky.htm | |
| Louisiana State FSA Office | http://wwwaix.fsa.usda.gov/states/la.htm | |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|---------------------------------------|--|---|
| | Maine State FSA Office | http://wwwaix.fsa.usda.gov/states/me.htm |
| | Maryland State FSA Office | http://wwwaix.fsa.usda.gov/states/md.htm |
| | Massachusetts State FSA Office | http://wwwaix.fsa.usda.gov/states/ma.htm |
| | Michigan State FSA Office | http://wwwaix.fsa.usda.gov/states/mi.htm |
| | Minnesota State FSA Office | http://wwwaix.fsa.usda.gov/states/mn.htm |
| | Mississippi State FSA Office | http://wwwaix.fsa.usda.gov/states/ms.htm |
| | Missouri State FSA Office | http://wwwaix.fsa.usda.gov/states/mo.htm |
| | Montana State FSA Office | http://wwwaix.fsa.usda.gov/states/mt.htm |
| | Nebraska State FSA Office | http://wwwaix.fsa.usda.gov/states/ne.htm |
| | Nevada State FSA Office | http://wwwaix.fsa.usda.gov/states/nv.htm |
| | New Hampshire State FSA Office | http://wwwaix.fsa.usda.gov/states/nh.htm |
| | New Jersey State FSA Office | http://wwwaix.fsa.usda.gov/states/nj.htm |
| | New Mexico State FSA Office | http://wwwaix.fsa.usda.gov/states/nm.htm |
| | New York State FSA Office | http://wwwaix.fsa.usda.gov/states/ny.htm |
| | North Carolina State FSA Office | http://wwwaix.fsa.usda.gov/states/nc.htm |
| | North Dakota State FSA Office | http://wwwaix.fsa.usda.gov/states/nd.htm |
| | Ohio State FSA Office | http://wwwaix.fsa.usda.gov/states/oh.htm |
| | Oklahoma State FSA Office | http://wwwaix.fsa.usda.gov/states/ok.htm |
| | Oregon State FSA Office | http://wwwaix.fsa.usda.gov/states/or.htm |
| | Pennsylvania State FSA Office | http://wwwaix.fsa.usda.gov/states/pa.htm |
| | Rhode Island State FSA Office | http://wwwaix.fsa.usda.gov/states/ri.htm |
| | South Carolina State FSA Office | http://wwwaix.fsa.usda.gov/states/sc.htm |
| | South Dakota State FSA Office | http://wwwaix.fsa.usda.gov/states/sd.htm |
| | Tennessee State FSA Office | http://wwwaix.fsa.usda.gov/states/tn.htm |
| | Texas State FSA Office | http://wwwaix.fsa.usda.gov/states/tx.htm |
| | Utah State FSA Office | http://wwwaix.fsa.usda.gov/states/ut.htm |
| | Vermont State FSA Office | http://wwwaix.fsa.usda.gov/states/vt.htm |
| | Virginia State FSA Office | http://wwwaix.fsa.usda.gov/states/va.htm |
| | Washington State FSA Office | http://wwwaix.fsa.usda.gov/states/wa.htm |
| | West Virginia State FSA Office | http://wwwaix.fsa.usda.gov/states/wv.htm |
| | Wisconsin State FSA Office | http://wwwaix.fsa.usda.gov/states/wi.htm |
| | Wyoming State FSA Office | http://wwwaix.fsa.usda.gov/states/wy.htm |
| Food and Consumer Service | Food and Consumer Service | http://www.usda.gov/fcs/fcs.htm |
| Food Safety Inspection Service | Food Safety and Inspection Service Home Page | http://www.usda.gov/agency/fsis/ |
| Foreign Agricultural Service | FAS Home Page | http://www.fas.usda.gov/ffas/ |
| | Search Options | http://ffas.usda.gov/ffas/search.html |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|------------------------|--|---|
| | About FAS | http://ffas.usda.gov/ffas/about.html |
| | U.S. Exporter Assistance | http://ffas.usda.gov/ffas/exassist.html |
| | Export Programs | http://ffas.usda.gov/ffas/expprog.html |
| | Trade Policy | http://ffas.usda.gov/ffas/tradepol.html |
| | Trade Data Analysis | http://ffas.usda.gov/ffas/tradeana.html |
| | Foreign Market Research | http://ffas.usda.gov/ffas/markres.html |
| | International Technical Assistance | http://ffas.usda.gov/ffas/intertec.html |
| | U.S. Export Directory/Online Trade Show | http://ffas.usda.gov/ffas/tradesho.html |
| | Publications | http://ffas.usda.gov/ffas/fas-publications.html |
| | What's New | http://ffas.usda.gov/ffas/whatsnew.html |
| | Attache Reports | http://ffas.usda.gov/cgi-bin/attache_extreq |
| | BICO | http://ffas.usda.gov/cgi-bin/bico_cmmd.pl |
| | News Releases and Program Announcements | http://ffas.usda.gov/cgi-bin/press-form.pl |
| | Trade Leads | http://ffas.usda.gov/cgi-bin/tradelead_form.pl |
| | Upcoming Events | http://ffas.usda.gov/ffas/upcoming.html |
| | Notice and Disclaimer | http://ffas.usda.gov/ffas/disclaim.html |
| | Search Options | http://ffas.usda.gov/ffas/search.internet.html |
| | Fact Sheet | http://www.fas.usda.gov/ffas/fsfas.html |
| | Links to Other Sites | http://www.fas.usda.gov/ffas/other.html |
| | The Food Summit Home Page | http://www.fas.usda.gov/ffas/food_summit/summit.html |
| | FAS FACT FILE | http://www.fas.usda.gov/fasprograms/fas-commodity/dlp/ |
| | Varies | http://www.fas.usda.gov/fasprograms/fas-commodity/htp.html |
| | Varies | http://www.fas.usda.gov/fasprograms/fas-commodity/gfd/ |
| | Varies | http://www.fas.usda.gov/fasprograms/fas-commodity/remote.html |
| | Current World Market & Trade Circulars | http://www.fas.usda.gov/fasprograms/fas-commodity/circular/curwmt.html |
| | Export Sales | http://ffas.usda.gov/esr/exsales.htm |
| | Supplier Credit Guarantee Program | http://www.fas.usda.gov/ffas/export-credit.html |
| Forest Service | National Headquarters Home Page | http://www.fs.fed.us |
| | Colville National Forest | http://www.fed.us/cvnf/ |
| | Wenatchee National Forest | http://www.naturenw.org/forest/wen/index.html |
| | Olympic National Forest | http://www.olympus.net/onf/index.htm |
| | Gifford Pinchot National Forest | http://www.naturenw.org/forest/GP/gifford.html |
| | Alpine Lakes Wilderness, Mt. Baker- Snoqualmie National Forest | http://www.washington.edu/trails/alpine |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|------------------------|--|---|
| | Oregon- Washington National Forest Information | http://www.washington.edu:1180/home/trails/ |
| | Deschutes National Forest | http://www.empnet.com/dnf/desnf/dnfhome.html |
| | Siskiyou National Forest | http://www.magick.net/~siskiyou |
| | Umpqua National Forest | http://www.teleport.com/~umpquanf/ |
| | Alaska Forests Cabin Information | http://www.midnightsun.com/usfs.htm |
| | Tongass National Forest, Ketchikan Area | http://www.htn.net/usfs/ketchikan/ |
| | Tahoe National Forest | http://www.r5.pswfs.gov/tahoe |
| | Shasta- Trinity National Forest | http://www.r5.pswfs.gov/shastatrinity/shastawelcome.html |
| | Plumas National Forest | http://www.r5.pswfs.gov/plumas/index.htm |
| | Mendocino National Forest | http://www.r5.pswfs.gov/mendocino/mnfhom~1.htm |
| | Lassen National Forest | http://www.r5.pswfs.gov/lassen/lassenwelcome.html |
| | Lassen Scenic Byway Tour | http://www.r5.pswfs.gov/lassenbyway/lassenbyway.html |
| | Klamath National Forest | http://www.r5.pswfs.gov/klamath/klamathwelcome.html |
| | Los Padres NF, Mt. Pinos Ranger District | http://www.fs.fed.us/outernet/lpnf/mp/welcome.htm |
| | Kaibab National Forest | http://www.fs.fed.us/r3.kai/ |
| | Coconino National Forest | http://www.primenet.com/~iink/coco/coform.html |
| | Coronado National Forest | http://www.azstarnet.com/public/nonprofit/coronado/cnfhome.htm |
| | Prescott National Forest, Verde Valley Center | http://www.sedona.net/vvcenter/ |
| | Northern Region Homepage | http://www.fs.fed.us/r1/ |
| | Idaho Panhandle National Forests | http://www.fs.fed.us/outernet/ipnf/welcome.html |
| | Arapaho and Roosevelt National Forests | http://forte.poly.edu:3333/ARNF/index.html |
| | White River National Forest | http://aspen.com/Forest/ |
| | Payette National Forest | http://www.mccall.net/pnf |
| | Dixie National Forest | http://www.fs.fed.us/outernet/dixie_nf/welcome.htm |
| | Bridger- Teton National Forest | http://www.fs.fed.us/outernet/btnf/welcome.htm |
| | Targhee Nation | http://www.fs.fed.us/tnf/ |
| | Wasatch- Cache National Forest | http://www.fs.fed.us/wcnf/ |
| | Chattahoochee- Oconee National Forests | http://www.fs.fed.us/conf/ |
| | Pacific Southwest Research Station | http://www.pswfs.gov/ |
| | Allegheny National Forest | http://www.penn.com/~anf/ |
| | Shawnee National Forest | http://www.sitc.org/shwnforl.html |
| | Urban National Forests | http://www.fs.fed.us/outernet/urban_nf/welcome.htm |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|---|--|---|
| | Dendrome, a Genome Database for Forest Trees | http://s27w007.pswfs.gov |
| | Redwood Sciences Laboratory | http://www.rsl.psw.fs.fed.us |
| | Riverside Fire Lab | http://www.rfl.pswfs.gov/ |
| | Protection of Forest Health and Productivity (PFHP), Pacific Northwest | http://www.fsl.orst.edu/home/usfs/fhealth/fhealth.htm |
| | Forestry Sciences Laboratory, Corvallis | http://www.fsl.orst.edu/ |
| | Forestry Sciences Laboratory, Seattle (FERA) | http://sol.cfr.washington.edu/ |
| | Forestry Sciences Laboratory, Morgantown, WV | http://www.fsl.wvnet.edu/ |
| | Gypsy Moth Research Unit | http://gypsy.fsl.wvnet.edu:80/4557/ |
| | George D. Aiken Forestry Sciences Lab | http://www.fsl.uvm.edu/ |
| | Warren Forestry Sciences Laboratory | http://warren.penn.com/fsl/ |
| | Northeastern Forest Experiment Station | http://www.nena.org/NE_Home/ |
| | State & Private Forestry, Minnesota | http://willow.ncfes.umn.edu/ |
| | Forestry Sciences Laboratory, Morgantown, WV | http://www.fsl.wvnet.edu/ |
| | Forest Health Protection, Morgantown, WV | http://troy2.fsl.wvnet.edu/ |
| | North Central Forest Experiment Station | http://www.ncfes.umn.edu |
| | Forest Inventory & Analysis | http://www.fs.fed.us/research/fia/welcome.htm |
| | Rocky Mountain Research Station, Flagstaff Lab | http://www.for.nau.edu:80/usfs/rms/ |
| | Intermountain Research Station | http://www.xmission.com:80/~int/ |
| | Forest Products Laboratory | http://www.fpl.fs.fed.us/ |
| | Forest Health Technology Enterprise Team | http://162.79.41.7/fhtet/ |
| National Agricultural Statistics Service | NASS Home Page | http://www.usda.gov/nass/ |
| | Research Division | http://www.nass.usda.gov/research/rdsars.htm |
| | State Statistical Office - Alabama | http://www.acenet.auburn.edu/departments/nass/ |
| | State Statistical Office - Colorado | http://www.state.co.us/gov_dir/ag_dir/cass_dir/index.htm |
| | State Statistical Office - Illinois | http://www.state.il.us/agr/agstats.htm |
| | State Statistical Office - Indiana | http://info.aes.purdue.edu/agstat/nass.html |
| | State Statistical Office - Michigan | http://www.mda.state.mi.us/mass/index.html |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|--|---|---|
| | State Statistical Office - Missouri | http://www.ext.missouri.edu/agebb/moass/ |
| | State Statistical Office - Nebraska | http://www.agr.state.ne.us/agstats/index.htm |
| | State Statistical Office - North Carolina | http://www.agr.state.nc.us/stats/index.htm |
| | State Statistical Office - Oregon | http://www.oda.state.or.us/oass/oass.html |
| | State Statistical Office - Texas | http://www.io.com/~tass/ |
| National Information Technology Center | USDA Internet Access Network Home Page | http://www.net.usda.gov |
| | National Information Technology Center Home Page | http://www.net.usda.gov/oo/technology.html |
| Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS) | Water Resource Assessment Team, Temple TX | http://brcsun0.tamu.edu/wrat/ |
| | NRCS Snow Survey | http://crystal.or.nrcs.usda.gov/snowsurveys/ |
| | NRCS in Massachusetts | http://ma.nrcs.usda.gov |
| | NRCS in Minnesota | http://www.mn.nrcs.usda.gov/home_page.html |
| | NRCS in Nebraska | http://hesnet.ne.nrcs.usda.gov/ |
| | NRCS in New Hampshire | http://nhst02.nh.nrcs.usda.gov |
| | NRCS PLANTS Project | http://plants.usda.gov/ [a.k.a. http://trident.ftc.nrcs.usda.gov/] |
| | NRCS National Plant Data Center | http://plants.usda.gov:80/npdc/ |
| | NRCS in California | http://www.ca.nrcs.usda.gov |
| | NRCS Information Technology Center | http://www.ftc.nrcs.usda.gov/ |
| | NRCS in Washington | http://www.geology.washington.edu/~nrcs-wsi |
| | NRCS in Illinois | http://www.gis.uiuc.edu/nrcs/ |
| | NRCS in Hawaii | http://www.hi.nrcs.usda.gov |
| | NRCS in Iowa | http://www.ia.nrcs.usda.gov |
| | NRCS in Maryland | http://www.md.nrcs.usda.gov/mdpg.html |
| | NRCS in Michigan | http://www.mi.nrcs.usda.gov/ |
| | NRCS in Missouri | http://www.mo.nrcs.usda.gov/ |
| | NRCS in Mississippi | http://www.ms.nrcs.usda.gov |
| | NRCS, Midwest Region | http://www.mw.nrcs.usda.gov/ |
| | NRCS | http://www.ncg.nrcs.usda.gov/ [a.k.a. http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/] |
| NRCS, National Headquarters | http://www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/ | |
| NRCS, Northern Plains Region | http://www.np.nrcs.usda.gov/ | |
| NRCS in New York | http://www.ny.nrcs.usda.gov/ | |
| NRCS in Oklahoma | http://www.ok.nrcs.usda.gov/ | |
| NRCS in Oregon | http://www.or.nrcs.usda.gov/ | |
| NRCS, West Region | http://www.rcw.nrcs.usda.gov/ | |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|---|---|---|
| Office of Communications Office of the Chief Economist | NRCS, National Soil Survey Center | http://www.statlab.iastate.edu:80/survey/NRIAI/ |
| | NRCS in Texas | http://www.tx.nrcs.usda.gov/ |
| | NRCS, Water and Climate Center | http://www.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov |
| | NRCS in Wisconsin | http://www.wi.nrcs.usda.gov |
| | NRCS, National Soil Survey Center | http://www.statlab.iastate.edu/soils/nssc |
| | NRCS, Index of survey SQI | http://www.statlab.iastate.edu:80/survey/SQI/ |
| | U.S. Department of Agriculture | http://www.usda.gov |
| | Office of the Chief Economist Home Page | http://www.usda.gov/oce |
| | World Agricultural Outlook Board Home Page | http://www.usda.gov/oce/waob/waob.htm |
| | Office of Risk Assessment & Cost Benefit Analysis Home Page | http://www.usda.gov/oracba/oracba.htm |
| Risk Management Agency | RMA Actuarial Information Public Access Server | http://www.act.fcic.usda.gov |
| | Research & Evaluation Division Home Page | http://www.act.fcic.usda.gov/research/index.htm |
| Rural Development | Rural Development/USDA | http://www.rurdev.usda.gov |
| | Empowerment Zones | http://www.ezec.gov |
| | Rural Development IRM/USDA | http://www.rdirn.usda.gov |

^aThe Agricultural Marketing Service reported that this site is to be replaced with <http://ams.usda.gov>

Table 6: WWW Sites Reported by the Department of Commerce

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|----------------------|--|---|
| Bureau of the Census | Quarterly Financial Report (QFR) | http://www.census.gov/agfs/www/qfr.htm |
| | Minority & Women- Owned Business Enterprises | http://www.census.gov/agfs/www/smobe.html |
| | Product Profiles | http://www.census.gov/aprd/www/prodprof.html |
| | Statistical Briefs | http://www.census.gov/aprd/www/statbrief/ |
| | Census Information Centers | http://www.census.gov/clo/www/cic.html |
| | Continuous Measurement Office | http://www.census.gov/CMS/www/ |
| | Construction Statistics | http://www.census.gov/const/www/index.html |
| | Subject Contacts List | http://www.census.gov/contacts/www/contacts.html |
| | Census Bureau Map Stats (States) | http://www.census.gov/datamap/www/index.html |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|------------------------|---|---|
| | The Data Extraction System (DES) | http://www.census.gov/DES/www/welcome.html |
| | Census 2000 | http://www.census.gov/dmd/www/ |
| | Census Advisory Committees | http://www.census.gov/dmd/www/minority-2.html |
| | Census 2000 Redistricting Data Program | http://www.census.gov/dmd/www/redistricting.html |
| | Latest Economic Indicator | http://www.census.gov/econ/www/ |
| | Census of Agriculture | http://www.census.gov/econ/www/agrimenu.html |
| | Economic Census | http://www.census.gov/econ/www/econ_cen.html |
| | Farm and Ranch Irrigation Survey | http://www.census.gov/econ/www/fris94.html |
| | Manufacturing | http://www.census.gov/econ/www/manumenu.html |
| | Census of Mineral Industries | http://www.census.gov/econ/www/mi0100.html |
| | Business Owners Survey | http://www.census.gov/econ/www/mu0300.html |
| | Retail- Wholesale Survey | http://www.census.gov/econ/www/retmenu.html |
| | Finance, Insurance, & Real Estate Census | http://www.census.gov/econ/www/se0100.html |
| | Transp. Comm., & Utilities Census | http://www.census.gov/econ/www/se0400.html |
| | Truck Inventory & Use Survey | http://www.census.gov/econ/www/se0500.html |
| | Commodity Flow Survey | http://www.census.gov/econ/www/se0700.html |
| | Services | http://www.census.gov/econ/www/servmenu.html |
| | Economy- Wide Info | http://www.census.gov/econ/www/widemenu.html |
| | County Business Patterns | http://www.census.gov/epcd/cbp/view/cbpview.html |
| | EXTRACT Software | http://www.census.gov/epcd/www/extract.html |
| | N. Amer. Ind. Classif. Syst. (NAICS) | http://www.census.gov/epcd/www/naics.html |
| | Statistics of U.S. Businesses | http://www.census.gov/epcd/www/sb001.html |
| | ZIP Code Statistics | http://www.census.gov/epcd/www/zipstats.html |
| | Field Division (FLD) | http://www.census.gov/field/www/ |
| | Trade Statistics | http://www.census.gov/foreign-trade/www/ |
| | Genealogical Information | http://www.census.gov/genealogy/www/ |
| | Geographic Services and Information | http://www.census.gov/geo/www/ |
| | TIGER: Digital Map Database | http://www.census.gov/geo/www/tiger/ |
| | Federal Expenditures | http://www.census.gov/govs/www/fedexp.html |
| | Federal, State and Local Governments | http://www.census.gov/govs/www/index.html |
| | Finance Data - Large City and County Govs | http://www.census.gov/govs/www/large50.html |
| | School Finance Data | http://www.census.gov/govs/www/school.html |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|------------------------|---|---|
| | Data on Disability | http://www.census.gov/hhes/www/disable.html |
| | Health Insurance Statistics | http://www.census.gov/hhes/www/hlthins.html |
| | America's Housing | http://www.census.gov/hhes/www/housing.html |
| | Housing Vacancy Survey | http://www.census.gov/hhes/www/hvs.html |
| | Income | http://www.census.gov/hhes/www/income.html |
| | Housing and Household Econ. Statistics | http://www.census.gov/hhes/www/index.html |
| | Labor Force Statistics | http://www.census.gov/hhes/www/laborfor.html |
| | Poverty | http://www.census.gov/hhes/www/poverty.html |
| | Small Area Income and Poverty Estimates | http://www.census.gov/hhes/www/saipe.html |
| | Dynamics of Economic Well-Being | http://www.census.gov/hhes/www/transfer.html |
| | Asset Ownership of Households: 1993 | http://www.census.gov/hhes/www/wealth.html |
| | Housing Starts/Bldg Permits-Press Rel | http://www.census.gov/indicator/www/housing.html |
| | U.S. Economic Indicator | http://www.census.gov/indicator/www/indicat.html |
| | U.S. Trade in Goods and Services Highlights | http://www.census.gov/indicator/www/ustrade.html |
| | International Programs Center | http://www.census.gov/ipc/www/ |
| | Employment Opportunities | http://www.census.gov/main/www/employop.html |
| | Other Topics | http://www.census.gov/main/www/othertop.html |
| | Statistical Agencies (Federal) | http://www.census.gov/main/www/stat-fed.html |
| | Statistical Agencies (International) | http://www.census.gov/main/www/stat-int.html |
| | Surveys | http://www.census.gov/main/www/surveys.html |
| | Population Topics | http://www.census.gov/population/www/ |
| | Apportionment Data | http://www.census.gov/population/www/censusdata/apportionment.html |
| | Urban and Rural Definitions and Data | http://www.census.gov/population/www/censusdata/ur-def.html |
| | Fed - State Co- op Program for Pop. Est. | http://www.census.gov/population/www/coop/fscpe.html |
| | Pop and Housing Unit Est. | http://www.census.gov/population/www/estimates/popest.html |
| | Metro Area | http://www.census.gov/population/www/metroarea.html |
| | US Population Projects | http://www.census.gov/population/www/projections/popproj.html |
| | Age Data | http://www.census.gov/population/www/socdemo/age.html |
| | Births | http://www.census.gov/population/www/socdemo/birth.html |
| | Childcare Data | http://www.census.gov/population/www/socdemo/childcare.html |
| | Information on Children | http://www.census.gov/population/www/socdemo/children.html |
| | Computer Use and Ownership | http://www.census.gov/population/www/socdemo/computer.html |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|------------------------|---|---|
| | Death Data | http://www.census.gov/population/www/socdemo/death.html |
| | Education Data | http://www.census.gov/population/www/socdemo/education.html |
| | Fertility Data | http://www.census.gov/population/www/socdemo/fertility.html |
| | Foreign- Born US Population | http://www.census.gov/population/www/socdemo/foreign.html |
| | Households and Families | http://www.census.gov/population/www/socdemo/hh-fam.html |
| | Hispanic Pop. / March 94 Current Pop Survey | http://www.census.gov/population/www/socdemo/hispanic.html |
| | Immigration | http://www.census.gov/population/www/socdemo/immigration.html |
| | Journey to Work Data | http://www.census.gov/population/www/socdemo/journey.html |
| | Language Use Data | http://www.census.gov/population/www/socdemo/lang_use.html |
| | Marriage / Divorce Data | http://www.census.gov/population/www/socdemo/marr-div.html |
| | Migration | http://www.census.gov/population/www/socdemo/migrate.html |
| | Marital Status and Living Arrangements | http://www.census.gov/population/www/socdemo/ms-la.html |
| | Race Data | http://www.census.gov/population/www/socdemo/race.html |
| | School Enrollment | http://www.census.gov/population/www/socdemo/school.html |
| | Voting / Registration | http://www.census.gov/population/www/socdemo/voting.html |
| | News Releases | http://www.census.gov/Press-Release/www/ |
| | CenStats: Elec. Subscription Service | http://www.census.gov/prod/www/ |
| | Census and You Monthly Newsletter | http://www.census.gov/prod/www/abs/msgen.html |
| | Radio Service of the U.S. Census Bureau | http://www.census.gov/pubinfo/www/radio/ |
| | Census State Data Centers | http://www.census.gov/sdc/www/ |
| | Uncle Sam's Reference Shelf | http://www.census.gov/stat_abstract/ |
| | County and City Data Book | http://www.census.gov/stat_abstract/ccdb.html |
| | Data Capture System 2000 | http://www.census.gov/tsd/www/ |
| | Census Art Gallery | http://www.census.gov/main/www/gallery.html |
| | Census Questionnaire Content, 1990 | http://www.census.gov/apsd/www/cqc.html |
| | Atlanta RO | http://www.census.gov/roatl/www/ |
| | Boston RO | http://www.census.gov/robos/www/ |
| | Charlotte RO | http://www.census.gov/rocha/www/ |
| | Chicago RO | http://www.census.gov/rochi/www/ |
| | Dallas RO | http://www.census.gov/rodal/www/ |
| | Denver RO | http://www.census.gov/roden/www/ |
| | Detroit RO | http://www.census.gov/rodet/www/ |
| | Kansas RO | http://www.census.gov/rokan/www/ |
| | Los Angeles RO | http://www.census.gov/rolax/www/ |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|---|---|---|
| | New York RO | http://www.census.gov/ronyc/www/ |
| | Philadelphia RO | http://www.census.gov/rophi/www/ |
| | Seattle RO | http://www.census.gov/rosea/www/ |
| Bureau of Economic Analysis | Bureau of Economic Analysis | http://www.bea.doc.gov |
| Bureau of Export Administration | Bureau of Export Administration | http://www.BXA.DOC.GOV |
| | Bureau of Export Administration - Western Regional Office | http://www.primenet.com/~bxawest |
| Economic Development Administration | Economic Development Administration Home Page | http://www.doc.gov/agencies/eda |
| | Office of Economic Conversion Information Home Page | http://netsite.esa.doc.gov/oeci |
| Economics and Statistics Administration | PARCELS System Home Page | http://www.parcels.org/ |
| | Economics and Statistics Administration | http://www.STAT-USA.GOV |
| International Trade Administration | Department of Commerce | http://www.doc.gov |
| | International Trade Administration Home Page | http://www.ita.doc.gov |
| | U.S. Commerce Service Home Page | http://www.ita.doc.gov/ita_home/itaufcs.html |
| | Trade Development Home Page | http://www.ita.doc.gov/ita_home/itatd.html |
| | Market Access and Compliance Home Page | http://www.ita.doc.gov/ita_home/itamac.html |
| | Import Administration Home Page | http://www.ita.doc.gov/ita_home/itaia.html |
| | Big Emerging Markets Home Page | http://www.stat-usa.gov/itabems.html |
| National Institute of Standards and Technology^a | Advanced Technology Program | http://www.atp.nist.gov |
| | Manufacturing Extension Partnership | http://www.mep.nist.gov |
| | Office of Quality Programs | http://www.quality.nist.gov |
| | Electronics and Electrical Engineering Laboratory | http://www.eeel.nist.gov |
| | Chemical Science and Technology Laboratory | http://www.cstl.nist.gov |
| | Materials Science and Engineering Laboratory | http://www.msel.nist.gov |
| | Information Technology Laboratory | http://www.itl.nist.gov/itl |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|---|---|---|
| National Oceanographic and Atmospheric Administration Headquarters | Manufacturing Engineering Laboratory | http://www.nist.gov/mel/melhome.html |
| | Physics Laboratory | http://physics.nist.gov |
| | Building and Fire Research Laboratory | http://www.bfrl.nist.gov |
| | Technology Services | http://ts.nist.gov/ts |
| | NIST, Boulder | http://www.boulder.nist.gov |
| | The NOAA HOME PAGE | http://www.noaa.gov/ |
| | Office of Finance and Administration Western Regional Center — NOAA West Network Project | http://columbia.wrc.noaa.gov/wrc.html |
| | Office of Finance and Administration Resource Development Center — X.500 E-Mail Directory Web Server | http://directory.noaa.gov/ |
| | The GLOBE Program | http://www.globe.gov |
| | Office of High Performance Computing and Communications | http://www.hpcc.noaa.gov/ |
| | Office of Finance and Administration Network Operations Center | http://www.hqnoc.noaa.gov |
| | Office of Finance and Administration Resource Development Center — Interactive -FIMA World Wide Web Gateway | http://www.ifima.noaa.gov/ |
| | Office of Finance and Administration Mountain Administrative Support Center | http://www.masc.noaa.gov/ |
| | Office of NOAA Corps Operations | http://www.noaa.gov/nchome |
| | Office of NOAA Corps Operations Aircraft Operations Center | http://www.noaa.gov/nchome/aoc.html |
| | Office of NOAA Corps Operations NOAA's Dive Operations Office | http://www.noaa.gov/nchome/dive.html |
| | Office of Legislative Affairs | http://www.noaa.gov/noaa-ola |
| | Office of Global Programs | http://www.noaa.gov/ogp/ |
| | Office of Public and Constituent Affairs | http://www.noaa.gov/public-affairs/ |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|---|--|---|
| National Environmental Satellite, Data and Information Service | NOAA Coastal Ocean Program Office | http://hpcc1.hpcc.noaa.gov/cop/cop-home.html |
| | Office of NOAA Corps Operations Pacific Marine Center; Seattle, WA | http://www.pmc.noaa.gov |
| | Office of Finance and Administration Information Services and Finance Office Computer Division Resource Development Center | http://www.rdc.noaa.gov |
| | Office of Finance and Administration NOAA Grants | http://www.rdc.noaa.gov/~grants/index.html |
| | Office of Finance and Administration Information Systems Office Information Resources Management Central Information Resource Services | http://www.rdc.noaa.gov/~irm/ |
| | Office of Finance and Administration Resource Development Center — NOAA Organization Handbook | http://www.rdc.noaa.gov/~ohb/index.html |
| | Office of Finance and Administration NOAA IT Security Program | http://www.rdc.noaa.gov/~security |
| | Office of Finance and Administration Resource Development Center — Index of Job Opportunities Within NOAA | http://www.rdc.noaa.gov/~webvas/index.html |
| | Systems Acquisition Office | http://www.sao.noaa.gov |
| | Office of Finance and Administration Western Administrative Support Center | http://www.wasc.noaa.gov |
| | NESDIS Headquarters Home Page | http://ns.noaa.gov/NESDIS/NESDIS_Home.html |
| | Office of Research and Applications — Oceanic Research & Applications Division Ocean Physical Processes Team Page | http://140.90.191.231/ |
| | Office of Research and Applications — Oceanic Research & Applications Division Ocean Surface Winds | http://140.90.191.231/oceanwinds1.html |
| | Office of Satellite Data Processing & Distribution - Geostationary Satellite Browse Server | http://goeshp.webb.noaa.gov/ |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|------------------------|---|---|
| | National Climatic Data Center — On- line Access and Service Information System | http://hurricane.ncdc.noaa.gov/codiac/oasis-www.html |
| | National Geophysical Data Center — Space Physics Interactive Data Resource | http://julius.ngdc.noaa.gov:8080/index.html |
| | Office of Satellite Operations NOAA Wallops Command and Data Acquisition Station | http://noaa.wff.nasa.gov/ |
| | Office of Research and Applications, Headquarters | http://orbit-net.nesdis.noaa.gov/ora |
| | Office of Research and Applications — Climate Research & Applications Division Land Surface Team— The Present Status of AVHRR Land Data Products | http://orbit-net.nesdis.noaa.gov/ora/1st/gutmanpage.html |
| | Office of Research and Applications — Climate Research & Applications Division Land Surface Team Vegetation Condition Index Home Page | http://orbit-net.nesdis.noaa.gov/ora/1st/vcihomepage.html |
| | Office of Research and Applications — Atmospheric Research & Applications Division Forecast Products Development Team 1 Page | http://orbit-net.nesdis.noaa.gov/ora/fpdt1/index.html |
| | Office of Research and Applications — Atmospheric Research & Applications Division Hydrology Team Page | http://orbit-net.nesdis.noaa.gov/ora/ht/index.html |
| | Office of Research and Applications — Climate Research & Applications Division Soundings Team Page | http://orbit-net.nesdis.noaa.gov/ora/st/index.html |
| | Office of Research and Applications — Atmospheric Research & Applications Division Forecast Products Development Team 2 Page | http://orbit7i.nesdis.noaa.gov:8080/ |
| | Office of Research and Applications — Atmospheric Research & Applications Division Forecast Products Developments Team 2 GOES Quantitative Satellite Products | http://orbit7i.nesdis.noaa.gov:8080/goes.html |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|------------------------|---|---|
| | Office of Research and Applications — Atmospheric Research & Applications Division Forecast Products Developments Team 2 POES Quantitative Satellite Products | http://orbit7i.nesdis.noaa.gov:8080/poes/ |
| | Office of Satellite Data Processing & Distribution - NOAA- NASA Pathfinder Program | http://pegasus.nesdis.noaa.gov/pathfinder.html |
| | Office of Satellite Data Processing & Distribution — NOAA Satellite Information System | http://psbsgi1.nesdis.noaa.gov:8080/EBB/m1/nic00.html |
| | Office of Satellite Data Processing & Distribution - Information Processing Division | http://psbsgi1.nesdis.noaa.gov:8080/IPD/IPD.html |
| | Office of Satellite Data Processing & Distribution — Ingest Systems Branch | http://psbsgi1.nesdis.noaa.gov:8080/ISB/ISB.html |
| | Office of Satellite Data Processing & Distribution, Headquarters | http://psbsgi1.nesdis.noaa.gov:8080/OSDPD/OSDPD.html |
| | Office of Satellite Data Processing & Distribution - Coastwatch | http://psbsgi1.nesdis.noaa.gov:8080/PSB/EPS/CW/coastwatch.html |
| | Office of Satellite Data Processing & Distribution - Products Systems Branch Environmental Products | http://psbsgi1.nesdis.noaa.gov:8080/PSB/EPS/EPS.html |
| | Office of Satellite Data Processing & Distribution - Products Systems Branch, Headquarters | http://psbsgi1.nesdis.noaa.gov:8080/PSB/PSB.html |
| | Office of Satellite Data Processing & Distribution - SARSAT, Headquarters | http://psbsgi1.nesdis.noaa.gov:8080/SARSAT/homepage.html |
| | National Geophysical Data Center (NGDC)—Solar Terrestrial Physics Division Airborne Magnetic Data | http://web.ngdc.noaa.gov/seg/potfld/aromag.html |
| | NGDC — Solar Terrestrial Physics Division Geomagnetic Data Services Group Digital Geomagnetism Holdings | http://web.ngdc.noaa.gov/stp/GEOMAG/geomag1.html |
| | NGDC — Solar Terrestrial Physics Division The GOES Satellite | http://web.ngdc.noaa.gov/stp/GOES/goes.html |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|------------------------|---|---|
| | NGDC — Solar Terrestrial Physics Division Solar and Upper Atmospheric Data Services | http://web.ngdc.noaa.gov/stp/SOLAR/solar.html |
| | NGDC — National Snow and Ice Data Center World Data Center - A for Glaciology, Headquarters | http://www-nsidc.colorado.edu/NOAA/wdc-a.html |
| | NGDC — National Snow and Ice Data Center World Data Center - A for Glaciology NSIDC Services | http://www-nsidc.colorado.edu/NSIDC/Services.html |
| | ORA — Atmospheric Research & Applications Division Regional and Mesoscale Meteorology Team Page | http://www.cira.colostate.edu/RAMM/overview.htm |
| | Office of Environmental Information Services, Headquarters | http://www.esdim.noaa.gov/ |
| | Office of Environmental Information Services — NOAA Data Set Catalog | http://www.esdim.noaa.gov/NOAA-Catalog |
| | Office of Environmental Information Services NOAA Server | http://www.esdim.noaa.gov/NOAAServer |
| | National Oceanographic Data Center — NOAA Central Library | http://www.lib.noaa.gov |
| | National Climatic Data Center, Headquarters | http://www.ncdc.noaa.gov/ |
| | National Climatic Data Center — Comprehensive Aerological Reference Data Set (CARDS) | http://www.ncdc.noaa.gov/cards/cards_homepage.html |
| | National Climatic Data Center — NCDC On- Line Monthly Precipitation Data for U.S. Cooperative & NWS Sites | http://www.ncdc.noaa.gov/coop-precip.html |
| | National Climatic Data Center — The Global Historical Climatology Network | http://www.ncdc.noaa.gov/ghcn/ghcn.html |
| | National Climatic Data Center — Climate Normals for the U.S. | http://www.ncdc.noaa.gov/normal/us/us_normals.html |
| | National Climatic Data Center — NCDC On- Line Images | http://www.ncdc.noaa.gov/olimages.html |
| | National Climatic Data Center — Nineteenth Century U.S. Climate Data Set Project | http://www.ncdc.noaa.gov/onlinedata/forts/forts.html |
| | National Climatic Data Center — Temperature- Precipitation- Drought Data | http://www.ncdc.noaa.gov/onlineprod/drought/ftppage.html |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|------------------------|--|---|
| | National Climatic Data Center — Climate Visualization System | http://www.ncdc.noaa.gov/onlineprod/drought/xmgr.html |
| | National Climatic Data Center — The Global Climate Perspectives System | http://www.ncdc.noaa.gov/onlineprod/prod.html |
| | National Climatic Data Center — Satellite Data Products and Services | http://www.ncdc.noaa.gov/psguide/satellite/sathome.html |
| | National Climatic Data Center — NCDC Global Surface Summary of Day | http://www.ncdc.noaa.gov/pub/data/globalsod/g sod.html |
| | National Climatic Data Center — NCDC On- Line Inventories | http://www.ncdc.noaa.gov/pub/data/inventories/inv.html |
| | National Climatic Data Center — The On- Line Satellite Catalog Request System | http://www.ncdc.noaa.gov/sdsd/oscar.html |
| | National Climatic Data Center — Special Sensor Microwave/Imager Dataset | http://www.ncdc.noaa.gov/ssmi/ssmi.html |
| | National Climatic Data Center — United States Historical Climatology Network | http://www.ncdc.noaa.gov/ushcn/ushcn.html |
| | National Climatic Data Center — World Data Center A Meteorology | http://www.ncdc.noaa.gov/wdcamet.html |
| | Office of Environmental Information Services — National Environmental Data Index | http://www.nedi.gov |
| | NGDC, Headquarters | http://www.ngdc.noaa.gov/ |
| | NGDC — NGDC Geophysical On- Line Data (GOLD) SFgate 4.0.13: Searching for Databases | http://www.ngdc.noaa.gov/SFgate/index.html |
| | NGDC — Defense Meteorological Satellite Program | http://www.ngdc.noaa.gov/dmsp/dmsp.html |
| | NGDC — World Data Center - A for Marine Geology & Geophysics Bathymetry Hydrographic and Relief Data | http://www.ngdc.noaa.gov/mgg/bathymetry/bathymetry.html |
| | NGDC — Marine Geology and Geophysics Division Marine Geophysics On- Line System | http://www.ngdc.noaa.gov/mgg/gdas/gd_sys.html |
| | NGDC — World Data Center - A for Marine Geology & Geophysics Marine Trackline Geophysics | http://www.ngdc.noaa.gov/mgg/geodas/trkdas.html |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|------------------------|--|---|
| | NGDC — World Data Center - A for Marine Geology & Geophysics Marine Geology Inventory | http://www.ngdc.noaa.gov/mgg/geolin/geolin.html |
| | NGDC — Marine Geology and Geophysics Division Marine Sediment and Rock Data | http://www.ngdc.noaa.gov/mgg/geology/geology.html |
| | NGDC — Marine Geology and Geophysics Division Seafloor Data Access System (SEADAS) | http://www.ngdc.noaa.gov/mgg/geology/seadas.html |
| | NGDC — World Data Center - A for Marine Geology & Geophysics Great Lakes Rescue Project | http://www.ngdc.noaa.gov/mgg/greatlakes/greatlakes.html |
| | NGDC — World Data Center - A for Marine Geology & Geophysics On- Line Images of Data from the Seafloor | http://www.ngdc.noaa.gov/mgg/image/images.html |
| | NGDC — Marine Geology and Geophysics Division, Headquarters | http://www.ngdc.noaa.gov/mgg/mggd.html |
| | NGDC — World Data Center - A for Marine Geology & Geophysics, Headquarters | http://www.ngdc.noaa.gov/mgg/wdcamgg |
| | NGDC — World Data Center - A for Paleoclimatology, Headquarters | http://www.ngdc.noaa.gov/paleo/paleo.html |
| | NGDC — World Data Center - A for Solid Earth Geophysics Global Change Data at NGDC | http://www.ngdc.noaa.gov/seg/globsys/global_c.html |
| | NGDC — World Data Center - A for Solid Earth Geophysics The Global Land One- km Base Elevation (GLOBE) | http://www.ngdc.noaa.gov/seg/globsys/globe.html |
| | NGDC — World Data Center - A for Solid Earth Geophysics Heat Flow | http://www.ngdc.noaa.gov/seg/globsys/heatflow.html |
| | NGDC — World Data Center - A for Solid Earth Geophysics U.S. State GIS Images - 30 Second Topography | http://www.ngdc.noaa.gov/seg/globsys/state.html |
| | NGDC — World Data Center - A for Solid Earth Geophysics Digital Terrain Data | http://www.ngdc.noaa.gov/seg/globsys/topo.html |
| | NGDC — World Data Center - A for Solid Earth Geophysics NGDC Natural Hazards Data | http://www.ngdc.noaa.gov/seg/hazard/hazards.html |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|------------------------|--|---|
| | NGDC — NGDC Hierarchical Metadata Server | http://www.ngdc.noaa.gov/seg/mainmeta.html |
| | NGDC — Marine Geology and Geophysics Division Aeromagnetic Trackline Data System | http://www.ngdc.noaa.gov/seg/potfld/ad_sys.html |
| | NGDC — World Data Center - A for Solid Earth Geophysics Improved Land Gravity Data Base at NGDC | http://www.ngdc.noaa.gov/seg/potfld/grav.html |
| | NGDC — Solid Earth Geophysics Division, Headquarters | http://www.ngdc.noaa.gov/seg/segd.html |
| | NGDC — World Data Center - A for Solid Earth Geophysics, Headquarters | http://www.ngdc.noaa.gov/seg/wdca/wdcsegd.html |
| | NGDC — World Data Center - A for Solar- Terrestrial Physics, Headquarters | http://www.ngdc.noaa.gov/stp/WDC/wdcstp.html |
| | NGDC — Solar Terrestrial Physics Division, Headquarters | http://www.ngdc.noaa.gov/stp/stp.html |
| | Office of Satellite Data Processing & Distribution — NOAA Network Information Center | http://www.nnic.noaa.gov |
| | Office of Satellite Operations, Headquarters | http://www.nnic.noaa.gov/SOCC/SOCC_Home.html |
| | National Oceanographic Data Center, Headquarters | http://www.nodc.noaa.gov/ |
| | National Oceanographic Data Center — NOAA Marine Environmental Buoy Database | http://www.nodc.noaa.gov/BUOY/buoy.html |
| | National Oceanographic Data Center — Global Temperature - Salinity Pilot Project | http://www.nodc.noaa.gov/GTSPP/gtspp-home.html |
| | National Oceanographic Data Center — The NOAA CoastWatch Archive and Access System - an Overview | http://www.nodc.noaa.gov/NCAAS/ncaas_net.html |
| | National Oceanographic Data Center — World Data Center - A for Oceanography | http://www.nodc.noaa.gov/NODC-dataexch.html |
| | Office of Satellite Operations Fairbanks Command & Data Acquisition Station | http://www.polarnet.com/Users/fcdas/ |
| | Office of Satellite Data Processing & Distribution — Satellite Active Archive | http://www.saa.noaa.gov/ |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|--|---|---|
| National Marine Fisheries Service | National Oceanographic Data Center — Joint Archive for Shipboard ADCP | http://www.soest.hawaii.edu/caldwell/index.html |
| | NMFS Headquarters Home Page | http://kingfish.ssp.nmfs.gov/ |
| | Office of Habitat Protection NOAA Chesapeake Bay Office | http://155.206.19.100/NCBOhome.html |
| | NMFS Alaska Regional Office, Headquarters | http://161.55.184.53/akr-home.htm |
| | Office of Habitat Protection, Headquarters | http://kingfish.ssp.nmfs.gov/rschreib/habitat.html |
| | Inspection Services Division, Headquarters | http://kingfish.ssp.nmfs.gov:80/iss/issue.html |
| | Office of Protected Resources, Headquarters | http://kingfish.ssp.nmfs.gov:80/tmcintyr/prot_res.html |
| | Office of Trade and Industry Services, Headquarters | http://kingfish.ssp.nmfs.gov:80/trade.html |
| | Southeast Fisheries Science Center Charleston Laboratory | http://manta.cha.nmfs.gov/ |
| | Alaska Fisheries Science Center National Marine Mammal Laboratory | http://nmml01.afsc.noaa.gov/ |
| | Fisheries Statistics and Economics Division, Headquarters | http://remora.ssp.nmfs.gov/ |
| | Fisheries Statistics and Economics Division Commerical Fisheries Statistics | http://remora.ssp.nmfs.gov/commercial/landings/index.html |
| | Fisheries Statistics Division Fishery Market News | http://remora.ssp.nmfs.gov/commercial/mktnews/index.html |
| | Fisheries Statistics Division U.S. Foreign Trade in Fishery Products | http://remora.ssp.nmfs.gov/commercial/trade/index.html |
| | Fisheries Statistics Division Marine Recreational Fisheries | http://remora.ssp.nmfs.gov/mrfss/index.html |
| | Northwest Fisheries Science Center Coastal Zone & Estuarine Studies Division | http://research.nwfsc.noaa.gov/cz/cz.html |
| Northwest Fisheries Science Center Environmental Conservation Division | http://research.nwfsc.noaa.gov/ec/ec.html | |
| Northwest Fisheries Science Center, Headquarters | http://research.nwfsc.noaa.gov/nwfsc-homepage.html | |
| Northwest Fisheries Science Center Molecular Biology Protocols | http://research.nwfsc.noaa.gov/protocols | |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|------------------------|---|---|
| | Northwest Fisheries Science Center Utilization Research Division | http://research.nwfsc.noaa.gov/urd/urd-homepage.html |
| | Northwest Fisheries Science Center Fisheries Analysis and Monitoring Division | http://sable.hmsc.orst.edu/sable.html |
| | Southwest Fisheries Science Center, Headquarters | http://swfsc.ucsd.edu/ |
| | Pacific Fisheries Environmental Group, Headquarters | http://upwell.pfeg.nmfs.gov/ |
| | Southeast Fisheries Science Center, Headquarters | http://www.sefsc.noaa.gov/ |
| | Southeast Fisheries Science Center Beaufort Laboratory | http://www.sefsc.noaa.gov/bea.html |
| | Southeast Fisheries Science Center Charleston, South Carolina Laboratory | http://www.sefsc.noaa.gov/cha.html |
| | Southeast Fisheries Science Center Galveston Laboratory | http://www.sefsc.noaa.gov/gal.html |
| | Southeast Fisheries Science Center Information Resources Management Division | http://www.sefsc.noaa.gov/irm.html |
| | Southeast Fisheries Science Center Miami Laboratory | http://www.sefsc.noaa.gov/mia.html |
| | Southeast Fisheries Science Center Mississippi Laboratory Pascagoula & Stennis Space Center | http://www.sefsc.noaa.gov/mis.html |
| | Southeast Fisheries Science Center Marine Mammal Program | http://www.sefsc.noaa.gov/mmp.html |
| | Southeast Fisheries Science Center Panama City, Florida Laboratory | http://www.sefsc.noaa.gov/pan.html |
| | Southeast Fisheries Science Center Research Management Division | http://www.sefsc.noaa.gov/rmd.html |
| | Southeast Fisheries Science Center Cooperative Tagging Center | http://www.sefsc.noaa.gov/tag.html |
| | Northeast Fisheries Science Center, Headquarters | http://www.wh.who.edu |
| | Northeast Regional Office, Headquarters | http://www.wh.who.edu/ro/doc/nero.html |
| | Alaska Fisheries Science Center Marine Entanglement Research Program | http://www.wrc.noaa.gov/afsc/entangle.html |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|-------------------------------|---|---|
| National Ocean Service | Alaska Fisheries Science Center, Headquarters | http://www.wrc.noaa.gov/afsc/home.html |
| | NMFS Scientific Publications Office, Headquarters | http://www.wrc.noaa.gov/nmfs-spo/ |
| | Office of Ocean and Coastal Resource Management — Sanctuaries & Reserves Division Monterey Bay National Marine Sanctuary | http://bonita.mbnms.nos.noaa.gov/index.html |
| | Shipboard Environmental (Data) Aquisition System, Headquarters | http://dbcp.nos.noaa.gov/seas/seas.html |
| | Office of Ocean Resources Conservation and Assessment, Headquarters | http://seaserver.nos.noaa.gov/ |
| | Office of Ocean and Coastal Resource Management - National Marine Sanctuary Program Fagatele Bay National Marine Sanctuary | http://wave.nos.noaa.gov/nmsp/fbnms/ |
| | Office of Ocean and Coastal Resource Management - National Marine Sanctuary Program Hawaiian Islands Humpback Whale National Marine Sanctuary | http://wave.nos.noaa.gov/nmsp/hinms/ |
| | Office of Ocean and Coastal Resource Management Coastal Zone Management Program | http://wave.nos.noaa.gov/ocrm/czm/welcome.html |
| | Office of Ocean and Coastal Resource Management - National Marine Sanctuary Program Archaeology & Maritime | http://wave.nos.noaa.gov/ocrm/nmsp/archaeology.html |
| | Office of the Coast Survey, Headquarters | http://wave.nos.noaa.gov/ocs/ |
| | Office of the Coast Survey — Marine Chart Division | http://wave.nos.noaa.gov/ocs/text/mcd.html |
| | Office of Ocean and Earth Sciences — Coastal and Estuarine Oceanography Branch | http://www-ceob.nos.noaa.gov/ |
| | Coastal Services Center, Headquarters | http://www.csc.noaa.gov/ |
| | Office of Ocean and Earth Sciences — Geosciences Laboratory, Headquarters | http://www.grdl.noaa.gov/ |
| | Office of Ocean and Earth Sciences — Geosciences Laboratory Advanced Technology Branch | http://www.grdl.noaa.gov/ADV/ADV.html |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|------------------------|--|---|
| | Office of Ocean and Earth Sciences — Geosciences Laboratory Geodynamics Branch Table Mountain Gravity Observatory | http://www.grdl.noaa.gov/GEODYN/GRAV/HTML/TMGO.html |
| | Office of Ocean and Earth Sciences — Geosciences Laboratory Geodynamics Branch | http://www.grdl.noaa.gov/GEODYN/geodyn.html |
| | Office of Ocean and Earth Sciences — Geosciences Laboratory Advanced Technology Branch GPS Activities | http://www.grdl.noaa.gov/GPS/GPS.html |
| | National Geodetic Survey Geosciences Research Division, Headquarters | http://www.grdl.noaa.gov/GRD/ |
| | Office of Ocean and Earth Sciences — Geosciences Laboratory GPS Activities Ecosystems Health and Land Loss in the Chesapeake Bay | http://www.grdl.noaa.gov/GRD/GPS/Projects/CB/bay.html |
| | Office of Ocean and Earth Sciences — Geosciences Laboratory Gravimetry Absolute Gravity | http://www.grdl.noaa.gov/GRD/GRAVITY/GRAVITY.html |
| | Office of Ocean and Earth Sciences — Geosciences Laboratory NOAA Satellite & Ocean Dynamics Branch Global Sea Level | http://www.grdl.noaa.gov/SAT/SAT.html |
| | National Geodetic Survey, Headquarters | http://www.ngs.noaa.gov/ |
| | NOS Headquarters Home Page | http://www.nos.noaa.gov/ |
| | Office of Aeronautical Charting and Cartography, Headquarters | http://www.nos.noaa.gov/acc/welcome.html |
| | Office of Ocean and Coastal Resource Management, Headquarters | http://www.nos.noaa.gov/ocrm/ |
| | Office of Ocean and Coastal Resource Management - Coastal Programs Division | http://www.nos.noaa.gov/ocrm/cpd/welcome.html |
| | Office of Ocean and Coastal Resource Management - National Estuarine Research Reserves | http://www.nos.noaa.gov/ocrm/nerr/welcome.html |
| | Office of Ocean and Coastal Resource Management - National Marine Sanctuary Program, Headquarters | http://www.nos.noaa.gov/ocrm/nmsp/welcome.html |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|---------------------------------|---|---|
| National Weather Service | Office of Ocean and Coastal Resource Management - Policy Coordination Division, Headquarters | http://www.nos.noaa.gov/ocrm/pcd/welcome.html |
| | Office of Ocean and Coastal Resource Management - Sanctuaries & Reserves Division, Headquarters | http://www.nos.noaa.gov/ocrm/srd/welcome.html |
| | Office of the Coast Survey — Ocean & Lake Levels Division | http://www.olld.nos.noaa.gov/home.html |
| | Office of the Coast Survey Ocean and Lake Levels Division Pacific Operations Section | http://www.pactide.noaa.gov/ |
| | Grays Reef National Marine Sanctuary, Headquarters | http://www.skio.peachnet.edu/noaa/grnms.html |
| | Eastern Region National Weather Service Forecast Office — State College, PA | http://bookend.met.psu.edu/ |
| | Eastern Region National Weather Service Forecast Office — Boston, MA | http://bristol.ll.mit.edu/ |
| | Western Region National Weather Service Forecast Office — Fresno, CA | http://cnetech.cnetech.com/sjvwx/ |
| | Eastern Region Middle Atlantic River Forecast Center — State College, PA | http://crab.met.psu.edu/ |
| | Southern Region National Weather Service Forecast Office — Lubbock, TX | http://dryline.nws.noaa.gov/ |
| | Regional Climate Centers High Plains Climate Center — Lincoln, NE | http://hpccsun.unl.edu |
| | Office of Hydrology Hydrologic Information Center | http://hsp.nws.noaa.gov/ |
| | Southern Region Arkansas Red River Basin Forecast Center | http://info.abrfc.noaa.gov |
| | Southern Region National Weather Service Office — Amarillo, TX | http://info.abrfc.noaa.gov/amadocs/ama.html |
| | Central Region National Weather Service Office — Dodge City, KS Pilot Weather Preflight Information | http://info.abrfc.noaa.gov/ddcdocs/flt.html |
| | Central Region National Weather Service Office — Dodge City, KS | http://info.abrfc.noaa.gov/ddcdocs/nwsoddc.html |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|------------------------|---|---|
| | Southern Region National Weather Service Office — Tulsa, OK | http://info.abrfc.noaa.gov/wfodocs/wfotulsa.html |
| | Headquarters Interactive Weather Information Network | http://iwin.nws.noaa.gov/iwin/main.html |
| | Regional Climate Centers Midwestern Climate Center — Champaign, IL | http://mcc.sws.uiuc.edu |
| | Regional Climate Centers Northeastern Regional Climate Center — Ithaca, NY | http://met-www.cit.cornell.edu/nrcc_home.html |
| | National Weather Service Fire Weather Program | http://moe.boi.noaa.gov/firewx.html |
| | Eastern Region National Weather Service Northeast River Forecast Center — Taunton, MA | http://mohawk.ll.mit.edu/ |
| | Central Region National Weather Service Forecast Office — Green Bay, WI | http://netnet.net:80/~noaa7/ |
| | National Centers for Environmental Prediction Climate Prediction Center, Headquarters | http://nic.fb4.noaa.gov/index.html |
| | National Centers for Environmental Prediction Environmental Modeling Center, Headquarters | http://nic.fb4.noaa.gov:8000 |
| | National Centers for Environmental Prediction Environmental Modeling Center Climate Modeling Branch | http://nic.fb4.noaa.gov:8000/research/climate.html |
| | National Centers for Environmental Prediction Environmental Modeling Center (EMC) Global Modeling Branch | http://nic.fb4.noaa.gov:8000/research/global2.html |
| | NWS National Centers for Environmental Prediction Environmental Modeling Center Mesoscale Modeling Branch | http://nic.fb4.noaa.gov:8000/research/mesoscale2.html |
| | Western Region National Weather Service Office — Flagstaff, AZ | http://nimbo.wrh.noaa.gov/Flagstaff/ |
| | Western Region National Weather Service Forecast Office — Great Falls, MT | http://nimbo.wrh.noaa.gov/Greatfalls/index.html |
| | Western Region National Weather Service Forecast Office — Reno, NV | http://nimbo.wrh.noaa.gov/Reno/ |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|------------------------|--|---|
| | Western Region California-Nevada River Forecast Center — Sacramento Weather Forecast Office | http://nimbo.wrh.noaa.gov/Sacramento/ |
| | Western Region National Weather Service Forecast Office — Salt Lake City, UT | http://nimbo.wrh.noaa.gov/Saltlake/slc.noaa.html |
| | Western Region National Weather Service Office — San Diego, CA | http://nimbo.wrh.noaa.gov/Sandiego/nws.html |
| | Southern Region National Weather Service Office — El Paso, TX | http://nwselp.epcc.edu/ |
| | Eastern Region National Weather Service Forecast Office — Albany, NY | http://nwsfo.atmos.albany.edu/www/wx.html |
| | National Centers for Environmental Prediction Environmental Modeling Center Ocean Modeling Branch | http://polar.wwb.noaa.gov/ |
| | National Centers for Environmental Prediction Environmental Modeling Center Ocean Modeling Branch The Polar and Great Lakes Ice Group | http://polar.wwb.noaa.gov/seaice/ |
| | Western Region National Weather Service Forecast Office — Phoenix, AZ | http://saguaro.la.asu.edu/nws |
| | National Data Buoy Center, Headquarters | http://seaboard.ndbc.noaa.gov/ |
| | National Data Buoy Center — Coastal Marine Automated Network (C- MAN) & WESTPAC Programs | http://seaboard.ndbc.noaa.gov/cman.htm |
| | National Data Buoy Center — Drifting Buoy Program | http://seaboard.ndbc.noaa.gov/drift.htm |
| | National Data Buoy Center — Moored Buoy Program | http://seaboard.ndbc.noaa.gov/hull.htm |
| | National Data Buoy Center — Profiler Surface Observing System Program | http://seaboard.ndbc.noaa.gov/psos.htm |
| | Southern Region Spaceflight Meteorology Group — Houston, TX | http://shuttle.nasa.gov/weather/smghome.html |
| | Western Region, Headquarters | http://ssd.wrh.noaa.gov/ |
| | Eastern Region National Weather Service Forecast Office — New York City, NY | http://sun20.ccd.bnl.gov/~nws/ |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|------------------------|--|---|
| | Southern Region National Weather Service Office — Melbourne, FL | http://sunmlb.nws.fit.edu |
| | Central Region National Weather Service Forecast Office — Chicago, IL | http://taiga.geog.niu.edu/nwslot/ |
| | Eastern Region, Headquarters | http://tgs5.nws.noaa.gov/er/hq |
| | Techniques Development Laboratory | http://tgs5.nws.noaa.gov/tdl/ |
| | Southern Region National Weather Service Office — Tallahassee, FL JAVA Version of the Tallahassee FL Web page | http://thunder.met.fsu.edu/~nws/java.html |
| | Regional Climate Centers Southeastern Regional Climate Center — Columbia, SC | http://water.dnr.state.sc.us/climate/sercc |
| | National Centers for Environmental Prediction Environmental Modeling Center — NWSO - NCEP/NCAR CDAS/Reanalysis Project | http://wesley.wwb.noaa.gov/reanalysis.html |
| | Regional Climate Centers Western Regional Climate Center | http://wrcc.sage.dri.edu/ |
| | Alaska Region Alaska River Forecast Center | http://www.alaska.net/~akrfc/ |
| | Alaska Region, Headquarters | http://www.alaska.net/~nwsar/ |
| | Alaska Region Alaska Aviation Weather Unit & Anchorage Volcanic Ash Advisory Center | http://www.alaska.net/~nwsar/html/aawu/aawu.html |
| | Alaska Region Sea Surface Temperatures and Sea Ice Analysis | http://www.alaska.net/~nwsar/html/ice/ice_marine.html |
| | Marine Weather Images | http://www.alaska.net/~nwsar/html/marine/marine.html |
| | Alaska Satellite Images | http://www.alaska.net/~nwsar/html/sat/sat.html |
| | National Centers for Environmental Prediction — Aviation Weather Center | http://www.awc-kc.noaa.gov/ |
| | Southern Region National Weather Service Forecast Office — Birmingham, AL | http://www.bham.net/nws/index.html |
| | Western Region Colorado Basin River Forecast Center — Salt Lake City, Utah | http://www.cbrfc.gov/home.html |
| | Office of Systems Operations Systems Operation Center SOO/SAC Project | http://www.comet.ucar.edu/pub_html/sac_html/index.html |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|------------------------|--|---|
| | Southern Region National Weather Service Forecast Office — Memphis, TN | http://www.coriolis.org/ |
| | Central Region, Headquarters | http://www.crhnwscr.noaa.gov/ |
| | Central Region National Weather Service Forecast Office — Bismark, ND | http://www.crhnwscr.noaa.gov/bis/nwsbis.htm |
| | Western Region National Weather Service Office — Cheyenne, WY | http://www.crhnwscr.noaa.gov/cys/cyshome.htm |
| | Central Region National Weather Service Forecast Office — Des Moines, IA | http://www.crhnwscr.noaa.gov/dmx/index.html |
| | Central Region National Weather Service Forecast Office — Detroit/Pontiac, MI | http://www.crhnwscr.noaa.gov/dtx/start.htm |
| | Central Region National Weather Service Forecast Office — Davenport, IA | http://www.crhnwscr.noaa.gov/dvn/index.htm |
| | Central Region National Weather Service Forecast Office — Sioux Falls, SD | http://www.crhnwscr.noaa.gov/fsd/homepage.htm |
| | Central Region National Weather Service Office — Goodland, KS | http://www.crhnwscr.noaa.gov/gld/welcome.html |
| | Central Region National Weather Service Office — Grand Rapids, MI | http://www.crhnwscr.noaa.gov/grr/index.html |
| | Central Region National Weather Service Forecast Office — Wichita, KS | http://www.crhnwscr.noaa.gov/ict/index.html |
| | Central Region National Weather Service Forecast Office — Lincoln, IL | http://www.crhnwscr.noaa.gov/ilx/ilxhome.htm |
| | Central Region National Weather Service Forecast Office — Indianapolis, IN | http://www.crhnwscr.noaa.gov/ind/start.htm |
| | Central Region National Weather Service Forecast Office — North Platte, NE | http://www.crhnwscr.noaa.gov/lbf/lbf.home.html |
| | Central Region National Weather Service Forecast Office — Louisville, KY | http://www.crhnwscr.noaa.gov/lmk/welcome.htm |
| | Central Region National Weather Service Forecast Office — Milwaukee/Sullivan, WI | http://www.crhnwscr.noaa.gov/mkx/welcome.htm |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|------------------------|---|---|
| | Central Region National Weather Service Forecast Office — Chanhassen, MN | http://www.crhnowscr.noaa.gov/mpx/mpx.html |
| | Central Region National Weather Service Forecast Office — Marquette, MI | http://www.crhnowscr.noaa.gov/mqt/mqt.htm |
| | Central Region National Weather Service Forecast Office — Topeka, KS | http://www.crhnowscr.noaa.gov/top/wfotopeka.html |
| | Central Region National Weather Service Forecast Office — Rapid City, SD | http://www.crhnowscr.noaa.gov/unr/index.htm |
| | Eastern Region National Weather Service Forecast Office — Cleveland, OH | http://www.csuohio.edu/nws/ |
| | Eastern Region National Weather Service Office — Newport, NC | http://www.eastnc.coastalnet.com/weather/nwsmhx/nwsweb.htm |
| | Southern Region National Weather Service Forecast Office — Jackson, MS | http://www.jannws.state.ms.us/ |
| | Southern Region National Weather Service Forecast Office — Tampa Bay Area, FL | http://www.marine.usf.edu:80/nws/ |
| | Southern Region National Weather Service Forecast Office — Tallahassee, FL | http://www.met.fsu.edu/~nws |
| | Southern Region National Weather Service Office — Tallahassee, FL Interactive Marine Observations | http://www.met.fsu.edu/~nws/buoy/ |
| | National Ice Center, Headquarters | http://www.natice.noaa.gov/ |
| | Cook Inlet and Prince William Sound Navigation Safety & Efficiency Project | http://www.navinfo.noaa.gov/ |
| | National Centers for Environmental Prediction, Headquarters | http://www.ncep.noaa.gov/ |
| | National Centers for Environmental Prediction - Hydrometeorological Prediction Center | http://www.ncep.noaa.gov/HPC/ |
| | National Centers for Environmental Prediction Tropical Prediction Center | http://www.nhc.noaa.gov |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|------------------------|---|---|
| | National Centers for Environmental Prediction Tropical Prediction Center National Hurricane Center | http://www.nhc.noaa.gov/nhchome.html |
| | National Centers for Environmental Prediction Tropical Prediction Center National Hurricane Center Tropical Analysis and Forecast Branch | http://www.nhc.noaa.gov/tafbhome.html |
| | National Centers for Environmental Prediction Tropical Prediction Center National Hurricane Center Technical Support Branch | http://www.nhc.noaa.gov/tsbhome.html |
| | Office of Hydrology National Operational Hydrologic Remote Sensing Center | http://www.nohrsc.nws.gov/ |
| | National Centers for Environmental Prediction Storm Prediction Center | http://www.nssl.ou.edu/~spc |
| | Southern Region National Weather Service Forecast Office — Norman, OK | http://www.nssl.uoknor.edu/~nws/index.html |
| | Northwest River Forecast Center, Headquarters | http://www.nwrfc.noaa.gov/ |
| | Western Region National Weather Service Forecast Office — San Francisco Bay Area | http://www.nws.mbay.net/home.html |
| | NWS Headquarters Home Page | http://www.nws.noaa.gov |
| | Eastern Region National Weather Service Office — Washington/Baltimore | http://www.nws.noaa.gov/er/lwx/ |
| | NWS Gateway Weather Charts on the NET | http://www.nws.noaa.gov/fax/graph.shtml |
| | Office of Systems Operations Systems Operation Center — The NWS Telecommunication Gateway Family of Services | http://www.nws.noaa.gov/fospage.shtml |
| | Headquarters International Activities Office | http://www.nws.noaa.gov/ia/home.htm |
| | Office of Hydrology, Headquarters | http://www.nws.noaa.gov/oh/index.html |
| | National Severe Storms Laboratory — Olympic Weather Support Office | http://www.nws.noaa.gov/olympics/Olympics.html |
| | Office of Meteorology, Headquarters | http://www.nws.noaa.gov/om/omhome.htm |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|---|--|---|
| | Office of Systems Operations METAR/TAF | http://www.nws.noaa.gov/oso/oso1/oso12/metar.htm |
| | Pacific Region National Weather Service Office — Guam | http://www.nws.noaa.gov/pr/guam/p1.htm |
| | Pacific Region, Headquarters | http://www.nws.noaa.gov/pr/pacific.htm |
| | The National Weather Service Training Center, Headquarters | http://www.nwstc.kc.noaa.gov |
| | Operational Support Facility — Norman, OK - NEXRAD - NEXt Generation Weather RADar | http://www.osf.noaa.gov |
| | W/OSO3 Engineering Division, Headquarters | http://www.oso3.nws.noaa.gov/ |
| | W/OSO3 Engineering Division Electronic Systems Analyst | http://www.oso3.nws.noaa.gov/esahome/ |
| | Western Region National Weather Service Forecast Office — Seattle, WA | http://www.seawfo.noaa.gov |
| | Southern Region, Headquarters | http://www.srh.noaa.gov/ |
| | Southern Region National Weather Service Office — Jacksonville, FL | http://www.unf.edu/nws/jax/index.htm |
| | Eastern Region National Weather Service Forecast Office — Wilmington, NC | http://www.wilmington.net/nwsilm/index.html |
| | Western Region National Weather Service Forecast Office — Los Angeles/Oxnard | http://www.wrc.noaa.gov/oxnard/oxr3.html |
| | Central Region National Weather Service Forecast Office — Cheyenne, WY | http://www_wwrc.uwyo.edu/wrds/nws/nws.html |
| Oceanic and Atmospheric Research | OAR Headquarters Home Page | http://www.oar.noaa.gov/oarhome.html |
| | Environmental Research Laboratories (ERL) Air Resources Laboratory Integrated Surface Irradiance Study | ftp://ftp.atdd.noaa.gov/pub/isis/bis/gif |
| | ERL Air Resources Laboratory—The Surface Radiation Budget Network FTP | ftp://ftp.ssr.noaa.gov/pub/data/surfrad |
| | ERL Climate Monitoring and Diagnostics Laboratory Ozone and Water Vapor Group Ozonesonde Homepage and Data Archive | http://budman.cmdl.noaa.gov/jlhp.htm |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|------------------------|--|---|
| | ERL Pacific Marine Environmental Laboratory Live Access to Climate Data | http://ferret.wrc.noaa.gov/fbin/climate_server |
| | Office of Oceanic Research Programs Mid- Atlantic Bight National Undersea Research Center | http://marine.rutgers.edu/nurp/mabnurc.html |
| | ERL Pacific Marine Environmental Laboratory Atmosphere Climate/Chemistry Program | http://saga.pmel.noaa.gov/ |
| | ERL Pacific Marine Environmental Laboratory Atmosphere Climate/Chemistry Program Aerosol Program | http://saga.pmel.noaa.gov/aero.html |
| | ERL Pacific Marine Environmental Laboratory Atmosphere Climate/Chemistry Program Trace Gas Program | http://saga.pmel.noaa.gov/gas.html |
| | ERL National Severe Storms Laboratory Basewide Environmental & Atmospheric Research Database | http://spider.nssl.uoknor.edu/bear/ |
| | ERL Great Lakes Environmental Research Laboratory Great Lakes Forecasting System | http://superior.eng.ohio-state.edu/ |
| | ERL Air Resources Laboratory Surface Radiation Research Branch | http://titan.srrb.noaa.gov/ |
| | ERL Forecast Systems Laboratory Aviation Division Product Development & Dissemination Branch NOAA Emergency Management Weather Dissemination Project | http://www-ad.fsl.noaa.gov:80/pddb/emwdp/emwdp.html |
| | ERL Forecast Systems Laboratory Aviation Division Product Development & Dissemination Branch | http://www-ad.fsl.noaa.gov:80/pddb/pddb.html |
| | ERL Forecast Systems Laboratory Facility Division | http://www-fd.fsl.noaa.gov/ |
| | ERL Forecast Systems Laboratory FSL Modernization Division Enhanced Forecaster Tools Branch | http://www-md.fsl.noaa.gov/EFTHome.html |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|------------------------|--|---|
| | ERL Forecast Systems Laboratory Enhanced Forecaster Tools Branch Demonstration of New Forecast Products (Experimental) | http://www-md.fsl.noaa.gov/eft/internal/GFVUsersMan.html |
| | ERL The NOAA Aeronomy Laboratory | http://www.al.noaa.gov/ |
| | ERL Atlantic Oceanographic and Meteorological Laboratory, Headquarters | http://www.aoml.noaa.gov/ |
| | ERL Atlantic Oceanographic and Meteorological Laboratory Florida Bay/Everglades Projects | http://www.aoml.noaa.gov/general/flbay_aoml.html |
| | ERL Atlantic Oceanographic and Meteorological Laboratory (AOML) Hurricane Research Division | http://www.aoml.noaa.gov/hrd/ |
| | ERL Atlantic Oceanographic and Meteorological Laboratory Physical Oceanography Division | http://www.aoml.noaa.gov/phod |
| | ERL Atlantic Oceanographic and Meteorological Laboratory — Florida Current Moored Acoustic Doppler Current Profiler Data | http://www.aoml.noaa.gov/phod/adop |
| | ERL Atlantic Oceanographic and Meteorological Laboratory — Drifting Buoy Data Assembly Center | http://www.aoml.noaa.gov/phod/dac/dac.html |
| | ERL Atlantic Oceanographic and Meteorological Laboratory — The Global Drifter Center | http://www.aoml.noaa.gov/phod/dac/gdc.html |
| | ERL Atlantic Oceanographic and Meteorological Laboratory — Pan American Climate Studies | http://www.aoml.noaa.gov/phod/pacs |
| | ERL Atlantic Oceanographic & Meteorological Laboratory — Upper Ocean Thermal Center | http://www.aoml.noaa.gov/phod/uot/ |
| | ERL Air Resources Laboratory Atmospheric Turbulence & Diffusion Division | http://www.atdd.noaa.gov |
| | ERL Air Resources Laboratory Integrated Surface Irradiance Study | http://www.atdd.noaa.gov/isis.htm |
| | ERL Climate Diagnostics Center | http://www.cdc.noaa.gov/ |
| | ERL Climate Diagnostics Center United States Climate Page | http://www.cdc.noaa.gov/USclimate |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|------------------------|---|---|
| | ERL Climate Monitoring and Diagnostics Laboratory | http://www.cmdl.noaa.gov/ |
| | ERL Climate Monitoring and Diagnostics Laboratory Aerosols Group | http://www.cmdl.noaa.gov/aerosol/ |
| | ERL Climate Monitoring and Diagnostics Laboratory Carbon Cycle Group | http://www.cmdl.noaa.gov/ccg |
| | ERL Climate Monitoring and Diagnostics Laboratory — Ozone and Water Vapor Group Total Ozone | http://www.cmdl.noaa.gov/dobson/ |
| | ERL Climate Monitoring and Diagnostics Laboratory Baseline Station Meteorology Group | http://www.cmdl.noaa.gov/met/ |
| | ERL Climate Monitoring and Diagnostics Laboratory Nitrous Oxide and Halocompounds Division | http://www.cmdl.noaa.gov/noah_home/noah.html |
| | ERL Climate Monitoring and Diagnostics Laboratory Observatory Operations NOAA's Baseline Stations | http://www.cmdl.noaa.gov/oo/ |
| | ERL Climate Monitoring and Diagnostics Laboratory Ozone and Water Vapor Group | http://www.cmdl.noaa.gov/owv |
| | ERL Climate Monitoring and Diagnostics Laboratory South Pole Observatory - South Pole Antarctica | http://www.cmdl.noaa.gov/spo/spo.html |
| | ERL Climate Monitoring and Diagnostics Laboratory Solar and Thermal Atmospheric Radiation Group | http://www.cmdl.noaa.gov/star/radiation.html |
| | ERL Climate Monitoring and Diagnostics Laboratory — Surface Ozone | http://www.cmdl.noaa.gov/surfoz/ |
| | ERL Climate Monitoring and Diagnostics Laboratory Atmospheric Trajectories Group | http://www.cmdl.noaa.gov/traj/ |
| | ERL Climate Monitoring and Diagnostics Laboratory — Water Vapor | http://www.cmdl.noaa.gov/wvap |
| | ERL Air Resources Laboratory Atmospheric Sciences Modeling Division | http://www.epa.gov/asmdner/ |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|------------------------|---|---|
| | ERL Pacific Marine Environmental Laboratory — Realtime TAO Buoy Data Display using Java | http://www.epic.noaa.gov/~dwd/realtime_met.html |
| | ERL Headquarters | http://www.erl.noaa.gov |
| | ERL NOAA Boulder Network Line Utilization | http://www.erl.noaa.gov/network.html |
| | ERL Environmental Technology Laboratory | http://www.etl.noaa.gov/ |
| | ERL Forecast Systems Laboratory | http://www.fsl.noaa.gov/ |
| | ERL Forecast Systems Laboratory Forecast Research Division | http://www.fsl.noaa.gov/frd-bin/FRD.homepage.cgi |
| | ERL Forecast Systems Laboratory Local Analysis and Prediction Branch | http://www.fsl.noaa.gov/frd-bin/LAPB.homepage.cgi |
| | ERL Forecast Systems Laboratory — FSL Weather Products | http://www.fsl.noaa.gov/fsl/docs/wthr/fsl-weather.html |
| | ERL Geophysical Fluid Dynamics Laboratory, Headquarters | http://www.gfdl.gov/ |
| | ERL Great Lakes Environmental Research Laboratory, Headquarters | http://www.glerl.noaa.gov/ |
| | ERL Great Lakes Environmental Research Laboratory Great Lakes Coast Watch Program | http://www.glerl.noaa.gov/cw/cw.html |
| | National Sea Grant College Program, Headquarters | http://www.mdsg.umd.edu/NSGO/WhatisSeaGrant.html |
| | ERL National Severe Storms Laboratory, Headquarters | http://www.nssl.uoknor.edu/ |
| | ERL Pacific Marine Environmental Laboratory NOAA West Region | http://www.nwn.noaa.gov/ |
| | ERL Air Resources Laboratory, Headquarters | http://www.oar.noaa.gov/ERL/ARL/welcome.html |
| | ERL Pacific Marine Environmental Laboratory — Ocean - Atmosphere Carbon Exchange Study | http://www.pmel.noaa.gov/co2/co2-home.html |
| | ERL Pacific Marine Environmental Laboratory — EPIC - A System for Management Display and Analysis of Oceanographic Data | http://www.pmel.noaa.gov/epic/home.html |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|------------------------|---|---|
| | ERL Pacific Marine Environmental Laboratory — Fisheries - Oceanography Coordinated Investigations | http://www.pmel.noaa.gov/foci/home.html |
| | ERL Pacific Marine Environmental Laboratory, Headquarters | http://www.pmel.noaa.gov/pmelhome.html |
| | ERL Pacific Marine Environmental Laboratory — Thermal Modeling and Analysis Project | http://www.pmel.noaa.gov/tmap/home.html |
| | ERL Pacific Marine Environmental Laboratory — TOGA - TAO Project El Nino Theme Page | http://www.pmel.noaa.gov/toga-tao/el-nino/home.html |
| | ERL Pacific Marine Environmental Laboratory — TOGA - TAO Project | http://www.pmel.noaa.gov/toga-tao/home.html |
| | ERL Pacific Marine Environmental Laboratory — Java- enhanced Interface to Realtime TAO Data | http://www.pmel.noaa.gov/toga-tao/java/taoinfo.html |
| | ERL Pacific Marine Environmental Laboratory — TOGA - TAO Project Realtime TAO Buoy Data Access | http://www.pmel.noaa.gov/toga-tao/realtime.html |
| | ERL Pacific Marine Environmental Laboratory — The CoAxial Segment of the Juan de Fuca Ridge NE Pacific Seafloor Data and Images | http://www.pmel.noaa.gov/vents/coax/coax.html |
| | ERL Pacific Marine Environmental Laboratory — CoAxial Data | http://www.pmel.noaa.gov/vents/coax/data.html |
| | ERL Pacific Marine Environmental Laboratory — The Vents Program | http://www.pmel.noaa.gov/vents/home.html |
| | National Centers for Environmental Prediction Space Environmental Center | http://www.sec.noaa.gov/ |
| | Office of Oceanic Research Programs Hawaii Undersea Research Laboratory | http://www.soest.hawaii.edu/HURL/hurl.html |
| | ERL Air Resources Laboratory — The Surface Radiation Budget Network | http://www.srrb.noaa.gov/surfrad/surfpag.htm |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|---|---|---|
| | Office of Oceanic Research Programs University of Connecticut — Avery Point Undersea Research Center | http://www.ucc.uconn.edu:80/~wwwnurc/ |
| | Office of Oceanic Research Programs University of North Carolina at Wilmington Undersea Research Center | http://www.uncwil.edu/sys\$disk1/cmsr/nurcwlcm.html |
| | Office of Oceanic Research Programs West Coast National Undersea Research Center | http://www.wcnurc.alaska.edu:8000/ |
| National Technical Information Service | Fedworld Home Page | http://www.fedworld.gov/ |
| | NTIS Home Page | http://www.ntis.gov/ |
| | World News Connection | http://wnc.fedworld.gov/ |
| | USBA | http://www.business.gov/ |
| National Telecommunications and Information Administration | NTIA Main Home Page | http://www.ntia.doc.gov/ |
| | Office of International Affairs | http://www.ntia.doc.gov/oiahome/oiahome.html |
| | Office of Spectrum Management | http://www.ntia.doc.gov/osmhome/osmhome.html |
| | Public Safety Program Office | http://pswac.ntia.doc.gov |
| | Institute for Telecommunications Sciences | http://www.its.blrdoc.gov/home.html |
| Office of the Secretary | Office of the Secretary | http://www.osec.doc.gov |
| | Office of General Counsel | http://www.ogc.doc.gov |
| Patent and Trademark Office | Pioneer | http://www.uspto.gov/ |
| | Patents | http://patents.uspto.gov/ |
| Technology Administration | Technology Administration(TA) | http://www.ta.doc.gov |
| | Office of Technology Policy | http://www.ta.doc.gov/otphome |
| | International Technology Program | http://www.ta.doc.gov/itp |
| | Asia Pacific Technology Program | http://www.ta.doc.gov/aptp |
| | US/Israel Program | http://www.ta.doc.gov/itp/israel |
| | Partnerships for a Competitive Economy | http://www.ta.doc.gov/pacehome |
| | Partnership for a New Generation of Vehicles | http://www.ta.doc.gov/pngv |
| | National Medal of Technology | http://www.ta.doc.gov/nmthome |

^aThe National Institute of Standards and Technology reported that these WWW sites are only the sites maintained by its major organizations.

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

Table 7: WWW Sites Reported by the Department of Defense Part 1 (Advanced Research Projects Agency Through the Department of the Air Force)

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|---|--|---|
| Advanced Research Projects Agency | Defense Advanced Research Projects Agency | http://www.darpa.mil/ |
| | Defense Sciences Office | http://www.dso.sysplan.com/DSO/ |
| | Electronic Technology Office | http://www.eto.sysplan.com/ETO/ |
| | ISO World | http://www.yorktown.dc.isx.com/iso/ |
| American Forces Information Service | American Forces Information Service Home Page | http://www.dtic.mil/defenseink/afis/ |
| | Defense Information Schools Home Page | http://www.dinfos.osd.mil/home.html |
| | Defense Visual Information Center Home Page | http://www.dodmedia.osd.mil |
| | Defense Photo School Home Page | http://www.dpfsch.osd.mil |
| | DoD Joint Combat Camera Center | http://dodimagery.afis.osd.mil/ |
| | Television Audio Support Activity Home Page | http://www.tasa2.army.mil |
| | | |
| Ballistic Missile Defense Organization | BMDOLINK | http://www.acq.osd.mil/bmdo/bmdolink/html/bmdolink.html |
| | BMDO SBIR/STTR | http://www.futron.com/bmdo/sbir.html |
| Defense Finance and Accounting Service | DFAS Lane | http://www.dfas.mil |
| | DoD Purchase Card Web Site | http://purchasecard.dfas.mil |
| | Vendor Information Page | http://www.dfas.mil/money/vendor/index.htm |
| Defense Information Systems Center | DISA WWW Home Server | http://www.disa.mil |
| | National Communications System | http://www.ncs.gov |
| | DISA/JIEO Center for Standards | http://www.itsi.disa.mil |
| | DISA DII Engineering Tools and Services Department | http://ww.ssed1.ncr.disa.mil |
| | DISA/JIEO Center for Computer Systems Engineering | http://cfcse.ncr.disa.mil |
| | DISA Joint Interoperability Test Command (JITC) | http://jitc-emh.army.mil |
| | DISA Europe Field Command | http://159.77.8.2 |
| | DISA Pacific Field Command, Information Processing Center, Japan | http://www.yokipc.navy.mil |
| | DISA Global Command and Control System (GCCS) Program Pages | http://204.34.175.79 |
| | | |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|--------------------------------------|---|---|
| | DISA Defense Red Switch Network (DRSN) Program Pages | http://drsnbbs.ncr.disa.mil |
| | Defense Integration Support Tools (DIST) Program Pages | http://dist.disa.mil |
| | Defense Information Technology Contracting Organization (DITCO) | http://www.ditco.disa.mil |
| | DISA Westhem | http://www.westhem.disa.mil |
| | DISA/Westhem, Defense MegaCenter, Columbus | http://www.cols.disa.mil |
| | DISA/Westhem, Defense MegaCenter, Ogden | http://nearside.ogden.disa.mil |
| | DISA/Westhem, Defense MegaCenter, Oklahoma City | http://www.okc.disa.mil |
| | DISA/Westhem, Defense MegaCenter, San Antonio | http://199.208.150.49 |
| | DISA/Westhem, Defense MegaCenter, Jacksonville | http://199.10.235.29/index.htm |
| | DISA/Westhem, Defense MegaCenter, St. Louis | http://www.stl.disa.mil |
| | DISA/Westhem, Defense MegaCenter, Rock Island | http://www.ri.disa.mil |
| | DISA/Westhem, Defense MegaCenter, Warner Robins | http://www.wr.disa.mil |
| | DISA/Westhem, Defense MegaCenter, Montgomery | http://204.222.213.199 |
| Defense Intelligence Agency | Defense Intelligence Agency | http://www.DIA.Mil/ |
| Defense Investigative Service | DIS Internet Site | http://www.dis.mil |
| Defense Logistics Agency | Defense Logistics Agency | http://www.hq.dla.mil |
| | Defense Contract Management Command (DCMC) | http://www.dcmc.dcrb.dla.mil |
| | Defense Contract Management Office District West | http://www.dcmdw.dla.mil |
| | Defense Contract Management District International | http://www.dcmc.dcrb.dla.mil/cassites/intl/intl/htm |
| | Defense Contract Management Office, Seattle, WA | http://www.dcmc.dcrb.dla.mil/cassites/seattle/seattle.htm |
| | Defense Contract Management Office, San Diego, CA | http://131.68.9.78/snao.htm |
| | Defense Contract Management Office, Hughes, Los Angeles, CA | http://www.dcmdw.dla.mil/elsprohg/index.htm |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|------------------------|--|---|
| | Defense Contract Management Office, Indianapolis, IN | http://33.25.110.1 |
| | Defense Contract Management Office, Indianapolis- Hughes, IN | http://33.25.110.1/hughes/hughes.htm |
| | Defense Contract Management Office, Indianapolis- South, Bend, IN | http://33.25.110.1/sb |
| | Defense Contract Management Office, General Electric, Cincinnati, OH | http://33.19.101.154/DCMCGEAE/index.htm |
| | Defense Contract Management Command Office, Lockheed Martin Marietta, GA | http://www.dcmc.dcrb.dla.mil/cassites/martin/homepage.htm |
| | Defense Contract Management Command Navy Reserve Office, Ft. Belvoir, VA | http://www.dcmc.dcrb.dla.mil/CASSITES/Navyresv/dcst.htm |
| | DLA Material Management | http://www.supply.dla.mil |
| | Defense Supply Center Columbus (DSCC) | http://www.dscc.dla.mil |
| | Defense Distribution Region West (DDRW) | http://www.ddrw.dla.mil |
| | Defense Distribution Region East (DDRE) | http://www.ddre.dla.mil |
| | Defense Reutilization and Marketing Service (DRMS) | http://www.drms.dla.mil |
| | Defense Logistics Service Center (DLSC) | http://www.dlsc.dla.mil |
| | Defense National Stockpile Center (DNSC) | http://www.dnsc.dla.mil |
| | Defense Supply Center Richmond (DSCR) | http://www.dscr.dla.mil |
| | Defense Industrial Supply Center (DISC) | http://www.disc.dla.mil |
| | Defense Fuels Supply Center (DFSC) | http://www.dfsc.dla.mil |
| | Defense Fuels Supply Center (DFSC) | http://www.dfschp5.dfsc.dla.mil |
| | Defense Fuels Supply Center (DFSC) | http://www.dfscsmp.dfsc.dla.mil |
| | Defense Personnel Support Center (DPSC) | http://www.dpsc.dla.mil |
| | DLA Administrative Support Center (DASC) | http://www.dasc.dla.mil |
| | WorldWide HR (Human Resources) | http://www.worldwidehr.hq.dla.mil |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|---|---|---|
| Defense Prisoner of War Missing Personnel Office Defense Special Weapons Agency Defense Technical Information Center^a | DASC Contracting Office | http://160.147.142.73/dascc |
| | DASC Visual Communications and Market Media Services | http://160.147.142.73/dascv |
| | DASC Legal Office | http://131.87.1.51/www.legal/offices/dascg |
| | DLA Systems Design Center | http://www.dsdc.dla.mil |
| | Defense Prisoner of War Missing Personnel Office | http://www.dtic.mil/dpmo/ |
| | HQ, DSWA | http://www.dswa.mil |
| | DOD Acquisition Workforce Home Page | http://www.dtic.mil/acqed2/acqed.html |
| | Director of ADM & Mgt DoD Directives & Inst. | http://www.dtic.mil/adm/ |
| | Nuclear Chemical and Biological Defense Programs | http://www.dtic.mil/ae/ |
| | AEROSPACE in the 21st Century Electronic Bibliography | http://www.dtic.mil/aerospace/ |
| | Armed Forces Inaugural Committee | http://www.dtic.mil/afic/ |
| | AFMC WMP- 3 Home Page | http://www.dtic.mil/afmc/ |
| | American Forces Press Service | http://www.dtic.mil/afps/ |
| | Department of the Air Force Home Page | http://www.dtic.mil/airforcelink/ |
| | Air Land Seal Application Center | http://www.dtic.mil/alsa/ |
| | Army Material Command | http://www.dtic.mil/amc |
| | A&T (BPR- IM) Home Page | http://www.dtic.mil/atcim/ |
| | BosniaLINK | http://www.dtic.mil/bosnia/ |
| | CENDI Home Page | http://www.dtic.mil/cendi/ |
| | BPR Help Desk | http://www.dtic.mil/bpr-helpdesk/ |
| DoD Comptroller | http://www.dtic.mil/comptroller/ | |
| DoD Contracting Regulations Home Page | http://www.dtic.mil/contracts/ | |
| Cooperative Programs for Reinvestment | http://www.dtic.mil/cpr/ | |
| DoD Dissemination Authority List (DAL) | http://www.dtic.mil/dal/ | |
| Defense Contract Audit Agency | http://www.dtic.mil/dcaa/ | |
| Defense Research and Engineering | http://www.dtic.mil/ddre/ | |
| Defense Federal Acquisition Regulation Supplement | http://www.dtic.mil/dfars/ | |
| Joint Doctrine | http://www.dtic.mil/doctrine/ | |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|------------------------|---|---|
| | DoD (C3IM) Home Page | http://www.dtic.mil/dodim/ |
| | DoD Security Institute Home Page | http://www.dtic.mil/dodsi/ |
| | Defense Printing Service Home Page | http://www.dtic.mil/dps-phila/ |
| | Defense Science & Technology Planning | http://www.dtic.mil/dstp/ |
| | DTIC Home Page | http://www.dtic.mil/ |
| | Defense Technical Information Web (DTIW) | http://www.dtic.mil/dtiw/ |
| | DTIC Web Locator (DTIWL) | http://www.dtic.mil/dtiwl/ |
| | DTIC Web Usage Statistics | http://www.dtic.mil/dusage/ |
| | Electronic Early Bird (EEB) | http://www.dtic.mil/ebird/ |
| | DoD Environmental Restoration Electronic BBS | http://www.dtic.mil/envirodod/ |
| | Executive Secretary of the Department of Defense | http://www.dtic.mil/execsec/ |
| | First News Feed | http://www.dtic.mil/FIRST/ |
| | DTIC Locator Service (DTIC-GILS) | http://www.dtic.mil/gils/ |
| | DoD GILS Input Form | http://www.dtic.mil/gils-input/ |
| | Gulf LINK Home Page | http://www.dtic.mil/gulflink/ |
| | DoD Acquisition Information Home Page | http://www.dtic.mil/hovlane/ |
| | DoD Information Analysis Center (IAC) Hub Page | http://www.dtic.mil/iac/ |
| | Intelink Eng Board - Collab. Comp. Tools Work Group | http://www.dtic.mil/ieb_cctwg/ |
| | DoD Government Information Locator Service (GILS) Submission Instructions | http://www.dtic.mil/index/ |
| | Intelink Industry Conference | http://www.dtic.mil/intelink_conf/ |
| | Joint Chiefs of Staff Home Page | http://www.dtic.mil/jcs/ |
| | Lab LINK Home Page | http://www.dtic.mil/lablink/ |
| | Lab Mgt. DDDR&E (OTT/LM) Home Page | http://www.dtic.mil/labman/ |
| | DTIC Home Page | http://www.dtic.mil/LED |
| | Air Force Lodging and Dining Facilities | http://www.dtic.mil/lodging/ |
| | MarineLINK | http://www.dtic.mil/marinelink/ |
| | Military Critical Technologies List | http://www.dtic.mil/mctl/ |
| | The Military Education Home Page | http://www.dtic.mil/mil-ed/ |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|------------------------|---|---|
| | DTIC Mosaic Implementation Home Page | http://www.dtic.mil/mit/ |
| | Military NewsLINK | http://www.dtic.mil/milnews/ |
| | Science & Technology Data Model | http://www.dtic.mil/model/ |
| | Military Postal Service Agency | http://www.dtic.mil/mpsa/ |
| | Northern American Technology & Industrial Base Organization | http://www.dtic.mil/natibo/ |
| | DefenseLINK News | http://www.dtic.mil/news/ |
| | Nonproliferation and Arms Control (NPAC) Technology Working Group (TWG) | http://www.dtic.mil/npac/ |
| | OSDPA Home Page | http://www.dtic.mil/osdpa/osdpa3a.html |
| | Ozone Home Page | http://www.dtic.mil/ozone/ |
| | Operating and Support Cost-Estimating Guide Contents | http://www.dtic.mil/pae/ |
| | State- Federal Tech. Partnership Info. Resources | http://www.dtic.mil/partnership |
| | Pentagon Tour Critique Form | http://www.dtic.mil/pentagontour/ |
| | Per Diem, Travel and Trans. Allowance Committee | http://www.dtic.mil/perdiem/ |
| | Personnel | http://www.dtic.mil/personnel/ |
| | The Partnership for Fiscal Integrity Program | http://www.dtic.mil/pfi/ |
| | DoD National Media Pool Distribution Service | http://www.dtic.mil/pool/ |
| | Research & Development Descriptive Summaries | http://www.dtic.mil/rdds/ |
| | DLA ReserveLINK | http://www.dtic.mil/reservelink/ |
| | Collaboratorium | http://www.dtic.mil/share/ |
| | United States Southern Command | http://www.dtic.mil/southcom/ |
| | S&T BPR Home Page | http://www.dtic.mil/st. |
| | DTIC Staff Home Pages | http://www.dtic.mil/staff/ |
| | STINET Home Page | http://www.dtic.mil/stinet/ |
| | Secure STINET Home Page | http://www.dtic.mil/S-Stinet/ |
| | Battelle Information Technology "summit" | http://www.dtic.mil/summit/ |
| | DTIC- Z Home Page | http://www.dtic.mil/support/ |
| | DoD Office of Technology Transition | http://www.dtic.mil/techtransit/ |
| | IP Address Test Page | http://www.dtic.mil/test/ |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|---|--|---|
| | DoD Travelink/Defense Travel System | http://www.dtic.mil/travelink/ |
| | WebMaster 96 | http://www.dtic.mil/wm96/ |
| Defense Technology Security Administration | Defense Technology Security Administration | http://www.dtsa.osd.mil/index.html |
| Department of the Air Force | 50th Anniversary of the Air Force | http://www.af.mil/50th |
| | Air Combat Command | http://www.acc.af.mil |
| | Air Force Communications Agency (AFCA) | http://infosphere.safb.af.mil/ |
| | Air Force Contingency Supply Squadron (AFCSS) | http://www.afcss.langley.af.mil |
| | Air Education and Training Command (AETC) | http://www.aetc.af.mil/ |
| | [clickable base map] | http://www.aetc.af.mil/AETC-Bases/ |
| | Air Force Materiel Command (AFMC) | http://www.afmc.wpafb.af.mil/ |
| | Air Force Reserve Command (AFRC) | http://www.afres.af.mil/ |
| | 403rd Wing, Keesler AFB, MS | http://www.hurricanehunters.com/403_fact.htm |
| | 482nd Fighter Wing, Homestead ARB, FL | http://www.homestead.af.mil |
| | 914 Airlift Wing, Niagara Falls ARS, NY | http://www.microagewny.com/thunder |
| | 919th Special Operations Wing, Duke Field, FL | http://www.hurlburt.af.mil/919th.html |
| | Air Reserve Personnel Center, Denver, CO | http://www.afres.af.mil/arpc-ima/ |
| | Public Affairs Management Network | http://tecnet2.jcte.jcs.mil:8000/ |
| | Air Force Space Command (AFSPC) | http://www.spacecom.af.mil/hqafspc |
| | Air Intelligence Agency Public Affairs | http://tecnet2.jcte.jcs.mil:8000/cybrspke/aialink.html |
| | Air Intelligence Agency Technology Demonstration Center | http://aia04.aia.af.mil |
| | Air Mobility Command (AMC) | http://www.safb.af.mil/hqamc/pa/ |
| | Air National Guard (ANG) | http://www.ang.af.mil |
| | Air Weather Service Air Force Combat Climatology Center, Scott AFB, IL | http://thunder.safb.af.mil/ |
| | Air Weather Service Air Force Global Weather Center | http://131.7.40.131:443 |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|------------------------|--|---|
| | Air Weather Service HQ Air Weather Service, Scott AFB, IL | http://infosphere.safb.af.mil/users/aws/public_www/public/index.html |
| | Alpena Combat Readiness Training Center (CRTC), MI (ANG) | http://131.4.30.71 |
| | Altus AFB, OK, 97th Air Mobility Wing | http://www.lts.aetc.af.mil/ |
| | Andersen AFB, Guam, 36th Air Base Wing | http://www.andersen.af.mil/ |
| | Andrews AFB, MD | http://www.aon.af.mil |
| | 459th Airlift Wing | http://www.afres.af.mil/~459aw |
| | 89th Airlift Wing | http://www.aon.af.mil/89thAW.htm |
| | 99th Airlift Squadron | http://www.aon.af.mil/99THSQD.HTM |
| | Air Force Flight Standards Agency | http://www.aon.af.mil/affsa/affsa.htm |
| | Araxos Air Base, Greece, 731 Munitions Support Squadron | http://www.aviano.af.mil/organizations/araxos |
| | Arnold AFB, TN, Arnold Engineering Development Center (AEDC) | http://info.arnold.af.mil/ |
| | Atlantic City ANG, 177th Fighter Wing | http://hjacy-www.ang.af.mil |
| | Aviano AB, Italy, 31st Fighter Wing | http://www.avi.af.mil |
| | Aviano AB, Italy, Det. 3, 621 AMSG | http://mobility.ramstein.af.mil/~avb |
| | Barksdale AFB, LA- 11th Bomb Squadron | http://www.barksdale.af.mil/htmls/2wg/og/11bs/11bs.htm |
| | Barksdale AFB, LA- 2d Bomb Wing | http://www.barksdale.af.mil |
| | Barksdale AFB, LA - C4 Technology Validation Office | http://infosphere.safb.af.mil/~horizon/c4tvo/afc4tvo.htm |
| | Barksdale AFB, LA- Detachment 5, 57th Wing | http://spur.barksdale.af.mil |
| | Barksdale AFB, LA- HQ 8AF | http://web8af.barksdale.af.mil |
| | Beale AFB, CA, 9th Reconnaissance Wing | http://www.beale.af.mil |
| | Bolling AFB, DC, 11th Wing | http://www.bolling.af.mil/ |
| | Brooks AFB, TX | http://www.brooks.af.mil/ |
| | 70th Air Base Group (ABG) | http://www.brooks.af.mil/HSC/ABG/abg-home.html |
| | Air Force Center for Environmental Excellence (AFCEE) | http://www.AFCEE.brooks.af.mil |
| | Air Force Surgeon General | http://usafsg.satx.disa.mil:88/ |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|------------------------|---|---|
| | Armstrong Laboratory (AL) | http://www.brooks.af.mil/HSC/AL/al-home.html |
| | Brooks Radio News Bytes | http://www.brooks.af.mil/realaudio/newsbyte.html |
| | ESOH Education & Trng Requirements Consult Service (RCS) | http://WWW.BROOKS.AF.MIL/ESOH/rcshome.htm |
| | Environment, Safety and Occupational Health TPIPT | http://xre22.brooks.af.mil/ |
| | Human Systems Center (HSC) | http://www.brooks.af.mil/HSC/hschome.htm |
| | Acquisition Support Office | http://www.brooks.af.mil/HSC/PKA |
| | USAF School of Aerospace Medicine (USAFSAM) | http://wwwsam.brooks.af.mil/ |
| | Cannon AFB, NM, 27th Fighter Wing | http://www.cannon.af.mil |
| | Cataloging and Standardization Center | http://www.casc.af.mil |
| | Chicago Air Guard, O'Hare, Chicago IL, 126th Air Refueling Wing | http://www.wiu.edu/users/mukjf4/126arw/ |
| | Civil Engineer Support Agency (AFCESA) | http://www.afcesa.af.mil/ |
| | Columbus AFB, MS, 14th Communications Squadron | http://www.col.aetc.af.mil/ |
| | Connecticut (ANG) | http://131.42.33.253 |
| | 103rd Air Control Squadron | http://131.42.33.253/acs/acsindex.htm |
| | 103rd Fighter Wing | http://131.42.33.253 |
| | Coos Head ANG Station, 104th Air Control Squadron | http://www.coos.or.us/~bmc4i |
| | Davis- Monthan AFB, AZ, 355th Wing | http://www.dm.af.mil |
| | Defense Link (DOD) | http://www.dtic.mil/defenselink |
| | Dover AFB, DE, 436th Airlift Wing | http://www.dover.af.mil/ |
| | Dyess AFB, TX, 7th Wing | http://www.dyess.af.mil |
| | Edwards AFB, CA- Advanced Range Instrumentation Aircraft (ARIA) | http://www.elan.af.mil/452flts/aria/ |
| | Edwards AFB, CA- Air Force Flight Test Center (AFFTC) | http://afftc.edwards.af.mil/ |
| | Edwards AFB, CA-Phillips Laboratory, Propulsion Directorate (PL/RK) | http://www.ple.af.mil |
| | Eglin AFB, FL | http://www.eglin.af.mil/ |
| | Eglin AFB, FL- 20th Space Surveillance Squadron | http://www.eglin.af.mil/20spss/site_c6.htm |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|------------------------|--|---|
| | Eglin AFB, FL- 46 Operations Group | http://tw1.eglin.af.mil/46og/46og.html |
| | Eglin AFB, FL- 53d Wing | http://www.wg53.eglin.af.mil |
| | Eglin AFB, FL- UAV Battlelab | http://www.wg53.eglin.af.mil/battlelab/default.htm |
| | Eglin AFB, FL- Air Force Armament Museum | http://www.wg53.eglin.af.mil/armmus/ |
| | Eglin AFB, FL- Air Force SEEK EAGLE Office | http://www.eglin.af.mil/afseo/titlepg.htm |
| | Eglin AFB, FL- JDAM Joint Program Office | http://www.eglin.af.mil/jdam |
| | Eielson AFB, AK | http://www.eielson.af.mil |
| | Einsiedlerhof AS, Germany, Warrior Preparation Center | http://www.wpc.af.mil |
| | Ellington Field, Houston, TX, 147 Fighter Wing, Medical Squadron (ANG) | http://www.geocities.com/capitolhill/9390 |
| | Elmendorf AFB, AK | http://www.topcover.af.mil |
| | 3rd Services Squadron Marketing | http://131.37.173.48/marketing/ |
| | 381 Intelligence Squadron | http://yukla-27.topcover.af.mil/orgs/381is/index.htm |
| | 611 OSF/WE | http://www.topcover.af.mil/weather/awoc.htm |
| | Base Network Control Center (BNCC) | http://www.topcover.af.mil/bncc/bncc.htm |
| | Ellsworth AFB, SD | http://www.ellsworth.af.mil |
| | 28th Weather Flight | http://www.ellsworth.af.mil/~weather |
| | Det4, 57th Wing | http://spur.barksdale.af.mil/~det4wg57/Welcome.html |
| | Fairchild AFB, WA | http://www.fairchild.af.mil |
| | Falcon AFB, CO, 50 Space Wing | http://www.fafb.af.mil |
| | F.E. Warren AFB, WY, 90 Missile Wing | http://www.warren.af.mil |
| | Forbes Field (ANG), KS, 190th Air Refueling Wing | http://131.61.20.50 |
| | Ft. Leavenworth, KS- Combined Arms Center Staff Weather Office | http://leav-www.army.mil:80/weather/ |
| | Ft. Leavenworth, KS- Joint Programs Office | http://leav-www.army.mil/usaf/usafacc.htm |
| | Ft. Leavenworth, KS- USAF AGOS, OLF | http://leav-www.army.mil |
| | Ft. McClellan, AL, Civil Engineer Readiness School | http://mcclellan-afcers.army.mil |
| | Francis Gabreski ANG Station, NY, 106th Rescue Wing | http://www.infoshop.com/106rescue |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|------------------------|--|---|
| | General Mitchell ANG Base, WI, 128th Air Refueling Wing | http://131.7.68.101 |
| | Goodfellow AFB, TX | http://www.gdf.aetc.af.mil/ |
| | 17th Medical Group | http://www.med.gdf.aetc.af.mil |
| | Greater Peoria Regional Airport, IL (ANG), 182 Airlift Wing | http://www.itek.net/~mriggio/ang/ang.htm/ |
| | Griffiss AFB, NY | http://www.rl.af.mil:8001/Tour/GAFB/Griffiss.html |
| | Hammond MAP, LA, 236 Combat Communications Squadron | http://www.icon-inc.net/emp/roni/236/main.html |
| | Hancock Field, NY (ANG), 152nd Air Control Group | http://www.oswego.edu/~af152acg/index.ht |
| | Hanscom AFB, MA- 360th Recruiting Group | http://www.hanscom.af.mil/Orgs/O_Orgs/Recr/360_home.htm |
| | Hanscom AFB, MA- 38th Engineering and Installation Wing (38 EIW), Tinker AFB, OK | http://www.eiw38.af.mil/cshome.html |
| | Hanscom AFB, MA- Systems Telecommunications Engineering Management (STEM) | http://www.eiw38.af.mil/stem/ |
| | Hanscom AFB, MA Air Force Country Store | http://www.hanscom.af.mil/Orgs/Spo/AVC/Cstore |
| | Hanscom AFB, MA- Business Opportunities | http://herbb.hanscom.af.mil |
| | Hanscom AFB, MA- Electronic Systems Center | http://www.hanscom.af.mil/ |
| | Hanscom AFB, MA- Theater Battle Management Core Systems | http://tbmcs.af.mil |
| | Hanscom AFB, MA- ESC/AVM | http://www.wg.hanscom.af.mil |
| | Hanscom AFB, MA- Rome Laboratory (RL), Griffiss AFB, NY | http://www.rl.af.mil |
| | Hanscom AFB, MA- USAF Global Command and Control System Program Office | http://www.afgccc.hanscom.af.mil/ |
| | Harrisburg IAP, PA, 193rd Special Operations Wing | http://www.hurlburt.af.mil/193rd.html |
| | Headquarters Pacific Air Forces (PACAF) | http://www.hqpacaf.af.mil |
| | Headquarters USAF - Audit Agency | http://www.afa.hq.af.mil |
| | Headquarters USAF- Base Conversion Agency | http://www.afbca.hq.af.mil |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|------------------------|--|---|
| | Headquarters USAF- Chief of the Chaplain Service | http://www.afhc.au.af.mil |
| | Headquarters USAF- CSAF Blue Ribbon Commission | http://www.sam.pentagon.mil/www-services/blueribbon |
| | Headquarters USAF- Deputy Chief of Staff, Logistics | http://www.hq.af.mil/AFLG/ |
| | Headquarters USAF- Deputy Chief of Staff, Personnel | http://www.dp.hq.af.mil/DP |
| | Headquarters USAF Command Section | http://www.hq.af.mil |
| | Headquarters USAF- Long Range Planning | http://www.af-future.hq.af.mil |
| | Headquarters USAF- Modeling, Simulation and Analysis | http://xom.hq.af.mil |
| | Headquarters USAF- Office of The Judge Advocate General | http://www.ja.hq.af.mil |
| | Headquarters USAF- Pentagon Information Technology Services, Single Agency Manager | http://www.sam.pentagon.mil/ |
| | Headquarters USAF- Scientific Advisory Board | http://web.fie.com/fedix/sab.html |
| | Headquarters USAF- Studies & Analysis | http://www.afsaa.hq.af.mil |
| | Headquarters USAF- Theater Battle Arena | http://www.tba.hq.af.mil |
| | Hector IAP, Fargo ND, 119 Fighter Wing | http://rrnet.com/hooligan |
| | Hickam AFB, HI- 154 Logistics Group | http://dod.hawaii.gov/154lg |
| | Hickam AFB, HI- 692nd Intelligence Group | http://www.hqpacaf.af.mil/692ig/ |
| | Hickam AFB, HI- Air Force Band of the Pacific | http://www.hqpacaf.af.mil/pacaf-band/ |
| | Hickam AFB, HI- HQ PACAF 50th Anniversary | http://pacaf50.cidss.af.mil |
| | Hickam AFB, HI- HQ PACAF Directorate of Operations | http://www.cidss.af.mil/ |
| | Hickam AFB, HI- HQ PACAF CSS RPC | http://www.pac.disa.mil/ |
| | Hickam AFB, HI- HQ PACAF CSS/ST | http://cygnus.hqpacaf.af.mil |
| | Hickam AFB, HI- HQ PACAF Contracting (LCG) | http://www.hqpacaf.af.mil/lgc/index.html |
| | Hickam AFB, HI- HQ PACAF Public Affairs (PA) | http://www.hqpacaf.af.mil/pa/index.html |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|------------------------|---|---|
| | Hill AFB, UT- 388th Fighter Wing | http://www.388fw.hill.af.mil |
| | Hill AFB, UT- 75 MSS/DPE | http://www.dpe.hill.af.mil |
| | Hill AFB, UT- AFMC Contracting Laboratory | http://farsite.hill.af.mil |
| | Hill AFB, UT- ATE & Weapon System Interface Engineering (OO- ALC/TISMD) | http://homer.hill.af.mil |
| | Hill AFB, UT- Environment, Safety & Occupational Health (ESOH) | http://esoh-www.hill.af.mil/ |
| | Hill AFB, UT- COMmon Modular EnvironmenT (COMET), (OO- ALC/TISHC) | http://falcon-41.hill.af.mil/ |
| | Hill AFB, UT- KC- 135 Aircrew Training System | http://dticam.dtic.mil/kc135/ |
| | Hill AFB, UT- Ogden Air Logistics Center, (OO- ALC) | http://www.hill.af.mil |
| | Hill AFB, UT- Ogden Air Logistics Center, Request for Proposal Organization | http://farsite.hill.af.mil/rfpso/rfpsohom.html |
| | Hill AFB, UT- Software Technology Support Center (OO- ALC/TISE) | http://stsc.hill.af.mil/ |
| | Holloman AFB, NM, 49th Fighter Wing | http://www.holloman.af.mil/ |
| | Howard AFB, Panama, 24th Wing | http://www.howard.af.mil/ |
| | Hulman RAP, Terre Haute, In, 181 Fighter Wing (ANG) | http://www.inhuf.ang.af.mil |
| | Hurlburt Field, FL | http://www.hurlburt.af.mil |
| | 16th Special Operations Wing | http://www.hurlburt.af.mil/hqafsoc/16sow.html |
| | 18th Flight Test Squadron | http://www.hurlburt.af.mil/hqafsoc/18fts.html |
| | 720th Special Tactics Group | http://www.hurlburt.af.mil/hqafsoc/720sptg.html |
| | HQ AFSOC Directorate of Personnel | http://hqafsoc.hurlburt.af.mil/dp/dp2.htm |
| | USAF Air Ground Operations School | http://nova.agos.hurlburt.af.mil |
| | USAF Battlestaff Training School (BTS) | http://nova.agos.hurlburt.af.mil/bts |
| | USAF Special Operations School | http://www.hurlburt.af.mil/hqafsoc/usafsos.html |
| | Incirlik AB, Turkey | http://www.incirlik.af.mil |
| | 628 Air Mobility Support Squadron | http://www.amc.incirlik.af.mil |
| | Iowa Air National Guard | http://165.206.175.001/pages/ang/iang.htm |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|------------------------|---|---|
| | Kadena AB, Japan | http://www.kadena.af.mil/ |
| | 18th Operations Group | http://ogwww.kadena.af.mil |
| | Kansas ANG, Topeka, Ka | http://ks.ang.af.mil/ |
| | Keesler AFB, MS- 332d Training Squadron | http://332trs03.kee.aetc.af.mil |
| | Keesler AFB, MS- 333rd Training Squadron, AF Computer Training Center | http://www.kee.aetc.af.mil/333trs/index.html |
| | Keesler AFB, MS- 334th Training Squadron | http://www.kee.aetc.af.mil/334trs |
| | Keesler AFB, MS- 335th Training Squadron | http://www.kee.aetc.af.mil/335trs/index.html |
| | Keesler AFB, MS- 336th Training Squadron | http://www.kee.aetc.af.mil/336trs/home.html |
| | Keesler AFB, MS- 338th Training Squadron | http://338trs04.kee.aetc.af.mil |
| | Keesler AFB, MS- 45th Airlift Squadron | http://www.kee.aetc.af.mil/45as/index.html |
| | Keesler AFB, MS- 53 WRS Hurricane Hunters | http://www.hurricanehunters.com |
| | Keesler AFB, MS- 738th Engineering Installation Squadron | http://www.kee.aetc.af.mil/738eis |
| | Keesler AFB, MS- 81st Maintenance Squadron | http://www.kee.aetc.af.mil/81mxs/index.html |
| | Keesler AFB, MS- 81st Medical Group | http://kmcemh.kee.aetc.af.mil |
| | Keesler AFB, MS- 81st Training Group | http://81trss04.kee.aetc.af.mil/81trg/81trg.htm |
| | Keesler AFB, MS- 81st Training Support Squadron | http://81trss04.kee.aetc.af.mil/81trss/81trss.htm |
| | Keesler AFB, MS- 81st Training Wing | http://www.kee.aetc.af.mil/ |
| | Keesler AFB, MS- Detachment 2, TRSS | http://www.ats.af.mil |
| | Keesler AFB, MS- Keesler, NCO Academy | http://www.kee.aetc.af.mil/kncoa/ |
| | Kelly AFB, TX | http://www.kelly-afb.org/ |
| | 433d Airlift Wing | http://www.afres.af.mil/~433aw |
| | Environmental Management | http://www.kelly-afb.org/links/pub/environ/environ.htm |
| | InfoSec Technical Assistance Center | http://itac05.kelly.af.mil |
| | Kirtland AFB, NM | http://www.kirtland.af.mil |
| | 150 Fighter Wing (ANG) | http://www.cris.com/~Jmetoyer/nmang |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|------------------------|---|---|
| | 58th Special Operations Wing | http://www.irk.aetc.af.mil/ |
| | Air Force Inspection Agency | http://www-afia.saia.af.mil |
| | Air Force Operational Test and Evaluation Center (AFOTEC) | http://www.afotec.af.mil |
| | Det 4, 505 CCEG | http://taccsf.kirtland.af.mil |
| | JADS JTF | http://jadsweb.kirtland.af.mil |
| | Phillips Laboratory (PL) | http://www.plk.af.mil/ |
| | Geophysics Directorate Hanscom AFB, MA | http://www.plh.af.mil/ |
| | SMC/TM (Airborne Laser SPO) | http://www.plk.af.mil/ORG_CHART/TM/tm.html |
| | Space & Missile Systems Center, Test & Evaluation Directorate | http://www.te.plk.af.mil |
| | Kulis ANG, Anchorage, AK, 176 Wing | http://131.37.18.36 |
| | Kunsan AB, Korea, 8th Fighter Wing | http://www.kunsan.af.mil |
| | Lackland AFB, TX, 37 TRW | http://www.lak.aetc.af.mil |
| | Lackland AFB, TX, 59th Medical Wing | http://www.whmc.af.mil |
| | Lajes Field, Azores- 65th ABW | http://www.lajes.af.mil |
| | Lajes Field, Azores- 65th Comptroller Flight | http://www.65fm.lajes.af.mil |
| | Lajes Field, Azores- 65th OSS/Weather Flight | http://www.weather.lajes.af.mil |
| | Lajes Field, Azores- 65th Supply Squadron | http://65sups.lajes.af.mil |
| | Langley AFB, VA- 1st Fighter Wing Plans and Exercises | http://www.langlely.af.mil/1fw/staff/xp/ |
| | Langley AFB, VA- ACC Heritage of America Band | http://www.dtic.dla.mil/airforcelink/acc_band |
| | Langley AFB, VA- Air Force Rescue Coordination Center | http://www.acc.af.mil/afrc |
| | Langley AFB, VA- Directorate of Requirements | http://www.dr.langlely.af.mil |
| | Langley AFB, VA- HQ ACC Civil Engineering | http://www.ce.langlely.af.mil |
| | Langley AFB, VA- HQ ACC Lessons Learned | http://redwood.do.langlely.af.mil |
| | Latham Headquarters, NY, New York ANG | http://www.dmna.state.ny.us |
| | Little Rock AFB, AR- 314 Airlift Wing | http://www.littlerock.af.mil |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|------------------------|---|---|
| | Little Rock AFB, AR- 314th Civil Engineering Squadron/Maintenance Engineering | http://www.littlerock.af.mil/ce/gis/ceoe.htm |
| | Little Rock AFB, AR- 62d Airlift Squadron | http://www.littlerock.af.mil/operations/62as.htm |
| | Logistics Management Agency (AFLMA) | http://www.hq.af.mil/AFLG/AFLMA/aflma.html |
| | Laughlin AFB, TX, 47th Flying Training Wing | http://www.lau.aetc.af.mil/ |
| | Los Angeles AFB, CA | http://www.laafb.af.mil/ |
| | 61st Air Base Group | http://www.laafb.af.mil/ABG/HOMEPAGE.HTM |
| | Space & Missile Systems Center (SMC) | http://www.laafb.af.mil/SMC/ |
| | Directorate of Systems Acquisition (SMC/AX) | http://sdf.laafb.af.mil/ |
| | MILSATCOM Joint Program Office | http://www.laafb.af.mil/SMC/MC |
| | NAVSTAR GPS Joint Program Office (SMC/CZ) | http://www.laafb.af.mil/SMC/CZ/homepage |
| | Louisville IAP (ANG), 123d Airlift Wing | http://www.kyang.win.net |
| | Luke AFB, AZ, 56th Fighter Wing | http://www.luk.aetc.af.mil |
| | MacDill AFB, FL, 6th Air Refueling Wing | http://www.macdill.af.mil |
| | Malmstrom AFB, MT, 341 Missile Wing | http://www.malmstrom.af.mil |
| | Management Engineering Agency (AFMEA) | http://www.afmea.af.mil |
| | Maui, Air Force Maui Optical Station (AMOS) | http://ulua.mhpcc.af.mil |
| | Maui, Det 3, 18 SPSS | http://ulua.mhpcc.af.mil/~det3 |
| | Maxwell AFB, AL- 42 Communications Squadron | http://www42cs.au.af.mil |
| | Maxwell AFB, AL- Air Force JAG School | http://www.au.af.mil/au/cpd/jagschool |
| | Maxwell AFB, AL- Air Force Legal Information Services (AFLSA/JAS) | http://www.au.af.mil/maxwell/legal/aflsa_jas.html |
| | Maxwell AFB, AL- Air Force Reserve Officer Training Corps | http://www.rotc.af.mil |
| | Detachment 019, Alabama State University | http://www.rotc.af.mil/det19 |
| | Detachment 025, Arizona State University | http://www.asu.edu/clas/afrotc |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|------------------------|--|---|
| | Detachment 005, Auburn University | http://www.auburn.edu/academic/rotc/afrotc/au_afrotc.html |
| | Detachment 810, Baylor University | http://www.baylor.edu/baylor/Departments/acad/aerospace/AirForcedept.html |
| | Detachment 355, Boston University | http://web.bu.edu/AF-ROTC/index.html |
| | Detachment 620, Bowling Green University | http://www.bgsu.edu/departments/airforce/ |
| | Detachment 855, Brigham Young University | http://www.byu.edu/acd1/msm/aerost/rotc.htm |
| | Detachment 730, Carnegie Mellon University | http://www.cmu.edu/enrollment/rotc/afrotc |
| | Detachment 895, Central Washington University | http://www.cwu.edu/~afrotc/home.html |
| | Detachment 770, Clemson University | http://hubcap.clemson.edu/afrotc/ |
| | Detachment 090, Colorado State University | http://www.colostate.edu/Depts/AFROTC/ |
| | Detachment 520, Cornell University | http://www.afrotc.cornell.edu/ |
| | Detachment 585, Duke University | http://www.duke.edu/afrotc/ |
| | Detachment 028, Embry- Riddle Aeronautical University (Prescott) | http://pr.erau.edu/~afrotc/ |
| | Detachment 157, Embry Riddle Aeronautical University | http://www.db.erau.edu/campus/departments/afrotc |
| | Detachment 145, Florida State University | http://www.fsu.edu/~rotc |
| | Detachment 130, Howard University | http://www.gwu.edu/~afrotc |
| | Detachment 195, Illinois Institute of Technology | http://www.iit.edu/~afrotc |
| | Detachment 215, Indiana University | http://www.indiana.edu/~afrotc |
| | Detachment 218, Indiana State University | http://web.indstate.edu/afrotc/ |
| | Detachment 250, Iowa State University | http://www.iastate.edu/~stu_org/AFROTC/homepage.html |
| | Detachment 270, Kansas State University | http://www-personal.ksu.edu/~usaf |
| | Detachment 630, Kent State University | http://phoenix.kent.edu/~afrotc |
| | Detachment 055A, Loyola Marymount University | http://www.lmu.edu/acad/rotc/main.htm |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|------------------------|---|---|
| | Detachment 365, Massachusetts Institute of Technology | http://web.mit.edu/afrotc/ |
| | Detachment 400, Michigan Technological University | http://www.yth.mtu.edu/afrotc/index.html |
| | Detachment 425, Mississippi State University | http://www.msstate.edu/Dept/AFROTC/index.html |
| | Detachment 505, New Mexico State University | http://www.nmsu.edu/~afrotc/ |
| | Detachment 595, North Carolina State University | http://www2.ncsu.edu/ncsu/airforce_rotc/ |
| | Detachment 027, Northern Arizona University | http://www.nau.edu:80/~afrotc/ |
| | Detachment 650, Ohio University | http://www.cats.ohiou.edu/~aerostu/usafh.htm |
| | Detachment 645, Ohio State University | http://www.acs.ohio-state.edu/afrotc/homepage.html |
| | Detachment 670, Oklahoma State University | http://www.okstate.edu/~afrotc/ |
| | Detachment 685, Oregon State University | http://www.orst.edu/dept/afrotc/index.html |
| | Detachment 207, Parks College of St. Louis University | http://www.siu.edu/~rotate |
| | Detachment 720, Pennsylvania State University | http://www.psu.edu/academic/afrotc |
| | Detachment 220, Purdue University | http://omni.cc.purdue.edu/~det220 |
| | Detachment 550, Rensselaer Polytechnic Institute | http://www.rpi.edu/dept/afrotc/www |
| | Detachment 538, Rochester Institute of Technology | http://www.isc.rit.edu/~afrotc/ |
| | Detachment 012, Samford University | http://www.uab.edu/afrotc/ |
| | Detachment 075, San Diego State University | http://rohan.sdsu.edu/dept/afrotc/HTML/index.html |
| | Detachment 205, Southern Illinois University | http://www.siu.edu/departments/afrotc |
| | Detachment 840, Southwest Texas State University | http://mako.aerospace.swt.edu/ |
| | Detachment 750, St. Joseph's University | http://www.sju.edu/ACADEMIC_PROGRAMS/ |
| | Detachment 535, Syracuse University | http://web.syr.edu/~afrotc |
| | Detachment 805, Texas A&M University | http://stratofortress.tamu.edu |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|------------------------|--|---|
| | Detachment 845, Texas Christian University | http://www.tcu.edu/afrotc/ |
| | Detachment 320, Tulane University | http://www.tulane.edu/~afrotc/ |
| | Detachment 860, Utah State University | http://www.usu.edu/~afrotc |
| | Detachment 875, Virginia Tech | http://www.vt.edu:10021/mil/usaf/ |
| | Detachment 172, Valdosta State University | http://www.valdosta.edu/vsu/dept/afrotc/ |
| | Detachment 905, Washington State University | http://www.wsu.edu:8080/~afrotc |
| | Detachment 340, Worcester Polytechnic Institute | http://www.wpi.edu/Academics/Depts/AFAS |
| | Detachment 010, University of Alabama | http://www.ches.ua.edu/~airforce/ |
| | Detachment 030, University of Arkansas | http://www.uark.edu/~afrotc/index.html |
| | Detachment 085, University of California at Berkeley | http://violet.berkeley.edu:4236 |
| | Detachment 105, University of Colorado | http://ucsu.colorado.edu/~afrotc/Home.html |
| | Detachment 115, University of Connecticut | http://www.ucc.uconn.edu/~wwwairf |
| | Detachment 128, University of Delaware | http://www.udel.edu/eileen/AFROTC |
| | Detachment 150, University of Florida | http://nervm.nerdc.ufl.edu/~afrotc |
| | Detachment 160, University of Georgia | http://www.uga.edu/~afrotc/title.html |
| | Detachment 175, University of Hawaii | http://www2.hawaii.edu/aerospace |
| | Detachment 190, University of Illinois | http://www.uiuc.edu/colleges/afrotc/ |
| | Detachment 255, University of Iowa | http://www.uiowa.edu/~afrotc/ |
| | Detachment 510, University of New Mexico | http://www.unm.edu/~rotcweb |
| | Detachment 835, University of North Texas | http://www-lan.unt.edu/AFROTC/ |
| | Detachment 225, University of Notre Dame | http://www.nd.edu/~afrotc/ |
| | Detachment 280, University of Kansas | http://falcon.cc.ukans.edu:80/~afrotc |
| | Detachment 290, University of Kentucky | http://www.uky.edu/ArtsSciences/Aerospace/welcome.html |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|------------------------|---|---|
| | Detachment 330, University of Maryland | http://www.inform.umd.edu/AFROTC |
| | Detachment 345, University of Massachusetts Lowell | http://www.uml.edu/Dept/AFROTC/ |
| | Detachment 370, University of Massachusetts at Amherst | http://www-unix.oit.umass.edu/~det370/ |
| | Detachment 785, University of Memphis | http://www.people.memphis.edu/~afrotc/ |
| | Detachment 415, University of Minnesota | http://www.umn.edu/nlhome/m207/det415 |
| | Detachment 430, University of Mississippi | http://sunset.backbone.olemiss.edu/orgs/afrotc/ |
| | Detachment 440, University of Missouri (Columbia) | http://www.missouri.edu/~aerocwww/index.html |
| | Detachment 442, University of Missouri - Rolla | http://www.umar.edu/~airforce |
| | Detachment 465, University of Nebraska- Lincoln | http://www.unl.edu/afrotc/index.html |
| | Detachment 470, University of Nebraska- Omaha | http://www.unomaha.edu/~afrotc |
| | Detachment 475, University of New Hampshire | http://unhinfo.unh.edu:70/0/unh/student/orgs/afrotc/index.html |
| | Detachment 590, University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill | http://www.unc.edu/depts/afrotc/ |
| | Detachment 592, University of North Carolina at Charlotte | http://www.coe.uncc.edu/rotc_www/det592.html |
| | Detachment 675, University of Oklahoma | http://www.ou.edu/rotc/air-force/index.htm |
| | Detachment 695, University of Portland | http://wally.uofport.edu/group/afrotc |
| | Detachment 060, University of Southern California | http://www.usc.edu/dept/afrotc |
| | Detachment 432, University of Southern Mississippi | http://www-dept.usm.edu |
| | Detachment 825, University of Texas at Austin | http://www.utexas.edu/depts/afrotc |
| | Detachment 890, University of Virginia | http://www.virginia.edu/~afrotc/ |
| | Detachment 910, University of Washington | http://weber.u.washington.edu/~afd910 |
| | Detachment 925, University of Wisconsin- Madison | http://www.wisc.edu/afrotc/ |
| | Detachment 940, University of Wyoming | http://www.uwyo.edu/aa/AIRROTC/INDEX.HTM |
| | AFROTC Affairs Committee | http://www.nd.edu/~aas/aac |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|------------------------|---|---|
| | Air Command and Staff College (ACSC) | http://www.acsc.au.af.mil/ |
| | Air Force Quality Institute | http://www.au.af.mil/au/afqi/afqihome.htm |
| | Air Force Senior NCO Academy (SNCOA) | http://www.au.af.mil/au/cepme/sncoa/ |
| | Air University (AU) | http://www.au.af.mil/ |
| | Civil Air Patrol (the official civilian auxiliary of the USAF) | http://www.cap.af.mil/ |
| | Alabama Wing | http://fly.hiwaay.net/~ks4au/alacap/ |
| | Berry Field Composite Squadron | http://users.aol.com/jamblair/private/56sar.htm |
| | Lee's Summit Composite Squadron | http://www.geocities.com/CapeCanaveral/Lab/3078 |
| | Raleigh- Wake Cadet Squadron | http://www4.ncsu.edu/~ajharper/web/CAPnews.html |
| | Olympia Composite Squadron | http://www.angelfire.com/wa/OCS |
| | College of Aerospace Doctrine, Research and Education (CADRE) | http://www.cdsar.af.mil |
| | CADRE Air Chronicles | http://www.cdsar.af.mil/air-chronicles |
| | HQ Standard Systems Group (SSG) — Gunter Annex | http://www.ssg.gunter.af.mil/ |
| | Air Force Reuse Center | http://www.ssg.gunter.af.mil/EN/ENSD/AFRC |
| | Combined Federal Campaign | http://www.ssg.gunter.af.mil/CFC |
| | Contracting Directorate | http://www.ssg.gunter.af.mil/PK/pkhome.html |
| | Global Combat Support System (GCSS) | http://www.ssg.gunter.af.mil/XO/XON2/blsm2.htm |
| | Human Resource Management School (Civilian Personnel Division) | http://www.au.af.mil/au/cpd/hrms/ |
| | Security Police Automated Systems | http://143.158.225.220 |
| | SSG Financial Management and Comptroller Systems | http://fin-web.ssg.gunter.af.mil/ |
| | SSG Flight Services Division | http://www.ssg.gunter.af.mil/XO/XOM |
| | SSG Logistics Transportation (SSG/LGTR) | http://www.ssg.gunter.af.mil/LG/LGT/ |
| | SSG Sabre Drill Team | http://www.ssg.gunter.af.mil/Staff/Sabre |
| | SSG Small Computer Division (SSG/SSM) | http://www.ssg.gunter.af.mil/SS/SSM/ssm.html |
| | McClellan AFB, CA- 77 Mission Support Squadron, Military Personnel Flight | http://www.mcclellan.af.mil/DP/DPM/ |
| | McClellan AFB, CA- 938th Engineering Installation Squadron | http://www.mcclellan.af.mil/938EIS |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|------------------------|--|---|
| | McClellan AFB, CA- Sacramento Air Logistics Center | http://www.mcclellan.af.mil/ |
| | McClellan AFB, CA- SM- ALC/EM | http://www.mcclellan.af.mil/EM |
| | McConnell AFB, KS- 184 Bomber Wing | http://ks.ang.af.mil/184bw |
| | McConnell AFB, KS- 22 Air Refueling Wing | http://www.mcconnell.af.mil |
| | McEntire ANG Station, 240 CBCS | http://131.46.97.145/index.html |
| | Medical Logistics Office (AFMLO) | http://www.medcom.amedd.army.mil/afmlo/ |
| | Medical Support Agency (AFMSA) | http://usafsg.satx.disa.mil:88 |
| | Memphis ANG, 164th Airlift Wing | http://137.3.44.10 |
| | McGuire AFB, NJ, 305th Air Mobility Wing | http://www.mcguire.af.mil |
| | McGuire AFB, NJ, NJ State Headquarters (ANG) | http://www.state.nj.us/military/air/index.html |
| | Minot AFB, ND, 5th Bomb Wing | http://www.minot.af.mil |
| | Minot AFB, ND, 91st Missile Wing | http://mw91web.minot.af.mil |
| | Misawa AB, Japan, 35th Fighter Wing | http://www.misawa.af.mil |
| | Moody AFB, GA, 347th Composite Wing | http://www.moody.af.mil |
| | Moddy AFB, GA, 347th Wing/Manpower & Quality | http://www.moody.af.mil/wg/mq/mqfront.html |
| | Moron AB, Spain, 496th Air Base Squadron | http://www.moron.af.mil |
| | Mountain Home AFB, ID- 366th Civil Engineer Squadron | http://www.mountainhome.af.mil/ce1.html |
| | Mountain Home AFB, ID- 366th Composite Wing | http://www.mountainhome.af.mil/ |
| | Mountain Home AFB, ID- 366th Medical Group | http://www.mdg.mountainhome.af.mil |
| | Nashville, TN, 118th Airlift Wing | http://132.44.29.16 |
| | Naval Post Graduate School (Air Force Personnel) | http://web.nps.navy.mil/~airforce/welcome.html |
| | Nellis AFB, NV | http://www.nellis.af.mil/ |
| | 99th Range Group | http://www.nellis.af.mil/range/ |
| | Northeast Air Defense Sector, Rome, NY | http://www.neads.org |
| | Office of Scientific Research (AFOSR) | http://web.fie.com/fedix/afosr.html |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|------------------------|--|---|
| | Air Force Scientific Advisory Board | http://web.fie.com/fedix/sab.html |
| | Asian Office of Aerospace Research & Development (AOARD) | http://www.nmjc.org/aoard/ |
| | European Office of Aerospace Research & Development (EOARD) London, UK | http://www.ehis.navy.mil:80/homepage.htm |
| | Offutt AFB, NE, 55th Wing | http://www.offutt.af.mil |
| | Offutt AFB, NE, National Airborne Operations Center | http://www.offutt.af.mil/naoc |
| | Onizuka AS, CA, 750th Medical Squadron | http://www.oafb.af.mil/750MDS/750th.htm |
| | Onizuka AS, CA, 750th Space Group | http://www.oafb.af.mil |
| | Patrick AFB, FL, 45th Space Wing | http://www.pafb.af.mil/ |
| | Patrick AFB, FL, SMC/CWP | http://www.rc.pafb.af.mil |
| | Personnel Center (AFPC) | http://www.afpc.af.mil/ |
| | AFPC Civilian Career Programs | http://www.afpc.af.mil/civ_car/ |
| | Peterson AFB, CO, 21st Space Wing | http://www.spacecom.af.mil/21sw/index.htm |
| | Phoenix ANG, AZ, 161 Medical Squadron | http://www.concentric.net/~fcdn/161mds.htm |
| | Pope AFB, NC | http://www.pope.af.mil |
| | Pope AFB, NC, 23rd Wing | http://www.pope.af.mil/orgs/23d_wing/ |
| | RAF Croughton, 422d Air Base Squadron | http://www.usafe.af.mil/bases/crough/crough.htm |
| | RAF Lakenheath, UK, 48th Fighter Wing | http://www.lakenheath.af.mil |
| | RAF Mildenhall, UK | http://www.mildenhall.af.mil |
| | 100 Air Refueling Wing | http://www.mildenhall.af.mil/100arw/100arw.htm |
| | 352nd Special Operations Group | http://hqafsoc.hurlburt.af.mil/352sog.html |
| | RAF Molesworth, UK, 423d Air Base Squadron | http://www.molesworth.af.mil |
| | Ramstein AB, Germany- 24 Air Operations Squadron | http://www.usafe.af.mil/direct/foas/aos/ |
| | Ramstein AB, Germany- 32nd Air Operations Group | http://www.ramstein.af.mil/direct/foas/aog/aog.htm |
| | Ramstein AB, Germany- 621 Air Mobility Support Group | http://AMSG.ramstein.af.mil |
| | Ramstein AB, Germany- 623 Air Mobility Support Squadron | http://mobility.ramstein.af.mil |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|------------------------|---|---|
| | Ramstein AB, Germany- 86th Airlift Wing | http://www.usafe.af.mil/bases/ramstein/ramstein.htm |
| | Ramstein AB, Germany- 86th Airlift Wing Legal Office | http://www.usafe.af.mil/bases/ramstein/legal/86aw_ja.htm |
| | Ramstein AB, Germany- 86th Medical Group | http://www.usafe.af.mil/bases/ramstein/medical/mdg1.htm |
| | Ramstein AB, Germany- 86th Supply Squadron | http://www.usafe.af.mil/bases/ramstein/supply/86sup.s.htm |
| | Ramstein AB, Germany- HQ USAFE/LG | http://www.usafe.af.mil/direct/lg |
| | Ramstein AB, Germany- Intelligence Systems Flight | http://www.usafe.af.mil/direct/foas/css/si |
| | Ramstein AB, Germany- C2 Systems Flight | http://www.usafe.af.mil/direct/foas/css/so/ |
| | Randolph AFB, TX | http://www.aetc.af.mil/AETC-Bases/randolph.html |
| | AETC Safety | http://www.aetc.af.mil/se2/home.htm |
| | AETC Virtual Training Technology Forum | http://www-tech.net.aetc.af.mil |
| | HQ AETC Command Section | http://cag.aetc.af.mil |
| | HQ AETC Logistics | http://www-logistics.aetc.af.mil |
| | Occupational Measurement Squadron | http://www.omsq.af.mil |
| | Recruiting Service | http://www.airforce.com |
| | Rhein- Main Air Base, Germany | http://www.usafe.af.mil/bases/rhein/base.htm |
| | 469th Security Police Flight | http://www.usafe.af.mil/bases/rhein/sp/spf.htm |
| | Rickenbacker ANG, 121st Air Refueling Wing | http://131.28.60.100 |
| | Robins AFB, GA- 116th Bomb Wing | http://www116.ang.af.mil |
| | Robins AFB, GA- 653 Combat Logistics Support Squadron | http://www.robins.af.mil/rafb/clss/clsshhome.htm |
| | Robins AFB, GA- Avionics Management Directorate | http://www.avionics.robins.af.mil |
| | Robins AFB, GA- Band of the Air Force Reserve | http://www.afres.af.mil/~band/ |
| | Robins AFB, GA- C-130 System Program Office | http://c130.robins.af.mil |
| | Robins AFB, GA- C-141 System Program Office | http://c141.robins.af.mil |
| | Robins AFB, GA- F-15 System Program Office | http://eaglenet.robins.af.mil |
| | Robins AFB, GA- Office of Research and Technical Assessment | http://web-tech.robins.af.mil/ |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|------------------------|---|---|
| | Robins AFB, GA- Warner Robins Air Logistics Center | http://www.robins.af.mil/ |
| | Robins AFB, GA- WR- ALC/PK | http://contracting.robins.af.mil |
| | Rota NS, Spain, 625 AMSS | http://625amss.rota.af.mil |
| | Scott AFB, IL | http://www.safb.af.mil/scotthome.html |
| | 375 Mission Support Squadron | http://www.safb.af.mil:80/hqamc/375pa/375mss/375mss.htm |
| | HQ AMC | http://www.safb.af.mil/hqamc/pa/ |
| | Secretary of the Air Force- Office of Small and Disadvantaged Business Utilization) | http://www.safsb.hq.af.mil |
| | Secretary of the Air Force- Admin Asst Sec of the Air Force, Directorate of Departmental Publishing | http://afpubs.hq.af.mil |
| | Secretary of the Air Force- Asst Sec of the Air Force, Acquisition (SAF/AQ) | http://www.safaq.hq.af.mil/ |
| | Secretary of the Air Force- Asst Sec of the Air Force, Financial Management and Comptroller | http://www.saffm.hq.af.mil/SAFFM/ |
| | Secretary of the Air Force- Chief Information Officer of the Air Force | http://www.cio.hq.af.mil |
| | Secretary of the Air Force - Dep Asst Sec of the Air Force, Contracting | http://www.safaq.hq.af.mil/contracting/ |
| | Secretary of the Air Force- Air Force Business Opportunities | http://www.safaq.hq.af.mil/contracting/biz_opty.html |
| | Secretary of the Air Force - Air Force Environmental Page | http://www.af.mil/environment |
| | Services Agency (AFSVA) | http://www.afsv.af.mil/ |
| | Seymour Johnson AFB, NC, 335th Fighter Squadron | http://www.seymourjohnson.af.mil/335.html |
| | Seymour Johnson AFB, NC, 4th Fighter Wing | http://www.seymourjohnson.af.mil |
| | Shaw AFB, SC, 20th Fighter Wing | http://www.shaw.af.mil |
| | Shaw AFB, SC, 9 AF/USCENTAF | http://www.centaf.af.mil |
| | Sheppard AFB, TX- 82nd Mission Support Squadron | http://www.spd.aetc.af.mil/82sptg/82mss/ |
| | Sheppard AFB, TX- 82nd Training Wing | http://www.spd.aetc.af.mil |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|------------------------|--|---|
| | Sheppard AFB, TX- 82nd Training Technologies Flight (TRSS/TSS) | http://www.spd.aetc.af.mil/82trss/ttc/ttc.htm |
| | South Portland ANG Base, ME, 243rd Engineering Installations Squadron | http://www.nlbbs.com/~drew/243EIS.htm |
| | Spangdahlem AB, Germany, 52 Fighter Wing | http://www.spangdahlem.af.mil |
| | Special Operations Command (AFSOC) | http://www.hurlburt.af.mil |
| | Taif Air Base, Saudi Arabia, 4402d Reconnaissance Squadron (Provisional) | http://taifdata.aorcentaf.af.mil |
| | Taszar AB, Hungary, 4400th Operations Squadron (Provisional) | http://taszar.ramstein.af.mil |
| | Technical Applications Center (AFTAC) | http://www.aftac.gov/ |
| | Thompson Field, Jackson, MS, 172nd Airlift Wing (ANG) | http://172aw.ang.af.mil |
| | Tinker AFB, OK | http://www.tinker.af.mil |
| | 552nd Air Control Wing | http://www.awacs.af.mil |
| | 72nd Medical Group | http://www-medgrp.tinker.af.mil/default.html |
| | Safety Office, Oklahoma City Air Logistics Center | http://bncc.tinker.af.mil/safety/ |
| | Technology and Industrial Support Directorate | http://bncc.tinker.af.mil/ti/newti/ti.htm |
| | Toledo ANG, OH, 180th Fighter Wing | http://137.4.47.25 |
| | Travis AFB, CA, 20th Airlift Squadron | http://www.travis.af.mil/pages/20as/ |
| | Travis AFB, CA, 60th Air Mobility Wing | http://www.travis.af.mil/ |
| | Tyndall AFB, FL | http://www.tyndall.af.mil |
| | 1st Fighter Squadron | http://www.tyndall.af.mil/1fs |
| | 2D Fighter Squadron | http://www.tyndall.af.mil/2fs |
| | 325th Logistics group | http://admin.325lg.tyndall.af.mil/index.html |
| | 325th Supply Squadron | http://www.tyndall.af.mil/325sups/main.htm |
| | 84th Test Squadron | http://www.wg53.eglin.af.mil/475weg/84test/ |
| | NORAD Systems Support Facility | http://702css.1staf.tyndall.af.mil |
| | United States Air Force Academy (USafa) Colorado Springs, CO | http://www.usafa.af.mil/ |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|------------------------|--|---|
| | United States Air Forces in Europe (USAFE) | http://www.usafe.af.mil/ |
| | [USAFE org. chart] | http://www.usafe.af.mil/hq-map.htm |
| | [USAFE clickable base map] | http://www.usafe.af.mil/base-map.htm |
| | Vance AFB, OK, 71st Flying Training Wing | http://www.vnc.aetc.af.mil/ |
| | Vandenberg AFB, CA- 30 Space Wing | http://www.30sw.vafb.af.mil/homepage.htm |
| | Vandenberg AFB, CA- 576 Flight Test Squadron | http://w038069.vafb.af.mil |
| | Vandenberg AFB, CA- 76th Rescue Flight | http://www.30sw.af.mil/orgs/76rqf/index.htm |
| | Warfield (ANG), 175th Wing | http://www.mdang.ang.af.mil |
| | Wheeler Army Air Field, HI (ANG), 199th Weather Flight | http://192.133.71.7/199wf/ |
| | Whiteman AFB, MO, 509 Bomb Wing | http://www.whiteman.af.mil |
| | Wright- Patterson AFB- 74th Medical Group | http://wpmc1.wpafb.af.mil |
| | Wright- Patterson AFB- 88th Supply Squadron | http://www.wpafb.af.mil/supply/supnet.htm |
| | Wright- Patterson AFB- Aero Propulsion & Power Directorate | http://podev.appl.wpafb.af.mil/ |
| | Wright- Patterson AFB- Aeronautical Systems Center | http://www.wpafb.af.mil/ |
| | Wright- Patterson AFB- AFIT Dept of Engrg. & amp; Environ. Mgt. | http://www.afit.af.mil/Schools/EN/ENV/ |
| | Wright- Patterson AFB- Air Force Acquisition Model Office | http://www.afam.wpafb.af.mil |
| | Wright- Patterson AFB- Air Force CALS Program Office | http://wpafb1.wpafb.af.mil/ |
| | Wright- Patterson AFB- Air Force Institute of Technology | http://www.afit.af.mil/ |
| | Wright- Patterson AFB- art galleries | http://www.afit.af.mil/Schools/PA/gall4.htm |
| | Wright- Patterson AFB- Air Force Science & Technology Planning Information | http://stbbs.wpafb.af.mil/STBBS/ |
| | Wright- Patterson AFB- Aircraft Modification Directorate | http://www.am.wpafb.af.mil/ |
| | Wright- Patterson AFB- Directorate of Personnel | http://afmc.wpafb.af.mil/organizations/HQ-AFMC/DP/index2.htm |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|------------------------|---|---|
| | Wright- Patterson AFB- HQ AFMC Senior Officer Management | http://www.afmc.wpafb.af.mil/organizations/HQ-AFMC/DP/dpo/ |
| | Wright- Patterson AFB- Materiel Systems Group | http://www.afmc.wpafb.af.mil/organizations/MSG/ |
| | Wright- Patterson AFB- Requirements Data Bank | http://www.rdbnet.wpafb.af.mil |
| | Wright- Patterson AFB- Technology Transition Office | http://tto.wpafb.af.mil/TTO/ |
| | Wright- Patterson AFB- Tech Connect | http://tto.wpafb.af.mil/tto/techconn/index.htm |
| | Wright- Patterson AFB- The B-1B 'Lancer' System Program Office | http://www.b1.wpafb.af.mil/~b1b |
| | Wright- Patterson AFB- Training Systems Product Group | http://tspg.wpafb.af.mil |
| | Wright- Patterson AFB- USAF Museum | http://www.wpafb.af.mil/museum/ |
| | Wright- Patterson AFB- Wright Laboratory | http://www.wl.wpafb.af.mil/welcome.html |
| | Wright- Patterson AFB- Armament Directorate (WL/MN), Eglin AFB, Florida | http://www.wlmn.eglin.af.mil |
| | Wright- Patterson AFB- Control Integration and Assessment Branch | http://www.wl.wpafb.af.mil/flight/fcd/figd/figd.html |
| | Wyoming ANG, 153 Airlift Wing | http://www.tcd.net/~jtaylor/wyang |
| | Yokota AB, Japan | http://www.yokota.af.mil/ |

Note: This table presents the WWW sites reported by the Department of Defense components alphabetically up to and including the Department of the Air Force. The remaining Department of Defense WWW sites are contained in Table 8.

^aDefense Technical Information Center reported that the WWW sites listed are the top-level directories on its primary WWW server. Some of these WWW sites are extensive collections within themselves.

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

Table 8: WWW Sites Reported by the Department of Defense Part 2 (Department of the Army Through Washington Headquarters Services)

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|--|---|---|
| Department of the Army^a | 11th Air Defense Imperial Brigade, Ft.Bliss TX | http://bliss-emh56.army.mil/11ada |
| | 13th Combat Support Command (COSCOM) | http://www.hood-pao.army.mil/III_CORPS/13COSCOM/13CC.HTM |
| | 143d Individual Mobilization Augmentation Detachment (USAR) | http://www.atc.army.mil/~tecom/143/index.html |
| | 15th Regimental Signal Brigade | http://www.gordon.army.mil/sigbde15 |
| | 19th Signal Company | http://huachuca-www.army.mil/11sigbde/19sigco/19main.htm |
| | 19th Theater Army Area Command-Combat Service Support Automation Management Office | http://www19thccsamo.korea.army.mil |
| | 1st Armored Division - Task Force Eagle | http://www.tfeagle.1ad.army.mil |
| | 1st Brigade, 95th Division (IT) (USAR) | http://sill-www.army.mil/95div/1bde.htm |
| | 2-383 Lanes Training Battalion (USAR) | http://leav-www.army.mil/2-383/ |
| | 203rd Military Intelligence Battalion (TECHINT) | http://mi203.apg.army.mil/ |
| | 21st Theater Army Area Command | http://www.21taacom.army.mil |
| | 22 Signal Brigade | http://www.22sig.army.mil/ |
| | 26th ASG Provost Marshal | http://odcspers-nt.hqusaureur.army.mil/update/military/pmo/asgpmo.htm |
| | 2d Battalion, 354th Regiment Field Artillery (USAR) | http://sill-www.army.mil/95div/2nd.htm |
| | 2d Brigade (FE) 91st Division (E) Norco CA | http://www.irwin.army.mil/2b91div |
| | 2D Infantry Division (Korea) | http://www.korea.army.mil/usfk/eusa/2id/2id.htm |
| | 304th Military Intelligence Battalion - Desert Thunder | http://desert-thunder.army.mil/ |
| | 304th Signal Battalion Home Page | http://www-1sig.korea.army.mil/304th/index2.htm |
| | 310th Theater Support Command (USAR) | http://www.belvoir.army.mil/310th/ |
| | 317th Maintenance Company, Bamberg, GE | http://www.bamberg.army.mil/317thMaint |
| 319th Signal Battalion (EAC), 63d RSC (USAR) | http://www.gordon.army.mil/319sig/index.htm | |
| 355th Chemical Company (smk/Decon) | http://www.355.army.mil | |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|------------------------|--|---|
| | 389th Army Band (AMC's Own) | http://apg.army.mil/garrison/amcband/homepage.htm |
| | 40th Signal Battalion | http://www.cec.army.mil/~40sigbn/40sigbn.htm |
| | 44 Medical BDE (ABN) | http://www.bragg.army.mil/www-44md/homepage.htm |
| | 447th Signal Battalion | http://www.gordon.army.mil/sigbde15/447/ |
| | 4th U S Cavalry, B Troop | http://huachuca-usaic.army.mil/GARRISON/BTROOP/btroop.html |
| | 504th MI Brigade | http://www.hood-pao.army.mil/III_CORPS/504THMI/504INDEX.HTM |
| | 504th Signal Battalion | http://www.cec.army.mil/~504sigbn/504th_signal_bn.htm |
| | 509th Signal Battalion | http://www.vicenza.army.mil/ |
| | 525th Military Intelligence Brigade (Airborne) | http://www.bragg.army.mil/www-525/index.htm |
| | 62d Army Band, Fort Bliss | http://bliss-emh56.army.mil/62ab/62abpage.htm |
| | 6th Air Defense Artillery Brigade | http://bliss-www.army.mil/6ada/6ada1.htm |
| | 704th Military Intelligence Brigade | http://www.mdw.army.mil/704mil704mi.htm |
| | 704th Military Intelligence Brigade | http://www.mdw.army.mil/704mi/default.htm |
| | 71st Ordnance Company Avenger Detachment | http://www.bamberg.army.mil/71-ordnance |
| | 793rd Military Police Battalion Home Page | http://www.bamberg.army.mil/793mp |
| | 7th Signal Brigade | http://www.7sigbde.army.mil |
| | 82d Airborne Division | http://www.bragg.army.mil/www-82dv/index.htm |
| | 82d Forward Support Battalion | http://www.bragg.army.mil/www-fsb/index.htm |
| | 82D Signal Battalion (ABN) | http://www.bragg.army.mil/www-82sg/82sig.htm |
| | 82nd Finance Homepage, Fort Bragg, NC | http://www.bragg.army.mil/www-82fn/index.htm |
| | 8th Military Police Brigade Homepage | http://www.korea.army.mil/usfk/8mpbde/index.htm |
| | 8th U.S. Army (Korea) | http://www.korea.army.mil/usfk/eusa/eusa.htm |
| | 99th Regional Support Command (USAR) | http://carlisle-www.army.mil/99th/99web.htm |
| | Aberdeen Proving Ground Homepage | http://www.apg.army.mil |
| | Aberdeen Test Center | http://www.atc.army.mil |
| | Addresses for Soldiers in Bosnia | http://www.army.mil/post.htm |
| | Advanced Warfighting Experiment (AWE) Homepage | http://www.monroe.army.mil/pao/awe1.htm |
| | AMC Surety Field Activity | http://www.cbdcom.apgea.army.mil/amxsa/sfa.html |
| | American Forces Network - Bavaria | http://www.grafenwoehr.army.mil/afn/afn.htm |
| | Anniston Army Depot | http://www-anad.army.mil |
| | Army Acquisition Website | http://acqnet.sarda.army.mil |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|------------------------|---|---|
| | Army Alumni and Association Database | http://www.army.mil/vetinfo/vetloc.htm |
| | Army Career and Alumni Program (ACAP) | http://www.acap.army.mil/ |
| | Army Change of Century Homepage | http://www.army.mil/army-y2k |
| | Army CID - 31st MP Det (Air Assault CID) | http://http://www.campbell.army.mil/cid/home.html |
| | Army Civilian Human Resource Management Corporate Information System | http://image.redstone.army.mil/weblink |
| | Army Digitization Office (ADO) | http://www.ado.army.mil |
| | Army DOIM Homepage | http://www.army.mil/doim |
| | Army Entreprise Strategy | http://www.hqda.army.mil/webs/enterprise/ |
| | Army Logistics Management College | http://www.almc.army.mil |
| | Army Management Staff College (AMSC) | http://www.amsc.belvoir.army.mil |
| | Army Materiel Command - Installations and Services Activity | http://www.ria.army.mil/isa/ |
| | Army Materiel Command - Logistics Support Activity | http://www.logsa.army.mil |
| | Army Materiel Systems Analysis Activity | http://amsaa-www.arl.army.mil/ |
| | Army Model and Simulation Office | http://www.misma.army.mil:443/amso/ |
| | Army Performance Review | http://www.army.mil/dpr-page/home.htm |
| | Army Reserve Units On-line | http://www.army.mil/cfdocs/view_all_USAR_by_date.cfm |
| | Army Retirement Services, Office of the Deputy Chief of Staff for Personnel | http://www.army.mil/retire-p/retire.htm |
| | Army Strategic Management Plan | http://calldb.army.mil:1100/efschg/frames.htm |
| | Army Technical Architecture (ATA), Version 4.0 | http://www.army.mil/disc4/arch/projects/ta_dload.htm |
| | Army Training XXI | http://www-dcst.monroe.army.mil/atxxi/atxxi-hp.htm |
| | Army Vision 2010 | http://www.army.mil/2010 |
| | Artificial Intelligence Center - Pentagon | http://www.pentagon-ai.army.mil |
| | Assistant Secretary of the Army for Financial Management and Comptroller | http://www.asafm.army.mil |
| | Assistant Secretary of the Army for Research, Development and Acquisition | http://www.sarda.army.mil/ |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|------------------------|---|---|
| | Automated Instructional Management System-Redesign | http://www.aims-r.army.mil |
| | Aviation Research, Development & Engineering Center | http://avrdec1.stl.army.mil/avrdec.html |
| | Bamberg Army Community Web Pages | http://www.bamberg.army.mil |
| | Base Realignment and Closure Office | http://www.hqda.army.mil/webs/acsimweb/brac/braco.htm |
| | Battle Command Training Program | http://leav-www.army.mil/bctp |
| | Benet Laboratories | http://sgiserv.wva.army.mil/ |
| | Blue Grass Army Depot | http://www.bgad.army.mil |
| | BNCOC, 91B20 Technical Training, 232D Medical Battalion, Fort Sam Houston, TX | http://www.acs.amedd.army.mil/232/index.html |
| | Brigade Command and Battle Staff Training Program | http://leav-www.army.mil:80/bcbst/ |
| | CECOM Acquisition Center (AC) - Washington Operations Office | http://issaa-www1.army.mil |
| | CECOM Research, Development and Engineering (RD&E) | http://www.monmouth.army.mil/cecom/rdec/rdec.html |
| | Center for Army Lessons Learned (CALL) | http://call.army.mil:1100/call.html |
| | Center of Military History (CMH) | http://www.army.mil/cmh-pg/default.htm |
| | Civilian Marksmanship Program Information | http://www.army.mil/marks.htm |
| | Civilian Personnel On Line | http://cpol.army.mil |
| | Cold Region Test Center | http://crta-www.army.mil |
| | Cold Regions Research and Engineering Laboratory | http://www.crrel.usace.army.mil |
| | Combat Development Directorate for (CSS) | http://cascom-www.army.mil/multi/ |
| | Combat Training Center Warrior Information Network | http://call.army.mil:1100/cac_history/ctcwin/ctcwin.html |
| | Command and General Staff College (CGSC) | http://www-cgsc.army.mil |
| | Communications and Electronics Command - FATDS Net Branch | http://sill-www.army.mil/cecom/cncecom.htm |
| | Communications and Electronics Command - Logistics and Readiness Center | http://www.monmouth.army.mil/cecom/lrc/lrc.html |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|------------------------|---|---|
| | Communications and Electronics Command - Software Engineering Directorates | http://www.sed.monmouth.army.mil/ |
| | Communications and Electronics Command - Space & Terrestrial Communications Directorate | http://www.fotlan.army.mil |
| | Construction Engineering Research Laboratories | http://www.cecer.army.mil/ |
| | Corps and Division Doctrine (CGSC) | http://www-cgsc.army.mil/cgsc/cdd/cdd.htm |
| | Corpus Christi Army Depot | http://ccad-www.army.mil |
| | Defense Ammunition Center | http://www.dac.army.mil |
| | Defense Environmental Network & Information eXchange | http://denix.cecer.army.mil/denix/denix.html |
| | Defense Environmental Restoration Program | http://dogbert.ncr.usace.army.mil/military/derp/derp.htm |
| | Defense Language Institute | http://www.dli.army.mil |
| | Department of the Army Technical Architecture | http://www.hqda.army.mil/webs/techarch/ |
| | Deputy Chief of Staff for Base Operations Support (DCSBOS) | http://www-tradoc.army.mil/dcsbos |
| | DES Homepage | http://www-rucker.army.mil/des/des.htm |
| | Director of Information Systems for Command, Control, Communications and Computers | http://www.army.mil/disc4/default.htm |
| | Directorate of Combat Developments | http://www.gordon.army.mil/dcd |
| | DISC4 Architecture Directorate | http://www.hqda.army.mil/webs/enterprise/architecture/arch.htm |
| | Division Support Command (DISCOM), 1st Infantry Division | http://www.discom.1id.army.mil |
| | DoD Telemedicine Test Bed | http://www.matmo.army.mil |
| | Don F. Pratt Museum Home Page | http://www.campbell.army.mil/pratt/index.html |
| | Dugway Proving Ground | http://www.atc.army.mil/~dugway |
| | Edgewood Research, Development and Engineering Center | http://www.apgea.army.mil/RDA/erdec/index.html |
| | Eisenhower Army Medical Center's Homepage | http://www.ddeamc.amedd.army.mil |
| | Electronic Proving Ground | http://huachuca-www1.army.mil/epg |
| | Environmental Training Support Center | http://www.hnd.usace.army.mil/etsc/ |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|------------------------|--|---|
| | Expert Field Medical Badge (EFMB) | http://www.acs.amedd.army.mil/dts/dtshome.htm |
| | Explosive Ordnance Disposal (EOD) Training Department | http://www.logsa.army.mil/ommcs/eodhome.html |
| | Fitzsimons Army Medical Center | http://www.medcom.amedd.army.mil/medcom/famc |
| | Foreign Military Studies Office | http://leav-www.army.mil/fmso/fmso.htm |
| | Fort A.P. Hill | http://www.belvoir.army.mil/fortaphill |
| | Fort Belvoir | http://www.belvoir.army.mil |
| | Fort Benning | http://www.benning.army.mil |
| | Fort Bliss | http://bliss-www.army.mil |
| | Fort Campbell | http://www.campbell.army.mil/campbell.htm |
| | Fort Carson | http://www.carson.army.mil |
| | Fort Carson Directorate of Civilian Personnel | http://www.cpac-carson.army.mil |
| | Fort Detrick | http://www.medcom.amedd.army.mil/detrick |
| | Fort Dix | http://www.dix-emh5.army.mil |
| | Fort Drum | http://www.drum.army.mil |
| | Fort Eustis | http://www.eustis.army.mil |
| | Fort Gordon - U.S.Army Signal Center | http://www.gordon.army.mil |
| | Fort Hood | http://www.hood-pao.army.mil |
| | Fort Huachuca | http://huachuca-usaic.army.mil |
| | Fort Irwin | http://www.irwin.army.mil |
| | Fort Jackson | http://jackson-www.army.mil |
| | Fort Leavenworth | http://leav-www.army.mil |
| | Fort Lee | http://cascom-www.army.mil |
| | Fort Leonard Wood | http://www.wood.army.mil |
| | Fort Lewis | http://www.lewis.army.mil |
| | Fort McClellan | http://www-tradoc.army.mil/mccllellan |
| | Fort McCoy | http://www.mccoy.army.mil |
| | Fort McPherson | http://www.mcpherson.army.mil/ |
| | Fort Meade | http://www.mdw.army.mil/meade.htm |
| | Fort Monmouth | http://www.monmouth.army.mil |
| | Fort Riley | http://www.riley.army.mil |
| | Fort Ritchie | http://www.mdw.army.mil/ritchie.htm |
| | Fort Sam Houston | http://www.samhou-usag.army.mil |
| | Fort Sill | http://sill-www.army.mil |
| | Fort Stewart | http://www.stewart.army.mil |
| | Functional Area 49 HomePage - Operations Research (FA49) | http://purple.army.mil/apo/ |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|------------------------|--|---|
| | Golden Knights (U.S. Army Parachute Team) | http://www.usarec.army.mil/goldn/goldn.htm |
| | Headquarters, Department of the Army | http://www.hqda.army.mil |
| | Headquarters, First Region (ROTC) | http://www-tradoc.army.mil/rotc1/ |
| | Health Facility Project Office, Fort Bragg, NC | http://www.bragg.army.mil/www-hfpo/hfpo.htm |
| | High Energy Laser Systems Test Facility | http://wsmr-helstf-www.army.mil/ |
| | Holston Army Ammunition Plant | http://www-ioc.army.mil/holston/index.htm |
| | HQ US Army Intelligence and Security Command | http://www.vulcan.belvoir.army.mil |
| | HQ USAREUR/7A Inspector General | http://www.hqusareur.army.mil/ig/ighp.htm |
| | HQ, 3rd Bn (CMT/LOG), 321st Regt | http://usachcs-www.army.mil/3321/3321.htm |
| | Hypermedia Historical Information | http://www.redstone.army.mil/history/home.html |
| | Industrial Logistics Systems Center | http://www.ilsc.army.mil |
| | Information Systems Command - Contracting Office | http://huachuca-iscco.army.mil/index.htm |
| | Information Systems Engineering Command | http://www.hqjsec.army.mil/Welcome.html |
| | Information Systems Management Activity | http://www.monmouth.army.mil/isma |
| | Integrated Training Area Management, Fort Bragg, NC | http://www.bragg.army.mil/www-enrd/itam.htm |
| | Japan Engineer District, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers | http://www.poj.usace.army.mil |
| | Joint Language Training Center | http://jltc.army.mil |
| | Joint Personal Property Shipping Office - Washington DC Area | http://www.mdw.army.mil/jppsowa.htm |
| | Joint Venture | http://jointventure.monroe.army.mil |
| | Joint Venture Combined Arms Assessment Team | http://call.army.mil:1100/~jv/jvcaat/jvcaat.htm |
| | Joint Warrior Interoperability Demonstration | http://www.army.mil/jwid96.htm |
| | Judge Advocate General's Corps (JAG) | http://www.jagc.army.mil/jagc2.htm |
| | Knowledge Engineering Group (Carlisle) | http://carlisle-www.army.mil/usacsl/keg/keg.htm |
| | Leader XXI | http://www-cgsc.army.mil/cgsc/cal/ldo/homepag1.htm |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|------------------------|--|---|
| | Letterkenny Army Depot | http://www.letterkenny.army.mil |
| | LINK33 - I/EW MAINTENANCE | http://huachuca-link33.army.mil/ |
| | Logistics Systems Support Center (Formerly SIMA) | http://www-simastl.army.mil/ |
| | Materiel Test Directorate, White Sands Missile Range, NM | http://www.mt.wsmr.army.mil |
| | McAlester Army Ammunition Plant | http://mcalestr-www.army.mil |
| | Medical Safety and Health Program | http://chppm-www.apgea.army.mil/Armyih/Pgms/hlth-haz.htm |
| | Military Affiliate Radio System (MARS) | http://aaa9isc.army.mil |
| | Military District of Washington (MDW) | http://www.mdw.army.mil |
| | Military Intelligence NCO Academy | http://huachuca-usaic.army.mil/school/ncoa/ncoa.htm |
| | Military Intelligence Warrant Officer Homepage | http://huachuca-usaic.army.mil/SCHOOL/111MI/326TH/wotb/ |
| | Military Review | http://www-cgsc.army.mil/cgsc/milrev/milrev.htm |
| | Military Traffic Management Command | http://mtmc.army.mil |
| | Ministry Team Home Page (Chaplain) - Fort Sill, OK | http://sill-www.army.mil/chapel/fsokchap.htm |
| | Model Improvement and Study Management Agency | http://www.misma.army.mil:443/misma |
| | Modeling and Simulation Resource Repository | http://huachuca-jdbe.army.mil/msrr/ |
| | Mojave Ecosystem Database Program | http://mojave.army.mil |
| | National Guard - Fort Leavenworth, KS | http://www-leav.army.mil/arng |
| | National Guard - Idaho, 1-183d Aviation | http://www.army.mil/wyqrs3@id-ngnet.army.mil |
| | National Guard - Illinois | http://www.dma-il.army.mil/army.htm |
| | National Guard - South Dakota | http://sd-smtg.army.mil |
| | National Simulation Center | http://leav-www.army.mil/nsc |
| | NCO Academy, Fort Sill, OK | http://sill-www.army.mil/tngcmd/tng/tctncoa.htm |
| | Network Advisory Group - Spider | http://nag.gordon.army.mil/spider.html |
| | New Systems Training Office - Ft. Huachuca, AZ | http://huachuca-usaic.army.mil/SCHOOL/DOTD/NSTO/nstowwww.htm |
| | Office Chief of Signal (OCOS) | http://www.gordon.army.mil/ocos/default.htm |
| | Office of the Assistant Chief of Staff for Installation Management (ACSIM) | http://www.hqda.army.mil/webs/acsimweb/homepage.htm |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|------------------------|--|---|
| | Office of the Assistant Secretary of the Army (ASA-Civil Works) | http://www.hqda.army.mil/webs/asacw/index.htm |
| | Office of the Chief of Transportation Homepage (OCOT) | http://www.eustis.army.mil/ocot |
| | Office of the Chief, Army Reserve (OCAR) | http://www.army.mil/usar/ocar.htm |
| | Office of the Deputy Chief of Staff for Logistics (ODCSLOG) | http://www.hqda.army.mil/webs/logweb/docs/loghp.htm |
| | Office of the Deputy Under Secretary of the Army for Operations Research | http://www.misma.army.mil:443/misma/odusa.htm |
| | Office of the Provost Marshal, Bamberg, Germany | http://www.bamberg.army.mil/pmo |
| | OPMS XXI Task Force | http://www.army.mil/opms/ |
| | Ordnance Missile and Munitions Center and School | http://www.logsa.army.mil/ommcs/ |
| | Pacific Ocean Division, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers | http://www.pod.usace.army.mil |
| | Parameters - U.S. Army War College Quarterly | http://carlisle-www.army.mil/usawc/Parameters/ |
| | Patient Administration Division | http://www.medcom.amedd.army.mil/medcom/pasba/index.htm#MPGTOP |
| | Peacekeeping Institute | http://carlisle-www.army.mil/usacsl/pki/pki.htm |
| | Pentagon Library | http://www.hqda.army.mil/webs/penlibweb/homepage.htm |
| | Picatiny Arsenal | http://www.pica.army.mil |
| | Pine Bluff Arsenal | http://www.pba.army.mil |
| | Portland District, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers | http://www.npp.usace.army.mil |
| | Power Projection Operations Center - Fort Huachuca, AZ | http://www.appoc.army.mil |
| | Presidio of Monterey, CA | http://pom-www.army.mil |
| | Procurement Network | http://procnet.pica.army.mil/ |
| | Product Manager for Paladin/Field Artillery Ammunition Support Vehicle | http://www.pica.army.mil/orgs/paladin/ |
| | Product Manager for Small Computer Program | http://www.monmouth.army.mil/scp/ |
| | Program Executive Office for Command, Control and Communications Systems | http://www.monmouth.army.mil/peoc3s/peoc3s.html |
| | Program Executive Office for Ground Combat & Support Systems | http://www.pica.army.mil/orgs/peofas/top.html |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|------------------------|---|---|
| | Program Executive Office for Intelligence and Electronic Warfare | http://www.monmouth.army.mil/peoiew/peoiew.html |
| | Program Executive Office for Tactical Wheeled Vehicles | http://www.tacom.army.mil/peo-twv/index.html |
| | Program Manager for Army Information Systems | http://www.monmouth.army.mil/isma/isma.html |
| | Program Manager for Chemical Demilitarization | http://www-pmcd.apgea.army.mil |
| | Program Manager for Rocky Mountain Arsenal | http://pmrma-www.army.mil |
| | Program Manager, Sense and Destroy Armor | http://www.pica.army.mil/orgs/peofas/sadarm/top.htm |
| | Project Manager for Combined Army Tactical Trainer | http://www.stricom.army.mil/STRICOM/PM-CATT/ |
| | Project Manager for Crusader | http://www.pica.army.mil/orgs/crusader/top.html |
| | Project Manager for Defense Message System - Army | http://www.monmouth.army.mil/dms |
| | Project Manager for Distributed Interactive Simulation | http://www.stricom.army.mil/STRICOM/PM-DIS/ |
| | Project Manager for Enhanced Fiber-Optic Guided Missile System | http://efogm.redstone.army.mil |
| | Project Manager for Information Management and Telecommunications - Pentagon Renovation | http://www.monmouth.army.mil/isma/pentagon/pm_pent.htm |
| | Project Manager for Instrumentation, Targets and Threat Simulators | http://www.stricom.army.mil/STRICOM/PM-ITTS/ |
| | Project Manager for Intel-Fusion | http://www.army.mil/pmif-pg/index.htm |
| | Project Manager for TRADE | http://www.stricom.army.mil/STRICOM/PM-TRADE/ |
| | PS Magazine-The Army's Preventive Maintenance Monthly | http://wwwlogsa.army.mil/psmag/pshome.html |
| | Quartermaster General | http://lee-dns1.army.mil/quartermaster |
| | Ranger Training Brigade | http://www.benning.army.mil/rtb/rtbmain.htm |
| | Readiness Group Atlanta | http://gillem-rga.army.mil/ |
| | Red River Army Depot | http://www.redriver.army.mil |
| | Redstone Scientific Information Center | http://hwilwww.rdec.redstone.army.mil/RSIC/RSICHOME.htm |
| | Redstone Technical Test Center | http://www.atc.army.mil/~rttc |
| | Reserve Components Advisory Group (RCAG) | http://www.cascom.army.mil/ordnance/ |
| | Reserve Officer Personnel Management Act (ROPMA) | http://www.army.mil/usar/ropma.htm |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|------------------------|---|---|
| | Resource Services - Washington | http://www.hqda.army.mil/rsw |
| | Rock Island Arsenal | http://www.ria.army.mil |
| | Rock Island Regional Flight Center (OSACOM) | http://www.ria.army.mil/osacom/index.htm |
| | ROTC National Headquarters | http://www-tradoc.army.mil/rotc/index.html |
| | ROTC Units On-line | http://www-tradoc.army.mil/rotc/links2.html |
| | Signal Corps Museum | http://www.gordon.army.mil/museum |
| | Signal Corps Network Advisory Group - NAG-OnLine | http://nag.gordon.army.mil |
| | Simulation, Training, and Instrumentation Command (STRICOM) | http://www.stricom.army.mil |
| | Software Development Center - Washington | http://sdcw.army.mil |
| | Software Management Division, Achitecture Directorate, ODISC4 | http://www.army.mil/disc4/arch/adw |
| | Software Reuse Initiative Homepage | http://arc_www.belvoir.army.mil/ODISC4/ODISC4.HTM |
| | Soldier Support Network | http://www-ssn.ria.army.mil |
| | Soldier Systems Command | http://www-sscom.army.mil/index.html |
| | Soldiers Online | http://www.redstone.army.mil/soldiers/home.html |
| | Space and Strategic Defense Command | http://www.ssdca.army.mil |
| | Space Division, TRADOC | http://www-tradoc.army.mil/dcsd/space.htm |
| | Strategic and Theater Command and Control Systems | http://www.stccs-home.army.mil/ |
| | Terminal Server Access Controller System | http://www.tsacs.army.mil/ |
| | Test and Evaluation Command | http://www.atc.army.mil/~tecom/index.html |
| | Test and Experimentation Command (TEXCOM) | http://texcom-www.army.mil |
| | The Center for Army Leadership HomePage | http://www-cgsc.army.mil/cgsc/cal/cal.htm |
| | The United States Continental Army Band | http://www-tradoc.army.mil/tuscab/ |
| | Third Training Brigade - Fort Leonard Wood | http://www.wood.army.mil/3BDE/index.htm |
| | Tobyhanna Army Depot | http://www.tobyhanna.army.mil |
| | Topographic Engineering Center | http://www.tec.army.mil |
| | TRADOC Program Integration Office - Army Battle Command System (ABCS) | http://leav-www.army.mil/tpioabcs |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|------------------------|---|---|
| | TRADOC System Manager - MCS and AGCCS | http://leav-www.army.mil/tpioabcs/tsmmcs.htm |
| | Training and Doctrine Command (TRADOC) | http://www-tradoc.army.mil |
| | Training and Doctrine Command - Acquisition | http://www.tradoc-acq.army.mil |
| | Training and Doctrine Command - Analysis Center (TRAC) | http://purple.army.mil |
| | Training and Doctrine Command - Retention Management Division | http://www-tradoc.army.mil/dcsbos/reup.htm |
| | Training and Doctrine Command - Warfighter XXI | http://call.army.mil:1100/~bctd/wfxxi/wfxxi-hp.htm |
| | Transmission Systems Department (Ft. Gordon) | http://www.gordon.army.mil/tsd |
| | Transportation Team, Combined Arms Support Command (USAR) | http://cascom-www.army.mil/train/trans/reserve/issues.htm |
| | Tri-Service Ammunition Packaging Information Center | http://www.pica.army.mil/orgs/packaging/top.html |
| | Tripler Medical Center | http://www.tamc.amedd.army.mil |
| | U.S. Army Environmental Center | http://aec-www.apgea.army.mil:8080/ |
| | U.S. Army Acquisition Corps (AAC) | http://dacm.sarda.army.mil |
| | U.S. Army Aeromedical Center, Ft Rucker, AL | http://www.rucker.amedd.army.mil |
| | U.S. Army Aeronautical Services Agency | http://leav-www.army.mil/usaasa/usaasa.htm |
| | U.S. Army Audit Agency | http://www.hqda.army.mil/webs/AAAWEB/aaa.htm |
| | U.S. Army Aviation and Troop Command | http://www.stl.army.mil |
| | U.S. Army Aviation Center and Fort Rucker | http://www-rucker.army.mil |
| | U.S. Army Aviation Research, Development & Engineering Center | http://avrdec1.stl.army.mil |
| | U.S. Army Band, Pershing's Own | http://www.army.mil/armyband |
| | U.S. Army Battle Command Battle Labs | http://cacfs.army.mil |
| | U.S. Army Battle Lab - Fort Gordon | http://www.bl.gordon.army.mil/ |
| | U.S. Army Battle Labs | http://battlelabs.monroe.army.mil |
| | U.S. Army Center for Health Promotion and Preventive Medicine | http://chppm-www.apgea.army.mil |
| | U.S. Army Center for Public Works | http://www.usacpw.belvoir.army.mil |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|------------------------|--|---|
| | U.S. Army Central Personnel Security Clearance Facility | http://www-perscom.army.mil/gendocs/ccfpage.htm |
| | U.S. Army Chemical and Biological Defense Command | http://www.cbdcom.apgea.army.mil |
| | U.S. Army Combined Arms Support Command | http://www.cascom.army.mil/ |
| | U.S. Army Community & Family Support Center | http://www.redstone.army.mil/cfsc/mwrpage.htm |
| | U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (USACOE) | http://www.usace.army.mil |
| | U.S. Army Criminal Investigation Command | http://www.belvoir.army.mil/cidc/index.htm |
| | U.S. Army Dental Health Care System | http://www.dencom.army.mil |
| | U.S. Army Engineer Strategic Studies Center | http://www.usace.army.mil/essc/ |
| | U.S. Army Engineering and Support Center | http://www.hnd.usace.army.mil |
| | U.S. Army Europe - 5th Signal Command and USAREUR Information Management | http://eiahp.worms.army.mil/welcome.htm |
| | U.S. Army Europe - Library Information Network | http://ulinet.heidelberg.army.mil/ |
| | U.S. Army Europe - Office of the Deputy Chief of Staff, Engineer | http://odcsper-nt1.hqusareur.army.mil/odcsengr/deh.htm |
| | U.S. Army Europe - Provost Marshal, Registry of Motor Vehicles | http://rmv.hqusareur.army.mil |
| | U.S. Army Europe Lessons Learned Home Page | http://heidelberg-dcsops.army.mil/ullos.htm |
| | U.S. Army Forces Command | http://www.forscom.army.mil/ |
| | U.S. Army Health Facility Planning Agency | http://hfpa.otsg.amedd.army.mil |
| | U.S. Army HomePage | http://www.army.mil |
| | U.S. Army Information Systems Engineering Command - Force Projection Engineering Directorate | http://www.fped.army.mil |
| | U.S. Army Information Systems Engineering Command | http://rogue.cec.army.mil |
| | U.S. Army Information Systems Engineering Command, Continental United States | http://isec-conus.army.mil |
| | U.S. Army Japan & 9th Theater Army Area Command | http://www.zama.army.mil |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|------------------------|--|---|
| | U.S. Army Kuwait | http://www.kuwait.army.mil |
| | U.S. Army Logistics Integration Agency | http://www.hqda.army.mil/webs/logweb/docs/lia2home.htm |
| | U.S. Army Marathon | http://huachuca-usaic.army.mil/GARRISON/MMM/marathon.htm |
| | U.S. Army Materiel Command School of Engineering and Logistics | http://www.sel.army.mil/selhome2.htm |
| | U.S. Army Medical Command (MEDCOM) | http://www.medcom.amedd.army.mil/medcom/ |
| | U.S. Army Medical Command, Deputy Chief of Staff, Logistics | http://www.medcom.amedd.army.mil/medcom/dcslog/dcslog.index.htm |
| | U.S. Army Medical Department Center and School | http://www.acs.amedd.army.mil |
| | U.S. Army Medical Department NCO Academy | http://www.acs.amedd.army.mil/ncoa/ncoahome.htm |
| | U.S. Army Medical Research Acquisition Activity | http://www.usamraa.army.mil |
| | U.S. Army Medical Research and Materiel Command | http://mrmc-www.army.mil |
| | U.S. Army Medical Research Institute of Chemical Defense | http://chemdef.apgea.army.mil/ |
| | U.S. Army Military History Institute | http://carlisle-www.army.mil/usamhi |
| | U.S. Army Missile Command | http://www.redstone.army.mil |
| | U.S. Army Modeling and Simulation Homepage | http://www.misma.army.mil:443/ |
| | U.S. Army Operational Test and Evaluation Command | http://www.optec.army.mil |
| | U.S. Army Pacific (USARPAC) | http://www.usarpac.army.mil |
| | U.S. Army Packaging Division | http://www.pica.army.mil/orgs/aed/pd/top.html |
| | U.S. Army Publications and Printing Command | http://www-usappc.hoffman.army.mil |
| | U.S. Army Recruiting and Retention School | http://jackson-www.army.mil/rr/rr.htm |
| | U.S. Army Recruiting Detachment, Heidelberg Germany | http://odcspcr-nt.hqusaureur.army.mil/update/military/recruiters/default.htm |
| | U.S. Army Reserve Full-Time Support Management Directorate | http://www.army.mil/usar/arpercen/ftsmd.htm |
| | U.S. Army Reserve Personnel Center | http://www.army.mil/usar/arpercen/arpercen.htm |
| | U.S. Army Reuse Center | http://arc_www.belvoir.army.mil/ |
| | U.S. Army Safety Center | http://rucker-usasc.army.mil |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|------------------------|--|---|
| | U.S. Army Sergeants Major Academy | http://bliss-usasma.army.mil |
| | U.S. Army Signal Command (USASC) | http://asc-www.army.mil |
| | U.S. Army Signal Regimental Noncommissioned Officer Academy | http://www.gordon.army.mil/rncoa/ |
| | U.S. Army Software Metrics | http://www.army.mil/swmetrics/homepage.htm |
| | U.S. Army Space and Strategic Defense Command Simulation Center | http://sc-www.army.mil |
| | U.S. Army Tank-automotive and Armaments Command | http://www.tacom.army.mil |
| | U.S. Army Technology Integration Center | http://www.hqisec.army.mil/~wm/USATIC.html |
| | U.S. Army Troop Command-Korea | http://www.korea.army.mil/usfk/eusa/usatc-k/usatc-k.html |
| | U.S. Army War College | http://carlisle-www.army.mil |
| | U.S. Army War College - Department of Corresponding Studies | http://carlisle-www.army.mil/usawc/dcshome/dcspageo.htm |
| | U.S. Army War College - Strategic Studies Institute | http://carlisle-www.army.mil/usassi/ |
| | U.S. Army Warrant Officer Career Center | http://leav-www.army.mil/wocc/ |
| | U.S. Army Yuma Proving Ground | http://www.yuma.army.mil |
| | U.S. Forces Korea (USFK) | http://www.korea.army.mil |
| | U.S. Total Army Personnel Command | http://www-perscom.army.mil |
| | United States Army Chaplain Center & School | http://usachcs-www.army.mil |
| | United States Army Reserve | http://www.army.mil/usar/default.htm |
| | United States Army South & Joint Task Force Panama | http://www.army.mil/USARSO/default.htm |
| | USACE New York District Web Site | http://www.nan.usace.army.mil |
| | USAMRMC Congressional Special Interest Medical Research Programs | http://mrmc-rad6.army.mil/ |
| | USAREUR Forward (Taszar, Hungary) | http://www.hq.c5.army.mil/ufwd |
| | USATECHDET Virtual Information Center | http://www.pica.army.mil/orgs/fsac/eod/techdet.htm |
| | V Corps | http://www.hq.c5.army.mil |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|--|---|---|
| Department of the Navy | Verification and Validation Division-TRADOC Analysis Center | http://www-tracvv.army.mil |
| | Virtual Proving Ground | http://vpg.apg.army.mil |
| | Walter Reed Army Institute of Research | http://wrair-www.army.mil |
| | Walter Reed Army Medical Center | http://www.wramc.amedd.army.mil |
| | Warrant Officer Home Page (USAR) | http://leav-www.army.mil:80/wocc/center/usar.htm |
| | Watervliet Arsenal | http://www.wva.army.mil |
| | Waterways Experiment Station | http://www.wes.army.mil/Welcome.html |
| | Weapons Sciences Directorate | http://hwilwww.rdec.redstone.army.mil/MICOM/wsd/WSD.html |
| | White Sands Missile Range (WSMR) | http://www-wsmr.army.mil/ |
| | XVIII Airborne Corps & Ft. Bragg | http://www.bragg.army.mil |
| | U.S.M.C. | http://www.usmc.mil |
| | Navy and Marine Corps Reserve Center | http://www.spawar.navy.mil/nr/cnsrf/rc04/rcwilmde/rcwilmde.htm |
| | Marine Aircraft Group 42 | http://members.aol.com/mac2700/mag42.htm |
| | Marine Corps Base, Camp Lejeune | http://www.onslow.com/lejeune/ |
| | Marine Corps Air Station, New River | http://www.onslow.com/lejeune/new.html |
| | USMC Recruiting Station, Columbia | http://www.netside.com/~usmc |
| | Headquarters, U.S. Marine Corps | http://www.hqmc.usmc.mil/hqmcmain/hqmc.htm |
| | Marine Corps Systems Command | http://www.hqmc.usmc.mil/syscomhp/default.htm |
| | Marine Corps Combat Development Command | http://ismo-www1.mqg.usmc.mil/quantico/ |
| | Quantico Information | http://www.ahoy.net/quantico/quantico.html |
| | Commandant's Warfighting Lab | http://ismo-www1.mqg.usmc.mil/cwl-main |
| | Marine Corps University | http://138.156.107.3/.../quantico/page6.htm |
| | Modeling and Simulation Management Office | http://mcmsmo.usmc.mil |
| | Training & Education Division | http://138.156.15.33/tediv/tande.html |
| | Marine Corps Training Center | http://www.execpc.com/~kohlbek |
| | Hampton Roads Information | http://www.infi.net/flagship/welabd.html |
| Navy and Marine Corps Reserve Readiness Center | http://www.massolant.navy.mil/rescen.htm | |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|------------------------|---|--|
| | Marine Corps Base, Camp Pendleton | http://www.cpp.usmc.mil |
| | Marine Corps Tactical System Support | http://mctssa-gw.usmc.mil |
| | Marine Corps Mountain Warfare Training Center | http://138.156.15.33/MWTC/ |
| | Command Museum | http://ac.acusd.edu/History/corps/museum.html |
| | Museum Historical Society | http://www.electriciti.com/~mcrd/ |
| | Marine Corps Communication-Electronics School | http://138.156.15.33/MCCES/index.html |
| | Fleet Marine Force Metrology | http://marines.corona.navy.mil |
| | USMC Recruiting Station, Chicago | http://www.chicago-usmc.com |
| | Marine Corps Detachment Inspector/Instructor | http://sill-www.army.mil/tngcmd/usmc/tcusmc.htm http://www.traffics.com/usmcjctn/index.htm |
| | Marine Corps Detachment, Ft. Bliss | http://147.71.152.52 |
| | Marine Corps Detachment, Lackland | http://www.lak.aetc.af.mil/marine/usmcmain.html |
| | Marine Forces Pacific, Camp Smith | http://www.mfp.usmc.mil/marfor.htm |
| | Marine Corps Base, Hawaii | http://www.mcbh.usmc.mil |
| | Marine Corps Bases, Japan | http://www.okr.usmc.mil |
| | Dental Support to the U.S. Marine Corps | http://support1.med.navy.mil/med-06/usmc.htm |
| | AEGIS Combat Systems Center, Wallops Island, VA | http://www.navy.mil/homepages/aegis |
| | AMMOLANT | http://www.noclant.navy.mil/ammolant |
| | AN/UYK-43 Technical Information | http://cosip.npt.nuwc.navy.mil/uyk43/ |
| | AN/UYQ-70(V) Home Page | http://cosip.npt.nuwc.navy.mil/Q-70/ |
| | Amphibious Force, Seventh Fleet | http://www.ctf76.navy.mil |
| | Antarctic Development Squadron Six (VXE-6) | http://www.navy.mil/homepages/vxe6 |
| | Atlantic Undersea Test and Evaluation Center | http://www.npt.nuwc.navy.mil/autec/ |
| | Bureau of Medicine and Surgery (BUMED) | http://support1.med.navy.mil/bumed/ |
| | Bureau of Naval Personnel (BUPERS) | http://www.navy.mil/homepages/bupers/ |
| | CHIPS | http://www.chips.navy.mil/chips/ |
| | COMNAVAIRPAC | http://www.airpac.navy.mil |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|------------------------|---|---|
| | COMNAVSURFPAC Force Medical | http://www.surfpacmed.mrms.navy.mil |
| | Carrier Airborne Early Warning Squadron (VAW-126) | http://www.navy.mil/homepages/seahawks/ |
| | Chief of Naval Education and Training (CNET) | http://www.cnet.navy.mil/home.html |
| | Chief of Naval Operations, Office of Training Technology | http://www.SC.IST.UCF.EDU/~ott |
| | Chief of Navy Chaplains (N097) | http://www.navy.mil/homepages/bupers/pers-04/pers-04.html |
| | Coastal Systems Station, Panama City, FL | http://www.ncsc.navy.mil/ |
| | Commander In Chief, U.S. Pacific Fleet (CINCPACFLT) | http://www.cpf.navy.mil/ |
| | Commander Naval Surface Force, U.S. Atlantic Fleet (COMNAVSURFLANT) | http://www.cnsl.spear.navy.mil |
| | Commander Seventh Fleet (COMSEVENTHFLT) | http://www.c7f.yokipc.navy.mil/ |
| | Commander Sixth Fleet Detachment 802 | http://www.navy.mil/homepages/802 |
| | Commander Submarine Force U.S. Pacific Fleet | http://www.csp.navy.mil |
| | Commander Third Fleet | http://www.comthirdflt.navy.mil/c3f/ |
| | Commander, Naval Surface Force, U.S. Pacific Fleet (COMNAVSURFPAC) | http://www.surfpac.navy.mil/ |
| | Commander, U.S. Naval Forces, Korea | http://144.59.63.170 |
| | Commander, U.S. Naval Forces, Japan | http://www.navy.mil/homepages/comnavfor-japan/ |
| | Computer Resources Information Base | http://cosip.npt.nuwc.navy.mil/CRIB/ |
| | Department of the Navy Environmental Program | http://www.enviro.navy.mil/ |
| | Deputy Chief of Naval Operations (Logistics) N4 | http://n4.nosc.mil/ |
| | Engineering Duty Officers | http://vislab-www.nps.navy.mil/~edo |
| | Explosive Ordnance Disposal Mobile Unit Two | http://www.norfolk.navy.mil/eod/ |
| | F404-GE-400/402 Engine Homepage | http://www.navy.mil/homepages/f404 |
| | Fitting Out & Supply Support Assistance Center (FOSSAC) | http://www.norfolk.navy.mil/fossac |
| | Fleet Composite Squadron Six (VC-6) | http://www.navy.mil/homepages/vc6/ |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|------------------------|---|---|
| | Fleet Hospital Support Office (FHSO) | http://www.fhso.navy.mil/ |
| | Fleet Material Support Office (FMSO) | http://www.fmso.navy.mil/ |
| | Fleet Numerical Meteorology and Oceanography Center, Monterey, CA | http://metoc.fnoc.navy.mil/ |
| | Fleet Training Center, San Diego, CA | http://www.cnet.navy.mil/cnet/ftcsd/ftcsd.htm |
| | Fleet and Industrial Supply Center, Puget Sound | http://www-fisc.kpt.nuwc.navy.mil |
| | Hampton Roads Navy Housing | http://www.norfolk.navy.mil/housing/ |
| | Human Resources Office, Pensacola, FL | http://www.navy.mil/homepages/hro |
| | Inshore Undersea Warfare Group One | http://www.spawar.navy.mil/nr/cnsrf/iuwg1/index.html |
| | Interactive Computer Aided Provisioning System (ICAPS) | http://icaps.nctsjax.navy.mil/ |
| | LPD 17 | http://LPD17_WR.NSWC.NAVY.MIL/ |
| | Military Sealift Command | http://www.msc.navy.mil |
| | NSWC PHD Information Technology Newsletter | http://www.nswses.navy.mil/~lev/net-page/pg-1.html |
| | National Naval Dental Center | http://131.158.67.146/ |
| | Naval Aerospace Medical Research Laboratory | http://www.namrl.navy.mil/ |
| | Naval Air Station North Island, San Diego, CA | http://www.nasni.navy.mil/ |
| | Naval Air Station Whidbey Island | http://www.naswi.navy.mil/ |
| | Naval Air Station Whiting Field | http://www.navy.mil/vt6/whiting_homepage.htm |
| | Naval Air Station, Kingsville, TX | http://192.101.131.150/nask/ |
| | Naval Air Systems Command | http://www.navair.navy.mil/ |
| | Naval Air Warfare Center - Aircraft Division | http://www.nawcad.navy.mil/ |
| | Naval Air Warfare Center Aircraft Division, Indianapolis | http://www.nawc-ad-indy.navy.mil/ |
| | Naval Air Warfare Center Training Systems Division | http://www.ntsc.navy.mil/ |
| | Naval Air Warfare Center Weapons Division | http://www1.chinalake.navy.mil/ |
| | Naval Aviation Engineering Service Unit | http://tecnet1.jcte.jcs.mil:8102 |
| | Naval Aviation Maintenance Office | http://namopdc.nawcad.navy.mil/ |
| | Naval Aviation Safety School | http://vislab-www.nps.navy.mil/~avsafety/index.html |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|------------------------|---|---|
| | Naval Center for Cost Analysis | http://www.ncca.navy.mil/ |
| | Naval Command Control and Ocean Surveillance Center | http://www.nosc.mil/ |
| | Naval Command and Control Ocean Surveillance Center, In-Service Engineering East Coast Division | http://www-nise.nosc.mil |
| | Naval Computer and Telecommunications Area Master Station LANT | http://www.chips.navy.mil/ |
| | Naval Computer and Telecommunications Area Master Station-MED, Naples, Italy | http://www.naples.navy.mil/nctams/nctams.html |
| | Naval Computer and Telecommunications Area Master Station, Wahiawa , HI | http://nctamsep.navy.mil/ |
| | Naval Computer and Telecommunications Command | http://www.nctc.navy.mil |
| | Naval Computer and Telecommunications Station, Cutler, ME | http://www.chips.navy.mil/lant_reg/cutler/nctscut.htm |
| | Naval Computer and Telecommunications Station, Diego Garcia, BIOT | http://www.nctsdg.navy.mil/ |
| | Naval Computer and Telecommunications Station, Iceland | http://www.nctskef.navy.mil/ |
| | Naval Computer and Telecommunications Station, Jacksonville, FL | http://www.nctsjax.navy.mil/ |
| | Naval Computer and Telecommunications Station, New Orleans, LA | http://www.nola.navy.mil/ |
| | Naval Computer and Telecommunications Station, Pensacola, FL | http://www.ncts.navy.mil/ncts/index.html |
| | Naval Computer and Telecommunications Station, Puerto Rico | http://www.nctspr.navy.mil/ |
| | Naval Computer and Telecommunications Station, Washington DC | http://www.nctsw.navy.mil |
| | Naval Construction Battalion Center, Port Hueneme, CA | http://www.cbcph.navy.mil/ |
| | Naval Criminal Investigative Service | http://www.navy.mil/homepages/ncis |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|------------------------|---|---|
| | Naval Dental Research Institute | http://support1.med.navy.mil/NDR/ |
| | Naval District Washington | http://www.ndw.navy.mil/ |
| | Naval Education and Training Center, Newport, RI | http://www.cnet.navy.mil/newport/netc.htm |
| | Naval Education and Training Security Assistance Field Activity | http://penu0011.netsafa.navy.mil/ |
| | Naval Facilities Engineering Command (NAVFAC) | http://www.navy.mil/homepages/navfac |
| | Naval Facilities Engineering Command, Atlantic Division, Norfolk, VA | http://www.efdlant.navfac.navy.mil/ |
| | Naval Facilities Engineering Command, Housing Operations and System Division, La Mesa, CA | http://www.fac56.navfac.navy.mil/ |
| | Naval Facilities Engineering Command, Northern Division, Philadelphia, PA | http://www.efdnorth.navfac.navy.mil/ |
| | Naval Facilities Engineering Command, Southern Division, Charleston, SC | http://www.navy.mil/homepages/navfac_southdiv/ |
| | Naval Facilities Engineering Command, Southwest Division, San Diego, CA | http://www.efdswest.navfac.navy.mil/ |
| | Naval Facilities Engineering Service Center Environmental Department | http://enviro.nfesc.navy.mil |
| | Naval Facilities Engineering Service Center, Port Hueneme, CA | http://www.nfesc.navy.mil |
| | Naval Health Research Center | http://www.nhrc.navy.mil/ |
| | Naval Historical Center | http://www.history.navy.mil/ |
| | Naval Hospital Corpus Christi | http://cch60.med.navy.mil/www/ |
| | Naval Hospital Pensacola | http://www-nhpens.med.navy.mil |
| | Naval Hospital Roosevelt Roads, Puerto Rico | http://192.101.130.50 |
| | Naval Information Network Project Office (INPO) | http://www.inpo.navy.mil |
| | Naval Information Systems Management Center (NISMIC) | http://204.222.128.9/ |
| | Naval Inventory Control Point (NAVICP) | http://www.fmso.navy.mil/NAVICP |
| | Naval Logistics | http://www.nslc.fmso.navy.mil/ |
| | Naval Medical Center Portsmouth | http://www-nmcp.med.navy.mil |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|------------------------|---|---|
| | Naval Medical Information Management Center | http://support1.med.navy.mil |
| | Naval Medical Logistics Command | http://support1.med.navy.mil/nmlc/ |
| | Naval Medical Research Institute, Bethesda, MD | http://www.nmri.nnmc.navy.mil |
| | Naval Medical Research and Development Command (NMRDC) | http://www.dmsomil.com/NMRDC |
| | Naval Meteorology and Oceanography Reserve Activity, (NMORA), San Diego, CA | http://nmpof.nasni.navy.mil/nmora.htm |
| | Naval Meteorology and Oceanography Command, Stennis Space Center, MS | http://www.cnmoc.navy.mil |
| | Naval Observatory | http://www.usno.navy.mil/ |
| | Naval Oceanographic Office (NAVOCEANO), Stennis Space Center, MS | http://www.navo.navy.mil |
| | Naval Operational Medicine Institute | http://www.navy.mil/homepages/nomi |
| | Naval Ordnance Center, Atlantic Division | http://www.noclant.navy.mil |
| | Naval Ordnance Center, Pacific Division | http://www.sbeach.navy.mil/ |
| | Naval Postgraduate School | http://www.nps.navy.mil/ |
| | Naval Research Laboratory | http://www.nrl.navy.mil/ |
| | Naval Reserve Engineering Duty | http://www.spawar.navy.mil/nredo/ |
| | Naval Reserve Force | http://www.navy.mil/navresfor |
| | Naval Reserve Personnel Center | http://www.spawar.navy.mil/nr/nrpc/index.html |
| | Naval Reserve Recruiting Gateway | http://www.spawar.navy.mil/nr/recruit |
| | Naval Reserves, Naval Weapons Station, Seal Beach, CA | http://www.sbeach.navy.mil/reserves/sb.htm |
| | Naval Reservist News | http://www.spawar.navy.mil/nr/nrn |
| | Naval Safety Center | http://www.norfolk.navy.mil/safecen/ |
| | Naval Sea Systems Command | http://www.navsea.navy.mil/ |
| | Naval Security Group Activity Fort Gordon | http://www.gordon.army.mil/nsgafg/default.htm |
| | Naval Security Group Activity, Winter Harbor, Maine | http://www.navy.mil/homepages/nsgawh/ |
| | Naval Security Group Detachment, Monterey, CA | http://www.nsgdmry.navy.mil/ |
| | Naval Station Everett | http://www.naswi.navy.mil/everett/everett.html |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|------------------------|--|---|
| | Naval Station Panama Canal | http://www.ncts.navy.mil/homepages/NAVSTA-Panama/Default.htm |
| | Naval Submarine Base, Kings Bay, GA | http://www.gnatnet.net/~kingsbay/ |
| | Naval Supply Systems Command | http://www.navsup.navy.mil/ |
| | Naval Support Activity, Naples, Italy | http://www.naples.navy.mil/ |
| | Naval Support Force Antarctica | http://www.asa.org/nsfa/ |
| | Naval Surface Warfare Center, Carderock Division, Hydromechanics Directorate | http://www50.dt.navy.mil/ |
| | Naval Surface Warfare Center, Carderock Division, Navy CALS WWW Server | http://navycals.dt.navy.mil/ |
| | Naval Surface Warfare Center, Carderock Division, Shipbuilding Technology Program Office | http://code203www.dt.navy.mil/index.html |
| | Naval Surface Warfare Center, Crane Division | http://www.nwscc.sea06.navy.mil/ |
| | Naval Surface Warfare Center, Dahlgren Division | http://www.nswc.navy.mil/ |
| | Naval Surface Warfare Center, Indian Head Division | http://www.nswc.navy.mil/~www/IHD |
| | Naval Surface Warfare Center, Louisville Site | http://www.nosl.sea06.navy.mil/ |
| | Naval Surface Warfare Center, Port Hueneme Division | http://www.nswses.navy.mil/ |
| | Naval Technical Training Center, Corry Station | http://www.navy.mil/homepages/nttc/main1.html |
| | Naval Training Center, Great Lakes | http://www.cnet.navy.mil/greatlks/home.htm |
| | Naval Undersea Warfare Center | http://www.nuwc.navy.mil/ |
| | Naval War College | http://www.usnwc.edu/nwc/ |
| | Naval Warfare Assessment Division, Corona, CA | http://www.corona.navy.mil/ |
| | Naval Warfighting Innovation Home Page | http://ssginnov.cna.org |
| | Naval Weapons Station Earle | http://www.spawar.navy.mil/nredo/wpnsta/wpnsta.html |
| | Naval and Marine Corps Reserve Readiness Center | http://www.massolant.navy.mil/rescen.htm |
| | Navy Acquisition Reform (ARO) | http://www.acq-ref.navy.mil |
| | Navy Management Systems Support Office | http://www.massolant.navy.mil/ |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|------------------------|---|---|
| | Navy Personnel Research and Development Center (NPRDC) | http://www.nprdc.navy.mil |
| | Navy Pharmacy Home Page | http://support1.med.navy.mil/NAVYPHAR/ |
| | Navy Psychiatry | http://164.167.49.31/psych/npsyhom.htm |
| | Navy Public Works Center, Jacksonville, FL | http://www.navy.mil/pwcjax/ |
| | Navy Public Works Center, Norfolk, VA | http://www.norfolk.navy.mil/pwc |
| | Navy Public Works Center, San Diego, CA | http://nanu.nosc.mil |
| | Navy Public Works Center, San Francisco Bay, CA | http://www.pwcsfb.navy.mil/ |
| | Navy Public Works Center, Yokosuka, Japan | http://www.pwcyoko.navy.mil/ |
| | Navy Recruiting Orientation Unit (NORU), Pensacola, FL | http://www.navy.mil/homepages/noru |
| | Next Generation Computer Resources Program | http://130.163.112.64/ |
| | Office of Naval Research | http://www.onr.navy.mil/ |
| | Office of the Naval Inspector General | http://www.ig.navy.mil |
| | PATROL SQUADRON THIRTY | http://www.cnet.navy.mil/vp30home/home302.htm |
| | Patrol Squadron Ninety-One (VP-91) | http://www.spawar.navy.mil/nr/cnarf/wing4/vp91 |
| | Pearl Harbor Web Server | http://www.hnl.mrms.navy.mil |
| | Personnel Support Activity, San Diego, CA | http://www.pasd.navy.mil/ |
| | Protecting Our Children in Cyberspace (Thumbs Plus) | http://www.navy.mil/homepages/thumbs/ |
| | SPAWAR Information Systems Security (INFOSEC) | http://infosec.nosc.mil/infosec.html |
| | Southwest Division Environmental Department | http://ivory.nosc.mil/~saundel/default.html |
| | Southwest Regional Maintenance Center | http://www.san.mrms.navy.mil/rmc/ |
| | Space and Naval Warfare Systems Command | http://www.spawar.navy.mil/ |
| | Streamlined Automated Logistics Transmission System (SALTS) Project | http://www_salts.icpphil.navy.mil |
| | Submarine Maintenance Engineering Planning and Procurement Activity | http://www.submepp.navy.mil/ |
| | Submarine Squadron Six | http://www_salts.icpphil.navy.mil/css6 |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|------------------------|--|---|
| | Submarine Systems, NSWC Carderock Division | http://www96.navsses.navy.mil/ |
| | Surface Warfare Officers School Command | http://www.swos.navy.mil/ |
| | The Flagship | http://www.infi.net/flagship |
| | The United States Naval Academy | http://www.nadn.navy.mil/ |
| | The United States Naval Academy, Computer Science Department | http://www.scs.usna.navy.mil/scs_home.html |
| | Total Quality Leadership Office | http://tql-navy.org |
| | USS (PCU) Harry S. Truman (CVN 75) - America's Newest Aircraft Carrier | http://www.navy.mil/homepages/cvn75 |
| | USS Belleau Wood (LHA 3) | http://www.c7f.yokipc.navy.mil/bwood.html |
| | USS Blue Ridge (LCC 19) | http://www.c7f.yokipc.navy.mil/c7fblu.html |
| | USS COWPENS (CG-63) | http://www.navy.mil/homepages/cowpens/ |
| | USS Carl Vinson (CVN 70) | http://www.navy.mil/homepages/cvn70 |
| | USS Constitution | http://www.navy.mil/homepages/constitution |
| | USS Dwight D. Eisenhower (CVN 69) | http://www.navy.mil/homepages/cvn69 |
| | USS Emory S. Land (AS-39) | http://www.navy.mil/homepages/emory/ |
| | USS Enterprise (CVN-65) | http://www.navy.mil/homepages/cvn65/ |
| | USS George Washington (CVN 73) | http://www.navy.mil/homepages/uss-gwash/ |
| | USS Hawes (FFG 53) | http://www.navy.mil/homepages/uss-hawes/ |
| | USS Independence (CV 62) | http://www.navy.mil/homepages/indy/ |
| | USS John C. Stennis (CVN 74) | http://www.navy.mil/homepages/jcs/ |
| | USS John S. McCain (DDG-56) | http://www.hnl.mrms.navy.mil/~ddg56 |
| | USS Kitty Hawk (CV 63) | http://trout.nosc.mil/~cv63pao/ |
| | USS McFaul (DDG-74) | http://www.navy.mil/homepages/mcfaul/ |
| | USS Milius (DDG-69) | http://dubhe.cc.nps.navy.mil/~scsl/ddg69/ |
| | USS Oklahoma City (SSN 723) | http://www.navy.mil/homepages/okc |
| | USS Saipan (LHA-2) | http://vabch.com/mohawk/saipanhp.htm |
| | USS San Francisco (SSN 711) | http://www.hnl.mrms.navy.mil/~ssn711/sf_home.html |
| | USS Theodore Roosevelt (CVN 71) | http://www.spear.navy.mil/CNAL/ships/cvn71/ |
| | UYK-44 Technical Support Network | http://specwar.navy.mil/uyk44/ |
| | Viking Community | http://www.navy.mil/homepages/viking/ |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|--|---|---|
| Director of Operational Test and Evaluation | Director of Operational Test and Evaluation | http://www.dote.osd.mil/ |
| Education Activity | Alconbury Elementary School | http://www.dungeon.com/~pathfinder1/aes.homepage.html |
| | Alconbury High School | http://www.dungeon.com/~alcmmedia/homepage.html |
| | Augsburg Elementary School | http://www.tmn.com/~geturner/aeshmpg.htm |
| | Augsburg High School | http://www.tmn.com/~chweber/aughome1.htm |
| | Aviano Complex | http://dodea.avi.af.mil |
| | Aviano Elementary School | http://136.209.202.2/teams/aeshome.htm |
| | Bad Aibling Elementary/High School | http://www.tmn.com/~robmoore/basehs.htm |
| | Balboa Elementary School | http://www.pananet.com/dodds/balboa/index.htm |
| | Balboa High School | http://hp877.odedodea.edu:8001/panama/bhspage/dodds.htm |
| | Boblingen Elementary School | http://www.tmn.com/~mambel/mark.htm |
| | Croughton American School | http://www.dungeon.com/~croumedia/ |
| | Curriculum Development Office | http://cdo.odedodea.edu/ |
| | Curundu Elementary School | http://204.226.35.3/ |
| | Curundu Middle School | http://www.tmn.com:8001/~jefflyle/CMSHOME.HTM |
| | Distance Learning Center | http://138.50.211.21 |
| | Education Division | http://tmn.com/dodea/home.html |
| | Edzel Elementary School | http://www.dungeon.com/~edzmedia/edzell.html |
| | Feltwell Elementary School | http://www.dungeon.com/~feltmedia/fes.html |
| | Fort Clayton Elementary School | http://www.pananet.com/dodds/clayton/index.htm |
| | Fort Kobbe Elementary School | http://www.pananet.com/dodds/kobbe/index.htm |
| | Heidelberg District Office | http://www.tmn.com/~eroman/hdso2.htm |
| | Heidelberg High School | http://www.tmn.com/~jmanuel/home1b.htm |
| | Heidelberg Middle School | http://www.tmn.com/~tsulliv/goldbri.htm |
| | Howard Elementary School | http://www.pananet.com/dodds/howard/index.htm |
| | JASON-Europe | http://www.dungeon.com/~poverud/jason.html |
| | Lakenheath High School | http://www.dungeon.com/~dodds3/index.html |
| | Lakenheath Middle School | http://www.dungeon.com/~lamsmedia/lams.html |
| | London Central High School | http://www.dungeon.com/~loncmedia/1chs1.html |
| | Livorno Unit School | http://136.209.202.2/teams/livorno.htm |
| | Mannheim Elementary School | http://www.tmn.com/~kenclark/meshp.htm |
| Mannheim Middle School | http://www.tmn.com/~jvbrook/mmshmpg.htm | |
| Mannheim High School | http://www.tmn.com/~eemerson/pageone.htm | |
| Mark Twain Elementary School | http://www.tmn.com/~ebell/edl.htm | |
| Naples Elementary School | http://www.naples.navy.mil/nes/nes.html | |
| Naples American High School | http://WWW.Cyber-Net.Net/nahs1/ | |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|---|---|---|
| | Okinawa District | http://hp877.odedodea.edu:8001/okinawa/Okihome.html |
| | Panama Elementary Schools | http://www.pananet.com/dodds/ |
| | Patch Elementary School | http://www.tmn.com/~rgahagan/patches.htm |
| | Patch Elementary School | http://192.253.114.31/partner_schools/Patch_ES/pes.html |
| | Patch American High School | http://192.253.114.31/Home.html |
| | Patch HS Future Business Leaders of America | http://www.tmn.com/~elecfair/fbla3.htm |
| | Patch HS Spanish Class | http://www.tmn.com/~glozano/spanish.htm |
| | Patrick Henry Elementary School | http://www.tmn.com/~lharley/phes.htm |
| | Ramstein American High School | http://192.253.106.7/Home.html |
| | Ramstein American Intermediate School | http://204.218.80.15/ramsteinis/ris.html |
| | Robinson Barracks Elementary School | http://www.tmn.com/~cguess/rbes69.htm |
| | Seoul American High School | http://seoul-ahs.dsi.net:70/0/HOME.html |
| | Sigonella Elementary/High School | http://136.209.202.2/teams/sig.htm |
| | Vicenza School Complex | http://136.209.202.2 |
| | Worms Elementary School | http://www.tmn.com/~temerson/data1.htm |
| | Yokota High School | http://www.tmn.com/~mcgarity/home.htm |
| Inspector General | The Inspector General of the Department of Defense | http://www.dtic.mil:80/defenseink/ig/ |
| National Imagery and Mapping Agency | National Imagery and Mapping Agency | http://www.nima.mil |
| National Security Agency | NSA Home Page | http://www.nsa.gov:8080/ |
| Office of the Assistant Secretary of Defense for Command, Control, Communications and Intelligence | Office of the Assistant Secretary of Defense (Command, Control, Communications, and Intelligence) | http://www.dtic.mil/c3i/ |
| Office of Civilian Health and Medical Program of the Uniformed Services | Tricare Support Office | http://WWW.TSO.OSD.MIL |
| Office of the Under Secretary of Defense for Acquisition and Technology | ACQWeb: Office of the Under Secretary of Defense for Acquisition and Technology | http://www.acq.osd.mil |
| Office of the Under Secretary of Defense (Comptroller) | DoD Travel Reengineering Homepage | http://www.dtic.mil/dodtravel/ |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|---|---|---|
| Office of the Under Secretary of Defense for Personnel & Readiness | Office of Performance Improvements & Management Reengineering (National Performance Review) | http://www.dtic.mil/npr/ |
| | Office of the Under Secretary of Defense (Personnel & Readiness) | http://dticaw.dtic.mil/prhome/ |
| On-Site Inspection Agency | On-Site Inspection Agency | http://www.osia.mil |
| Washington Headquarters Services | Federal Voting Assistance Program | http://www.fvap.gov |
| | Washington Headquarters Services - Directorate for Information Operations and Reports | http://web1.whs.osd.mil/diorhome.htm |
| | Historical Office - Office of the Secretary of Defense | http://web2.whs.osd.mil/histhome.htm |
| | Washington Headquarters Services - Real Estate and Facilities | http://web3.whs.osd.mil/refhome.htm |
| | Directorate of Administration and Management - Quality Management Office | http://web5.whs.osd.mil/quality.htm |
| | Human Resource Services Center | http://www.hrsc.osd.mil |
| | Washington Headquarters Services - Directives and Records Branch | http://web7.whs.osd.mil/corres.htm |

^aDepartment of the Army reported that only WWW sites with Internet addresses with extensions of ".mil" are included in this list. The Army webmaster estimated a total of 500-600 official Army WWW sites.

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

Table 9: WWW Sites Reported by the Department of Education

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|---|--|---|
| National School- to-Work Office | School to Work | http://www.stw.ed.gov |
| Office of Bilingual Education and Minority Languages Affairs | Office of Bilingual Education and Minority Languages Affairs | http://www.ed.gov/offices/OBEMLA |
| Office of the Chief Financial Officer | Grants and Contract Information | http://ocfo.ed.gov |
| Office of Civil Rights | Office for Civil Rights Home Page | http://www.ed.gov/offices/OCR |
| Office of the Deputy Secretary | U.S. Department of Education Technology Issues | http://www.ed.gov/Technology |
| Office of Educational Research and Improvement | U.S. Department of Education | http://www.ed.gov |
| | National Center for Education Statistics | http://www.ed.gov/NCES/ |
| | National Institute on Student Achievement, Curriculum, and Assessment | http://www.ed.gov/offices/OERI/SAI/ |
| | National Institute on the Education of At- Risk Students | http://www.ed.gov/offices/OERI/At-Risk/ |
| | National Institute on Early Childhood Development and Education | http://www.ed.gov/offices/OERI/ECI/ |
| | National Institute on Educational Governance, Finance, Policy-Making, and Management | http://www.ed.gov/offices/OERI/GFI/ |
| | National Institute on Postsecondary Education, Libraries and Lifelong Learning | http://www.ed.gov/offices/OERI/PLLI/ |
| | National Library of Education | http://www.ed.gov/NLE/ |
| Office of Inspector General | OIG Headquarters | http://www.vais.net/~edoig |
| | OIG Non Fed Team | http://www/home.gvi.net/~edoig |
| | OIG Region 3 | http://www.netaxs.com/~edoig/home.html |
| Office of Legislation and Congressional Affairs | Office of Legislation and Congressional Affairs | http://www.ed.gov/offices/OLCA |
| Office of Postsecondary Education | Office of Postsecondary Education Home Page | http://www.ed.gov/offices/OPE |
| | Student Financial Assistance Guide | http://www.ed.gov/prog_info/SFA/StudentGuide/ |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|--|--|---|
| Office of Special Education and Rehabilitative Services | Direct Loans | http://www.ed.gov/offices/OPE/DirectLoan/ |
| | Higher Education Programs | http://www.ed.gov/offices/OPE/OHEP/ |
| | Fund for the Improvement of Postsecondary Education (FIPSE) | http://www.ed.gov/offices/OPE/FIPSE/ |
| | Office of Special Education Programs | http://www.ed.gov/offices/OSERS/OSEP/index.html |
| | Rehabilitation Services Administration (RSA) | http://www.ed.gov/offices/OSERS/RSA/rsa.html |
| Office of the Under Secretary | National Institute on Disability and Rehabilitation Research | http://www.ed.gov/offices/OSERS/NIDRR |
| | Fiscal Year 1997 Budget | http://www.ed.gov/offices/OUS/Budget |
| Office of Vocational and Adult Education | Office of Correctional Education | http://www.ed.gov/offices/OVAE/OCE |

Table 10: WWW Sites Reported by the Department of Energy

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|--|---|---|
| Alaska Power Administration | U.S. Dept. of Energy | http://www.ptialaska.net/~apa/ |
| Albuquerque Operations Office | DOE Albuquerque Main Page | http://www.doeal.gov:80/doe_al/home.htm |
| | Accelerated Production of Tritium Source Evaluation Board Home Page | http://www.doeal.gov:80/doe_al/mission/TRITIUM.HTM |
| | AL Contracts and Procurement Division Home Page | http://www.doeal.gov:80/doe_al/sites/bus-al.htm |
| | AL Qualifications and Training Division Home Page | http://www.doeal.gov:80/doe_al/sites/qtd-home.htm |
| | AL American Indian Program Special Emphasis Program Home Page | http://www.doeal.gov:80/doe_al/sites/aip-home.htm |
| Bonneville Power Administration | Bonneville Power Administration | http://www.bpa.gov |
| | Bonneville Power Administration - Transmission | http://www.transmission.bpa.gov |
| | Environment/ Fish and Wildlife Group | http://www.bpa.gov/environment |
| Chicago Operations Office | DOE Chicago Operations | http://www.ch.doe.gov |
| | Environmental Measurements Laboratory | http://www.ch.eml.gov |
| Chief Financial Officer | DOE Chief Financial Officer | http://www.cfo.doe.gov |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|---|---|---|
| Energy Efficiency and Renewable Energy | Office of Energy Efficiency & Renewable Energy | http://www.eren.doe.gov |
| | Office of Industrial Technologies | http://www.oit.doe.gov/ |
| | Office of Utility Technologies | http://www.eren.doe.gov/Office/Utility |
| | Office of Building Technologies | http://www.eren.doe.gov/buildings |
| | Office of Transportation Technologies | http://www.otl.doe.gov/Transportation |
| | Federal Energy Management Program | http://www.eren.doe.gov/femp |
| Energy Information Administration | Energy Information Administration | http://www.eia.doe.gov |
| | Petroleum | http://www.eia.doe.gov/fuelpetroleum.html |
| | Natural Gas | http://www.eia.doe.gov/fuelnatgas.html |
| | Coal | http://www.eia.doe.gov/fuelcoal.html |
| | Nuclear | http://www.eia.doe.gov/fuelnonfossil.html |
| | Energy Overview | http://www.eia.doe.gov/fueloverview.html |
| | Applications | http://www.eia.doe.gov/applications.html |
| | EIA Publications | http://www.eia.doe.gov/bookshelf.html |
| Field Management | Welcome to the EIA Interactive Query Facility | http://tonto.eia.doe.gov |
| | Field Management | http://www.fm.doe.gov |
| | Suspect/Counterfeit Items | http://www.sci.doe.gov |
| Golden Field Office Idaho Operations Office | Golden Field Office | http://www.eren.doe.gov/golden/ |
| | DOE- ID Homepage | http://www.inel.gov |
| | DOE- ID Radiological Environmental Sciences Lab | http://www.inel.gov/resl/ |
| | Geothermal Homepage | http://doegeothermal.inel.gov |
| | Electric Vehicle Homepage | http://spiderman.inel.gov |
| Morgantown Energy Technology Center | Morgantown Energy Technology Center Home Page | http://www.metc.doe.gov |
| Oakland Operations Office | Oakland Operations Office | http://www.oak.doe.gov |
| Office of the Assistant Secretary for Environment, Safety and Health | Primary Home Page | http://tis-hq.eh.doe.gov |
| | Defense Nuclear Facilities Safety Board | http://tis-nt.eh.doe.gov/deptrep |
| | International Health Programs | http://tis-nt.eh.doe.gov/ihp |
| | National Environmental Policy Act | http://tis-nt.eh.doe.gov/nepa |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site | |
|--|---|---|---|
| Office of Civilian Radioactive Waste Management | Office of Environmental Policy Assistance | http://tis-nt.eh.doe.gov/oepa | |
| | Worker Safety & Health Response Line | http://tis-nt.eh.doe.gov/rl | |
| | Worker Protection Programs and Hazard Management | http://tis-nt.eh.doe.gov/wpphm | |
| | Enforcement and Investigation | http://tis-nt.eh.doe.gov/enforce | |
| | DOE Independent Oversight | http://tis-nt.eh.doe.gov/web/eh2 | |
| | Site Integration and Coordination Team | http://tis-nt.eh.doe.gov/sict | |
| | DOE Fire Protection Program | http://tis-hq.eh.doe.gov/fire/fire.html | |
| | DOE Lessons Learned | http://tic-hq.eh.doe.gov/others/ll/ll.html | |
| | EnviroText | http://tamora.cs.umass.edu/info/envirotext | |
| | Technical Training & Professional Development | http://www.orau.gov/tmsd/eh74/homex.htm | |
| | President's Council on Environmental Quality | http://ceq.eh.doe.gov | |
| | Office of Civilian Radioactive Waste Management (Headquarters) | http://www.rw.doe.gov | |
| | Office of Defense Programs | Public Home Page | http://www.dp.doe.gov |
| | | Internal Home Page | http://www2.dp.doe.gov.443/ |
| | | Department of Energy Backup Power Home | http://www2.dp.doe.gov:443/CTG_p/CTGP/plutstor/home.htm |
| | | Core Technical Group Internal Page | http://www2.dp.doe.gov:443/CTG_p/CTGP/RESOURCE/resource.htm |
| | | CTG's Public Home Page | http://www2.dp.doe.gov/CTG/CTG.HTM |
| | | CTG's Internal Home Page | http://www2.dp.doe.gov:443/CTG_P/CTGP/CTG.HTM |
| ES&H Home Page | | http://www2.dp.doe.gov/eshrd/eshresdr.htm | |
| NEPA Public Home Page | | http://www2.dp.doe.gov/Mapserve/Nepa/nepahome.html | |
| NN's Public Page | | http://www2.nn.doe.gov/nn/ | |
| NN's Internal Page | | http://www2.nn.doe.gov/nn/index.html | |
| Office of Energy Research | ORR Internal Page | http://www2.dp.doe.gov:443/CTG_p/CTGP/RESOURCE/orr/orrpage.htm | |
| | Tritium Project Office Internal Page | http://www2.dp.doe.gov:443/doemntr.htm | |
| | Office of Energy Research | http://www.er.doe.gov/production/oed/oed.html | |
| | Office of Basic Energy Science | http://www.er.doe.gov/production/bes/bes.html | |
| | Office of Computational Technology Research | http://www.er.doe.gov/production/octr/octr.html | |
| Office of Health & Environmental Research | http://www.er.doe.gov/production/oher/oher_top.html | | |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|---|---|---|
| Office of Environmental Management | Office of High Energy and Nuclear Physics | http://www.er.doe.gov/production/henp/henp.html |
| | Office of Laboratory Policy and Infrastructure Management | http://www.er.doe.gov/production/er-07/er7.html |
| | Office of Resource Management | http://www.er.doe.gov/production/mgmt/ |
| | Office of Environment, Safety and Health Technology Support | http://www.er.doe.gov/production/esh/er8home.html |
| | Office of Fusion Energy | http://www.ofe.er.doe.gov |
| | Environmental Management | http://www.em.doe.gov |
| Office of Fissile Materials Disposition | Office of Science and Technology | http://em-50.em.doe.gov |
| | Office of Fissile Materials Disposition | http://web.file.com/fedix/fisl.html |
| Office of Fossil Energy | Fossil Energy Home Page | http://www.fe.doe.gov |
| | Publications | http://www.webpub.fe.doe.gov |
| Office of General Counsel | General Counsel Home Page | http://www.gc.doe.gov/index.html |
| | Office of ACG for Technology Transfer and Intellectual Property | http://www.gc.doe.gov/gc-02/trans.htm |
| | Rulemaking and Support | http://www.gc.doe.gov/rulelist.htm |
| | General Counsel Law Library | http://www.gc.doe.gov/GCLawLib/gc-law.htm |
| Office of Human Resources and Administration | United States Department of Energy | http://www.doe.gov |
| | U.S. Department of Energy Human Resources and Administration | http://www.hr.doe.gov |
| Office of Policy | Office of Policy and International Affairs | http://www.doe.gov/policy/home.html |
| Office of Scientific and Technical Information | The Office of Scientific and Technical Information | http://www.osti.gov/ |
| | Energy Science and Technology Software Center | http://www.osti.gov/html/osti/estsc/estsc.html |
| | InForum Newsletter | http://www.osti.gov/html/osti/infotech/inforum.html |
| | Products and Services | http://www.osti.gov/html/osti/products/products.html |
| | Department of Energy Reports Bibliographic Database | http://www.osti.gov/html/dra/dra.html |
| | Energy Meetings | http://www.osti.gov/emeeting.html |
| | Electronic Exchange Initiative | http://www.osti.gov/html/osti/eei/eei.html |
| | OSTI's Government Information Locator Service Records (GILS) | http://www.osti.gov/gils.gilsintr.html |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|---|---|---|
| Ohio Field Office | The Ohio Field Office | http://www.ohio.doe.gov |
| | The Fernald, Ohio Area Office | http://www.fernald.gov |
| | The Columbus Area Office | http://www.ofo_cl.doe.gov |
| | The Ashtabula Area Office | http://www.interlaced.net/doesab |
| | West Valley Demonstration Project | http://www.wv.doe.gov |
| Pittsburgh Energy Technology Center | Pittsburg Energy Technology Center | http://www.petc.doe.gov |
| Rocky Flats Environmental Technology Site | Rocky Flats Environmental Technology Site | http://www.rfets.gov |
| Yucca Mountain Site Characterization Project | Yucca Mountain Home Page | http://www.ymp.gov |

Table 11: WWW Sites Reported by the Department of Health and Human Services

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|---|---|---|
| Administration on Aging Centers for Disease Control and Prevention | Administration on Aging Home Page | http://www.aoa.dhhs.gov |
| | CDC Main Home Page | http://www.cdc.gov |
| | Information Resources Management Office | http://www.cdc.gov/irmo/irmo.htm |
| | Office of Health and Safety | http://www.cdc.gov/od/ohs/ohs.htm |
| | National Center for Chronic Disease Prevention and Health Promotion | http://www.cdc.gov/nccdphp/nccdhome.htm |
| | National Center for Environmental Health | http://www.cdc.gov/nceh/oncehhom.htm |
| | National Center for Health Statistics | http://www.cdc.gov/nchswww/nchshome.htm |
| | National Center for HIV, STD, and TB Prevention | http://www.cdc.gov/nchstp/od/nchstp.html |
| | National Center for Infectious Diseases | http://www.cdc.gov/ncidod/ncid.htm |
| | National Center for Injury Prevention and Control | http://www.cdc.gov/ncipc/ncipchm.htm |
| | National Institute for Occupational Safety and Health | http://www.cdc.gov/niosh/homepage.html |
| | International Health Program Office | http://www.cdc.gov/ihpo/homepage.htm |
| | Public Health Practice Program Office | http://www.cdc.gov/phppo/phppo.htm |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|---|---|---|
| Food and Drug Administration | National Immunization Program | http://www.cdc.gov/nip/home.htm |
| | Main Home Page | http://www.fda.gov |
| | Center for Food Safety and Applied Nutrition | http://vm.cfsan.fda.gov |
| | Center for Veterinary Medicine | http://www.cvm.fda.gov |
| Health Care Financing Administration | Center for Biologics Evaluation and Research | http://www.fda.gov/cber/cberftp.html |
| | Health Care Financing Administration | http://www.hcfa.gov |
| Indian Health Service | Indian Health Service | http://www.ihs.gov/ |
| National Institutes of Health | Official NIH Home Page | http://www.nih.gov/ |
| | Office of the Director | http://www.nih.gov/od/ |
| | National Cancer Institute | http://www.nci.nih.gov/ |
| | National Eye Institute | http://www.nei.nih.gov/ |
| | National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute | http://www.nhlbi.nih.gov/nhlbi/nhlbi.htm |
| | National Institute on Aging | http://www.nih.gov/nia/ |
| | National Institute on Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism | http://www.niaaa.nih.gov/ |
| | National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases | http://www.niaid.nih.gov/ |
| | National Institute of Arthritic and Musculoskeletal and Skin Diseases | http://www.nih.gov/niams/ |
| | National Institute of Child Health and Human Development | http://www.nih.gov/nichd/ |
| | National Institute on Deafness and Other Communication Disorders | http://www.nih.gov/nidcd/ |
| | National Institute of Dental Research | http://www.nidr.nih.gov/ |
| | National Institute of Diabetes and Digestive and Kidney Diseases | http://www.niddk.nih.gov/ |
| | National Institute on Drug Abuse | http://www.nida.nih.gov/ |
| | National Institute of Environmental Health Sciences | http://www.niehs.nih.gov/ |
| | National Institute of General Medical Sciences | http://www.nih.gov/nigms/ |
| | National Institute of Mental Health | http://www.nimh.nih.gov |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|--|--|---|
| | National Institute of Neurological Diseases and Stroke | http://www.ninds.nih.gov/nindm/ |
| | National Institute of Nursing Research | http://www.nih.gov/ninr/ |
| | National Library of Medicine | http://www.nlm.nih.gov/ |
| | National Center for Human Genome Research | http://www.nchgr.nih.gov/ |
| | National Center for Research Resources | http://www.ncrr.nih.gov/ |
| | John S. Fogarty International Center | http://www.nih.gov/fic/ |
| | Warren Grant Magnuson Clinical Center | http://www.cc.nih.gov/ |
| | Division of Computer Research and Technology | http://www.dcrn.nih.gov/ |
| | Division of Research Grants | http://www.drg.nih.gov/ |
| | Grants and Contracts (funding opportunities) | http://www.nih.gov/grants/ |
| Office of the Secretary | Department of Health and Human Services | http://www.dhhs.gov/ |
| | ASPE Home Page | http://aspe.os.dhhs.gov/ |
| | DHHS IG Home Page | http://www.sbaonline.sba.gov/ignet/internal/hhs/hhs.html |
| Program Support Center | Program Support Center | http://www.dhhs.gov/psc |
| | Information Technology Service | http://www.psc.dhhs.gov |
| | Network Solutions Branch | http://mercury.psc.dhhs.gov |
| | Division of Payment Management | http://gateway.dpm.dhhs.gov |
| Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration | SAMHSA Home Page | http://www.samhsa.gov |
| | SAMHSA/Center for Mental Health Services Home Page | http://www.samhsa.gov/cmhs/cmhs.htm |
| | SAMHSA/Center for Substance Abuse Prevention Home Page | http://www.samhsa.gov/csap/csap.htm |
| | SAMHSA/Center for Substance Abuse Treatment Home Page | http://www.samhsa.gov/csap/csap.htm |
| | SAMHSA/Office of Applied Studies Home Page | http://www.samhsa.gov/oas/oasftp.htm |
| | Office of Applied Studies/Drug and Alcohol Services Information System | http://www.dasis.samhsa.gov |
| | Mental Health Services Knowledge Exchange Network | http://www.mentalhealth.org |
| | National Clearinghouse for Alcohol and Drug Information | http://www.health.org |

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

Table 12: WWW Sites Reported by the Department of Housing and Urban Development

| Federal organization | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|---|-------------------------------|---|
| Department of Housing and Urban Development | Housing and Urban Development | http://www.hud.gov/ |

Table 13: WWW Sites Reported by the Department of the Interior

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|---------------------------|--|---|
| Bureau of Indian Affairs | BIA/DAM Home Page | http://www.damfine.gov/ |
| Bureau of Land Management | Agency National Home Page | http://www.blm.gov/ |
| | Alaska State Office | http://www.ak.blm.gov/ |
| | Arizona State Office | http://www.aso.blm.gov/ |
| | California State Office | http://www.ca.blm.gov/ |
| | Colorado State Office | http://www.co.blm.gov/ |
| | Idaho State Office | http://ww3.primenet.com/~blm.ida/ |
| | Montana State Office | http://www.mt.blm.gov/ |
| | Nevada State Office | http://www.blm.gov.nevada/ |
| | New Mexico State Office | http://www.nm.blm.gov/ |
| | Oregon State Office | http://www.or.blm.gov/ |
| | Wyoming State Office | http://www.wy.blm.gov/ |
| Bureau of Reclamation | Bureau of Reclamation Mid-Pacific Region Home Page | http://www.mp.usbr.gov/ |
| | Northern California Area Office Home Page | http://www.so.mp.usbr.gov/ |
| | Bureau of Reclamation | http://www.usbr.gov/ |
| | USBR Hydrology Laboratories | http://ogee.hydlab.do.usbr.gov/ |
| | USBR GIS | http://www.rsgis.do.usbr.gov/ |
| | USBR Seismology | http://www.seismo.usbr.gov/ |
| | Denver Administrative Service Center | http://www.dasc.doi.gov/ |
| | GP Region Home Page | http://www.gp.usbr.gov/ |
| | GP Development Home Page | http://wrs.gp.usbr.gov/ |
| | Lower Colorado Regional Office | http://www.lc.usbr.gov/ |
| | Southern California Area Office | http://www.lc.usbr.gov/~scao/ |
| | Phoenix Area Office | http://phxdg1.apo.lc.usbr.gov/ |
| | Yuma Area Office | http://www.primenet.com/~alewis/ |
| | Hoover Dam Visitors Center (LCDFO) | http://www.hooverdam.com/ |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|---|---|---|
| Fish and Wildlife Service | Upper Colorado, Bureau of Reclamation | http://www.uc.usbr.gov/ |
| | USBR Pacific Northwest Region | http://www.pn.usbr.gov |
| | U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service Home Page | http://www.fws.gov/ |
| | Federal Duck Stamp Home Page | http://www.fws.gov/~r9dso/homedk.html |
| | Junior Duck Stamp Home Page | http://www.fws.gov/~r9dso/jds/jdhomepg.html |
| | Ecosystem Approach to Fish and Wildlife Conservation Home Page | http://www.fws.gov/~r9ecosys/eco.html |
| | Endangered Species Program Home Page | http://www.fws.gov/~r9endspp/endspp.html |
| | Environmental Contaminants Program Home Page | http://www.fws.gov/~r9dec/ecprog.html |
| | Federal Aid to States Home Page | http://www.fws.gov/fedaid.html |
| | Fish and Wildlife Reference Service | http://www.fws.gov/search/fwrefser.html |
| | Management Effectiveness Success Stories | http://www.fws.gov/~r9mat/storytop.html |
| | Management Assistance Team (MAT) Home Page | http://www.fws.gov/~r9mat/mat.html |
| | Fisheries Program Home Page | http://www.fws.gov/~9af/ |
| | Coastal Ecosystems Program Home Page | http://www.fws.gov/~cep/cepcode.html |
| | Catalog of Automated Information Systems | http://www.fws.gov/search/cais.html |
| | FWS Data Administration Home Page | http://www.fws.gov/data/fwsdata.html |
| | How to Contact Us | http://www.fws.gov/who/phone.html |
| | Information Resources Management Home Page | http://www.fws.gov/~pullenl/irmhp.html |
| | Information Resources Management Library Server | http://www.fws.gov/misc/irmlib.html |
| | Laws, Regulations, Policies, and Congressional Information | http://www.fws.gov/~pullenl/wildlaw/fdigest.html |
| Law Enforcement Home Page | http://www.fws.gov/~r9dle/div_le.html | |
| National Fish and Wildlife Forensics Laboratory Home Page | http://ash.lab.r1.fws.gov/labweb/for-lab.htm | |
| Migratory Bird Management Home Page | http://www.fws.gov/~r9mbmo/homepg.html | |
| National Education and Training Center Home Page | http://www.fws.gov/~bennishk/netc.html | |
| Maps Database Query | http://www.nwi.fws.gov/maps_wais.html | |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|------------------------|---|---|
| | National Wetlands Inventory Home Page | http://www.nwi.fws.gov/ |
| | Wetland Values Database Query | http://www.nwi.fws.gov/values_wais.html |
| | North American Waterfowl and Wetlands Office Home Page | http://www.fws.gov/~r9nawwo/homepag.html |
| | Directives Home Page | http://www.fws.gov/~pettisb/direct.html |
| | FWS- News | http://www.fws.gov/~r9extaff/listser.html |
| | News Releases and Speeches | http://www.fws.gov/~r9extaff/prwais.html |
| | Press Releases and Speeches Home Page | http://www.fws.gov/~r9extaff/pubaff.html |
| | Realty Home Page | http://www.fws.gov/~r9realty/index.html |
| | Air Quality Branch Home Page | http://www.aqd.nps.gov/ard/fwsaqb.html |
| | Fire Management Home Page | http://fwspceaa.nifc.r9.fws.gov/~olson/firemanagement.html |
| | National Wildlife Refuge System Home Page | http://bluegoose.arw.r9.fws.gov |
| | Region 1 (Pacific Region) Home Page | http://www.r1.fws.gov |
| | Sacramento- San Joaquin Estuary Fishery Resource Office Home Page | http://www.delta.dfg.ca.gov/usfws/index.html |
| | San Francisco Bay National Wildlife Refuge Home Page | http://www.r1.fws.gov/sfbnwr/sfbnwr.html |
| | Region 2 (Southwest Region) Home Page | http://sturgeon.irm1.r2.fws.gov |
| | Region 2 (Southwest Region) Fisheries Program | http://sturgeon.irm1.r2.fws.gov/fishery/index.html |
| | Minnesota Valley National Wildlife Refuge Home Page | http://www.fws.gov/~r3pao/mn_vall/ |
| | Region 3 (Great Lakes- Big Rivers Region) Home Page | http://www.fws.gov/%7Er3pao/r3home.htm |
| | Shiawassee National Wildlife Refuge Home Page | http://www.fws.gov/~r3pao/r3shiaw.html |
| | Upper Mississippi River National Wildlife and Fish Refuge Home Page | http://www.emtc.nbs.gov/umr_refuge.html |
| | Walnut Creek National Wildlife Refuge Home Page | http://www.fws.gov/~r3pao/walnut/ |
| | Region 4 (Southeast Region) Home Page | http://www.fws.gov/~r4eao/ |
| | Region 5 (Northeast Region) Home Page | http://www.fws.gov/~r5fws/ |
| | D.C. Booth National Historic Fish Hatchery Home Page | http://www.fws.gov/~r6dcbth/dcbooth.html |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|------------------------------------|---|---|
| | J. Clark Salyer National Wildlife Refuge Home Page | http://www.fws.gov/~r6jcslyr/jclark.html |
| | Region 6 (Mountain- Prairie Region) Home Page | http://www.r6.fws.gov/www/fws/ |
| | FWS- Shorebirds | http://www.fws.gov/~r7enved/listserv.html |
| | Region 7 (Alaska Region) Home Page | http://www.fws.gov/~r7hpirn/ |
| | Shorebird Sister Schools Program Home Page | http://www.fws.gov/~r7enved/sssp.html |
| Minerals Management Service | Office of the Director | http://www.mms.gov/ |
| | Office of Administration & Budget | http://www.mms.gov/adm/a&b.html |
| | Royalty Management Program | http://www.rmp.mms.gov/ |
| | Outer Continental Shelf | http://www.mms.gov/ocs.html |
| | Managing Offshore Resources | http://www.mms.gov/omm/omm3.html |
| | Gulf of Mexico OCS Region | http://www.mms.gov/omm/gomr/index.html |
| | Pacific OCS Region | http://www.mms.gov/omm/pacific/index.html |
| | Alaska OCS Region | http://www.mms.gov/omm/alaska/akhome.html |
| | Office of Program Development and Coordination | http://www.mms.gov/omm/omm3.html#OPDC |
| | International Activities and Marine Minerals | http://www.mms.gov/omm/intermar/intermar.html |
| | Resources & Environmental Management | http://www.mms.gov/omm/omm3.html#REM |
| National Park Service | Abraham Lincoln Birthplace National Historical Site | http://www.nps.gov/abli |
| | Acadia National Park | http://www.nps.gov/acad |
| | Adams National Historical Site | http://www.nps.gov/adam |
| | Agate Fossil Beds National Monument | http://www.nps.gov/agfo |
| | Alagnak Wild River | http://www.nps.gov/alag |
| | Alaska Public Lands Inf. Center | http://www.nps.gov/fair |
| | Alibates Flint Quarries National Monument | http://www.nps.gov/alfl |
| | Allegheny Portage Railroad National Historical Site | http://www.nps.gov/alpo |
| | American Memorial Park | http://www.nps.gov/amer |
| | Amistad National Recreation Area | http://www.nps.gov/amis |
| | Andersonville National Historical Site | http://www.nps.gov/ande |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|------------------------|--|---|
| | Andrew Johnson National Historical Site | http://www.nps.gov/anjo |
| | Aniakchak National Monument & National Preserve | http://www.nps.gov/ania |
| | Antietam National Battlefield | http://www.nps.gov/anti |
| | Apostle Islands National Lake Shore | http://www.nps.gov/apis |
| | Appalachian National Scenic Trail | http://www.nps.gov/aptr |
| | Appomattox Courthouse National Historical Park | http://www.nps.gov/apco |
| | Arches National Park | http://www.nps.gov/arch |
| | Arkansas Post National Monument | http://www.nps.gov/arpo |
| | Arlington House, The Robert E. Lee Memorial | http://www.nps.gov/arho |
| | Assateague Island National Sea Shore | http://www.nps.gov/asis |
| | Aztec Ruins National Monument | http://www.nps.gov/azru |
| | Badlands National Park | http://www.nps.gov/badl |
| | Bandelier National Monument | http://www.nps.gov/band |
| | Bent's Old Fort National Historical Site | http://www.nps.gov/beol |
| | Bering Land Bridge National Preserve | http://www.nps.gov/bela |
| | Big Bend National Park | http://www.nps.gov/bibe |
| | Big Cypress National Preserve | http://www.nps.gov/bicy |
| | Big Hole National Battlefield | http://www.nps.gov/biho |
| | Big South Fork National Recreation Area | http://www.nps.gov/biso |
| | Big Thicket National Preserve | http://www.nps.gov/bith |
| | Bighorn Canyon National Recreation Area | http://www.nps.gov/bica |
| | Biscayne National Park | http://www.nps.gov/bisc |
| | Black Canyon of the Gunnison National Monument | http://www.nps.gov/blca |
| | Blackstone River | http://www.nps.gov/blac |
| | Blue Ridge Parkway | http://www.nps.gov/blri |
| | Bluestone National Scenic River | http://www.nps.gov/blue |
| | Booker T. Washington National Monument | http://www.nps.gov/bowa |
| | Boston African American National Historical Site | http://www.nps.gov/boaf |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|------------------------|--|---|
| | Boston National Historical Park | http://www.nps.gov/bost |
| | Boston Harbor Islands National Recreation Area | http://www.nps.gov/boha |
| | Brices Cross Roads National Battlefield Site | http://www.nps.gov/brcr |
| | Brown vs. Board of Education National Historical Site | http://www.nps.gov/brvb |
| | Bryce Canyon National Park | http://www.nps.gov/brca |
| | Buck Island Reef National Monument | http://www.nps.gov/buis |
| | Buffalo National Scenic River | http://www.nps.gov/buff |
| | Cabrillo National Monument | http://www.nps.gov/cabr |
| | California National Historic Trail | http://www.nps.gov/california |
| | Canaveral National Sea Shore | http://www.nps.gov/cana |
| | Cane River Creole National Historical Park and Heritage Area | http://www.nps.gov/cari |
| | Canyon De Chelly National Monument | http://www.nps.gov/cach |
| | Canyonlands National Park | http://www.nps.gov/cany |
| | Cape Cod National Sea Shore | http://www.nps.gov/caco |
| | Cape Hatteras National Sea Shore | http://www.nps.gov/caha |
| | Cape Lookout National Sea Shore | http://www.nps.gov/calook |
| | Capitol Reef National Park | http://www.nps.gov/care |
| | Capulin Volcano National Monument | http://www.nps.gov/cavo |
| | Carl Sandburg Home National Historical Site | http://www.nps.gov/carl |
| | Carlsbad Caverns National Park | http://www.nps.gov/cave |
| | Casa Grande National Monument | http://www.nps.gov/cagr |
| | Castillo de San Marcos National Monument | http://www.nps.gov/casa |
| | Castle Clinton National Monument | http://www.nps.gov/cacl |
| | Catocin Mtn. Park | http://www.nps.gov/cato |
| | Cedar Breaks National Monument | http://www.nps.gov/cebr |
| | Chaco Culture National Historical Park | http://www.nps.gov/chcu |
| | Chamizal National Monument | http://www.nps.gov/cham |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|------------------------|---|---|
| | Channel Islands National Park | http://www.nps.gov/chis |
| | Charles Pinckney National Historical Site | http://www.nps.gov/chpi |
| | Chattahoochee National Scenic River | http://www.nps.gov/chat |
| | Chesapeake & Ohio Canal National Historical Park | http://www.nps.gov/choh |
| | Chickamauga & Chattanooga National Military Park | http://www.nps.gov/chch |
| | Chickasaw National Recreation Area | http://www.nps.gov/chic |
| | Chimney Rock National Historical Site | http://www.nps.gov/chro |
| | Chiricahua National Monument | http://www.nps.gov/chir |
| | Christiansted National Historical Site | http://www.nps.gov/chri |
| | City of Rocks National Reserve | http://www.nps.gov/ciro |
| | Clara Barton National Historical Site | http://www.nps.gov/clba |
| | Colonial National Historical Park | http://www.nps.gov/colo |
| | Colorado National Monument | http://www.nps.gov/colm |
| | Congaree Swamp National Monument | http://www.nps.gov/cosw |
| | Constitution Gardens | http://www.nps.gov/coga |
| | Coronado National Monument | http://www.nps.gov/coro |
| | Coulee Dam National Recreation Area | http://www.nps.gov/coda |
| | Cowpens National Battlefield | http://www.nps.gov/cowp |
| | Crater Lake National Park | http://www.nps.gov/crla |
| | Craters of the Moon National Monument | http://www.nps.gov/crmo |
| | Cumberland Gap National Historical Park | http://www.nps.gov/cuga |
| | Cumberland Island National Sea Shore | http://www.nps.gov/cuis |
| | Curecanti National Recreation Area | http://www.nps.gov/cure |
| | Cuyahoga Valley National Recreation Area | http://www.nps.gov/cuva |
| | Dayton Aviation Heritage National Historical Park | http://www.nps.gov/daav |
| | DeSoto National Monument | http://www.nps.gov/deso |
| | Death Valley National Park | http://www.nps.gov/deva |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|------------------------|--|---|
| | Delaware National Scenic River | http://www.nps.gov/dela |
| | Delaware and Lehigh National Heritage Corridor | http://www.nps.gov/dele |
| | Delaware Water Gap National Recreation Area | http://www.nps.gov/dewa |
| | Denali National Park & National Preserve | http://www.nps.gov/dena |
| | Devils Postpile National Monument | http://www.nps.gov/depo |
| | Devils Tower National Monument | http://www.nps.gov/deto |
| | Dinosaur National Monument | http://www.nps.gov/dino |
| | Dry Tortugas National Park | http://www.nps.gov/drto |
| | Ebey's Landing National Historical Reserve | http://www.nps.gov/ebla |
| | Edgar Allan Poe National Historical Site | http://www.nps.gov/edal |
| | Edison National Historical Site | http://www.nps.gov/edis |
| | Effigy Mounds National Monument | http://www.nps.gov/efmo |
| | Eisenhower National Historical Site | http://www.nps.gov/eise |
| | El Malpais National Monument | http://www.nps.gov/elma |
| | El Morro National Monument | http://www.nps.gov/elmo |
| | Eleanor Roosevelt National Historical Site | http://www.nps.gov/elro |
| | Eugene O'Neill National Historical Site | http://www.nps.gov/euon |
| | Everglades National Park | http://www.nps.gov/ever |
| | Federal Hall National Monument | http://www.nps.gov/feha |
| | Fire Island National Sea Shore | http://www.nps.gov/fiis |
| | Florissant Fossil Beds National Monument | http://www.nps.gov/flfo |
| | Ford's Theatre | http://www.nps.gov/foth |
| | Fort Bowie National Historical Site | http://www.nps.gov/fobo |
| | Fort Caroline National Monument | http://www.nps.gov/foca |
| | Fort Clatsop National Monument | http://www.nps.gov/focl |
| | Fort Davis National Historical Site | http://www.nps.gov/foda |
| | Fort Donelson National Battlefield | http://www.nps.gov/fodo |
| | Fort Frederica National Monument | http://www.nps.gov/fofr |
| | Fort Laramie National Historical Site | http://www.nps.gov/fola |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|------------------------|---|---|
| | Fort Larned National Historical Site | http://www.nps.gov/fols |
| | Fort Matanzas National Monument | http://www.nps.gov/foma |
| | Fort McHenry National Monument | http://www.nps.gov/fomc |
| | Fort Moultrie National Monument | http://www.nps.gov/fomo |
| | Fort Necessity National Battlefield | http://www.nps.gov/fone |
| | Fort Point National Historical Site | http://www.nps.gov/fopo |
| | Fort Pulaski National Monument | http://www.nps.gov/fopu |
| | Fort Ralieggh National Historical Site | http://www.nps.gov/fora |
| | Fort Scott National Historical Site | http://www.nps.gov/fosc |
| | Fort Smith National Historical Site | http://www.nps.gov/fosm |
| | Fort Stanwix National Monument | http://www.nps.gov/fost |
| | Fort Sumter National Monument | http://www.nps.gov/fosu |
| | Fort Union National Monument | http://www.nps.gov/foun |
| | Fort Union Trading Post National Historical Site | http://www.nps.gov/fous |
| | Fort Vancouver National Historical Site | http://www.nps.gov/fova |
| | Fort Washington Park | http://www.nps.gov/fowa |
| | Fossil Butte National Monument | http://www.nps.gov/fobu |
| | Frederick Douglass National Historical Site | http://www.nps.gov/frdo |
| | Frederick Law Olmstead National Historical Site | http://www.nps.gov/frla |
| | Fredericksburg and Spotsylvania County Battlefields Memorial National Military Park | http://www.nps.gov/frsp |
| | Friendship Hill National Historic Site | http://www.nps.gov/frhi |
| | Gates of the Arctic National Park & National Preserve | http://www.nps.gov/gaar |
| | Gateway National Recreation Area | http://www.nps.gov/gate |
| | Gauley River National Recreation Area | http://www.nps.gov/gari |
| | General Grant National Monument | http://www.nps.gov/gegr |
| | George Rogers Clark National Historical Park | http://www.nps.gov/gero |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|------------------------|---|---|
| | George Washington Birthplace National Monument | http://www.nps.gov/gewa |
| | George Washington Carver National Monument | http://www.nps.gov/gwca |
| | George Washington Memorial Parkway | http://www.nps.gov/gwmp |
| | Gettysburg National Military Park | http://www.nps.gov/gett |
| | Gila Cliff Dwellings National Monument | http://www.nps.gov/gicl |
| | Glacier Bay National Park & National Preserve | http://www.nps.gov/glba |
| | Glacier National Park | http://www.nps.gov/glac |
| | Glen Canyon National Recreation Area | http://www.nps.gov/glca |
| | Golden Gate National Recreation Area | http://www.nps.gov/goga |
| | Golden Spike National Historical Site | http://www.nps.gov/gosp |
| | Grand Canyon National Park | http://www.nps.gov/grca |
| | Grand Portage National Monument | http://www.nps.gov/grpo |
| | Grand Teton National Park | http://www.nps.gov/grte |
| | Grant- Kohrs Ranch National Historical Site | http://www.nps.gov/grko |
| | Great Basin National Park | http://www.nps.gov/grba |
| | Great Egg Harbor National Scenic River | http://www.nps.gov/greg |
| | Great Sand Dunes National Monument | http://www.nps.gov/grsa |
| | Great Smoky Mtn. National Park | http://www.nps.gov/grsm |
| | Greenbelt Park | http://www.nps.gov/gree |
| | Green Springs National Historical Landmark District | http://www.nps.gov/grsp |
| | Guadalupe Mountains National Park | http://www.nps.gov/gumo |
| | Guilford Courthouse National Military Park | http://www.nps.gov/guco |
| | Gulf Islands National Sea Shore | http://www.nps.gov/guis |
| | Hagerman Fossil Beds National Monument | http://www.nps.gov/hafo |
| | Haleakala National Park | http://www.nps.gov/hale |
| | Hamilton Grange National Monument | http://www.nps.gov/hagr |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|------------------------|---|---|
| | Hampton National Historical Site | http://www.nps.gov/hamp |
| | Harpers Ferry National Historical Park | http://www.nps.gov/hafe |
| | Harry S. Truman National Historical Site | http://www.nps.gov/hstr |
| | Hawaii Volcanoes National Park | http://www.nps.gov/havo |
| | Herbert Hoover National Historical Site | http://www.nps.gov/heho |
| | Hohokam Pima National Monument | http://www.nps.gov/pima |
| | Home of Franklin D. Roosevelt National Monument | http://www.nps.gov/hofr |
| | Homestead National Monument of America | http://www.nps.gov/home |
| | Hopewell Culture National Historical Site | http://www.nps.gov/hocu |
| | Hopewell Furnace National Historical Site | http://www.nps.gov/hofu |
| | Horseshoe Bend National Military Park | http://www.nps.gov/hobe |
| | Hot Springs National Park | http://www.nps.gov/hosp |
| | Hovenweep National Monument | http://www.nps.gov/hove |
| | Hubbell Trading Post National Historical Site | http://www.nps.gov/hutr |
| | Ice Age National Trail | http://www.nps.gov/iatr |
| | Illinois & Michigan Canal National Heritage Corridor | http://www.nps.gov/ilmi |
| | Independence National Historical Park | http://www.nps.gov/inde |
| | Indiana Dunes National Lake Shore | http://www.nps.gov/indu |
| | Isle Royale National Park | http://www.nps.gov/isro |
| | James A. Garfield National Historical Site | http://www.nps.gov/jaga |
| | Jean Lafitte National Historical Park & National Preserve | http://www.nps.gov/jela |
| | Jefferson National Expansion Memorial | http://www.nps.gov/jeff |
| | Jewel Cave National Monument | http://www.nps.gov/jeca |
| | Jimmy Carter National Historical Site | http://www.nps.gov/jica |
| | John D. Rockefeller, Jr., Memorial Parkway | http://www.nps.gov/jodr |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|------------------------|--|---|
| | John Day Fossil Beds National Monument | http://www.nps.gov/joda |
| | John Fitzgerald Kennedy National Historical Site | http://www.nps.gov/jofi |
| | John Muir National Historical Site | http://www.nps.gov/jomu |
| | Johnstown Flood National Monument | http://www.nps.gov/jofl |
| | Joshua Tree National Park | http://www.nps.gov/jotr |
| | Kalaupapa National Historical Park | http://www.nps.gov/kala |
| | Kaloko- Honokohau National Historical Park | http://www.nps.gov/kaho |
| | Katmai National Park & National Preserve | http://www.nps.gov/katm |
| | Kenai Fjords National Park | http://www.nps.gov/kefj |
| | Kennesaw Mountain National Battlefield Park | http://www.nps.gov/kemo |
| | Keweenaw National Historical Park | http://www.nps.gov/kewe |
| | Kings Mountain National Military Park | http://www.nps.gov/kimo |
| | Klondike Gold Rush National Historical Park | http://www.nps.gov/klgo |
| | Knife River Indian Villages National Historical Site | http://www.nps.gov/knri |
| | Lake Chelan National Recreation Area | http://www.nps.gov/lach |
| | Lake Clark National Park & National Preserve | http://www.nps.gov/lacl |
| | Lake Mead National Recreation Area (Nevada) | http://www.nps.gov/lame |
| | Lake Meredith National Recreation Area | http://www.nps.gov/lamr |
| | Lassen Volcanic National Park | http://www.nps.gov/lavo |
| | Lava Beds National Monument | http://www.nps.gov/labe |
| | Lewis & Clark National Trail | http://www.nps.gov/lecl |
| | Lincoln Boyhood National Monument | http://www.nps.gov/libo |
| | Lincoln Home National Historical Site | http://www.nps.gov/liho |
| | Lincoln Memorial | http://www.nps.gov/linc |
| | Little Bighorn Battlefield National Monument | http://www.nps.gov/libi |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|------------------------|--|---|
| | Little River Canyon National Preserve | http://www.nps.gov/liri |
| | Longfellow National Historical Site | http://www.nps.gov/long |
| | Lowell National Historical Park | http://www.nps.gov/lowe |
| | Lyndon B. Johnson National Historical Park | http://www.nps.gov/lyjo |
| | Lyndon Baines Johnson Memorial Grove on the Potomac | http://www.nps.gov/lyba |
| | Maggie L. Walker National Historical Site | http://www.nps.gov/malw |
| | Mammoth Cave National Park | http://www.nps.gov/macav |
| | Manassas National Battlefield Park | http://www.nps.gov/mana |
| | Manzanar National Historical Site | http://www.nps.gov/manz |
| | Marsh- Billings National Historical Park | http://www.nps.gov/mabi |
| | Martin Luther King Jr. National Historical Site | http://www.nps.gov/malu |
| | Martin Van Buren National Historical Site | http://www.nps.gov/mava |
| | Mary McLeod Bethune Council House National Historical Site | http://www.nps.gov/mamc |
| | Mesa Verde National Park | http://www.nps.gov/meve |
| | Minute Man National Historical Park | http://www.nps.gov/mima |
| | Mississippi National River & National Recreation Area | http://www.nps.gov/miss |
| | Missouri National Recreation River | http://www.nps.gov/mnrr |
| | Moore's Creek National Battlefield | http://www.nps.gov/mocr |
| | Mojave National Park | http://www.nps.gov/moja |
| | Monocacy National Battlefield | http://www.nps.gov/mono |
| | Montezuma Castle National Monument | http://www.nps.gov/moca |
| | Mormon Pioneer National Historic Trail | http://www.nps.gov/mopi |
| | Morristown National Historical Park | http://www.nps.gov/morr |
| | Mount Rainier National Park | http://www.nps.gov/mora |
| | Mount Rushmore National Monument | http://www.nps.gov/moru |
| | Muir Woods National Monument | http://www.nps.gov/muwo |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|------------------------|---|---|
| | Natchez National Historical Park | http://www.nps.gov/natc |
| | Natchez Trace National Scenic Trail | http://www.nps.gov/natt |
| | Natchez Trace Parkway | http://www.nps.gov/natr |
| | National Capital Parks | http://www.nps.gov/nacc |
| | National Mall | http://www.nps.gov/nama |
| | National Park Of American Samoa | http://www.nps.gov/npsa |
| | Natural Bridges National Monument | http://www.nps.gov/nabr |
| | Navajo National Monument | http://www.nps.gov/nava |
| | New Beford Whaling National Historical Park | http://www.nps.gov/nebe |
| | New Jersey Coastal Heritage Trail | http://www.nps.gov/neje |
| | New Orleans Jazz National Historical Park | http://www.nps.gov/neor |
| | New River Gorge National River | http://www.nps.gov/neri |
| | Nez Perce National Historical Park | http://www.nps.gov/nepe |
| | Nicodemus National Historical Site | http://www.nps.gov/nina |
| | Ninety Six National Historical Site | http://www.nps.gov/nisi |
| | Niobrara National Scenic River | http://www.nps.gov/nimi |
| | North Cascades National Park | http://www.nps.gov/noca |
| | North Country National Trail | http://www.nps.gov/noco |
| | Northwest Alaska Territories (Cape Krusenstern National Monument, Kobuk Valley National Park, Noatak National Preserve) | http://www.nps.gov/noaa |
| | Obed Wild and Scenic River | http://www.nps.gov/obed |
| | Ocmulgee National Monument | http://www.nps.gov/ocmu |
| | Olympic National Park | http://www.nps.gov/olym |
| | Oregon Caves National Monument | http://www.nps.gov/orca |
| | Oregon National Historic Trail | http://www.nps.gov/orge |
| | Organ Pipe Cactus National Monument | http://www.nps.gov/orpi |
| | Ozark National Scenic River | http://www.nps.gov/ozar |
| | Padre Island National Sea Shore | http://www.nps.gov/pais |
| | Palo Alto Battlefield National Historical Site | http://www.nps.gov/paal |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|------------------------|--|---|
| | Pea Ridge National Historical Site | http://www.nps.gov/peri |
| | Pecos National Historical Park | http://www.nps.gov/peco |
| | Pennsylvania Ave National Historical Site | http://www.nps.gov/paav |
| | Perry's Victory and International Peace Memorial | http://www.nps.gov/pevi |
| | Petersburg National Battlefield | http://www.nps.gov/pete |
| | Petrified Forest National Park | http://www.nps.gov/pefo |
| | Petroglyph National Monument | http://www.nps.gov/petr |
| | Pictured Rocks National Lake Shore | http://www.nps.gov/piro |
| | Pinnacles National Monument | http://www.nps.gov/pinn |
| | Pipe Spring National Monument | http://www.nps.gov/pisp |
| | Pipestone National Monument | http://www.nps.gov/pipe |
| | Piscataway Park | http://www.nps.gov/pisc |
| | Point Reyes National Sea Shore | http://www.nps.gov/pore |
| | Pony Express National Historic Trail | http://www.nps.gov/poex |
| | Potomac Heritage National Scenic Trail | http://www.nps.gov/pohe |
| | Poverty Point National Monument | http://www.nps.gov/popo |
| | Prince William Forest Park | http://www.nps.gov/prwi |
| | Pu'uhonua a Honaunau National Historical Park | http://www.nps.gov/puho |
| | Puukohola Heiau National Historical Site | http://www.nps.gov/puhe |
| | Rainbow Bridge National Monument | http://www.nps.gov/rabr |
| | Redwood National Park | http://www.nps.gov/redw |
| | Richmond National Battlefield Park | http://www.nps.gov/rich |
| | Rio Grande Wild and Scenic River | http://www.nps.gov/rigr |
| | Rock Creek Park | http://www.nps.gov/rocr |
| | Rocky Mountain National Park | http://www.nps.gov/romo |
| | Roger Williams National Monument | http://www.nps.gov/rowi |
| | Roosevelt Campobello International Park | http://www.nps.gov/roca |
| | Ross Lake National Recreation Area | http://www.nps.gov/rola |
| | Russell Cave National Monument | http://www.nps.gov/ruca |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|------------------------|--|---|
| | Sagamore Hill National Historical Site | http://www.nps.gov/sahi |
| | Saguaro National Park | http://www.nps.gov/sagu |
| | Saint Croix Island International Historical Site | http://www.nps.gov/sacn |
| | Saint Croix National Scenic River Wayrical Park | http://www.nps.gov/sacr |
| | Saint Paul's Church National Historical Site | http://www.nps.gov/sapa |
| | Saint- Gaudens National Historical Site | http://www.nps.gov/saga |
| | Salem Maritime National Historical Site | http://www.nps.gov/sama |
| | Salinas Pueblo Missions National Monument | http://www.nps.gov/sapu |
| | Salt River Bay & Ecological Preserve | http://www.nps.gov/sari |
| | San Antonio Missions National Historical Park | http://www.nps.gov/saan |
| | San Francisco Maritime National Historical Park | http://www.nps.gov/safr |
| | San Juan Island National Historical Park | http://www.nps.gov/sajh |
| | San Juan National Historic Site | http://www.nps.gov/saju |
| | Santa Monica Mountains National Recreation Area | http://www.nps.gov/samo |
| | Saratoga National Historical Park | http://www.nps.gov/sara |
| | Saugus Iron Works National Historical Site | http://www.nps.gov/sair |
| | Scotts Bluff National Monument | http://www.nps.gov/scbl |
| | Sequoia and Kings Canyon National Park | http://www.nps.gov/seki |
| | Shenandoah National Park | http://www.nps.gov/shen |
| | Shiloh National Military Park | http://www.nps.gov/shil |
| | Sitka National Historical Site | http://www.nps.gov/sitk |
| | Sleeping Bear Dunes National Lake Shore | http://www.nps.gov/slbe |
| | Springfield Armory National Historical Site | http://www.nps.gov/spar |
| | St. Croix National Scenic River | http://www.nps.gov/sacn |
| | Statue of Liberty National Monument | http://www.nps.gov/stli |
| | Steamtown National Historical Site | http://www.nps.gov/stea |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|------------------------|--|---|
| | Stones River National Battlefield | http://www.nps.gov/stri |
| | Sunset Crater National Monument | http://www.nps.gov/sucr |
| | Tall Grass Prairie National Preserve | http://www.nps.gov/tagr |
| | Thaddeus Kosciuszko National Monument | http://www.nps.gov/thko |
| | Theodore Roosevelt Birthplace National Historical Site | http://www.nps.gov/thrb |
| | Theodore Roosevelt Island | http://www.nps.gov/this |
| | Theodore Roosevelt National Park | http://www.nps.gov/thro |
| | Theodore Roosevelt Inaugural National Historical Site | http://www.nps.gov/thri |
| | Thomas Jefferson Memorial | http://www.nps.gov/thje |
| | Thomas Stone National Historical Site | http://www.nps.gov/thst |
| | Timpanogos Cave National Monument | http://www.nps.gov/tica |
| | Timucuan Ecological and Historic Preserve | http://www.nps.gov/timu |
| | Tonto National Monument | http://www.nps.gov/tont |
| | Tumacacori National Monument | http://www.nps.gov/tuma |
| | Tupelo National Battlefield | http://www.nps.gov/tupe |
| | Tuskegee Institute National Historical Site | http://www.nps.gov/tuin |
| | Tuzigoot National Monument | http://www.nps.gov/tuzi |
| | USS Arizona Memorial | http://www.nps.gov/usar |
| | Ulysses S. Grant National Historical Site | http://www.nps.gov/ulsg |
| | Upper Delaware National Reserve | http://www.nps.gov/upde |
| | Valley Forge National Historical Park | http://www.nps.gov/vafo |
| | Vanderbilt Mansion National Historical Site | http://www.nps.gov/vama |
| | Vicksburg National Military Park | http://www.nps.gov/vick |
| | Vietnam Veterans Memorial | http://www.nps.gov/vive |
| | Virgin Islands National Park | http://www.nps.gov/viis |
| | Voyageurs National Park | http://www.nps.gov/voya |
| | Walnut Canyon National Monument | http://www.nps.gov/waca |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|------------------------------------|--|---|
| | War in the Pacific National Historical Park | http://www.nps.gov/wapa |
| | Washington Monument | http://www.nps.gov/wamo |
| | Washita Battlefield National Historical Site | http://www.nps.gov/waba |
| | Weir Farm National Historical Site | http://www.nps.gov/wefa |
| | Whiskeytown Shasta Trinity National Recreation Area | http://www.nps.gov/whis |
| | White House | http://www.nps.gov/whho |
| | White Sands National Monument | http://www.nps.gov/whsa |
| | Whitman Mission National Historical Site | http://www.nps.gov/whmi |
| | William Howard Taft National Historical Site | http://www.nps.gov/wiho |
| | Wilson's Creek National Battlefield | http://www.nps.gov/wicr |
| | Wind Cave National Park | http://www.nps.gov/wica |
| | Wolf Trap Farm Park for the Performing Arts | http://www.nps.gov/wotr |
| | Women's Rights National Historical Park | http://www.nps.gov/wori |
| | Wrangell St. Elias National Park & National Preserve | http://www.nps.gov/wrst |
| | Wright Brothers National Monument | http://www.nps.gov/wrbr |
| | Wupatki National Monument | http://www.nps.gov/wupa |
| | Yellowstone National Park | http://www.nps.gov/yell |
| | Yosemite National Park | http://www.nps.gov/yose |
| | Yucca House National Monument | http://www.nps.gov/yuho |
| | Yukon Charley Rivers National Preserve | http://www.nps.gov/yuch |
| | Zion National Park | http://www.nps.gov/zion |
| | Nature Net: The National Park Service Natural Resources Server | http://www.aqd.nps.gov |
| | Links to the Past: The National Park Service Cultural Resources/History/Partnerships | http://www.cr.nps.gov |
| Office of Inspector General | DOI/OIG Home Page | http://www.access.gpo.gov/doi |
| | IG Net | http://www.sbaonline.sba.gov/ignet |
| Office of the Secretary | Welcome to the Department of the Interior Homepage | http://www.doi.gov |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|---|--|---|
| | Bureau of Indian Affairs | http://www.doi.gov/bureau-indian-affairs.html |
| | Interior Service Center Home Page | http://www.doi.gov/isc/isc.html |
| | Department of the Interior Office of Budget | http://www.doi.gov/budget/ |
| | Department Ethics Office Home Page | http://www.doi.gov/ethics/ethics.html |
| | National Service and Educational Partnerships | http://www.doi.gov/nsp/natserv.html |
| | Office of Policy, Management and Budget | http://www.doi.gov/policy-management-budget.html |
| | Office of Acquisition and Property Management (PAM) | http://www.doi.gov/pam/pamhome.html |
| | Human Resources | http://www.doi.gov/hrm/ |
| | Office of Financial Management | http://www.doi.gov/pfm/www_pfm.html |
| | Office of Information Resources Management | http://www.doi.gov/oirm/ |
| | Office of Environmental Policy and Compliance | http://www.doi.gov/oepec/oepehome.html |
| | DOI Natural Resources Library | http://www.doi.gov/nrl/ |
| | U.S. - Mexico Border Field Coordinating Committee | http://www.doi.gov/fcc/ |
| | Black College Week Home Page | http://www.doi.gov/hbcuweek/ |
| | Welcome to Interior's International Home Page | http://www.doi.gov/intl/ |
| | Office of Insular Affairs | http://www.doi.gov/oia/oia.html |
| | DOI Office of Information Resources Management Homepage | http://www.doi.gov/oirm/ |
| | DOI Local Area Network Administrators Group (LANAG) Homepage | http://www.doi.gov/oirm/lanag/lanag.html |
| | Office of Small and Disadvantaged Business Utilization | http://www.doi.gov/osdbu/ |
| | Specialized Employee Services (SEES) | http://www.doi.gov/sees/ |
| | Electronic Library of Interior Policies | http://elips.doi.gov |
| Office of Surface Mining Reclamation and Enforcement | OSM Home Page | http://www.osmre.gov/ |
| | TIPS Home Page | http://tipswww.osmre.gov/ |
| | WRCC Home Page | http://tipswww.osmre.gov/WRCC/ |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|-----------------------------------|--|---|
| U.S. Geological Survey | Harrisburg Home Page | http://www.osmre.gov/harrisburg/ |
| | Lexington Home Page | http://lexwww.osmre.gov/ |
| | U. S. Geological Survey | http://www.usgs.gov/ |
| | Geology | http://geology.usgs.gov/ |
| | Water Resources | http://h2o.usgs.gov/ |
| | Alaska | http://www-ak.wr.usgs.gov/ |
| | Alaska Volcano Observatory | http://www.avo.alaska.edu/ |
| | Albuquerque Seismological Laboratory | http://aslwww.cr.usgs.gov/ |
| | Bedform Sedimentology | http://walrus.wr.usgs.gov/ |
| | Cascades Volcano Observatory | http://vulcan.wr.usgs.gov/ |
| | Center for Spatial Analysis Technologies | http://csat.gatech.edu/ |
| | Central Region Energy Program | http://sedwww.cr.usgs.gov/ |
| | Central Region Geologic Information | http://geology.cr.usgs.gov/ |
| | Central Technical Reports - Publications | http://greenwood.cr.usgs.gov/ |
| | On-Line Coastal Center, St. Petersburg, FL | http://wayback.er.usgs.gov/ |
| | Coastal Ocean Modeling | http://crusty.er.usgs.gov/ |
| | Denver Electron Microprobe Laboratory | http://helios.cr.usgs.gov/ |
| | Earthquake Hazards Reduction Program, External Research Program | http://erp.er.usgs.gov/ |
| | Energy Resource Surveys Program | http://energy.usgs.gov/ |
| | EROS Data Center (EDC) | http://edcwww.cr.usgs.gov/ |
| | Africa Data Dissemination Service | http://edcintl.cr.usgs.gov/ |
| | EROS Alaska Field Office | http://www-eros-afo.wr.usgs.gov/ |
| | EROS/Ames Research Group | http://geo.arc.nasa.gov/ |
| | Greater Horn of Africa | http://edcintl.cr.usgs.gov/ |
| | UNEP/GRID - Sioux Falls | http://grid2.cr.usgs.gov/ |
| | SAST Database: An Environmental Information System for the Upper Mississippi | http://edcwww2.cr.usgs.gov/ |
| | Fault- mapping data (FTP) | http://alum.wr.usgs.gov/ |
| Federal Geographic Data Committee | http://fgdc.er.usgs.gov/ | |
| Flagstaff Field Center | http://wwwflag.wr.usgs.gov/ | |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|------------------------|---|---|
| | Geologic Hazards Team - Earthquake, Geomagnetic, Landslide | http://gldage.cr.usgs.gov/ |
| | Geophysics | http://pampas.cr.usgs.gov/ |
| | Global Change Research Program | http://geochange.er.usgs.gov/ |
| | Hawaiian Volcano Observatory | http://www.soest.hawaii.edu/ |
| | Magnetic Field Monitoring & Charting Program | http://www.geomag.cr.usgs.gov/ |
| | Mid- Continent Mapping Center (MCMC) | http://mcmcweb.er.usgs.gov/ |
| | Mineral Resources Program | http://minerals.er.usgs.gov/ |
| | National Coal Resources Data System (FTP) | http://ncrds.er.usgs.gov/ |
| | National Earthquake Information Center (NEIC) | http://www.neic.cr.usgs.gov/ |
| | National Mapping Information | http://www-nmd.usgs.gov/ |
| | National Marine and Coastal Geology Program | http://marine.usgs.gov/ |
| | Coastal and Marine Geology Program | http://marine.er.usgs.gov/ |
| | National Strong- Motion Program (NSMP) | http://agram.wr.usgs.gov/ |
| | Ocean Bottom Seismometer Program | http://obs.er.usgs.gov/ |
| | Office of the Regional Hydrologist, Western Region | http://wwwrcamnl.wr.usgs.gov/ |
| | Pasadena Field Office - Southern California Seismic Network(SCSN) | http://www-socal.wr.usgs.gov/ |
| | Rocky Mountain Mapping Center | http://rmmcweb.cr.usgs.gov/ |
| | San Francisco Bay Area Regional Database (BARD) | http://bard.wr.usgs.gov/ |
| | Seismology and Tectonophysics Info (FTP) | http://garlock.wr.usgs.gov/ |
| | South Florida Ecosystem Program | http://sflwww.er.usgs.gov/ |
| | Spatial Data Transfer Standard (FTP) | http://sdts.er.usgs.gov/ |
| | Spectroscopy Lab | http://speclab.cr.usgs.gov/ |
| | Technical Development and Quality Systems | http://wwwbtdqs.cr.usgs.gov/ |
| | Water Resources of Alaska | http://boatdakanc.wr.usgs.gov/ |
| | Water Resources of Arizona | http://wwwdaztcn.wr.usgs.gov/ |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|------------------------|---|---|
| | Water Resources of Arkansas | http://ar4darlrk.er.usgs.gov/ |
| | Water Resources of California | http://water.wr.usgs.gov/ |
| | Water Resources of Colorado | http://webserver.cr.usgs.gov/ |
| | Real Time Water Data Retrieval Server | http://srv2dcolka.cr.usgs.gov/ |
| | Water Resources of Connecticut | http://srvrdcthrt.er.usgs.gov/ |
| | Water Resources of Florida - Tallahassee | http://fl-h2o.usgs.gov/ |
| | Water Resources of Florida - Tampa | http://www-tampa.er.usgs.gov/ |
| | Water Resources of Georgia | http://fs1dgadvr.er.usgs.gov/ |
| | Water Resources of Hawaii and other Pacific Areas | http://wwwdhihnl.wr.usgs.gov/ |
| | Water Resources of Idaho | http://wwwidaho.wr.usgs.gov/ |
| | Water Resources of Illinois | http://wwwdilurb.er.usgs.gov/ |
| | Water Resources of Indiana | http://srv1dinind.er.usgs.gov/ |
| | Water Resources of Iowa | http://Indianadg00daiwc.cr.usgs.gov/ |
| | Water Resources of Kansas | http://www-ks.cr.usgs.gov/ |
| | Water Resources of Louisiana | http://wwwdlabrg.er.usgs.gov/ |
| | Water Resources of Maryland, Delaware, and the District of Columbia | http://h2o.usgs.gov/ |
| | Water Resources of Massachusetts and Rhode Island | http://mass1.er.usgs.gov/ |
| | Water Resources of Michigan | http://dg01dmiins.er.usgs.gov/ |
| | Water Resources of Minnesota | http://wwwmn.cr.usgs.gov/ |
| | Water Resources of Missouri | http://wwwdmorll.er.usgs.gov/ |
| | Water Resources of Montana | http://wwwdmthln.cr.usgs.gov/ |
| | Water Resources of Nebraska | http://ne20dnelnc.cr.usgs.gov/ |
| | Water Resources of Nevada | http://wwwnv.wr.usgs.gov/ |
| | Water Resources of New York | http://wwwdnyalb.er.usgs.gov/ |
| | Water Resources of North Carolina | http://ser1dncrlg.er.usgs.gov/ |
| | Water Resources of North Dakota | http://srv1dndbmk.cr.usgs.gov/ |
| | Water Resources of Oklahoma | http://csdokokl.cr.usgs.gov/ |
| | Water Resources of Oregon | http://wwworegon.wr.usgs.gov/ |
| | Water Resources of Puerto Rico and the U.S. Virgin Islands | http://prsj1.er.usgs.gov/ |
| | Water Resources of South Dakota | http://wwwsd.cr.usgs.gov/ |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|------------------------|---|---|
| | Water Resources of Tennessee | http://www.dtnsh.er.usgs.gov/ |
| | Water Resources of Texas | http://servdtxast.cr.usgs.gov/ |
| | Water Resources of the United States | http://h2o.er.usgs.gov/ |
| | Water Resources of Utah | http://svr1dutslc.wr.usgs.gov/ |
| | Water Resources of Virginia | http://fs01svarmd.er.usgs.gov/ |
| | Water Resources of Washington | http://www.dwatcm.wr.usgs.gov/ |
| | Water Resources of West Virginia | http://www-wv.er.usgs.gov/ |
| | Water Resources of Wisconsin | http://www.dwimdn.er.usgs.gov/ |
| | Western Mapping Center | http://www-wmc.wr.usgs.gov/ |
| | Western Marine and Coastal Surveys | http://walrus.wr.usgs.gov/ |
| | Western Publications | http://geodata.wr.usgs.gov/ |
| | Western Region Geologic Information Server | http://wrgis.wr.usgs.gov/ |
| | Woods Hole Field Center | http://woodshole.er.usgs.gov/ |
| | Biology | http://www.nbs.gov/ |
| | National Biological Information Infrastructure | http://www.nbs.gov/nbii/ |
| | Center for Biological Informatics | http://www.nbs.gov/cbi/ |
| | BRD Central Regional Office | http://www.msc.nbs.gov/mro/ |
| | Environmental Management Technical Center | http://www.emtc.nbs.gov/ |
| | Inland Waterways Spill Response Mapping | http://www.emtc.nbs.gov/epa_iwmp.html/ |
| | National Wildlife Health Center | http://www.emtc.nbs.gov/nwhhome.html/ |
| | Wildlife Health Information Partnership | http://www.emtc.nbs.gov/http_data/whip/whiphmpg.html/ |
| | Upper Mississippi River Science Center | http://www.emtc.nbs.gov/umschome.html/ |
| | Upper Midwest Gap Analysis Program | http://www.emtc.nbs.gov/umgaphome.html/ |
| | USFWS Upper Mississippi River National Wildlife and Fish Refuge | http://www.emtc.nbs.gov/umr_refuge.html/ |
| | Wisconsin Cooperative Park Studies Unit | http://www.emtc.nbs.gov/wicpsu.html/ |
| | Great Lakes Science Center Home Page | http://www.glsc.nbs.gov/ |
| | Leetown Science Center | http://www.lsc.nbs.gov/ |
| | Northern Prairie Science Center | http://www.npsc.nbs.gov/ |
| | Patuxent Wildlife Research Center | http://www.pwrc.nbs.gov/ |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|------------------------|--|---|
| | Breeding Bird Survey | http://www.mbr.nbs.gov/bbs/bbs.html/ |
| | Bird Monitoring in North America | http://www.im.nbs.gov/birds.html/ |
| | National Wetlands Research Center | http://www.nwrc.nbs.gov/ |
| | Midcontinent Ecological Science Center | http://www.mesc.nbs.gov/ |
| | Technology Assessment Team | http://www.detox.nbs.gov/ |

Table 14: WWW Sites Reported by the Department of Justice

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|--------------------------------------|---|---|
| Departmental-level components | Department of Justice | http://www.usdoj.gov |
| | Antitrust Division | http://www.usdoj.gov/atr/atr.htm |
| | Civil Division | http://www.usdoj.gov/civil/civil.html |
| | Civil Rights Division | http://www.usdoj.gov/crt/crt-home.html |
| | Community Oriented Policing Office - COPS | http://www.usdoj.gov/cops/ |
| | Community Relations Services | http://www.usdoj.gov/offices/crs.html |
| | Criminal Division | http://www.usdoj.gov/criminal/criminal-home.html |
| | Drug Enforcement Administration | http://www.usdoj.gov/dea/deahome.htm |
| | Environment and Natural Resources Division | http://www.usdoj.gov/enrd/enrd-home.html |
| | Executive Office for Immigration Review | http://www.usdoj.gov/eoir/ |
| | Executive Office for U.S. Attorneys | http://www.usdoj.gov/offices/eousa.html |
| | Executive Office for US Trustees | http://www.usdoj.gov/offices/ust.html |
| | Foreign Claims Settlement Commission of the United States | http://www.usdoj.gov/offices/foreign.html |
| | Immigration and Naturalization Service | http://www.usdoj.gov/ins/ |
| | Justice Management Division | http://www.usdoj.gov/offices/jmd.html |
| | Office of Tribal Justice | http://www.usdoj.gov/otj/otj.html |
| | Office of the Associate Attorney General | http://www.usdoj.gov/offices/aag.html |
| | Office of Attorney General | http://www.usdoj.gov/offices/oag.html |
| | Office of the Deputy Attorney General | http://www.usdoj.gov/offices/dag.html |
| | Office of Information and Privacy | http://www.usdoj.gov/offices/oip.html |
| | Office of Inspector General | http://www.usdoj.gov/oig/ighp01.htm |
| | Office Intelligence Policy and Review | http://www.usdoj.gov/offices/ipr.html |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|--|--|---|
| | Office of Legal Counsel | http://www.usdoj.gov/offices/olc.html |
| | Office of Legislative Affairs | http://www.usdoj.gov/offices/ola.html |
| | Office of Pardon Attorney | http://www.usdoj.gov/offices/opa.html |
| | Office of Policy Development | http://www.usdoj.gov/offices/opd.html |
| | Office of Professional Responsibility | http://www.usdoj.gov/offices/opr.html |
| | Office of the Solicitor General | http://www.usdoj.gov/offices/osg.html |
| | Tax Division | http://www.usdoj.gov/tax/tax-home.html |
| | United States Attorneys | http://www.usdoj.gov/offices/usao/usao.html |
| | United States Marshals Service | http://www.usdoj.gov/marshals/ |
| | United States Parole Commission | http://www.usdoj.gov/bureaus/parole.html |
| | Violence Against Women Office | http://www.usdoj.gov/vawo/ |
| | Executive Office for U.S. Attorneys | Executive Office for U.S. Attorneys |
| Federal Bureau of Investigation | Federal Bureau of Investigation | http://www.fbi.gov |
| Federal Bureau of Prisons | Federal Bureau of Prisons | http://www.bop.gov |
| | Federal Prisons Industries | http://www.unicor.gov |
| Office of Justice Programs | FBOP Mid- Atlantic Region | http://www.charm.net/~mgard/MXRHRM.html |
| | Office of Justice Programs Home Page | http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov |

Table 15: WWW Sites Reported by the Department of Labor

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|---|--|---|
| Bureau of International Labor Affairs | Bureau of International Labor Affairs | http://www.dol.gov/dol/ilab/ |
| Bureau of Labor Statistics | Bureau of Labor Statistics | http://stats.bls.gov |
| Employment and Training Administration | ETA Home Page | http://www.doleta.gov |
| | Planning Your Future — A Federal Employees' Survival Guide | http://SafetyNet.doleta.gov |
| | O*Net | http://www.doleta.gov/programr/onet |
| | Simply Better | http://esc.ttrc.doleta.gov/simplyb |
| | TTRC | http://www.ttrc.doleta.gov/ |
| Employment Standards Administration | Employment Standards Administration | http://www.dol.gov/DOL/ESA |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|--|---|---|
| Mine Safety and Health Administration | Mine Safety and Health Administration | http://www.msha.gov |
| Occupational Safety and Health Administration | OSHA Computerized Information System | http://www.osha-slc.gov |
| | Office of the Assistant Secretary for Safety and Health | http://www.osha.gov |
| Office of Administrative Law Judges | Office of Administrative Law Judges | http://www.oalj.dol.gov |
| Office of Assistant Secretary for Administration and Management | Office of Assistant Secretary for Administration and Management | http://www.gov/dol/OASAM |
| Office of Inspector General | U.S. Department of Labor OIG Home Page | http://gatekeeper.dol.gov/dol/oig |
| | DOL/OIG Semiannual Reports and Audit and Evaluation Summaries | http://www.sbaonline.sba.gov/ignet/internal/dol/dol.html |
| Office of Policy | Office of the Assistant Secretary for Policy | http://www.DOL.GOV/DOL/ASP |
| Office of the Solicitor | Office of SOL | http://www.dol.gov/dol/sol/ |
| Pension and Welfare Benefits Administration | Pension and Welfare Benefits Administration | http://www.dol.gov/dol/pwba |
| Veterans' Employment and Training Service | Veterans' Employment and Training Service | http://www.dol.gov/dol/vets/ |
| Women's Bureau | Women's Bureau | http://www.dol.gov/dol/wb/ |

Table 16: WWW Sites Reported by the Department of Transportation

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|--|--------------------------------------|---|
| Bureau of Transportation Statistics | Bureau of Transportation Statistics | http://www.bts.gov |
| Federal Aviation Administration | U.S. Federal Aviation Administration | http://www.faa.gov |
| Federal Highway Administration | FHWA Home Page | http://www.fhwa.dot.gov |
| | FHWA Bridge Division | http://pages.prodigy.com/tunel/bridge.htm |
| | Motor Carriers | http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/omc/omchome.html |
| | ITS America | http://www.its.dot.gov/ |
| | Office of Technology Applications | http://www.ota.fhwa.dot.gov/ |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|--|---|---|
| | Turner- Fairbank Highway Research Center | http://www.tfrc.gov/ |
| | Highway Information Management Program | http://cti1.volpe.dot.gov/ohim |
| | FHWA Region 8 | http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/regions8/ushowus/ushowus.html |
| | FHWA South Dakota Division | http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/sddiv/sd-fhwa.html |
| | FHWA Tennessee Division | http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/tndiv/tndv.html |
| | FHWA Region 3 | http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/region3/reg3home.html |
| | Office of Chief Counsel | http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/odchief.html |
| | Office Of Public Affairs | http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/odpub.html |
| | FHWA Civil Rights | http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/odcivil.html |
| | Associate Administrator for Policy | http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/aap/aaphome.html |
| | Central Federal Lands | http://www.cflhd.gov/ |
| | Western Federal Lands | http://www.wfl.fha.dot.gov/ |
| | Eastern Federal Lands | http://www.efl.fha.dot.gov/ |
| | FHWA Region 6 | http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/region6/fhwar6.htm |
| | FHWA Maine Division | http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/mediv/maine.htm |
| | FHWA Nevada Division | http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/nvdiv/nevada.html |
| | FHWA Rhode Island Division | http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/ridiv/rihome.htm |
| | FHWA Utah Division | http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/utdiv/utah.htm |
| Federal Railroad Administration | Federal Railroad Administration | http://www.dot.gov/fra/welcome.html |
| Federal Transit Administration | Federal Transit Administration | http://www.fta.dot.gov/ |
| Maritime Administration | Maritime Administration | http://MARAD.DOT.GOV |
| National Highway Traffic Safety Administration | National Highway Traffic Safety Administration | http://www.nhtsa.dot.gov |
| Office of Inspector General | Office of Inspector General | http://www.dot.gov/oig |
| Office of the Secretary and the Administrative Support Center | Department of Transportation | http://www.dot.gov |
| | DOT cc:Mail Internet Connection | http://ccweb.dot.gov |
| | Office of the Assistant Secretary for Transportation Policy | http://ostpxweb.dot.gov |
| Research and Special Programs | RSPA Home Page | http://cti1.volpe.dot.gov/rspa/rspa.html |
| | Technology Sharing Program | http://www.tsp.dot.gov/ |
| | Transportation Safety Institute | http://www.mmac.jccbi.gov/tsi/ |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|--|--------------------------------------|---|
| | Volpe Center | http://www.volpe.dot.gov/ |
| St. Lawrence Seaway Development Corporation | SLSDC DOT Washington Office | http://www.dot.gov/slsdc |
| U.S. Coast Guard | Coast Guard Home Page | http://www.dot.gov/dotinfo/uscg |
| | Coast Guard Public Affairs Home Page | http://www.dot.gov/affairs |
| | Coast Guard Navigation Center | http://www.navcen.com |
| | Coast Guard R&D Center | http://www.rdc.uscg.mil |
| | Coast Guard MSO Long Beach, CA | http://www.cglab.com |
| | 9th Coast Guard District | http://epawww.clean.org/gkreis/nonpo/norg/cguard/cguard.html |
| | 13th Coast Guard District | http://www.webcom.com/~d13www/welcome.htm |
| | Coast Guard Marine Safety | http://www.nanet.com:80/~uscg_m/ |
| | Coast Guard Boating Safety | http://www.access.digex.uet/~prostech/uscg |
| | Training Center Petaluma | http://www.tcpet.uscg.mil |

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

Table 17: WWW Sites Reported by the Department of the Treasury

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|--|--|---|
| Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco and Firearms | Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco and Firearms | http://www.atf.treas.gov |
| Bureau of Engraving and Printing | Bureau of Engraving and Printing | http://www.ustreas.gov/treasury/bureaus/bep/proc |
| Bureau of the Public Debt | Bureau of the Public Debt | http://www.publicdebt.treas.gov/ |
| Comptroller of the Currency | Office of the Comptroller of the Currency | http://www.occ.treas.gov |
| Departmental Offices | Who's Who | http://www.ustreas.gov/who/who.htm |
| Financial Crimes Enforcement Network | Financial Crimes Enforcement Network | http://www.ustreas.gov/treasury/bureaus/fincen/ |
| Federal Law Enforcement Training Center | Federal Law Enforcement Training Center | http://www.ustreas.gov/treasury/bureaus/FLETC/ |
| Financial Management Service | FMS Home Page | http://www.ustreas.gov/treasury/bureaus/finman/finman.html |
| | Overview | http://www.ustreas.gov/treasury/bureaus/finman/overview.html |
| | Products & Services | http://www.ustreas.gov/treasury/bureaus/finman/progarea.html |
| | Publications | http://www.ustreas.gov/treasury/bureaus/finman/fmsnews.html |
| | Contacts | http://www.ustreas.gov/treasury/bureaus/finman/numbers.html |
| | Subscription | http://www.ustreas.gov/treasury/bureaus/finman/subscrib.html |
| Internal Revenue Service | Internal Revenue Service | http://www.IRS.ustreas.gov |
| Office of Inspector General | Department of Treasury - Office of Inspector General | http://www.sbaonline.sba.gov/ignet/internal/dotr/dotr.html |
| Office of Thrift Supervision | Office of Thrift Supervision | http://www.access.gpo.gov/ots/ |
| U.S. Customs Service | U.S. Customs Service | http://www.customs.ustreas.gov |
| U.S. Mint | United States Mint | http://www.usmint.gov |
| U.S. Secret Service | U. S. Secret Service | http://www.ustreas.gov/treasury/bureaus/usss/usss.html |

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

Table 18: WWW Sites Reported by the Department of Veterans Affairs

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|---------------------------------------|--|---|
| Veterans Health Administration | Clinicians guide to DHCP | http://web1.invweb.com/ |
| | Oklahoma City VAMC — Center for Alzheimer’s and Neurodegenerative Disorders | http://www.uokhsc.edu/sections/neuropath/cando.htm |
| | Geriatric Research, Education and Clinical Center at Bedford, MA VAMC — Alzheimer’s Disease and Other Neurodegenerative Diseases | http://med-amsa.bu.edu/Alzheimer/home.html |
| | Geriatric Research, Education and Clinical Center at Salt Lake City, UT VAMC | http://sirocco.med.utah.edu/ |
| | Management Science Group of the Chief Information Officer, Veterans Health Administration | http://world.std.com/~mgtsci |
| | Rehabilitation Research and Development Center at Palo Alto | http://guide.stanford.edu/ |
| | VaCert Home Page | http://members.aol.com/vacert/index.htm |
| | White River Junction VAM- ROC — Veterans Affairs National Center for Clinical Ethics | http://wrjva1.hitchcock.org/ncce.html |
| | Vocational Rehabilitation - Counseling Division, Wichita, KS | http://www.kaycee.com./crystal/452vrc.html |
| | Atlanta VA Regional Office | http://www.varoatl.ben.va.gov/ |
| | Austin Automation Center | http://www.aac.va.gov/ |
| | Boston VA Regional Office | http://www.channel1.com/users/vaboston/ |
| | Boston VAMC | http://med-www.bu.edu/bostonvamc |
| | Coatesville VAMC Veterans Industries Compensated Work Therapy Program | http://www.redrose.net/vidvamc/vi542hom.htm |
| | Gainesville, FL VAMC — Magnetic Resonance Imaging (MRI) Server | http://www.xray.ufl.edu/~rball/vamri.html |
| | Long Beach VAMC | http://www.long-beach.va.gov/ |
| | North Chicago VAMC | http://152.129.36.208 |
| | Oakland VA Regional Office | http://www.ccnnet.com/services/va/welcome.html |
| | Veterans Affairs Medical & Regional Office Center — Honolulu, Hawaii | http://netsurfer.pixi.com/~sparky/ |
| | Phoenix VAMC | http://www.va.gov/station/644-phoenix/index.htm |
| Phoenix VA Regional Office | http://www.va.gov/station/phoenixvaro/index.htm | |
| San Francisco VAMC | http://www.va.ucsf.edu/ | |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|-----------------|---|---|
| | Togus VAMC | http://www.caps.maine.edu/~roullard/index.html |
| | White River Junction VAMC | http://wrjva1.hitchcock.org/ |
| | Lake Area Health Education Center (LAHEC) | http://moose.erie.net/~lahec/ |

Table 19: WWW Sites Reported by the Environmental Protection Agency

| Major component | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|---------------------------------|-------------------------|---|
| Environmental Protection Agency | Earth 1 | http://www.epa.gov |
| | TTN2000 | http://ttnwww.rtpnc.epa.gov/index.htm |
| | Region 5 Water Division | http://water.r05.epa.gov/ |
| | **GLNPO | http://glnpogis2.r05.epa.gov/glnpo/ginpo.html |
| | Project XL | http://199.223.29.233/xl_home/xl_home.html |
| | Enviro\$en\$e | http://es.inel.gov/ |
| | PIPES | http://PIPES.ehsg.saic.com/PIPES.htm |

Table 20: WWW Sites Reported by the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission

| Federal organization | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|---|---|---|
| Equal Employment Opportunity Commission | Equal Employment Opportunity Commission | http://www.eeoc.gov |

Table 21: WWW Sites Reported by the Executive Office of the President

| Federal organization | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|-----------------------------------|--|---|
| Executive Office of the President | The White House Home Page | http://www.whitehouse.gov http://www1.whitehouse.gov http://www2.whitehouse.gov |
| | The Office of the President Home Page | http://www.whitehouse.gov/WH/EOP/OP/html/OP_Home.html |
| | The Office of the Vice President Home Page | http://www.whitehouse.gov/WH/EOP/OVP/html/GORE_Home.html |
| | Office of Mrs. Gore Home Page | http://www.whitehouse.gov/WH/EOP/VP_Wife/html/TIPPER_Home.html |
| | The White House Library | http://www3.whitehouse.gov |
| | Council of Econ Advisors Home Page | http://www.whitehouse.gov/WH/EOP/CEA/html/CEA.html |
| | National Economic Council Home Page | http://www.whitehouse.gov/WH/EOP/nec/html/main.html |
| | National Security Council Home Page | http://www.whitehouse.gov/WH/EOP/NSC/html/nschome.html |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Federal organization | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|-----------------------------|---|---|
| | Office of Administration Home Page | http://www.whitehouse.gov/WH/EOP/html/other/OA.html |
| | Office of The First Lady Home Page | http://www.whitehouse.gov/WH/EOP/First_Lady/html/HILLARY_Home.html |
| | Office of Management and Budget Home Page | http://www.whitehouse.gov/WH/EOP/OMB/html/ombhome.html |
| | Office of National Drug Control Policy Home Page | http://www.whitehouse.gov/WH/EOP/ondcp/html/ondcp.html |
| | Office of Science and Technology Policy Home Page | http://www.whitehouse.gov/WH/EOP/OSTP/html/OSTP_Home.html |
| | White House Office for Women's Initiatives and Outreach Home Page | http://www.whitehouse.gov/WH/EOP/Women/OWIO/index.html |
| | President's Foreign Intelligence Advisory Board Home Page | http://www.whitehouse.gov/WH/EOP/pfiab/index.html |
| | The White House Fellows Home Page | http://www.whitehouse.gov/WH/WH_Fellows/html/fellows1.html |
| | President's Council on Sustainable Development (PCSD) Home Page | http://www.whitehouse.gov/WH/EOP/pcsd/ |
| | The President's Interagency Council on Women Home Page | http://www.whitehouse.gov/WH/EOP/Women/IACW/html/IACWhome.html |
| | The President's Educational Technology Initiative Home Page | http://www.whitehouse.gov/WH/EOP/OP/edtech/ |
| | White House History Home Page | http://www.whitehouse.gov/WH/glimpse/tour/html/index.html |
| | The Presidents of the United States Home Page | http://www.whitehouse.gov/WH/glimpse/presidents/html/presidents.html |
| | The First Ladies of the United States Home Page | http://www.whitehouse.gov/WH/glimpse/firstladies/html/firstladies.html |
| | The First Families at Home | http://www.whitehouse.gov/WH/glimpse/families/html/top.html |
| | Art in the White House — A Nation's Pride Home Page | http://www.whitehouse.gov/WH/glimpse/art/html/top.html |
| | White House Tour Information Home Page | http://www.whitehouse.gov/WH/Tours/visitors_center.html |
| | The Old Executive Office Building Home Page | http://www.whitehouse.gov/WH/Tours/OEOB/html/Welcome.html |
| | Commonly Requested Federal Services Home Page (for National Performance Review) | http://www.whitehouse.gov/WH/Services/ |
| | Holidays At The White House 1996 Home Page (for First Lady's Office) | http://www.whitehouse.gov/WH/Holidays/index.html |
| | Today's Top Issue Feature Home Page (for White House Communications Agency) | http://www.whitehouse.gov/WH/dispatch/topissues.html |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Federal organization | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|-----------------------------|---|---|
| | This week's Saturday Radio Address Home Page (for the White House Press Office) | http://www.whitehouse.gov/WH/html/ |
| | Federal Statistics Briefing Room (for Joint Statistical Agencies Working Group via OMB) | http://www.whitehouse.gov/fsbr/esbr.html |
| | Social Statistics Briefing Room (for Joint Statistical Agencies Working Group via OMB) | http://www.whitehouse.gov/fsbr/ssbr.html |
| | The White House for Kids Section Home Page | http://www.whitehouse.gov/WH/kids/html/kidshome.html |
| | Welcome to the White House for Kids | http://www.whitehouse.gov/WH/kids/html/home.html |
| | Inside the White House, a Newsletter for Young People - (Archive) | http://www.whitehouse.gov/WH/kids/inside/html/inside-index.html |
| | Historic Moments of the Presidency | http://www.whitehouse.gov/WH/kids/moments/moments.html |
| | President's Council on Physical Fitness and Sports Home Page (PCPFS) | http://www.whitehouse.gov/WH/PCPFS/html/fitnet.html |
| | National Science and Technology Council Home Page (NSTC) | http://www.whitehouse.gov/WH/EOP/OSTP/NSTC/html/NSTC_Home.html |
| | President's Committee of Advisors on Science and Technology Home Page | http://www.whitehouse.gov/WH/EOP/OSTP/NSTC/PCAST/pcast.html |

Note: This list includes WWW sites for the White House and the Office of Management and Budget only.

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

Table 22: WWW Sites Reported by the Federal Communications Commission

| Federal organization | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|--|---|---|
| Federal Communications Commission | Federal Communications Commission | http://www.fcc.gov |
| | Common Carrier Bureau | http://www.fcc.gov/ccb.html |
| | Compliance and Information Bureau | http://www.fcc.gov/cib |
| | Wireless Telecommunications Bureau | http://www.fcc.gov/wtb/wirehome.htm |
| | Cable Services Bureau | http://www.fcc.gov/bureaus/cable/www/csb.html |
| | International Bureau | http://www.fcc.gov/ib |
| | Office of Engineering & Technology | http://www.fcc.gov/oet |
| | Communications Business Opportunities | http://www.fcc.gov/bureaus/ocbo/ocbo.html |
| | Inspector General | http://www.fcc.gov/oig.html |
| | Office of Plans and Policy | http://www.fcc.gov/bureaus/opp/welcome.html |
| Mass Media Bureau | http://www.fcc.gov/mmb | |

Table 23: WWW Sites Reported by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation

| Federal organization | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|--|---------------------------------------|---|
| Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation | Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation | http://www.fdic.gov/ |

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

Table 24: WWW Sites Reported by the Federal Emergency Management Agency

| Federal organization | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|--|---|---|
| Federal Emergency Management Agency | Federal Emergency Mangement Agency | http://www.fema.gov |
| | Training | http://www.fema.gov/home/EMI/training.htm |
| | Emergency Management Institute | http://www.fema.gov/home/EMI/index.htm |
| | Independent Study Course | http://www.fema.gov/home/EMI/ishome.htm |
| | Emergency Education Network | http://www.fema.gov/home/EMI/eenet.html |
| | Multihazard Building Design Summer Institute | http://www.fema.gov/home/EMI/mbdsi3.htm |
| | Retro- fitting Flood Prone Residential Buildings | http://www.fema.gov/home/EMI/emi_gram.htm |
| | U.S. Fire Administration | http://www.usfa.fema.gov |
| | Emergency Community Partnership | http://www.partner.org |
| | Act Now, Partnerships in Action | http://www.partner.org/actnow/homepage.html |
| | Emergency Information Infrastructure Partnership | http://www.partner.org/partners/eiip.html |
| | Global Emergency Management System | http://www.fema.gov/cgi-shl/dbml.exe?action=query&template=gems/g_index.dbm |
| | About FEMA | http://www.fema.gov/about/ |
| | Help After a Disaster | http://www.fema.gov/help/ |
| | What's New at FEMA | http://www.fema.gov/fema/whatsnew.htm |
| | FEMA News Room | http://www.fema.gov/fema/news.htm |
| | Mitigation | http://www.fema.gov/mit |
| | Emergency Preparedness and Training | http://www.fema.gov/fema/prep.htm |
| | Winter Storms Update Center | http://www.fema.gov/fema/wsuc.htm |
| | Reference Library | http://www.fema.gov/library/ |
| National Arson Prevention Institute | http://www.fema.gov/napi/napi.htm | |

Table 25: WWW Sites Reported by the Federal Reserve System Board of Governors

| Federal organization | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|--|--|---|
| Federal Reserve System Board of Governors | Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System | http://www.bog.frb.fed.us |

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

Table 26: WWW Sites Reported by the Federal Trade Commission

| Federal organization | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|--------------------------|--------------------------|---|
| Federal Trade Commission | Federal Trade Commission | http://www.ftc.gov |

Table 27: WWW Sites Reported by the General Services Administration

| Federal organization | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|--|---|---|
| General Services Administration | Enterprise Development Staff Home Page | http://159.142.185.2:80/eds/ |
| | GSA Finance Phone Numbers | http://199.75.176.2/phone/phone.htm |
| | Welcome to GSA Region 2 | http://199.75.180.203/ |
| | The Five Points Site | http://199.75.180.203/fivept/fphome.htm |
| | Northeast and Caribbean Region | http://199.75.180.203/html/PBSHOME1.HTM |
| | Caucus Introduction Page | http://gsacentral.gsa.gov/caucus/default.htm |
| | Office of Governmentwide Policy | http://policyworks.gov/ |
| | Legislative Links | http://policyworks.gov/org/legislat.htm |
| | Virtual Library | http://policyworks.gov/org/library.htm |
| | GSA's Electronic Commerce Program Management Office | http://policyworks.gov/org/main/ec/linkit.htm |
| | Committee Management Secretariat | http://policyworks.gov/org/main/mc/camhome.htm |
| | Committee Management | http://policyworks.gov/org/main/mc/linkit.htm |
| | Regulatory Information Service Center | http://policyworks.gov/org/main/mi/linkit.htm |
| | Real Property | http://policyworks.gov/org/main/mp/kissues/issuest.htm |
| | Real Property Information Clearinghouse | http://policyworks.gov/org/main/mp/library/policydocs/chhome.htm |
| | Governmentwide Real Property Policy | http://policyworks.gov/org/main/mp/library/policydocs/polidx.htm |
| | Office Of Real Property Policy | http://policyworks.gov/org/main/mp/library/refpage.htm |
| | Office of Real Property | http://policyworks.gov/org/main/mp/linkit.htm |
| | Aircraft Management Policy Division | http://policyworks.gov/org/main/mt/homepage/mta/mtahp.htm |
| | Travel and Transportation Management Policy | http://policyworks.gov/org/main/mt/homepage/mtt/perdiem/travel.shtml |
| Federal Vehicle Policy Division | http://policyworks.gov/org/main/mt/homepage/mtv/mtvhp.htm | |
| Office of Transportation and Personal Property | http://policyworks.gov/org/main/mt/linkit.htm | |
| Aircraft Management Policy Legislation | http://policyworks.gov/org/main/mt/regs/mta/regindx.htm | |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Federal organization | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|-----------------------------|--|---|
| | REGULATIONS AND POLICIES AFFECTING THE FEDERAL MOTOR VEHICLE FLEET | http://policyworks.gov/org/main/mt/regs/mtv/regspg.htm |
| | Office of Acquisition Policy | http://policyworks.gov/org/main/mv/linkit.htm |
| | Governmentwide Policy Organization | http://policyworks.gov/orgs.htm |
| | Governmentwide Policy | http://policyworks.gov/policy.htm |
| | Policy Works Site Map | http://policyworks.gov/sitemap.htm |
| | Policy Works Topic Index | http://policyworks.gov/topics.htm |
| | Office of Governmentwide Policy Calendar | http://policyworks.gov/topics/calendar.htm |
| | Policy Works Home Pages Index | http://policyworks.gov/topics/homepages.htm |
| | policyworks.gov list of key issues | http://policyworks.gov/topics/issues.htm |
| | Welcome to Learning Central | http://policyworks.gov/topics/learning.htm |
| | Governmentwide Policy Organization & References | http://policyworks.gov/topics/references.htm |
| | Governmentwide Policy Regulations and Policies | http://policyworks.gov/topics/regs.htm |
| | Policyworks Virtual Communities | http://policyworks.gov/topics/virlink.htm |
| | Concept Development Record | http://post.fts2k.gsa.gov/ |
| | Commerce, Internet, Electronic Mail Access Acq. | http://post.fts2k.gsa.gov/cinema/ |
| | Superseded Draft RFPs | http://post.fts2k.gsa.gov/dRFP/ |
| | Currently Available GSA Reports | http://post.fts2k.gsa.gov/gsa_docs/ |
| | International Direct Distance Dialing | http://post.fts2k.gsa.gov/id3/ |
| | Federal Wireless Telecommunications Services | http://post.fts2k.gsa.gov/wireless/ |
| | FSS Customer Assistance | http://pub.fss.gsa.gov/c-assist/custasst.htm |
| | Current Charge Card Programs | http://pub.fss.gsa.gov/fm/current/ |
| | Nxt Gen. of Travel, Purchase & Fleet Charge Cards | http://pub.fss.gsa.gov/fm/future/index.html |
| | Mid- Atlantic Region | http://tsd.r3.gsa.gov/ |
| | Program Services Division | http://tsd.r3.gsa.gov/bsc.htm |
| | Federal Supply Service Mid-Atlantic Homepage | http://tsd.r3.gsa.gov/fss.htm |
| | Telecommunications Division | http://tsd.r3.gsa.gov/fts.htm |
| | Mid- Atlantic Telecommuting Home Page | http://tsd.r3.gsa.gov/tcommute.htm |
| | Technical Services Program | http://tsd.r3.gsa.gov/tserv.htm |
| | GSA Forecast of Contracting Opportunities | http://w3.gsa.gov/web/lion/con/con_opp.nsf |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Federal organization | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|-----------------------------|--|---|
| | Art- in- Architecture Installations | http://w3.gsa.gov/web/p/interaia.nsf/36f239a24870a6c6852563d100435fb0/0e7d91af894a1285852563d1004382a8?OpenDocument |
| | Fine Arts Collection | http://w3.gsa.gov/web/p/interaia.nsf/36f239a24870a6c6852563d100435fb0/3210491cf938831a852563d10045987e?OpenDocument |
| | Historic Federal Buildings | http://w3.gsa.gov/web/p/interaia.nsf/36f239a24870a6c6852563d100435fb0/6825135494634dfb852563d3004a3f62?OpenDocument |
| | Acquisition Best Practices | http://www.arnet.gov/BestP/BestP.html |
| | Electronic Commerce Program Management Office | http://www.arnet.gov/ecapmo/ |
| | GETTING STARTED | http://www.arnet.gov/ecapmo/guides/getstart.htm |
| | GSA CFO INSITE | http://www.cfo.gsa.gov |
| | Office of the Chief Financial Officer, Greater Southwest | http://www.finance.gsa.gov/ |
| | About the GSA Finance Web Server | http://www.finance.gsa.gov/about.htm |
| | Office of Financial Management Systems (FMIS) | http://www.finance.gsa.gov/bd/fmis/FMIS.htm |
| | Office of Financial Management | http://insite.cfo.gsa.private/bd/index.htm |
| | Accountability Report | http://www.finance.gsa.gov/cfopage/95FINSTM/index.HTM |
| | The Chief Financial Officer | http://www.finance.gsa.gov/cfopage/index.htm |
| | Internal GSA Searches | http://www.finance.gsa.gov/cgi-win/internal.exe |
| | Index of /reports/ | http://www.finance.gsa.gov/reports/ |
| | Federal Supply Service | http://www.fss.gsa.gov |
| | Transportation Audits | http://www.fss.gsa.gov/audits.html |
| | Micro Computers, Peripherals & Software | http://www.fss.gsa.gov/contractor.html |
| | Electronic Data Interchange (EDI) | http://www.fss.gsa.gov/edi.html |
| | Fleet Management Services | http://www.fss.gsa.gov/fleet.html |
| | Personal Property Services | http://www.fss.gsa.gov/property.html |
| | Transportation Services | http://www.fss.gsa.gov/transp.html |
| | Welcome to GSA | http://www.gsa.gov/ |
| | Center on Information Technology Accommodation | http://www.gsa.gov/coca/cocamain.htm |
| | Managing Information Resources for Accessibility | http://www.gsa.gov/coca/front.htm |
| | GSA's Business/Finance Information Page | http://www.gsa.gov/commerce.htm |
| | GSA Main Home Page | http://www.gsa.gov/default.htm |
| | Equal Employment Opportunity | http://www.gsa.gov/eeo/ |
| | Subparts Of 29 CFR Part 1614 | http://www.gsa.gov/eeo/cfr16141.htm |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Federal organization | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|-----------------------------|--|---|
| | Equal Employment Opportunity Home Page | http://www.gsa.gov/eeo/default.htm |
| | Discrimination and EEO in the Federal Workplace | http://www.gsa.gov/eeo/dis1.htm |
| | Nationwide List of GSA's EEO Officers | http://www.gsa.gov/eeo/eeo2.htm |
| | Basis of EEO Discrimination | http://www.gsa.gov/eeo/eeo3.htm |
| | EEO Complaint Process for the Federal Employee | http://www.gsa.gov/eeo/eeo4.htm |
| | Alternative Dispute Resolution Program | http://www.gsa.gov/eeo/eeo5.htm |
| | What is EEO for Federal Workers? | http://www.gsa.gov/eeo/eeo7.htm |
| | Center for Information Technology Implementation | http://www.gsa.gov/et/fic-firs/fic.htm |
| | Federal Information Center (FIC) | http://www.gsa.gov/et/fic-firs/fichome.htm |
| | Federal Information Relay Service (FIRS) | http://www.gsa.gov/et/fic-firs/firs.htm |
| | U.S. Government TTY/TDD Directory | http://www.gsa.gov/et/fic-firs/ttynbrs/firstty.htm |
| | Federal Acquisition Services for Technology | http://www.gsa.gov/FAST/default.htm |
| | Federal Computer Acquisition Center | http://www.gsa.gov/fedcac/fedcac.htm |
| | Federal Information | http://www.gsa.gov/fedinfo.htm |
| | Fin. Implementation Team for Electronic Commerce | http://www.gsa.gov/fitec/default.htm |
| | Issues in EC FINANCE | http://www.gsa.gov/fitec/issues.htm |
| | FITEC Team Page | http://www.gsa.gov/fitec/topic1.htm |
| | Internet In The Workplace Seminars | http://www.gsa.gov/fitec/training.htm |
| | Forms Service | http://www.gsa.gov/forms/ |
| | Federal Security Infrastructure Program | http://www.gsa.gov/fsi/ |
| | Government Electronic Mall | http://www.gsa.gov/gem.htm |
| | About GSA Organizations | http://www.gsa.gov/gsaorg.htm |
| | Select GSA Publications | http://www.gsa.gov/gsapubs.htm |
| | Information Technology Service | http://www.gsa.gov/irms.htm |
| | FTS Office of Information Security | http://www.gsa.gov/irms/ki/ois.htm |
| | GSA Interagency Training Center | http://www.gsa.gov/itc/gsaitchp.htm |
| | Office of Information Technology Integration | http://www.gsa.gov/iti/ |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Federal organization | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|-----------------------------|--|---|
| | Federal Systems Integration and Management Center | http://www.gsa.gov/iti/division.htm |
| | FTS Metropolitan Area Acquisition | http://www.gsa.gov/maa/ |
| | Overview of the Public Buildings Service | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/aboutpbs.htm |
| | About the CAD Center | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/cad/aboutcad.htm |
| | Benefits of CIFM | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/cad/benefits.htm |
| | Business Lines Use of CIFM | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/cad/busi-use.htm |
| | CAD 2000 Report | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/cad/cad-2000.htm |
| | CAD/CIFM Demonstration Program | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/cad/cad-demo.htm |
| | Keeping in Touch September | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/cad/cadnews8.htm |
| | Keeping in Touch October | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/cad/cadnews9.htm |
| | Computer Integrated Facilities Management | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/cad/cifm.htm |
| | PBS CAD Center | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/cad/default.htm |
| | How to use the demonstration | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/cad/demo0.html |
| | How is the work being done? | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/cad/how.html |
| | PBS CAD Center Functions | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/cad/how8a.html |
| | Business Line Needs | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/cad/how8b.html |
| | GSA/PBS CAD/CIFM Project | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/cad/index.html |
| | Additional Information Sources | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/cad/moreinfo.htm |
| | What is it about? | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/cad/what.html |
| | When are the key events? | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/cad/when.html |
| | Where is the work being done? | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/cad/where.html |
| | Who is involved? | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/cad/who.html |
| | CAD 2000 Task Force | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/cad/who4a.html |
| | PBS CAD Center | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/cad/who4b.html |
| | Resources | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/cad/who4c.html |
| | Why is this program important? | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/cad/why.html |
| | Tangible benefits | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/cad/why6a.html |
| | Intangible benefits | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/cad/why6b.html |
| | Life Cycle Management | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/cad/why6c.html |
| | PRESS RELEASE - Report on Federal Buildings Vulnerability | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/fps/buildsec.htm |
| | Coping with Threats and Violence in the Workplace | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/fps/fps1.htm |
| | Reported Incidents in Federal Buildings | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/fps/fpsstats.htm |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Federal organization | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|-----------------------------|--|---|
| | A Crime Free Workplace Begins With You | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/fps/fpstheft.htm |
| | Security Guidelines for Government Employees | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/fps/office.htm |
| | Heartland Region | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pb/bomaray.htm |
| | Office of Business Development | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pb/busdev.htm |
| | PBS Commissioner, Robert A. Peck | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pb/commish.htm |
| | A Cultural Transformation at GSA: Marketing from the Ground Up | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pb/gsaxfrm.htm |
| | June'96 | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pb/junealrt.htm |
| | National Account Executive Program | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pb/nae.htm |
| | An Overview of US GSA Public Building Services | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pb/pbsbroch.htm |
| | Washington Post article | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pb/post0713.htm |
| | Can't Beat GSA Leasing Initiative, | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pb/pr0712.htm |
| | PBS Home Page | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pbs.htm |
| | PBS Organization | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pbsorg.htm |
| | Five- Year Courthouse Plan | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pc/bl_files/5ychp.htm |
| | Building Programs | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pc/bl_files/bil_1.htm |
| | Border Stations | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pc/bl_files/border.htm |
| | Proposed Courthouse Locations | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pc/bl_files/courts.htm |
| | Courthouse Management Group | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pc/bl_files/cthsmgt.htm |
| | Federal Courthouses | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pc/bl_files/fedcths.htm |
| | GSA Design Award Winners | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pc/ds_files/awards/1994/winners.htm |
| | Design and Construction Delivery Process | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pc/ds_files/delivery.htm |
| | Design and Construction | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pc/ds_files/des_1.htm |
| | Design Excellence Program | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pc/ds_files/excullen.htm |
| | Stage II: Final Selection | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pc/ds_files/excullen.htm#final |
| | Program Goals and Features | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pc/ds_files/excullen.htm#goals |
| | PBS Review | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pc/ds_files/excullen.htm#review |
| | State I: Selecting the Short List | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pc/ds_files/excullen.htm#selecting |
| | What It Is | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pc/ds_files/excullen.htm#what |
| | Guidelines | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pc/gd_files/gid_1.htm |
| | Partnering in Federal Design & Construction | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pc/gd_files/partner.htm |
| | Value Engineering | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pc/gd_files/value.htm |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Federal organization | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|-----------------------------|---|---|
| | Implementing Value Engineering | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pc/gd_files/value.htm#implementing |
| | Locating Opportunities | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pc/gd_files/value.htm#opportunities |
| | What PBS Wants in Value Engineering Consultants | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pc/gd_files/value.htm#wants |
| | What Is Value Engineering? | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pc/gd_files/value.htm#what |
| | Let Us Know | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pc/lk_files/lk_1.htm |
| | Office of Property Development | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pc/mainpage.htm |
| | Proposed Fiscal Year 1997 Capital Projects | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pc/nw_files/capproj.htm |
| | Congressional Project Approval as of 12- 19- 95 | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pc/nw_files/cong96.htm |
| | New Projects and Activities | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pc/nw_files/new_1.htm |
| | WWII Memorial Design Competition | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pc/nw_files/wwiibase.htm |
| | Central Office | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pc/og_files/dir_co.htm |
| | Organization | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pc/og_files/org_1.htm |
| | Property Development Regional Offices | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pc/og_files/pc_regns.htm |
| | Child Care Center Design Guide PBS- PQ- 140 | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pc/tc_files/140-250.htm#140 |
| | Value Engineering Program Guide for Design & Construction PBS- PQ- 250 | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pc/tc_files/140-250.htm#250 |
| | Metric Design Guide PBS- PQ- 260 | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pc/tc_files/stds/metricgd.pdf |
| | PBS Facility Standards PBS- PQ- 100.1 | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pc/tc_files/stds/pq100.pdf |
| | Standard Level Features and Finishes for U.S. Court Facilities | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pc/tc_files/stds/slff.pdf |
| | Technical Standards | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pc/tc_files/tech_1.htm |
| | How We Advertise | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pe/adver.htm |
| | Can't Beat GSA Leasing. | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pe/beat.htm |
| | Projects | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pe/best.htm |
| | Computers | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pe/comp.htm#Computers |
| | Agencies with Lease Delegation Authority. | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pe/dele.htm |
| | Executive Orders | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pe/execord/122.htm |
| | Summary of Executive Orders | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pe/execord/2106.htm |
| | Locating Federal Facilities on Historic Properties in Our Nation's Cities | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pe/execord/210a.htm |
| | Empowerment Contracting | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pe/execord/2112.htm |
| | Federal Agency Representatives. | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pe/fed.htm |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Federal organization | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|-----------------------------|---|---|
| | Federal Statutes | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pe/fedstats/116.htm |
| | Federal Statutes Applicable to the GSA Leasing Program | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pe/fedstats/20fe.htm |
| | Federal Space Process | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pe/fspace.htm |
| | Furniture | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pe/furn.htm#Furniture |
| | Assistant Commissioner - Hilary W. Peoples | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pe/hilary.htm |
| | Integrated Occupancy Services Brochure | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pe/ios.htm |
| | Our Mission and Vision | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pe/mission.htm |
| | Moving | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pe/mov.htm#Moving |
| | Market Leasing Process | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pe/mspace.htm |
| | Introduction | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pe/notab.htm#Introduction |
| | National Real Estate Services Solicitation. | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pe/nress.htm |
| | Current Space Availability | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pe/out/peout.htm |
| | How We Are Organized | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pe/overview.htm |
| | Overview of the Property Acquisition Realty Services Ofc. | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pe/pebroc.htm |
| | Office of Property Acquisition and Realty Services | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pe/pehome.htm |
| | Telephone Directory | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pe/pephone.htm |
| | Building Owners or Authorized Agents. | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pe/pepub.htm |
| | Real Estate Planning | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pe/real.htm#RealEstatePlanning |
| | Regional Offices | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pe/rphones.htm#RegionalOffices |
| | Security | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pe/secu.htm#Security |
| | Space Design | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pe/space.htm#SpaceDesign |
| | Current Space Needs | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pe/space/pespace.htm |
| | Special Consulting | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pe/special.htm#SpecialConsulting |
| | Solicitation Provisions | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pe/standcla/2102.htm |
| | General Clauses (Short Form) | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pe/standcla/210a.htm |
| | Representation and Certifications (Short Form) | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pe/standcla/210e.htm |
| | U.S. Government Lease for Real Property (Short Form) | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pe/standcla/2112.htm |
| | Representations and Certifications | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pe/standcla/2116.htm |
| | General Clauses | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pe/standcla/211a.htm |
| | Lessor's Annual Cost Statement | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pe/standcla/2122.htm |
| | U.S Government Lease for Real Property | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pe/standcla/2126.htm |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Federal organization | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|-----------------------------|--|---|
| | Proposal to Lease Space | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pe/standcla/212a.htm |
| | Standard Clauses and Provisions | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pe/standcla/standcla.htm |
| | Telephones | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pe/tele.htm#Telephones |
| | Real Property Advertisements | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pepage.htm |
| | Space | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pepage.htm |
| | Office of the Controller | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pf/pfhome.htm |
| | Office of the Property Manager | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pm/homepm.htm |
| | About Property Disposal | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pr/aboutpr.htm |
| | How You Can Acquire Federal Real Property | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pr/acquire.htm |
| | A Few Words of Caution | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pr/book.htm#A |
| | For Information | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pr/book.htm#For |
| | Property for Public Use | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pr/book.htm#Property |
| | Sales to the Public | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pr/book.htm#Sales |
| | What Kind of Property Is Available? | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pr/book.htm#What |
| | Brian K. Polly, Assistant Commissioner | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pr/brian.htm |
| | Workshops, Meetings, Conferences... | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pr/conf.htm |
| | Who to Contact | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pr/contact1.htm |
| | Sales by Region | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pr/disposal/byregion.htm |
| | Sales by State | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pr/disposal/bystate.htm |
| | Government Owned Real Estate | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pr/gore.htm |
| | Other Agencies Disposing of Property | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pr/laws.htm |
| | Correctional Facility Use | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pr/laws.htm#Correctional |
| | Health or Educational Use | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pr/laws.htm#health |
| | Historic Monuments | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pr/laws.htm#Historic |
| | Homeless Assistance | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pr/laws.htm#Homeless |
| | Negotiated Sales To Public Agencies Without Use Restrictions | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pr/laws.htm#Negotiated |
| | Other Specific Uses | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pr/laws.htm#Other |
| | Port Facilities | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pr/laws.htm#Port |
| | Public Park and Public Recreational Areas | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pr/laws.htm#Public |
| | Public Airports | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pr/laws.htm#public |
| | Wildlife Conservation | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pr/laws.htm#Wildlife |
| | Program Overview | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pr/pbsbroc.htm |
| | Property Disposal | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pr/prhome.htm |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Federal organization | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|-----------------------------|--|---|
| | Properties for Sale | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pr/property.htm |
| | Region 1 Services | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pr/regn1.htm |
| | Region 4 Services | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pr/regn4.htm |
| | Region 7 Services | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pr/regn7.htm |
| | Region 9 Services | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pr/regn9.htm |
| | NEPA Call- In | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pt/call-in/nepa.htm |
| | National Portfolio Manager | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pt/npmbio.htm |
| | Distinction | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pt/pmgrrole.htm |
| | GSA Public Buildings Service Portfolio Manager | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pt/portmgr.htm |
| | Planning and Investment Division | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pt/portmgr.htm#PAID |
| | Portfolio Analysis and Performance Division | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pt/portmgr.htm#PAPD |
| | Cultural and Environmental Affairs | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pt/pts/cultural.htm |
| | Office of Workplace Initiatives | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/pw/pwhome.htm |
| | Childcare | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/servdesc.htm#childcare |
| | Rent | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/servdesc.htm#rent |
| | PBS Services | http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/services.htm |
| | Reproduction and Forms Services | http://www.gsa.gov/printing/cnprco.htm |
| | GSA's Property Information | http://www.gsa.gov/property.htm |
| | Contracting Opportunities with GSA, April 1997 | http://www.gsa.gov/pubs/ctropgsa/ctropgsa.htm |
| | Architect/Engineer Selection Process | http://www.gsa.gov/pubs/dbgsa/chapter7.htm#Architect/EngineerSelectionProcess |
| | Doing Business with GSA | http://www.gsa.gov/pubs/dbgsa/dbgsa.htm |
| | DIRECTORY OF REIMBURSABLE GOVERNMENT SERVICES | http://www.gsa.gov/pubs/owi/fraindex.htm |
| | General Services Administration Regions | http://www.gsa.gov/regions.htm |
| | Greater Southwest Region - About GSA's Federal Telecommunications Services | http://www.gsa.gov/regions/7k/fts_its/aboutgsr.htm |
| | Greater Southwest Region - ADP Services | http://www.gsa.gov/regions/7k/fts_its/adpserv.htm |
| | Greater Southwest Region- Contracts | http://www.gsa.gov/regions/7k/fts_its/contract.htm |
| | Federal Telecommunications & Information Technology Services | http://www.gsa.gov/regions/7k/fts_its/default.htm |
| | Greater Southwest Region - Telecommunications Services | http://www.gsa.gov/regions/7k/fts_its/teleserv.htm |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Federal organization | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|-----------------------------|--|---|
| | Welcome to General Services Administration (GSA)Public Buildings Services (PBS) Homepage | http://www.gsa.gov/regions/7pbs/index.htm |
| | Property Acquisition & Realty Services Division | http://www.gsa.gov/regions/7pbs/propacqu.htm |
| | Office of Enterprise Development, Greater Southwest Region | http://www.gsa.gov/regions/enterdev.htm |
| | Office of Enterprise Development | http://www.gsa.gov/regions/index.htm |
| | Great Lakes FSS | http://www.gsa.gov/regions/r5/fss |
| | Great Lakes FTS | http://www.gsa.gov/regions/r5/fts |
| | Great Lakes ITS | http://www.gsa.gov/regions/r5/its |
| | Great Lakes PBS | http://www.gsa.gov/regions/r5/pbs |
| | Pacific Rim Region (Index Page) | http://www.gsa.gov/regions/r9/ |
| | Region 9 FTS Home Page | http://www.gsa.gov/regions/r9/R9FTS.html |
| | GSA Pacific Rim Region Homepage | http://www.gsa.gov/regions/r9/region9.htm |
| | BALV Program Web Site | http://www.gsa.gov/regions/r9/travel/balv.htm |
| | GSA Greater Southwest Region | http://www.gsa.gov/regions/region7.htm |
| | Office of Information Security | http://www.gsa.gov/security.htm |
| | Office of Acquisition Policy | http://www.gsa.gov/staff/ap.htm |
| | Office Of Financial Management | http://www.gsa.gov/staff/b/ba.htm |
| | Office Of Budget | http://www.gsa.gov/staff/b/bb.htm |
| | Office Of Finance | http://www.gsa.gov/staff/b/bc.htm |
| | Office Of Financial Management Systems | http://www.gsa.gov/staff/b/bd.htm |
| | Office of the Chief Financial Officer | http://www.gsa.gov/staff/b/cfosoon.htm |
| | Office of Management Services and Human Resources | http://www.gsa.gov/staff/c/c.htm |
| | Office of Management Services | http://www.gsa.gov/staff/c/ca/ca.htm |
| | GSA OFFICE OF PERSONNEL HOME PAGE | http://www.gsa.gov/staff/c/cp/cp.htm |
| | Office of Personnel New Organization | http://www.gsa.gov/staff/c/cp/cpneworg.htm |
| | GSA Training and Organizational Development Division | http://www.gsa.gov/staff/c/cp/cpt/cpt.htm |
| | GSA Hispanic Home Page | http://www.gsa.gov/staff/c/cp/hispanic.htm |
| | Employment Officers at Headquarters | http://www.gsa.gov/staff/c/cp/vacancy/coemppoc.htm |
| | Employment Opportunities | http://www.gsa.gov/staff/c/cp/vacancy/employmt.htm |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Federal organization | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|-----------------------------|--|---|
| | Employment Officers by State | http://www.gsa.gov/staff/c/cp/vacancy/geostate.htm |
| | Employment Officers by Territory | http://www.gsa.gov/staff/c/cp/vacancy/geoterri.htm |
| | List of all Employment Officers Nationwide | http://www.gsa.gov/staff/c/cp/vacancy/natemploy.htm |
| | Office of Quality Management and Training | http://www.gsa.gov/staff/c/cq/cq.htm |
| | GSA INTERAGENCY TRAINING CATALOG | http://www.gsa.gov/staff/c/cq/cqd/intro.htm |
| | GSA Customer Service Plan : Table of Contents | http://www.gsa.gov/staff/c/cq/csplan/csp.htm |
| | Office of Enterprise Development | http://www.gsa.gov/staff/ed.htm |
| | Office of the Inspector General | http://www.gsa.gov/staff/ig/ig.htm |
| | GSA: About the Office of Public Affairs | http://www.gsa.gov/staff/pa/aboutpa.htm |
| | Information Sources For Businesses and Contractors | http://www.gsa.gov/staff/pa/bus.htm |
| | Consumer Information Center's Sights and Sounds | http://www.gsa.gov/staff/pa/cic/multimed.htm |
| | Consumer Information - Other Small Business Publications | http://www.gsa.gov/staff/pa/cic/other/o-smbuss.htm |
| | Contracting Opportunities with GSA | http://www.gsa.gov/staff/pa/contops.htm |
| | Search for Geographic Locator Codes | http://www.gsa.gov/staff/pa/glcsrch.htm |
| | Information Sources For Government Agencies | http://www.gsa.gov/staff/pa/gov.htm |
| | Directory of GSA Information | http://www.gsa.gov/staff/pa/gsadirec.htm |
| | Ordering GSA Print Sources | http://www.gsa.gov/staff/pa/order.htm |
| | Public Affairs Homepage | http://www.gsa.gov/staff/pa/pahome.htm |
| | Information Sources For The Public | http://www.gsa.gov/staff/pa/pub.htm |
| | GSA Small Purchases Guide | http://www.gsa.gov/staff/pa/smallpur.htm |
| | GSA Administrator & Staff Office Information | http://www.gsa.gov/staff/staff.htm |
| | Procurement Curriculum for Contract Specialists | http://www.gsa.gov/staff/v/courses.htm |
| | Federal Acquisition Institute Training Materials | http://www.gsa.gov/staff/v/training.htm |
| | Web Server Statistics for WWW.GSA.GOV | http://www.gsa.gov/stats/last_week.htm |
| | GSA's 10 Most Popular Locations | http://www.gsa.gov/top10.htm |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Federal organization | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|-----------------------------|--|---|
| | GSA's Federal Fleet Management and Travel Information | http://www.gsa.gov/travel.htm |
| | What's new at GSA? | http://www.gsa.gov/whatsnew.htm |
| | Federal CIO Council | http://www.gsa.gov:80/cio/cio.htm |
| | Art- in- Architecture Program | http://www.gsa.gov:80/pbs/pt/pts/aia/aia.htm |
| | WWII Memorial Design Competition | http://www.gsa.gov:80/pbs/wwii.htm |
| | DOING BUSINESS WITH GSA | http://www.gsa.gov:80/pubs/dbgsa/dbgsa.htm |
| | Government Contractor Resource Center | http://www.gsa.gov:80/staff/v/homepages/hotspots.htm |
| | Federal Acquisition Institute Training Materials | http://www.gsa.gov:80/staff/v/training.htm |
| | GSA Board of Contract Appeals | http://www.gsbca.gsa.gov |
| | Current GSBCA Decisions | http://www.gsbca.gsa.gov/currcase.htm |
| | Current GSBCA Rules of Procedure | http://www.gsbca.gsa.gov/curreules.htm |
| | Board Mission | http://www.gsbca.gsa.gov/mission.htm |
| | Upcoming Auctions | http://www.hiwaay.net/mm/realest.htm |
| | IT Policy OnRamp | http://www.itpolicy.gsa.gov/ |
| | GOVERNMENT BUSINESS PROCESS REENGINEERING (BPR) READINESS ASSESSMENT | http://www.itpolicy.gsa.gov/bpr/gbpr/gbpr.htm |
| | Virtual IT Classroom | http://www.itpolicy.gsa.gov/class.htm |
| | Acquisition Effective Practices | http://www.itpolicy.gsa.gov/epp/effpraca.htm |
| | Committees and Associations Index | http://www.itpolicy.gsa.gov/irmdir/irmd/ca/index.html |
| | IAC/IRM Federal IRM/IT Directory | http://www.itpolicy.gsa.gov/irmdir/irmd/index.html |
| | Directory | http://www.itpolicy.gsa.gov/irmdir/irmd/pages/toc.html |
| | IT LEADERSHIP AND EDUCATION PROGRAMS | http://www.itpolicy.gsa.gov/itpgm/itpgm.htm |
| | THINGS TO DO | http://www.itpolicy.gsa.gov/library/caplan1.htm |
| | Government International Directory | http://www.itpolicy.gsa.gov/library/internat/int1.htm |
| | Chief Information Officers (CIO) Council Members | http://www.itpolicy.gsa.gov/mka/ciocouncil/ciocoun.htm |
| | Chief Information Officers (CIO) Council | http://www.itpolicy.gsa.gov/mka/ciocouncil/ciotoc.htm |
| | GWAC Table of Contents | http://www.itpolicy.gsa.gov/mka/contract/gwac/gw01toc.htm |
| | MK EVENTS SCHEDULE - MAR-SEP 1996 | http://www.itpolicy.gsa.gov/mka/events/eventoc.htm |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Federal organization | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|-----------------------------|--|---|
| | Government Information Technology Services Board (GITSB) | http://www.itpolicy.gsa.gov/mka/gitsb/gitsbtoc.htm |
| | IAC/IRM Executive Committee Member List | http://www.itpolicy.gsa.gov/mka/irmdir/irmdir.htm |
| | Other Information Technology Groups | http://www.itpolicy.gsa.gov/mka/othrgrps/othertoc.htm |
| | FEDERAL WEBMASTERS | http://www.itpolicy.gsa.gov/mke/fedwebm/fedwebm.htm |
| | Performance Pathways | http://www.itpolicy.gsa.gov/mkm/pathways/pathways.htm |
| | MODULAR CONTRACTING | http://www.itpolicy.gsa.gov/mks/moddir/modtoc.htm |
| | Year 2000 Information Directory | http://www.itpolicy.gsa.gov/mks/yr2000/y201toc1.htm |
| | FedLaw | http://www.legal.gsa.gov/ |
| | Northwest/Arctic Region - Home | http://www.northwest.gsa.gov:80/ |
| | cc:Mail Web Mail Page | http://www.pacificrim.gsa.gov/ccmail |
| | Policy | http://www.policyworks.gsa.gov |
| | Consumer Information Center Main Page | http://www.pueblo.gsa.gov/ |
| | Consumer Information Search Page | http://www.pueblo.gsa.gov/Architext/cicquery.htm |
| | Consumer Information Center - Background Information | http://www.pueblo.gsa.gov/backgrnd.htm |
| | Consumer Information Center - Cars | http://www.pueblo.gsa.gov/cars.htm |
| | Consumer Information Center has moved | http://www.pueblo.gsa.gov/catalog.htm |
| | Consumer Information Catalog - Children | http://www.pueblo.gsa.gov/children.htm |
| | Consumer Information Center Online Ordering | http://www.pueblo.gsa.gov/cicform.htm |
| | Consumer Information Center Media News Page | http://www.pueblo.gsa.gov/consnews.htm |
| | Download the Latest Consumer Information Catalog | http://www.pueblo.gsa.gov/dload.htm |
| | Consumer Information Catalog - Employment/Jobs | http://www.pueblo.gsa.gov/employ.htm |
| | Consumer Information Catalog - Environment | http://www.pueblo.gsa.gov/enviro.htm |
| | Consumer Information Catalog - Federal Programs | http://www.pueblo.gsa.gov/fedprogs.htm |
| | Consumer Information Catalog - Food & Nutrition | http://www.pueblo.gsa.gov/food.htm |
| | Consumer Information Catalog - Health | http://www.pueblo.gsa.gov/health.htm |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Federal organization | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|-----------------------------|--|---|
| | Consumer Information Catalog - Housing | http://www.pueblo.gsa.gov/housing.htm |
| | Consumer Information Center Links | http://www.pueblo.gsa.gov/links.htm |
| | Consumer Information Catalog - Miscellaneous | http://www.pueblo.gsa.gov/misc.htm |
| | Consumer Information Catalog - Money | http://www.pueblo.gsa.gov/money.htm |
| | Consumer Information Center's Sights and Sounds | http://www.pueblo.gsa.gov/multimed.htm |
| | Consumer Information Catalog - Small Business | http://www.pueblo.gsa.gov/smbuss.htm |
| | Consumer Information Center's Special Publications | http://www.pueblo.gsa.gov/specpubs.htm |
| | Consumer Information Catalog - Travel & Hobbies | http://www.pueblo.gsa.gov/trav&hob.htm |
| | What's New at the Consumer Information Center | http://www.pueblo.gsa.gov/whatsnew.htm |
| | Welcome to GSA/PBS Region 1 - Boston | http://www.r1site.gsa.gov:8080/ |
| | Welcome to the Public Buildings Service | http://www.r1site.gsa.gov:8080/r1/pbs.htm |
| | Center for Security & Technology Training | http://www.r6.gsa.gov/cstt/cstt/htm |
| | GSA Region 6 Home Page | http://www.r6.gsa.gov/default.htm |
| | Welcome to Fleet Management | http://www.r6.gsa.gov/fss/fleetman.htm |
| | FSS Homepage | http://www.r6.gsa.gov/fss/fsshome.htm |
| | Heartland Region - Property Management Branch | http://www.r6.gsa.gov/fss/pmbhome.htm |
| | Tools and Appliances Commodity Center | http://www.r6.gsa.gov/fss/toolhome.htm |
| | GSA Transportation Management | http://www.r6.gsa.gov/fsst/ |
| | About Kansas City | http://www.r6.gsa.gov/kc/about.htm |
| | Heartland Region Services | http://www.r6.gsa.gov/onelink/aboutus.htm |
| | Federal Telecommunications Service | http://www.r6.gsa.gov/onelink/default.htm |
| | OneLink Homepage | http://www.r6.gsa.gov/onelink/default.htm |
| | GSA Heartland Region Telecom Services | http://www.r6.gsa.gov/onelink/fts2000.htm |
| | Business lines | http://www.r6.gsa.gov/pbs/busline.htm |
| | FPS home page | http://www.r6.gsa.gov/pbs/fps/fps.htm |
| | GSA Missing Child Notice Program | http://www.r6.gsa.gov/pbs/kids/kids1.htm |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Federal organization | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|-----------------------------|---|---|
| | Public Buildings Service | http://www.r6.gsa.gov/pbs/pbsr6.htm |
| | GSA Heartland Region - Public Buildings Service | http://www.r6.gsa.gov/pbs/pbsr6.htm |
| | GSA Heartland Region - Office of Property Development | http://www.r6.gsa.gov/pbs/pd.htm |
| | Chase Plaza Telecommuting Center | http://www.serve.com/okctc/ |
| | GSA Foundation Information for Real Property Management | http://www.seta.com/gsafirm/ |

Table 28: WWW Sites Reported by the National Aeronautics and Space Administration

| Federal organization | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|--|--|---|
| National Aeronautics and Space Administration | NASA Home Page | http://www.nasa.gov/ |
| | NASA Headquarters Home Page | http://www.hq.nasa.gov/ |
| | Office of the Chief Financial Officer | http://www.hq.nasa.gov/office/codeb/ |
| | Office of Headquarters Operations | http://www.hq.nasa.gov/office/codec/ |
| | Equal Opportunity & Diversity Management | http://www.hq.nasa.gov/office/codec/codece/ |
| | Information Resources Management Division | http://www.hq.nasa.gov/office/codec/codeci/ |
| | Library | http://www.hq.nasa.gov/office/hqlibrary/ |
| | Headquarters Personnel Division | http://www.hq.nasa.gov/office/codec/codecp/ |
| | Alternative Career Transition Program | http://www.hq.nasa.gov/office/codec/ctc/ |
| | Acquisition Division | http://www.hq.nasa.gov/office/procurement/acquisition/ |
| | Office of Human Resources & Education | http://www.hq.nasa.gov/office/codef/ |
| | Education Division | http://www.hq.nasa.gov/office/HR-Education/education |
| | Workforce Information | http://www.hq.nasa.gov/office/HR-Education/workforce |
| | Personnel Division | http://www.hq.nasa.gov/office/HR-Education/personnel |
| | Training and Development Division | http://www.hq.nasa.gov/office/HR-Education/training |
| | Office of Procurement | http://www.hq.nasa.gov/office/procurement/ |
| | Office of External Relations | http://www.hq.nasa.gov/office/codei/ |
| | Management Systems and Facilities | http://www.hq.nasa.gov/office/codej/codej.html |
| | Office of Small & Disadvantaged Business Util. | http://www.hq.nasa.gov/office/codek/ |
| | Office of Legislative Affairs | http://www.hq.nasa.gov/office/legaff/ |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Federal organization | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|-----------------------------|---|---|
| | Office of Space Flight | http://www.osf.hq.nasa.gov/ |
| | Office of Space Communications | http://www.hq.nasa.gov/office/spacecom/ |
| | Office of Public Affairs | http://www.gsfc.nasa.gov/hqpao/hqpao_home.html |
| | Office of Safety and Mission Assurance | http://www.hq.nasa.gov/office/codeq/ |
| | Office of Aeronautics | http://www.aero.hq.nasa.gov/ |
| | NASA High Perf. Computing & Communications | http://cesdis.gsfc.nasa.gov/hpccm/hpcc.nasa.html |
| | Office of Space Science | http://www.hq.nasa.gov/office/oss/ |
| | Solar System Exploration Division | http://www.hq.nasa.gov/office/oss/solar_system/ |
| | Solar System Exploration Div. Discovery Program | http://www.hq.nasa.gov/office/discovery/ |
| | Space Physics Division | http://umbra.nascom.nasa.gov/spd/spd.html |
| | Astrophysics Division | http://www.hq.nasa.gov/office/astrophysics/ |
| | Office of Life & Microgravity Sciences & Applications | http://www.hq.nasa.gov/office/olmsa/ |
| | Microgravity Sci. & Applications Division | http://microgravity.msad.hq.nasa.gov/ |
| | Office of the Inspector General | http://www.hq.nasa.gov/office/oig/hq/ |
| | Office of Space Access and Technology | http://www.osat.hq.nasa.gov/ |
| | NASA Commercial Technology Network | http://nctn.oact.hq.nasa.gov/ |
| | Spacecraft Systems Division | http://ranier.oact.hq.nasa.gov/scrs_Page/schp.html |
| | Advanced Concepts Office Program | http://www.hq.nasa.gov/office/acrp/oac.html |
| | Mission to Planet Earth | http://www.hq.nasa.gov/office/mtpe/ |
| | Office of Policy and Plans | http://www.hq.nasa.gov/office/codez/ |
| | NASA History Office | http://www.gsfc.nasa.gov/hqpao/history.html |
| | JSC Image Server | http://images.jsc.nasa.gov/ |
| | JSC Home Page | http://www.jsc.nasa.gov/ |
| | Office of Technology Transfer & Commercialization | http://technology.jsc.nasa.gov/ |
| | JSC Space Shuttle Program Office (Pointer to Below) | http://139.169.31.212:80/ |
| | JSC Space Shuttle Program Office | http://sspweb.jsc.nasa.gov/ |
| | Shuttle Web Server | http://shuttle.nasa.gov/ |
| | Shuttle/Mir Web Server | http://shuttle-mir.nasa.gov/ |
| | Space Station Web Server | http://lssa-www.jsc.nasa.gov/ |
| | NASA JSC Technology & Proj. Implementation Office | http://139.169.102.109/ |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Federal organization | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|-----------------------------|--|---|
| | Structures and Mechanics Division | http://smd_www.jsc.nasa.gov/ |
| | Hypervelocity Impact Test Facility | http://www-hitf.jsc.nasa.gov/ |
| | Earth Science and Solar System Exploration Division | http://ersaf.jsc.nasa.gov/ |
| | Planetary Materials Curation | http://www-curator.jsc.nasa.gov/ |
| | Earth Science and Solar System Exploration Division | http://www-sn.jsc.nasa.gov/ |
| | Space Shuttle Earth Observations Proj. Database (Images) | http://eol.jsc.nasa.gov/ |
| | NASA/JSC Automation Robotics & Simulation Div. | http://tommy.jsc.nasa.gov/ |
| | Advanced Life Support Program | http://pet.jsc.nasa.gov/ |
| | Space and Life Science Directorate | http://www-sa.jsc.nasa.gov/ |
| | Propulsion and Power Division | http://elwood.jsc.nasa.gov/ |
| | Unknown Bad 1st page | http://139.169.153.182/ |
| | International Space Station | http://139.169.159.6/ |
| | Flight Director Office | http://flight.jsc.nasa.gov/ |
| | Information Systems Contract | http://iscweb.jsc.nasa.gov/ |
| | International Lunar Exploration Working Group | http://ilewg.jsc.nasa.gov/ |
| | Rapid Prototyping and Interface Development Lab | http://dp4.jsc.nasa.gov:8001/ |
| | GSFC Home Page | http://www.gsfc.nasa.gov/ |
| | GSFC Welcome Page | http://pao.gsfc.nasa.gov/gsfc/welcome/welcome.htm |
| | GSFC Public Affairs Newsroom | http://pao.gsfc.nasa.gov/gsfc/newsroom/newsroom.htm |
| | GSFC Missions | http://pao.gsfc.nasa.gov/gsfc/missions/missions.htm |
| | GSFC Space Sciences | http://pao.gsfc.nasa.gov/gsfc/spacesci/spacesci.htm |
| | GSFC Earth Sciences | http://pao.gsfc.nasa.gov/gsfc/earth/earth.htm |
| | GSFC Organizations | http://pao.gsfc.nasa.gov/gsfc/org/org.htm |
| | GSFC Public Services and Information | http://pao.gsfc.nasa.gov/gsfc/service/service.htm |
| | GSFC Education Programs | http://pao.gsfc.nasa.gov/gsfc/educ/educ.htm |
| | GSFC Center Network Environment | http://cne.gsfc.nasa.gov/CNE_homepage.html |
| | NASA's EOS Project Science Office | http://eospsa.gsfc.nasa.gov/ |
| | GSFC Upcoming Flight Projects | http://pao.gsfc.nasa.gov/gsfc/missions/projects/projects.htm |
| | GSFC Office of Commercial Programs | http://afc.gsfc.nasa.gov/ocp/OCPHome.html |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Federal organization | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|-----------------------------|---|---|
| | GSFC Skyview | http://skview.gsfc.nasa.gov/skyview.html |
| | GSFC Life Sciences Data Archive | http://nssdc.gsfc.nasa.gov/life/nssdc/life_home.html |
| | Earth Observing System Data Information System | http://spsosun.gsfc.nasa.gov/EOSDIS_main.html |
| | GSFC Solar and Heliospheric Observatory (SOHO) | http://sohowww.nascom.nasa.gov/ |
| | GSFC Tropical Rainfall Measuring Mission (TRMM) | http://trmm.gsfc.nasa.gov/trmm_office/index.html |
| | GSFC High Energy Astrophys. Sci. Archive | http://heasarc.gsfc.nasa.gov/ResearchCenter |
| | Jet Propulsion Laboratory Home Page | http://www.jpl.nasa.gov |
| | Lewis Research Center Home Page | http://www.lerc.nasa.gov/ |
| | Lewis Technical Reports Server | http://letrs.lerc.nasa.gov/LeTRS/ |
| | ACTS Homepage | http://kronos.lerc.nasas.gov/ |
| | NASA TV Home Page | http://bree.lerc.nasa.gov/NASA_TV/NASA_TV.html |
| | NASA- LaRC Home Page | http://www.larc.nasa.gov |
| | LaRC Technical Report Server | http://techreports.larc.nasa.gov/ltrs/ltrs.html |
| | NASA STI Program Server | http://www.sti.nasa.gov |
| | LaRC Software Server | http://www.larc.nasa.gov/LSS |
| | DFRC Home Page | http://www.dfrc.nasa.gov/ |
| | Dryden 50th Home Page | http://www.dfrc.nasa.gov/50th/50TH.HTM |
| | Educational Programs at NASA DFRC | http://www.dfrc.nasa.gov/Education/index.html |
| | NASA Dryden History Home Page | http://www.dfrc.nasa.gov/History/ |
| | Dryden Flight Research Projects Home Page | http://www.dfrc.nasa.gov/Projects/ |
| | Dryden Procurement Home Page | http://www.dfrc.nasa.gov/Procure/ |
| | NASA Dryden Public Affairs Office Home Page | http://www.dfrc.nasa.gov/PAO/ |
| | Dryden Research Facilities Home Page | http://www.dfrc.nasa.gov/Facility/ |
| | Technology Commercialization Home Page | http://www.dfrc.nasa.gov/TechTransfer/TechTransfer.html |
| | Electronic Workshops at NASA DFRC | http://www.dfrc.nasa.gov/Workshop/workshop.html |
| | Dryden Research Aircraft Photo Server | http://www.dfrc.nasa.gov/PhotoServer/ |
| | Dryden Technical Report Server | http://www.dfrc.nasa.gov/DTRS/ |
| | Dryden X.500 Directory Services | http://www.dfrc.nasa.gov/X500/x500.html |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Federal organization | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|-----------------------------|---|---|
| | Toplevel KSC Home Page | http://www.ksc.nasa.gov |
| | KSC Space Station Launch Site Home Page | http://www-ss.ksc.nasa.gov |
| | NASA Public Affairs News Room | http://www-pao.ksc.nasa.gov |
| | NASA Materials Science Division | http://www-msd.ksc.nasa.gov |
| | KSC Library Home Page | http://www-lib.ksc.nasa.gov |
| | KSC Engineering Development (DE) | http://www-de.ksc.nasa.gov |
| | KSC Radio Frequency Spectrum Management Page | http://vulture.ksc.nasa.gov |
| | KSC Commercialization Home Page | http://technology.ksc.nasa.gov |
| | KSC Space Station Launch Site Home Page | http://sarah.ksc.nasa.gov |
| | KSC Safety and Mission Assurance Home Page | http://rqweb.ksc.nasa.gov |
| | NASA- KSC Personal Computer Acquisition Contracts | http://pcac.ksc.nasa.gov |
| | Launch Processing System (LPS) Home Page | http://lpsweb.ksc.nasa.gov |
| | I- NET Computer/Network Support Group | http://hq4.ksc.nasa.gov |
| | NASA Materials Science Division | http://ftp-msd.ksc.nasa.gov |
| | KSC Commercialization Home Page | http://esc.ksc.nasa.gov |
| | KSC Environment Home Page | http://atlas.ksc.nasa.gov |
| | Astrionics Lab | http://astrionics.msfc.nasa.gov/ |
| | Astrionics Lab | http://eo.msfc.nasa.gov/ |
| | Astrionics Lab | http://marvin.msfc.nasa.gov/ |
| | Astrionics Lab | http://sauron.msfc.nasa.gov/ |
| | Structures & Dynamics Lab | http://augusta.msfc.nasa.gov/ |
| | Structures & Dynamics Lab | http://hexus.msfc.nasa.gov/ |
| | Structures & Dynamics Lab | http://spider.msfc.nasa.gov/ |
| | Structures & Dynamics Lab | http://zaphod.msfc.nasa.gov/ |
| | Materials & Processes Lab | http://afaswww.msfc.nasa.gov/ |
| | Materials & Processes Lab | http://sgpat.msfc.nasa.gov/ |
| | Materials & Processes Lab | http://map1.msfc.nasa.gov/ |
| | Systems Analysis & Integration Laboratory | http://elses1.msfc.nasa.gov/ |
| | Systems Analysis & Integration Laboratory | http://nbsweb.msfc.nasa.gov/ |
| | Mission Operations Lab | http://liftoff.msfc.nasa.gov/ |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Federal organization | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|-----------------------------|--|---|
| | Mission Operations Lab | http://snail.msfc.nasa.gov/ |
| | Propulsion Lab | http://photo3.msfc.nasa.gov/ |
| | Propulsion Lab | http://photo4.msfc.nasa.gov/ |
| | Space Sciences Lab | http://microwave.msfc.nasa.gov/ |
| | Space Sciences Lab | http://otis.msfc.nasa.gov/ |
| | Space Sciences Lab | http://satyr.msfc.nasa.gov/ |
| | Space Sciences Lab | http://uvisun.msfc.nasa.gov/ |
| | Space Sciences Lab | http://wwwastro.msfc.nasa.gov |
| | Space Sciences Lab | http://wwwdaac.msfc.nasa.gov/ |
| | Space Sciences Lab | http://wwwghcc.msfc.nasa.gov |
| | Space Sciences Lab | http://xanth.msfc.nasa.gov/ |
| | Space Sciences Lab | http://samson2.msfc.nasa.gov/ |
| | Information Systems Office | http://ips1.msfc.nasa.gov/ |
| | Information Systems Office | http://muse2.msfc.nasa.gov/ |
| | Information Systems Office | http://jakes.msfc.nasa.gov/ |
| | Public Affairs Office | http://www.msfc.nasa.gov/ |
| | Education Programs | http://spacelink.msfc.nasa.gov/ |
| | Safety and Mission Assurance | http://msfcsma3.msfc.nasa.gov/ |
| | Safety and Mission Assurance | http://iso9000.msfc.nasa.gov/ |
| | Safety and Mission Assurance | http://pdi.msfc.nasa.gov/ |
| | Technology Transfer | http://techtran.msfc.nasa.gov/ |
| | Procurement | http://msfcinfo.msfc.nasa.gov |
| | Procurement | http://procure.msfc.nasa.gov/ |
| | Procurement | http://sunwks.msfc.nasa.gov/ |
| | Procurement | http://ec.msfc.nasa.gov/ |
| | Space Shuttle Projects Office | http://wwwsspo.msfc.nasa.gov/ |
| | Reusable Launch Vehicle | http://rlv.msfc.nasa.gov/ |
| | Lockheed Martin Electronic Sys. & Automation Group | http://willitech.msfc.nasa.gov |
| | Lockheed Martin Advanced Systems & Technology | http://boron.msfc.nasa.gov/ |
| | Program Planning Office | http://von-braun.msfc.nasa.gov/ |
| | Scientific & Technical Information Resources | http://techinfo.msfc.nasa.gov |
| | Scientific & Technical Information Resources | http://mtrs.msfc.nasa.gov/ |
| | Advanced Space Transportation Program Office | http://astp.msfc.nasa.gov/ |
| | Marshall History Office | http://history.msfc.nasa.gov/ |
| | NASA Electronic Forms Project | http://server-mpo.arc.nasa.gov/NEF/NEF.html |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Federal organization | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|-----------------------------|--|---|
| | Computational Sciences Division | http://ic-www.arc.nasa.gov/ |
| | Earth Science Division | http://geo.arc.nasa.gov |
| | Facilities and Logistics Management Division | http://ccf.arc.nasa.gov/jf |
| | Resources Management Office | http://codec.arc.nasa.gov/RMOhome.html |
| | Advanced Displays and Spatial Perception Laboratory | http://duchamp.arc.nasa.gov/adsp.html |
| | Aeronautical Test and Simulation Division | http://www.aerotestandsim.arc.nasa.gov/aohome.html |
| | Cognition Laboratory | http://picasso.arc.nasa.gov/ |
| | Computational Human Engrg. Research Off (CHERO) | http://ccf.arc.nasa.gov/af/aff/midas |
| | Development Aeronautics Revolutionizing Wind tunnels w/Information systems for NASA (DARWIN) | http://www-darwin.arc.nasa.gov |
| | Information Services Division | http://ccf.arc.nasa.gov/ |
| | NAS - Numerical Aerospace Simulation | http://www.nas.nasa.gov/home.html |
| | 40 X 80 Aeroacoustic Modification Project | http://ccf.arc.nasa.gov/wind_tunnel/homepage.html |
| | ACTN - Ames Commercial Technology Network | http://ctoserver.arc.nasa.gov/ |
| | ANA - Advanced Network Applications | http://ana.arc.nasa.gov/ |
| | Advanced Air Transportation Technologies | http://www.nas.nasa.gov/AATT/ |
| | Ames Technical Report Server | http://jit.arc.nasa.gov/atrs/index.html |
| | Asteroid and Comet Impact Hazard | http://ccf.arc.nasa.gov/sst/ |
| | Aviation Operations Branch | http://olias.arc.nasa.gov |
| | Biocomputation Center | http://biocomp.arc.nasa.gov/ |
| | Documentation Development Division | http://tid-web1.arc.nasa.gov/ |
| | Financial Management Division | http://ccf.arc.nasa.gov/cf/home.html |
| | Management Information System (MIS) Dev. Group | http://ccf.arc.nasa.gov/mis/ |
| | Mars Global Circulation Model Group | http://www-mgcm.arc.nasa.gov/MGCM.html |
| | NASA K- 12 Internet project | http://quest.arc.nasa.gov/ |
| | NASA Network Information Center (NASA NIC) | http://nic.nasa.gov/nic/ |
| | NASALIB | http://ccf.arc.nasa.gov/nasalib |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Federal organization | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|-----------------------------|---|---|
| | NSI - NASA Science Internet | http://nic.nasa.gov/nsi/ |
| | Pioneer Project | http://pyroeis.arc.nasa.gov/pioneer/PNhome.html |
| | Rotorcraft Aeromechanics Branch | http://halfdome.arc.nasa.gov/ |
| | SOFIA Project | http://sofia.arc.nasa.gov/ |
| | STELLAR Program | http://stellar.arc.nasa.gov/index.html |
| | Space Station Biological Research Facility Project | http://pyroeis.arc.nasa.gov/ |
| | The Galileo Project | http://ccf.arc.nasa.gov/galileo_probe/ |
| | The Planetary Rings Node | http://ringside.arc.nasa.gov/ |
| | UH- 60 Airloads Project | http://halfdome.arc.nasa.gov/~aarweb/research/uh-60.html |
| | Vision Science and Technology Group | http://vision.arc.nasa.gov/ |
| | Airborne Science & Flight Research Division | http://airsci-www.arc.nasa.gov/ |
| | Ames Teacher Resource Center | http://quest.arc.nasa.gov/trc/trc2/trchome.html |
| | Business Systems Office | http://procure.arc.nasa.gov/IBHome/IB.html |
| | Flight Simulation | http://www.simlabs.arc.nasa.gov/SimLab_Home.html |
| | Thermal Protection Materials and Systems Branch | http://kauai.arc.nasa.gov/stmhome.html |
| | ARCLAN 2000 Information | http://ccf.arc.nasa.gov/A2K/ |
| | Ames Network Information Center (ARC NIC) | http://www.arc.nasa.gov/arcnic |
| | Ames Public Affairs Office | http://ccf.arc.nasa.gov/dx |
| | Automated Information Security | http://ccf.arc.nasa.gov/security/ |
| | CMEX - Center for Mars Exploration | http://cmex-www.arc.nasa.gov |
| | Commute Alternatives Office | http://ccf.arc.nasa.gov/jf/acap/ |
| | Lab- Scale CELSS Project | http://brad.arc.nasa.gov |
| | Lunar Prospector | http://pyroeis.arc.nasa.gov/lunar_prospector/home.html |
| | Reacting Flow Environments Branch | http://ccf.arc.nasa.gov/~tam/stahome.html |
| | Safety, Health, and Environmental Services Office | http://dq.arc.nasa.gov |
| | Sensors 2000 Program Office | http://www-s2k.arc.nasa.gov/s2k.html |
| | Space Life Science | http://lifesci.arc.nasa.gov |
| | Space Science Division | http://www-space.arc.nasa.gov/division/ |
| | System Safety, Reliability and Quality Assurance Office | http://nasarc1.arc.nasa.gov |
| | Wind Tunnels | http://www.windtunnels.arc.nasa.gov/Wind_Tunnels_Home.html |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Federal organization | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|-----------------------------|---|---|
| | Adsorption Laboratory for Air Revitalization | http://pioneer.arc.nasa.gov/~finn/index.html |
| | Ames Basic Research Council | http://ccf.arc.nasa.gov/abrc |
| | Center- TRACON Automation System (CTAS) | http://pioneer.arc.nasa.gov/af/afa/ctas/ |
| | Perceptual and Behavioral Adaption Group | http://george.arc.nasa.gov/PBA_Group |
| | Protective Services Office | http://sage.arc.nasa.gov/codejp/pages/JP_home.html |
| | Space Physiology Laboratory | http://yoyodyne.arc.nasa.gov/spacephysio.html |
| | Systems Engineering Division | http://pioneer.arc.nasa.gov/je/index.html |
| | Moffett Liaison Office | http://ccf.arc.nasa.gov/jf/mfa |
| | Human Resources Division | http://huminfo.arc.nasa.gov/ |
| | Ames Acquisitions | http://procure.arc.nasa.gov/Acq/Acq.html |
| | Army Aeroflightdynamics Directorate | http://afdd.arc.nasa.gov/ |
| | IR Technology | http://irtek.arc.nasa.gov |
| | Information Systems Directorate | http://ccf.arc.nasa.gov/codel/codel.html |
| | Office of the Chief Financial Officer | http://codec.arc.nasa.gov |
| | Safety, Reliability, and Quality Assurance Office | http://dq.arc.nasa.gov/dq/index.html |
| | SSC Home Page | http://www.ssc.nasa.gov |
| | SSC Education Office | http://wwwedu.ssc.nasa.gov/htmls/eao/eaohome.htm |
| | SSC Commercial Remote Sensing Program | http://www.crsp.ssc.nasa.gov/ |
| | SSC Technology Transfer Office | http://wwwtto.ssc.nasa.gov/ |
| | SSC Procurement Office | http://www.ssc.nasa.gov/~procure/ |
| | SSC Earth Observation Office | http://www.ssc.nasa.gov/~eoro/ |
| | SSC Propulsion Test Office | http://www.ssc.nasa.gov/~te/ |
| | SSC Space Shuttle Main Engine Complex | http://www.ssc.nasa.gov/~ssme/ |
| | SSC Public Affairs | http://www.ssc.nasa.gov/~pao/ |

Note: The National Space and Aeronautics Administration reported that this list includes top level WWW sites only.

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

Table 29: WWW Sites Reported by the National Archives and Records Administration

| Federal organization | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|--|---|---|
| National Archives and Records Administration | National Archives and Records Administration | http://www.nara.gov |
| | Presidential Libraries of the National Archives System | http://www.nara.gov/nara/president/overview.html |
| | Herbert Hoover Library | http://www.nara.gov/nara/hoover/ |
| | Harry S. Truman Library ^a | http://www.sunsite.unc.edu/lia/president.truman.html |
| | Dwight D. Eisenhower Library ^a | http://www.sunsite.unc.edu/lia/president.eisenhower.html |
| | Nixon Presidential Materials Staff ^b | http://www.sunsite.unc.edu/lia/president.nixon.html |
| | Jimmy Carter Library ^{b/} | http://www.sunsite.unc.edu/lia/president/carter.html |
| | Ronald Reagan Library ^a | http://www.sunsite.unc.edu/lia/president.reagan.html |
| | Lyndon Baines Johnson Library ^c | http://ljbllib.utexas.edu |
| | Gerald R. Ford Library ^c | http://ljbllib.utexas.edu/ford/index.html |
| | Bush Presidential Materials Project ^c | http://csdl.tamu.edu/bushlib/bushpage.html |
| | Franklin D. Roosevelt Library ^c | http://www.academic.marist.edu/fdr/fdrintro.htm |
| John F. Kennedy Library ^c | http://www.cs.umb.edu/jfklibrary/ | |

^aMaterial is no longer being added to these SUNSITE WWW pages because these sites will be converted to independent WWW sites in the near future.

^bThese libraries are actively adding more materials to these SUNSITE WWW pages.

^cThese libraries are operating these WWW sites on non-NARA servers operated by universities.

Table 30: WWW Sites Reported by the National Credit Union Administration

| Federal organization | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|--------------------------------------|--------------------------------------|---|
| National Credit Union Administration | National Credit Union Administration | http://www.ncua.gov |

Table 31: WWW Sites Reported by the National Labor Relations Board

| Federal organization | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|--------------------------------|--------------------------------|---|
| National Labor Relations Board | National Labor Relations Board | http://www.doc.gov/nlrb/homepg.html |

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

Table 32: WWW Sites Reported by the National Science Foundation

| Federal organization | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|--|---|---|
| National Science Foundation | National Science Foundation | http://www.nsf.gov |
| | National Science Board | http://www.nsf.gov:80/nsb/nsb.htm |
| | Office of Legislative and Public Affairs | http://www.nsf.gov:80/od/lpa/start.htm |
| | Office of Polar Programs | http://www.nsf.gov:80/od/opp/start.htm |
| | Office of Policy Support | http://www.nsf.gov:80/od/ops/start.htm |
| | Office of Science and Technology Infrastructure | http://www.nsf.gov:80/od/osti/start.htm |
| | Directorate for Biological Sciences | http://www.nsf.gov:80/bio/start.htm |
| | Division of Biological Infrastructure | http://www.nsf.gov:80/bio/dbi/dbi-pd.htm |
| | Division of Environmental Biology | http://www.nsf.gov:80/bio/deb/deb-pd.htm |
| | Division of Integrative Biology and Neuroscience | http://www.nsf.gov:80/bio/ibn/ibn-pd.htm |
| | Division of Molecular and Cellular Biosciences | http://www.nsf.gov:80/bio/mcb/mcb-pd.htm |
| | Directorate for Computer and Information Science and Engineering | http://www.cise.nsf.gov |
| | Division of Advanced Scientific Computing | http://www.cise.nsf.gov/asc/index.html |
| | Division of Computer and Computation Research | http://www.cise.nsf.gov/ccr/index.html |
| | Office of Cross- Disciplinary Activities | http://www.cise.nsf.gov/cda/index.html |
| | Division of Information, Robotics & Intelligent Systems | http://www.cise.nsf.gov/iris/index.html |
| | Division of Microelectronic Information Processing Systems | http://www.cise.nsf.gov/mips/index.html |
| | Directorate for Education and Human Resources | http://red.www.nsf.gov |
| | Division of Undergraduate Education | http://red.www.nsf.gov/EHR/DUE/start.htm |
| | Division of Elementary, Secondary and Informal Education | http://red.www.nsf.gov/EHR/ESIE/index.html |
| | Directorate for Engineering | http://www.eng.nsf.gov |
| Division of Bioengineering and Environmental Systems | http://engweb2.eng.nsf.gov/BES/bes.htm | |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Federal organization | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|-----------------------------|--|---|
| | Division of Civil and Mechanical Systems | http://engweb2.eng.nsf.gov/CMS/cms.htm |
| | Division of Chemical and Transport Systems | http://engweb2.eng.nsf.gov/CTS/cts.htm |
| | Division of Design, Manufacture, & Industrial Innovation | http://engweb2.eng.nsf.gov/DMII/dmii.htm |
| | Division of Electrical and Communication Systems | http://engweb2.eng.nsf.gov/ECS/ecs.htm |
| | Division of Engineering Education and Centers | http://engweb2.eng.nsf.gov/EEC/eec.htm |
| | Directorate for Geosciences | http://www.geo.nsf.gov |
| | Office of Assistant Director, Geosciences | http://www.geo.nsf.gov/adgeo/start.htm#geoedu |
| | Division of Atmospheric Sciences | http://www.geo.nsf.gov/atm/start.htm |
| | Division of Earth Sciences | http://www.geo.nsf.gov/ear/start.htm |
| | Division of Ocean Sciences | http://www.geo.nsf.gov/oce/start.htm |
| | Directorate for Mathematics and Physical Sciences | http://www.nsf.gov:80/mps/start.htm |
| | Division of Astronomical Sciences | http://www.nsf.gov:80/mps/ast/start.htm |
| | Division of Chemistry | http://www.nsf.gov:80/mps/chem/start.htm |
| | Division of Materials Research | http://www.nsf.gov:80/mps/dmr/start.htm |
| | Division of Mathematical Sciences | http://www.nsf.gov:80/mps/dms/start.htm |
| | Division of Physics | http://www.nsf.gov:80/mps/phy/start.htm |
| | Office of Multi- Disciplinary Activities | http://www.nsf.gov:80/mps/oma/start.htm |
| | Directorate for Social, Behavioral and Economic Sciences | http://www.nsf.gov:80/sbe/start.htm |
| | Division of Social, Behavioral and Economic Research | http://www.nsf.gov:80/sbe/sber/start.htm |
| | Division of Science Resources Studies | http://www.nsf.gov:80/sbe/srs/stats.htm |
| | Division of International Programs | http://www.nsf.gov:80/sbe/int/start.htm |
| | Office of Budget, Finance, and Award Management | http://www.nsf.gov:80/bfa/start.htm |
| | Budget Division | http://www.nsf.gov:80/bfa/bud/start.htm |
| | Division of Financial Management | http://www.nsf.gov:80/bfa/dfm/start.htm |
| | Office of Information and Resource Management | http://www.nsf.gov:80/oirm/start.htm |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Federal organization | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|----------------------|----------------------|---|
| | FastLane Development | http://www.fldev.nsf.gov |
| | FastLane | http://www.fastlane.nsf.gov |

Table 33: WWW Sites Reported by the Nuclear Regulatory Commission

| Federal organization | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|--------------------------------------|---|---|
| Nuclear Regulatory Commission | United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission | http://www.nrc.gov |

Table 34: WWW Sites Reported by the Office of Personnel Management

| Federal organization | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|---------------------------------------|--|---|
| Office of Personnel Management | Office of Personnel Management Home Page | http://www.opm.gov/ |
| | USAJOBS Home Page | http://www.usajobs.opm.gov/ |

Table 35: WWW Sites Reported by the Peace Corps

| Federal organization | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|----------------------|------------------|---|
| Peace Corps | Peace Corps | http://www.peacecorps.gov |

Table 36: WWW Sites Reported by the Pension Benefit Guaranty Corporation

| Federal organization | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|--|--------------------------------------|---|
| Pension Benefit Guarantee Corporation | Pension Benefit Guaranty Corporation | http://www.pbgc.gov |

Table 37: WWW Sites Reported by the Railroad Retirement Board

| Federal organization | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|----------------------------------|--------------------------------|---|
| Railroad Retirement Board | U.S. Railroad Retirement Board | http://www.rrb.gov |
| | Railroad Retirement Board | http://www.sba.gov/ignet/internal/rrb/rrb.html |

Table 38: WWW Sites Reported by the Securities and Exchange Commission

| Federal organization | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|---|------------------|---|
| Securities and Exchange Commission | SEC Home Page | http://www.sec.gov/ |

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

Table 39: WWW Sites Reported by the Small Business Administration

| Federal organization | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|--------------------------------------|--|---|
| Small Business Administration | Small Business Administration Home Page | http://www.sba.gov/ |
| | Disaster Assistance Home Page | http://www.sba.gov/DISASTER/ |
| | Small Business Investment Company Home Page | http://www.sba.gov/business_finances/sbic.html |
| | Office Of Advocacy Home Page | http://www.sba.gov/ADVO/ |
| | SBDC's Home Page | http://www.sba.gov/SBDC/ |
| | Office of Technology Home Page | http://www.sba.gov/SBIR |
| | Office of International Trade Home Page | http://www.sba.gov/ |
| | Office of Business Initiatives Home Page | http://www.sba.gov/BI/ |
| | Government Contracting Home Page | http://www.sba.gov/GC/ |
| | Office of Inspector General's Home Page | http://www.sba.gov/IG/ |
| | Minority Business Home Page | http://www.sba.gov/MED/ |
| | Office of Surety Guarantees' Home Page | http://www.sba.gov/OSG/ |
| | Office of Technology (SBIR) Home Page | http://www.sba.gov/SBIR/ |
| | Office of Veterans' Affairs Home Page | http://www.sba.gov/VETS/ |
| | Office of Women's Business Ownership Home Page | http://www.sba.gov/womeninbusiness/ |
| | Anchorage, AK District Office Home Page | http://www.sba.gov/regions/states/ak |
| | Birmingham, AL District Office Home Page | http://www.sba.gov/regions/states/al |
| | Little Rock, AR District Office Home Page | http://www.sba.gov/regions/states/ar |
| | Phoenix, AZ District Office Home Page | http://www.sba.gov/regions/states/az |
| | Fresno, CA District Office Home Page | http://www.sba.gov/regions/states/ca/fres |
| | Los Angeles, CA District Office Home Page | http://www.sba.gov/regions/states/ca/losa |
| | Sacramento, CA District Office Home Page | http://www.sba.gov/regions/states/ca/sacr |
| | San Diego, CA District Office Home Page | http://www.sba.gov/regions/states/ca/sand |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Federal organization | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|-----------------------------|--|---|
| | San Francisco, CA District Office Home Page | http://www.sba.gov/regions/states/ca/sanf |
| | Santa Ana, CA District Office Home Page | http://www.sba.gov/regions/states/ca/sant |
| | Denver, CO District Office Home Page | http://www.sba.gov/regions/states/co |
| | Hartford, CT District Office Home Page | http://www.sba.gov/regions/states/ct |
| | District of Columbia District Office Home Page | http://www.sba.gov/regions/states/dc |
| | Delaware District Office Home Page | http://www.sba.gov/regions/states/de |
| | Jacksonville, FL District Office Home Page | http://www.sba.gov/regions/states/fl/jack |
| | Miami, FL District Office Home Page | http://www.sba.gov/regions/states/fl/miam |
| | Atlanta, GA District Office Home Page | http://www.sba.gov/regions/states/ga |
| | Guam, PR District Office Home Page | http://www.sba.gov/regions/states/gu |
| | Honolulu, HI District Office Home Page | http://www.sba.gov/regions/states/hi |
| | Cedar Rapids, IA District Office Home Page | http://www.sba.gov/regions/states/ia/cedar |
| | Des Moines, IA District Office Home Page | http://www.sba.gov/regions/states/ia/demoine |
| | Boise, ID District Office Home Page | http://www.sba.gov/regions/states/id |
| | Chicago, IL District Office Home Page | http://www.sba.gov/regions/states/il |
| | Indiana District Office Home Page | http://www.sba.gov/regions/states/in |
| | Kansas District Office Home Page | http://www.sba.gov/regions/states/ks |
| | Kentucky District Office Home Page | http://www.sba.gov/regions/states/ky |
| | Louisiana District Office Home Page | http://www.sba.gov/regions/states/la |
| | Massachusetts District Office Home Page | http://www.sba.gov/regions/states/ma |
| | Baltimore, MD District Office Home Page | http://www.sba.gov/regions/states/md |
| | Maine District Office Home Page | http://www.sba.gov/regions/states/me |
| | Michigan District Office Home Page | http://www.sba.gov/regions/states/mi |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Federal organization | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|-----------------------------|---|---|
| | Minnesota District Office Home Page | http://www.sba.gov/regions/states/mn |
| | Missouri District Office Home Page | http://www.sba.gov/regions/states/mo |
| | Kansas City District Office Home Page | http://www.sba.gov/regions/states/mo/mokans |
| | St. Louis District Office Home Page | http://www.sba.gov/regions/states/mo/mostlo |
| | Mississippi District Office Home Page | http://www.sba.gov/regions/states/ms |
| | Helena, MT District Office Home Page | http://www.sba.gov/regions/states/mt |
| | North Carolina District Office Home Page | http://www.sba.gov/regions/states/nc |
| | North Dakota District Office Home Page | http://www.sba.gov/regions/states/nd |
| | Nebraska District Office Home Page | http://www.sba.gov/regions/states/ne |
| | New Hampshire District Office Home Page | http://www.sba.gov/regions/states/nh |
| | New Jersey District Office Home Page | http://www.sba.gov/regions/states/nj |
| | Albuquerque, NM District Office Home Page | http://www.sba.gov/regions/states/nm |
| | Nevada District Office Home Page | http://www.sba.gov/regions/states/nv |
| | Buffalo, NY District Office Home Page | http://www.sba.gov/regions/states/ny/nybuff |
| | New York City District Office Home Page | http://www.sba.gov/regions/states/ny/nynewy |
| | Syracuse, NY District Office Home Page | http://www.sba.gov/regions/states/ny/nysyra |
| | Cleveland, OH District Office Home Page | http://www.sba.gov/regions/states/oh/ohclev |
| | Columbus, OH District Office Home Page | http://www.sba.gov/regions/states/oh/ohcolu |
| | Oklahoma City, OK District Office Home Page | http://www.sba.gov/regions/states/ok |
| | Oregon District Office Home Page | http://www.sba.gov/regions/states/or |
| | Philadelphia, PA District Office Home Page | http://www.sba.gov/regions/states/pa/pahil |
| | Pittsburgh, PA District Office Home Page | http://www.sba.gov/regions/states/pa/papitt |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Federal organization | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|-----------------------------|--|---|
| | Puerto Rico & Virgin Islands District Office Home Page | http://www.sba.gov/regions/states/pr |
| | Rhode Island District Office Home Page | http://www.sba.gov/regions/states/ri |
| | South Carolina District Office Home Page | http://www.sba.gov/regions/states/sc |
| | South Dakota District Office Home Page | http://www.sba.gov/regions/states/sd |
| | Tennessee District Office Home Page | http://www.sba.gov/regions/states/tn |
| | Dallas - Ft. Worth, TX District Office Home Page | http://www.sba.gov/regions/states/tx/txdall |
| | El Paso, TX District Office Home Page | http://www.sba.gov/regions/states/tx/txelpa |
| | Harlingen, TX District Office Home Page | http://www.sba.gov/regions/states/tx/txharl |
| | Houston, TX District Office Home Page | http://www.sba.gov/regions/states/tx/txhous |
| | Lubbock, TX District Office Home Page | http://www.sba.gov/regions/states/tx/txlubb |
| | San Antonio, TX District Office Home Page | http://www.sba.gov/regions/states/tx/txsana |
| | Utah District Office Home Page | http://www.sba.gov/regions/states/ut |
| | Richmond, VA District Office Home Page | http://www.sba.gov/regions/states/va |
| | Vermont District Office Home Page | http://www.sba.gov/regions/states/vt |
| | Seattle, WA District Office Home Page | http://www.sba.gov/regions/states/wa/seat |
| | Spokane, WA District Office Home Page | http://www.sba.gov/regions/states/wa/spok |
| | Madison, WI District Office Home Page | http://www.sba.gov/regions/states/wi |
| | Clarksburg, WV District Office Home Page | http://www.sba.gov/regions/states/wv |
| | Wyoming District Office Home Page | http://www.sba.gov/regions/states/wy |
| | Americans Communicating Electronically (ACE) Home Page | http://www.sba.gov/ace |
| | IGNET Federal Offices of Inspector General Home Page | http://www.sba.gov/ignet/ |

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

Table 40: WWW Sites Reported by the Smithsonian Institution

| Federal organization | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|--------------------------------|--|---|
| Smithsonian Institution | Smithsonian Institution | http://www.si.edu |
| | The Smithsonian: 150 Years of Adventure, Discovery, and Wonder | http://www.150.si.edu/newbook.htm |
| | James Smithson's Gift | http://www.150.si.edu/smithexb/start.htm |
| | The Museum After the First Fifty Years | http://www.150.si.edu/siarch/guide/start.htm |
| | The Buildings of the Smithsonian | http://www.150.si.edu/sibuild/start.htm |
| | Anacostia Museum | http://www.si.edu/organiza/museums/anacost/anachome.htm |
| | Arthur M. Sackler Gallery | http://www.si.edu/organiza/museums/freer/start.htm |
| | Arts and Industries Building | http://www.si.edu/organiza/museums/artsind/artsind.htm |
| | Cooper- Hewitt National Design Museum | http://www.si.edu/organiza/museums/design/ndm.htm |
| | The Freer Gallery of Art | http://www.si.edu/organiza/museums/freer/start.htm |
| | Hirshhorn Museum and Sculpture Garden | http://www.si.edu/organiza/museums/hirsh/start.htm |
| | National Air and Space Museum | http://www.nasm.edu |
| | Center for Earth and Planetary Studies | http://ceps.nasm.edu:2020 |
| | National Museum of African Art | http://www.si.edu/organiza/museums/africart/nmafa.htm |
| | National Museum of American Art | http://www.nmaa.si.edu |
| | National Museum of American History | http://www.si.edu/organiza/museums/nmah/nmah.htm |
| | National Museum of the American Indian | http://www.si.edu/organiza/museums/amerind/start.htm |
| | National Museum of Natural History | http://nmnhwww.si.edu/nmnhweb.html |
| | National Portrait Gallery | http://www.npg.si.edu |
| | National Postal Museum | http://www.si.edu/organiza/museums/postal/start.htm |
| | National Zoo | http://www.si.edu/organiza/museums/zoo/nzphome.htm |
| | Renwick Gallery | http://www.nmaa.si.edu/renwick/renwickhomepage.html |
| | S. Dillon Ripley Center | http://www.si.edu/organiza/museums/ripley/start.htm |
| | The Smithsonian Institution Building | http://www.si.edu/organiza/museums/castle/start.htm |
| | Archives of American Art | http://www.si.edu/organiza/offices/archart/start.htm |
| | Center for African American History and Culture | http://www.si.edu/organiza/centers/naamp/ |
| | Center for Folklife Programs and Cultural Studies | http://www.si.edu/folklife/ |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Federal organization | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|-----------------------------|--|---|
| | Conservation Analytical Laboratory (Suitland, Maryland) | http://www.si.edu/organiza/centers/cal/start.htm |
| | Conservation and Research Center (Front Royal, Virginia) | http://www.si.edu/organiza/centers/crc/start.htm |
| | Marine Station, (Link Port, Fort Pierce, Florida) | http://www.si.edu/organiza/centers/sms/start.htm |
| | Museum Support Center | http://www.simsc.si.edu |
| | Office of Smithsonian Institution Archives | http://www.si.edu/organiza/offices/archive/start.htm |
| | Smithsonian Astrophysical Observatory (Massachusetts, Arizona, Hawaii) | http://sao-www.harvard.edu/sao-home.html |
| | Smithsonian Environmental Research Center (Edgewater, Maryland) | http://www.serc.si.edu/ |
| | Smithsonian Institution Libraries | http://www.sil.si.edu/ |
| | Smithsonian Tropical Research Institute (Panama, Kenya) | http://www.si.edu/organiza/centers/stri/stri.htm |
| | Center for Museum Studies | http://www.si.edu/organiza/offices/musstud/start.htm |
| | Institutional Studies Office | http://www.si.edu/organiza/offices/instud/start.htm |
| | National Science Resources Center | http://www.si.edu/organiza/offices/scires/start.htm |
| | Office of Architectural History and Historic Preservation | http://www.si.edu/organiza/offices/oaHP/start.htm |
| | Office of Elementary and Secondary Education | http://educate.si.edu/intro.html |
| | Office of Exhibits Central | http://www.si.edu/organiza/offices/exbcent/start.htm |
| | Office of Fellowships and Grants | http://www.si.edu/organiza/offices/fellow/start.htm |
| | Office of Human Resources | http://www.si.edu/organiza/offices/ohr/start.htm |
| | Office of Information Technology | http://www.si.edu/organiza/offices/oit/start.htm |
| | Office of International Relations | http://www.si.edu/organiza/offices/intrel/start.htm |
| | Office of Imaging, Printing, and Photographic Services | http://photo2.si.edu/ |
| | Office of Public Affairs | http://www.si.edu/organiza/offices/pubaf/start.htm |
| | Scientific Diving Program | http://www.si.edu/resource/tours/dive/dive.htm |
| | Smithsonian Productions | http://www.si.edu/organiza/offices/siproduct/start.htm |
| | Smithsonian Institution Traveling Exhibition Service | http://www.si.edu/organiza/offices/sites/start.htm |
| | Visitor Information and Associates' Reception Center | http://www.si.edu/organiza/offices/viarc/start.htm |
| | Museum Support Center | http://simsc.si.edu |
| | Encyclopedia Smithsonian | http://www.si.edu/resource/faq/start.htm |

(continued)

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

| Federal organization | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|-----------------------------|---|---|
| | On- line Research Information System | http://www.siris.si.edu |
| | The Smithsonian Associates (TSA) — Seminars and Tours | http://www.si.edu/youandsi/join/tsa/start.htm |
| | Science in Cyberspace | http://www.si.edu/resource/topics/science.htm |
| | Folklife | http://www.si.edu/organiza/offices/folklife/start.htm |
| | International Activities | http://www.si.edu/resource/tours/internat.htm |
| | Smithsonian Magazine | http://206.24.29.50 |
| | Increase & Diffusion | http://www.si.edu/l+d/index.html |
| | Air and Space/Smithsonian Magazine | http://www.airspacemag.com/ |
| | Smithsonian Institution Research Reports | http://www.si.edu/resource/topics/research/resrpts/start.htm |
| | Radio Smithsonian | http://www.si.edu/resource/topics/onair/start.htm |
| | Smithsonian Photos | http://photo2.si.edu |
| | Education At The Smithsonian | http://www.si.edu/resource/topics/educate/start.htm |
| | Research At The Smithsonian | http://www.si.edu/resource/topics/research/start.htm |
| | Smithsonian Art | http://www.si.edu/resource/tours/art/start.htm |
| | America's Jazz Heritage | http://www.si.edu/resource/tours/ajazzh/start.htm |
| | The History of the Smithsonian | http://www.si.edu/resource/tours/history.htm |
| | A 3- D Tour of the Smithsonian's Traveling Show for the 150th Anniversary | http://web6.si.edu/virtus3d/home.html |
| | Especially For Children | http://www.si.edu/resource/tours/children.htm |
| | Computers | http://www.si.edu/resource/tours/comphist/computer.htm |
| | Conservation | http://www.si.edu/resource/tours/conserva.htm |
| | Botany | http://hmnhwww.si.edu/departments/botany.html |
| | Mammals | http://www.si.edu/resource/tours/mammals/start.htm |
| | Minerals And Gems | http://www.si.edu/resource/tours/minerals.htm |
| | Oceans and Diving | http://www.si.edu/resource/tours/oceans.htm |
| | Reptiles And Amphibians | http://www.si.edu/resource/tours/reptiles.htm |
| | Dinosaurs | http://photo2.si.edu/dino/dino.html |
| | Crafts and Textiles | http://www.si.edu/resource/tours/textiles.htm |
| | Gardens | http://www.si.edu/resource/tours/gardens/gardens.htm |
| | African and African American Resources | http://www.si.edu/resource/tours/afafam/start.htm |
| | American Indian | http://www.si.edu/resource/tours/amind/start.htm |
| | Latino Resources | http://www.si.edu/resource/tours/latino/start.htm |

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

Table 41: WWW Sites Reported by the Social Security Administration

| Federal organization | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|--|--|---|
| Social Security Administration | Social Security Online | http://www.ssa.gov |
| | The Office of Disability Home Page | http://www.ssa.gov/odhome/odhome.htm |
| | The Office of Research, Evaluation, and Statistics | http://www.ssa.gov/statistics/ores_home.html |
| | SSA's Office of the Chief Actuary | http://www.ssa.gov/OACT/index.html |
| | Social Security History Page | http://www.ssa.gov/history/history.html |
| | SSA's Customer Service Standards | http://www.ssa.gov/customer/customer.html |
| | Office of International Policy | http://www.ssa.gov/international/inter_intro.html |
| | SSA Acquisition Home Page | http://www.ssa.gov/oag/oag1.htm |
| | Social Security's Local Offices | http://www.ssa.gov/regions/regional.html |
| | Atlanta | http://www.ssa.gov/atlanta/index.htm |
| | Chicago | http://www.ssa.gov/chicago/chicago.htm |
| | Kansas City | http://www.ssa.gov/kc/kchmpg.htm |
| | Social Security Administration's Quick Reference Guide for Employers | http://www.ssa.gov/employer_info/quick_ref_guide.html |
| | Year- 2000 Compliance Status for Various Vendor Products | http://www.ssa.gov/year2000/y2klist.htm |
| | SSA Legislative Information | http://www.ssa.gov/legislation/legis_intro.html |
| | The SSA Policy Forum | http://www.ssa.gov/policy/policy_intro.html |
| | Benefit Information Publications | http://www.ssa.gov/pubs/programs_intro.html |
| | En Espanol | http://www.ssa.gov/espanol/espanol_home.html |
| | Disability Process Redesign | http://www.ssa.gov/DPRT/DPRT_intro.html |
| | Social Security Welfare Reform Information | http://www.ssa.gov/welfare/welfare.html |
| | Office of Communications and Technology | http://www.ssa.gov/oct/octcover.htm |
| Personal Earnings and Benefit Estimate (PEBES) Application | http://s3abaca.ssa.gov/batch-pebes/bp-7004home.shtml (AKA http://www.ssa.gov/pebesbymail) | |

Table 42: WWW Sites Reported by the Tennessee Valley Authority

| Federal organization | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|-----------------------------------|----------------------------|---|
| Tennessee Valley Authority | Tennessee Valley Authority | http://www.tva.gov |
| | Energy Right TVA | http://www.energyright.com |

WWW Sites Reported by Federal Organizations

Table 43: WWW Sites Reported by the United States Information Agency

| Federal organization | Name of WWW site | Internet address of WWW site |
|---|--|---|
| United States Information Agency | Voice Of America | http://www.voa.gov/ |
| | United States Information Agency Homepage | http://www.usia.gov/ |
| | USIA Office of Technology Homepage | http://mt.usia.gov/ |
| | U.S. Embassy Australia Homepage | http://www.ozemail.com.au/~usaemb/ |
| | U.S. Embassy Chile Homepage | http://www.rdc.cl/~usemb/ |
| | U.S. Embassy Costa Rica Homepage | http://www.usia.gov/posts/san_jose.html |
| | U.S. Embassy Cyprus Homepage | http://www2.spidernet.net/web/~amcenter/ |
| | U.S. Embassy France Homepage | http://www.usia.gov/posts/paris.html |
| | U.S. Embassy Great Britain Homepage | http://www.usembassy.org.uk/ |
| | U.S. Embassy Hungary Homepage | http://www.usis.hu/emb.htm |
| | U.S. Embassy Iceland Homepage | http://www.nyherji.is/america/ |
| | U.S. Embassy Indonesia Homepage | http://www.usia.gov/posts/jakarta.html |
| | U.S. Embassy Italy Homepage | http://www.usis.it/ |
| | U.S. Embassy Mexico Homepage | http://www.internet.com.mx/embusa/ |
| | U.S. Embassy Netherlands Homepage | http://www.luna.nl/amemb/ |
| | U.S. Embassy Norway Homepage | http://www.usembasy.no |
| | U.S. Embassy Peru Homepage | http://www.usia.gov/posts/lima.html |
| | U.S. Embassy Romania Homepage | http://acc.usis.ro/ |
| | U.S. Embassy Spain Homepage | http://www.embusa.es |
| | U.S. Embassy Switzerland Homepage | http://www3.itu.ch/EMBASSY/US-embassy/ |
| | U.S. Embassy United Arab Emirates Homepage | http://www.usembabu.gov.ae/ |

Note: U. S. Information Agency reported that only 21 of its 68 WWW sites are listed because the agency is covered by the provisions of the Smith-Mundt Act which prohibits it from disseminating information originated by USIA to the American public.

**WWW Sites Reported by Federal
Organizations**

Ordering Information

The first copy of each GAO report and testimony is free. Additional copies are \$2 each. Orders should be sent to the following address, accompanied by a check or money order made out to the Superintendent of Documents, when necessary. VISA and MasterCard credit cards are accepted, also. Orders for 100 or more copies to be mailed to a single address are discounted 25 percent.

Orders by mail:

**U.S. General Accounting Office
P.O. Box 6015
Gaithersburg, MD 20884-6015**

or visit:

**Room 1100
700 4th St. NW (corner of 4th and G Sts. NW)
U.S. General Accounting Office
Washington, DC**

**Orders may also be placed by calling (202) 512-6000
or by using fax number (301) 258-4066, or TDD (301) 413-0006.**

Each day, GAO issues a list of newly available reports and testimony. To receive facsimile copies of the daily list or any list from the past 30 days, please call (202) 512-6000 using a touchtone phone. A recorded menu will provide information on how to obtain these lists.

For information on how to access GAO reports on the INTERNET, send an e-mail message with "info" in the body to:

info@www.gao.gov

or visit GAO's World Wide Web Home Page at:

<http://www.gao.gov>

**United States
General Accounting Office
Washington, D.C. 20548-0001**

**Bulk Rate
Postage & Fees Paid
GAO
Permit No. G100**

**Official Business
Penalty for Private Use \$300**

Address Correction Requested

